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ASSEMBLYMAN CHESTER APY [Chairman]: I would.like to call 

the hearing to order for this mo:r:-ning and.introduce first the 

members of the Commission who are present here this mornihg. 

Beginning on my far right and your left is Mr. Keats from 

Ventnor, next is Mr. McLean and Mr. Wilson. On my left is_ 

Mr. Roy Cotton and our Se9retary, Mr. Tom Bryan, is seated up 

here to my left. 

If you have written statements which you have prepared and 

you wish us to have as you testify, would Jrou please deliver the 

copies to Mrs. Blazer who is on·my far left and_ they will be 

distributed to us. 

T11e first t11ing that I would like to dp for t11e information 

of those "'."ho _1are here is to rE:;lad to you a portion of the 

resolution which was passed which set up this Tax Exempt Property 

Study Commission and it reads in part as follows: 

[Reading] 

"WHEREAS, It is essential that the costs of government -i2~d 
governmen"tral services be equitaJ.oly distributed and shared to the 

greatest degree possible; 

"WHEREAS, Any real property tax exemptions granted to 
; 

relig~ous, educational, charitable and philanthropic organizations 
', 

and cemeteries place an additional burden on all ot,her real 

P!OPerty owners; 
I • I ·\ 

11 yvHEREAS, In recent.years an ever·1.ncreas1.ng amount of rea_l 

prof>erty has been granted tax exemption; and 

"WFIEREAS, There is a pos 8 ibility that our present statutes 

and practices regarding these exemptions have permitted an 

imbalance to be created, which imbalance should be re-evaluatedi 
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...: .·. 

m:~w,: there fore;. 

/'BE IT RESOLVED b¥ the GeJeral Assemb~y of the· State· df 
.' '· i I ·•·····. • ,· i ! · ·, '·. · •}>:. ··· .. 
New Jersey {:the Senate: concurrlng) :"' . 

~I • ."' ,:~ - • ; ·• ., , • •• I •. -. ! . , . . .· •. • • 

.Then t~e resolu-t:ii~n g6es ,+n to provide- th~t our. 12-,merriber 

· bi;a,rtisan commission: be creatJa. The Commission has on. it. ~ix 
. · . ·_ · · > :: · .· · - : i •· i l . · · . 

members of the.-Legi'slature) thit'ee Sen~tors aba. three As~emblymeri, 
. •. ·. ·. ; , ,. · , . . ·. · • . , . i : : . ·' i · . I : . - · 
and it also has on iti six members of thepubl:i.cat large. . . : . . . . .·, . .. I . 

. rhen 1:.11.e ,sp~cific duties {hat are g1ven us are as-.follows 

in Paragraph 3: 
(_ .· 

I. 
. "It ·shall be the qluty of Jaid commission to rev_iew and 1 

· st~dy t:.he New ·Jersey :l~ws exem!ting. certain religi;~s,. educational~:., 

charita~le ·a:nd philan:tl}:ropic otga~iz9-tions a~d .cemete~ies 'from· ,. 
. ,,.J "- . ·: . . ·;· ' - .•• : : .. I I .l . , .. 

I I 

t.h~ payment -of real, property t~xes, the nature and extent. of - .... : . .. . ··. .•-·.. .. ·: . . l .- - - . . . . . 
.. such· exemptiogs· and t;hf impact rq,f such t.a~ e;ernptions on th~ f~s·cal 

c~pabiLities ·. of local governme~tal uni ts and · on other owner,s . of 
. . I 

I . 

This then is the: basit ,out.line as to what we :are· doing~. 
. . ! .· I . . 

I think•, incidental).y,: havin.g: introduced the: other m~i:tibers of 

the Cqmmission, I negl~cted to j ihtr'oduc:e mys~;I.f. I am Ass_ emblyman j · 
1 I , 

' Chest~E.}-\py a;d, _am: ~hal:c:i:nan of the Coimnissio~~ 

No;w' this •is. the· s$cond of what we know will be at least . 
• • • I • ;. • : i. -: ·., . . .. .. '. .. ' .· _- <: 

four 11ea.rihgs •.. We ·hav~ already had on¢ in_ Trenton •.. We are ·, 

gqi.ng to haye a second! healing in this room:~ we.ek 'f;om tod?i-y 

because of•, the fact. th~t the r sponse from North Jersey. was such. . ' ... -. . . .. ·-. \· ' . . - :--.-.. _--:.,:: ... ! •:--•., .. 

that we coU:ld n·ot scnedule : eve , ybody f o.r · tod~y. A month from 
' .-., •, ' ," "'. 1· . - ·-, .. 

·. · togay, · we .are -going t;q, me~:t: ~n:J,Camd~n and tl),J~ there will probably 
. ' . -~ .. :· . . . . . . ·:. .. ' . . ··1 / . :- . ,_' . . . ~. . . 

I 

be anot}:ler :hearing +9 r rer1ton.~:rome~ime perhapE3 in A:~rii •. 
l ·: ....:.·-.: 



But prior to the taking of testimony, I thought it might 

also be belpfui to de:l..it,1eate in more de:taj.l .the scope ,of this 

c;orrunission I s jurisdicti.on arn:i .· to> indic.ate our approach to ou:r . 

task .• 
I. 

First, we are concerned only with. exemptions f:r:om New .. Je:i;-sey 

re al property taxe . We are r:iot co.nvened to cons j,.der sales, . 

income or other tax exemptions, State or Federal. A. further 

limitation is imposed by the fact that we are to cons.ider. • 

only religious, .educational, charitable, philanthropic and 

cemete;y organizations. 

Another Commission is presently stu,dying the ramificaticms 

of the tax exempt. status enjoyed· by lands owned by the· State,· 

counties, municipalities, various authorities and other govern-

mental agencies. It will irr1due course make i-t;.sreport and, 

incidentally, this repor~ will probably be within the next month 

or so., And although the consequences of·· other exemptions 

may be no different as far as the taxpayer is concerned, their 

extent and the reasons for them probably ar(;l . 

. In any event, ol,lr hearings will 'not consider this other 

area. 

Finally, I would like to say a few words,about oqr approach. 

Not since 1938 when the State.Tax .Commissioner reported to 

Governor Moore has the question of tax exemptions in .this State 

been st:tbjected to c,lose scrutiny. In the intervening three decades 

the cost of government and consequently the.tax burden has 
v__ .. " .. . .-

inc:reaseq many.fold. Our first ,endeavor', .therefore; will be to . ' ' . . . . . ' ; ' 

determine the exact .type of ex~mptions. granteci :religious, educational,~ 

charitable, philanthropic and cemete:ry organizations and to try 
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i ! : 1 , I> i 1.. t 
1• I .( 

. ·.· ·. . . ' ! ... · •·.•·. i .. 

tO. put, :a dollar value; ~n . them.: l ·· t: .. ,. · I , . . 
· To tllis :encl the Division· Qf ·Taxation. lirtde·r Apting Direct'or 

. ·. ·. . : ! •··•.. l . .. , . . . .Wiltiam. Kingstey has :~ireaqy undertaken: at otir request· a detai).ed 

,<na1Y".'i,s of t~se 6rg~f±zatio+ho1ding$ ..:nd Wi, h6P~ tO haVe thek . 

. repqrt<by Ap:i;-il 1st .• 1jn trie mea·ntime, we wi~11 review the philoso~hy: 

. behind: tqe:se exemptio~! so !tha4-ultimately that phiJ.osophy or'> 
. .· •· .· · : · I . · l .-1 .• ·.· 

philose>p]:lies can be we4,gheq ag inst the demand$ of today and 
' . . . · .. ··. i i i 

the needs of . tbmorrow: .. i · ....... · . . . . •· ! i I 

under::k:a:::t t::k s:::1' :s:te cF:r::.:n::i:::::s~::~::t ariy 
pre·conceived noti9ns a I out ,whe , e we :will ·eria\? · We' can all' 

·1-· .. ·• '.·· .· .· . . ' .• . i . [, . " . . . . . . ' . 
perceive·.·the; probfemsi; \but!the sea:rcfl for their so;].utions wi11··. 

• ' (. I 

. ·_ ·. .· . : . !.· ;-

take us into· U:nbhartJ~~~d ttjrri 
·, •'. . ' t -· 

we ' intend to' bi;/ guide~ lby 
• •• \. •- :,, • ' I \ :· • .__· 

.- . . ··: .. -,; ·. 

In unqiir·takin,g: that •search, 

recognizi_ng furl weJl {hat. 1the subject-matte~ ·of our. inquiry· 

arquses strong feeling~ • 
. · . ,., ' . ,.·{ ·i 

·As we delve int.o: this 
• • ,. I 1 c;m of the most·sens'itive areas 6£ 

-1. 
l 

our society's life, w,e l~:3k only<thO$~ cif itou who: testi:f;y 
.··. . ·. . . ·. .· : I ... ··. . .. : .. ·.· i . ·. · · · · . 

·but al.l of the· pe,ople '(!)f New J .. rsey;to proceed cm. th~• same· basis.. II£:: · 
.... · ·•· . •· .· . .. .··.··•· . I ! :. . 1 ·. . . .• ... , :, ··.·.;. ··.·. . .. ·• . - : 

w~ do, the_ end result1 will 1be· 1ore· meariing:fu~ and fair and New Jerse1'y 
I I 

I I 

will be a b~tter placeifor,all o{ us to live. 
I I 

I ' 

I think then thisjencqmpa ses wha~ we a~e trring to do here 
,·. • ' i i ' / i ' j: 

in our basic 'approach.1· ... we jwill 

ever 'is· the principaJ> I itn~ssel for any-:group or indiv.idual 
.-1 : l + / 

·prbce~d' wJth 'the te.st imony, asking who-

.... witnesses'to take the: ~eat :her . in front of these: twd microp:ht>n~~ . L' 
· .-.ah:d (anyone else·· that· ]l~ ald>'ng~ 

' . --. i. ·!·· ·• here • ' For. tho$ e of .YPl!l 
- .: I· 

here, on the far. right) ·~0 
. •I. I 

.t· I 

We· have ·1:wo.··Jdditional. spaces· .up. -- ... r.· 
. ·-: .. 

not y~t si~nea· UJ?,'.:we have'~ pad., Uff 
whe is herei 

••• 



Ourschedule is this: We anticipate c;:.:ompleting all of the 
'. ' ', . ,.. ·-·, ' '. . ·'-i-. 

testimony today for those ()f you wh'o. afe here and wish to.te::i:tify. 

If our experience is any guide, it will probably take us.all.day 

to do it and we will try to move along as. best we can. However, 

you have all com:e and many of you have .Put in a great deal of 

time in preparation. The Commission doe.s .not want to foreclose . 
/' 

anyone from developing,fully what they have.to say nor on the 

other hand do we want to limit our own inquiries that we may want 

to make.of.you •. I expect we will take a lunch break somewhere in 

the neighborhood of 12:30 or 1:00 o'cloc')(, when.ever there is an 

appropriate break in the testimony, and we will come back and 

keep going. Hopefully we will be done between five.and six. 

I really don't want to go beyond that time. 

I would like to extend the courtesy of asking Mr. Solimine, 
: . , l 

Secretary of the Essex County,.Tax Board, whe> is our ;host here. 

today, to come up and testify first. 

I will ask Mr. Solimine and all the other witnesses.if 

you would.for our record, please, -:-•this is being taken both by. 

court reporter and on tape - for purpos~s of the transcript, 

i~entify yourself, your particular orgc1,nizatfon and in.t~e event 

that you are a person of any expertise in this area, an assessor 

or re.al estate. person or a .representa-t:ive of a particl,llar g~vern-

mental unit, we would like to know that too so we may take it 

into account in assessing the testimony. 

Sir, I welcome you and invite you to proceed. 

J O S E P H SOLIMINE: Thal"lkyou, Mr. Chairman and 

members of the Committee. 

My name is Joseph SQlimine and I reside at 141,Heller Parkway, 
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: 
• • • I : 

Newark, New Jersey. :r: ha::ve bebri a m~mber of the Bar sind:: 1931. 

I was one of the Sen~te Secretaries for three Years. r' waS:_a ... ·. . . ·_ r : .·•·· . . i . _· ... ··.. . •. . : . . .._..... . .. · 
member of· the~_Legislature for 11 44-'45, a membe:i;- o·f the ·Board c£ 

F;reE;!bOl.de:i:-s from' I 46,~tb I s;i., 'S~cret.ary of the' Elsex County 'i30ard' 
-·1 

,bf Taxation from' 1 Siito dafe ard-l was Area Rent'D:ir~ctor•~:for 

threp years during mt position1 as Secretary to the· Board, pursuan~ 

to leg_islatio11. 
_j ! 

I. 
I 

"i. 

Mr. Chairrnan,-,r;kirowthat youhave the i::.Ota'l figures'of';,' 

exempt proper'ties in E1$sexi .Couty furnished" you by the state~ 
.. !'' '.· 1 . ' '·.· ,• ' ,, ,.- .• ' ' 

Director. · I have taken the . liperty· of breaking these·. dowh int9 

.munidipal.ities and by ~arious. :~at~gories ·and_ I ~~_L9lad to-make-· 

' this availa,ble to' th~ Comm.itte~ ,for yout pe:c'usal. ' l . ·.:-:. L. 
[Hands·, paper to A:ssembl~n Apy~l 

, I . , I 
. I also have broken down the 

. . ··.' .. : - .. .. :·. 

' '' ' ' '' . J 
'friternal• orga·nizatioris in the 

,, • I • • •• •• 

various towns 'togeth.J,ri·with th~ lands that they own and th~ 
-; , .. ': . ·,.. . ,l . 

exemptio_ns which they' are givehi . .... ., .. _ .. __________ ,~···---·-·····.· ... · .. --,-,·••··-···· ..... _ • ..,.~ .... - .. -•··· .t .· ·- .. :·· .. • r· . -. ..,,-.. •··--·--··-··• 

l also h~ve broke:n down the amounts paid OU t in 'tax' dollars ' 
i' 

• •• t • 

for senior ·cit:izehs j:'in'.d veterans if it mi'.ght'.'be· of some use to : ', ,, '. !~, 
the Conunittee .. ,/ ' ' : 

. Mr.' Chair1mari, I Ja.nt' to mkki:? it crystcii' clear that I- ' . : . 

' : " .. ·, .• ,' ' '." ' • ·•-, . •• " •.. ,; : j, ·, '' ..... ·.1 ' . ' ' ':' '• 
tes!ify as at;i :1nd1.v1ciu~l and npt. p.ecessar,~ly as· <the .. Becretary 

of tii.~ Board' a:h,l that, FY v:i$ws\ and' my testimonf ~y nor b:e that 

of any ol'le of tb<i c~iissi_o~ef ~i" £:he Board~iS 0. "1hole i I 

testify fr-om~1 th:e ex:ee:r:iienCe: that I li.av~ gleaned as Secretary · 

of the Essex county· ·Bo/ard .'.' : _· j -' · 
'i 

, • · · .. · I 

. I would like, Mf. Cha,irrnan, to testify _in. reverse if T may, 

0th.er words~,' star~il~g with ~Y recommendat,.ions an<i giv~ng. the· in 

i : .· 



..:.........~ 

·is seeking.> 
. ' . . . ·- -~-· , .. - . . l . . . . 

: . . .· . 

. In. the. f.irst ini3tanc.e, ·. I would recommend. that a Tax 

· coi::ivention be held. as soon as possible and t~{s is ~ecal.lse -of. 

:the·ho~ge-pocl:ge_. of the. tax laws and t~e taX structure at the 
. . . . .. . .. 

pre·sent ti.me, ·az:id the sooner the better. ··• If. the Commission 

wants to af>k Ille any questions a On t}J.is, I would .b.e . g,1.ad to pause ·. 
. . 

and·give·my reapons· £6r it • 

lt is ni.y opinion that the Division of irax Appeals be 
·. :.• : . 

int~gra-t::.ed into the judic:.ial system· of New Jersey wj.it.h full- . 

. time judges and ·th11.t · is important sQ · far as· the tax exemption 
. . . -- . 

structureof_today is)concerned. 
. .· . ·, 

A~ an <3-,ttorney, Mr. Chairman,. you will realize, for 
, ··~ ' 

example,' i-ri some of the southern countie~ Superior:;· Cour,t Judges 

sit on .$50 ca_ses and here we have exemptions of m.illioris of dollars 
. . 

and they a;r:-e: given tct certain county boards \ilho dcm i_t. even have 
: . . 

1an · attor_ney on_ them. I am not casting any reflection on- sqme of · 

the. ~outty boards; I'm saying i-t;. as it is·and,whatought to be 
. . 

. done ,,in 9:rder tO correct the .situation. 
. . 

I r.econi:m:end also - and this is' nothing new it ' 
. . . 

to the ·~Ixth Report of the Co~i~sion or.i Stat~. Tax P.olic;:y, - tha,.t. 
. . . 

a tax a~'.s:essor be establi,shed in countieS. at ieas_t f qr a :tri~l · .. 
. . . 

· basis in· firf:.:t- and second~c].ass- counties. ·r think. that t}J.e other · 

smaller :counties need it e:ven worse than first:,;.• and· se~ond-class 

co1,mti~s, but you have tp start somewheres. 

· I .also recommend that ·all matters pertaining to tax exemptions 
. ' -· :.:· .. . . ·. . . . . : ··. . . .. ·. 

of any kind be. processed by. th~ local asses~or, and aut_omat}._cally ·· 

·, d~nied--and the appeal iill ,lie directly~to the State Division of 

Tax ·Appeals or t:pe ir'ax Court· if it is fo.rmed. · This again is not 

7 



' - _, : 
ca,sting any reflection: on the County Tax Boards or the Assessors. 

/ . 
The real.fact is that some of 1;:he· local assessors are pushed by the· 

I 

local public officials: in granting . . . ; . I 
' ' qr not granting~ in most 

' 1.· 

cases, granting - th~se exemptions which ought not tp be granted. 

Again some of the Tax Boards do not have lawyers on th'?m. Essex ' i 
has been fortunate to ~ve:sevral 10.wyers on. We now haye ore 

lawyer, Commissioner Gl,avin, and I happen to have been Secretary 
. .. : I .. , 

for the past 19 years.! But thy exemption statutes, as you know, 
' I 

arid cer-!7-ain · legal ~oints must be 
I 

proven. And I dare say that 

outlying counties whd qo not 

most of the Commissioners in these 

hal_·-v~ attorneys on their staffs 
! 

have difficulty 

to the Attorney 

legal question, 
L 

i 

inte:rip:reting t'hem correctly. If I were to go 
. ' I ' . ' l 

General 0 s Off.ice on every case involv+ng a 
! j 

we wdull;.-d never I get through with our work .. and 

tha,t 1 s the reason for this rectmmend.ation. ·r think it is a 

good one. i 

I 
I would, sir, repeal SectJon 54:4-3.26. That pertains to 

fraternal organizations. That!stat~te has been heldunconstitutiona'.l 
I 
I 

.in arly ev'eht by the R.ufgers Case.. But you would be. surprised, 
. . . . .·. .··.. . ... · .. : . . I •. ·•· . . . Mr .. Cha:1crman, how many; of our fellow members of the Bar don °t . . I 

do ·their homework and they com~ in on an.exemption and cite 
I 

54 :4.~3. 26 as the right; to exemption for the fraternal organiz~tions. ' I . . . , . .. • 
:-! 

I would amend,·• and very sfrictlyu 54:4--~.6. I would check 

that o:y.t very minutely:. But ii;l any event, I· would delete from 

that section thgt po:rftion. whicp refei;-s to a.11 buiidings_ ·actually 
• I 

and exclusively used 'in the wo;rk of a~socia0tions and corporations 
. .. . . .•. . I 

organized exclusive!¥ for the moral and mental improvement of 
i : 

men, women and children, and it, goes on to give·some more. 

8 



for that. is very apparent~: I. ma}' belong .to a 

1fraternity. who in my opinion does something f,or me as an ·individual, 

but whether .it does something for everybody in a taxing district, 

I doubt very-much,and since the Section 54:4-3~26'was heldun-' .. , . ·... .. , . 

constitutional, everyone is now coming in under_-t:hatsection. 

It is most a.ifficult and again if a member .of the Bar is sitting 

with the. Board,.he will see that every point is proven in order to 

comply, but most people will feel tha.t-just because they a.re 

organized under the !::ltatut.e 11 not for. pecuniary profit,!' they are 

automatically entitled to an exemption.· This we know is not so. 

A lot o:f: counties, for example, are granting exemptions on 

church-owned land which is maybe five or six miles away' from the 

church itself, regardless of use, and this is not so·u.nder the 

law.· 

SO these sections here mu.st be clarified and ,a very clos~ 

scrutiny of this section should be madef deleting those portions 

which do not apply to certain areas so this catch-all phrase··• 

doesn't give us the headache that it does~ I could cite'rnany, 

many examples. We have now what I call the 0'blacl<jack 0'. cases. 

A hospital needs technicians. A technician· says;: _11Well, · I won't 

work unless you give me room and board. 0' . Well, they don°t have 

any room in the hospital so they buy the two..,..family.houses within 

a block: 01t" two of the institutionand they come in. and they want 

to be, exempt. There is a question of law inyolved here as to 

whether they are entitled to exemption .. some>courity bqards look 

~avorablyOn>thern, others do not. Some p.f those c9-ses'are now 

before the Judges of the Divivlon of Ta.x Appeals. · Matters of 

that kind ot1ghtto be cl.arified. 



'·I. 
i • ; • '• • 

.- We tha,ye h~spita.~S-~}}9W :wi.tll pa:r:ki~g :l9ts •: st. Barna~as ·~-:-· ... ·. 
·. L . . - . -. . . .. - . 

. if .I mention any g:to~p\, '. -it; is: fq:t ,'.because I :'-"'ant, __ te> pie~ ):1.ny: \g:rQUJ?, . 

but it is because of- 1ai specific example._ - -- - I ,_ 
. ASSE;MBLYMAtil APY~ i Let me iay that t: the: extent you can give 

us specific.- exam. ples ,! ~- th:3-_'nk_ p:ie· Co. mmission would ,appreCiiitEr ~t. 
' . · , I • \· ]. -

· MR •. SOLIM-INE =. I w.: Jlli .. d.: r.·t. wit;hoUt any_. animos~ty •.. 
. ASSEMBLYMA.N APY·: j Rig'1t. _ . 

MR. SOLIMINE;: 5:tj. Ba:J:_r1ab1·s·•• .. ·,.·.·f9~ example._,-· l~asep. a sect.ion., 
. ,;. I.· -

of; their area up t;,hefiefto t,he_ .Kinney Parki~g~ .. Wel~,. we fe+t 
this was oUt . of. the tja~ego~y of exempt prope~ty arid w~ taxe.4 

: them. . Now .the· .same th;~rig is h~ppening. to a.nethe;l; hpspitfil_: : , 

.. ASSEMBI.iYMAN APY. J As ;._a. Illa~!-· te,: 9,f . cttrici.$.:i.~¥, d:i.d ih~y ap}?eal·? · 

MR~ SOLIMINE: .- Thry didn I ' come_ near us. Th~y s~t~l~,d with .. 
I · , . - -

the town. · They arrived at: a reasonable assessment which _we felt. 

was i,11 right af tier, "l"j raiie~ the question. > · · . · 

t~at ::::::::o:::y(nQar' tehep1.[ya1.·' rneg therefor~,-paying taxes ,;m 

.MR; SOL I.MINE : -- 'Fh~y t,axe s en i tha:~. 

,N.;,w anothl>r hosJJ~l f on~ o; iny. Conmd,$$:i,onei-p Went: up. there 

recently t0 ~ay a visl an(! hetwa~ chaL"g<'!d .75 cents for -pa:rking. I 
I ha~e ; a~ked the gye~i¥on r th . Board has asked· the quest,iqri~J 

", •.:· i . r I , ' " ' • • ;' ' 

i 

. -we .ha vein B t:-,.,gc:>t . an,:_:answ~ r y¢t .. ., 
.. I ~! . 

But·thes~ are fhe¢~Ses 
. .".I' ,., 

·. ' f ··.·· ·. 
that a:t.:e, , · -· .. , .· ,_i ·. ••, . 

. i ! .-
. - . creep_ing •in , h~:re . and : st10uli:i be ·· che~ted .. , into yery, very cc1ref_ully •. 

; . . . 

•··. _ .. •·. Wtlile- I 

$2oo··m;ill:iqn 

j 

a~ <::>rt thaft po_,int i 
. I -

• 'I G ' 

in ·.ad,?~"1;1.19nal; rat 
-·;!· \:, . 

:process, we lOs,t:;_';$,lO)~:illi;oh. , ir:te County' T~easure~ cou+dn 8 t 
' ....... . . .·. . ']. ' . . . 

underi;,tand why w:e ~o~lid lose: 0, milli9n. in, th~ pyer:'."'"a~l pictµ:r::-e 
: r I 1 · .. ··. - : - l . -( 

i 1·, 

i , 
I. 

.I 



fil 

when we picked up $200million in addit.ional rata'l;>le.s. 

fact is that·we have· reached. thebott6m of the harrel.· .· . ' . ,' ·, ... , .• . ..t 
I .. 

But the 

too ·many exempt properties around arid -sqrnethiz:ig ._has to ·be done. 

We have . religious groups . selling bool<f? · ih book stor.es /and rece,~ving 

rents and we denied them •. The· State D'ivision say~-- they; are · 

entitled to it~ 

.::• We have the .YMCA~ ·•· They., have·· a}?artrnents~ They .are buyin~ up/ 

apartments, - not· on,, the. Y~CA ,· 93:"0Urids, . anq renting. them' out for 

rent. Well,. ,;,e d,enied them, ··. 'I'he State Divis.ion puts• them· back:.· 
' . .• ' . ' ' ' ' . : I: ' 

. and this-is the way it gpes •. You 'have to :hit clnd_~:hit, hard at,·these 

· exemptions. if you wa:nt ·-to put. a stop to this thing.~-. 

T could go on and on.with this ~ype .. :df;: cas~ ~pd show/yoµ~ 

Another case that. is very, :very noticeabJ.,e - we -have al;l_ .• old . 
. - . L 

' ' 

women's Jewish- Commuriity in West Orange.· I think, the assessiile-rit. 

~p there is clos~ to $2 -million. ·. They are exempt .. in Ei3sex· . 

· County. bec~use, the: local as sess6:r putc-.:.i t on., but· up ~irk Clifton 

the same type of ·home is taxable and there is no sense to it. 
' . ' 

because there isrio uniform.ity throughout. the Sta:te~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: .. Could I interrupt you at this· point,being, ·•· .· 
' ' '' ' . _;'· . . .: . ' . . . . ·J 

we· are talking a;bout examples and inconsistencies-. · Yciu have .>-
··1 ••• ' ••• • f • " ,' -'.¥ 

·- . : '-.· .. . . . . .. ' .-· . - .· 

given:· us the basic breakq.own here ... you submittea·to tl.$ earlier _ 
: ; . . . 

of the·yarious categpries arid ·the values. of .the •p~op.erti.es.· Do, 

you think th~t you ce>Uld ·supJ?lenient your. testimony at· a later·; 
. : . ' . . 

date :.by· givihg- us ,some .of .these .examples Or par~icul~r cases .. • 

wher~ the· Essex county Board· ~as, for e,xamp~e, ·ruled· aga;in$t :··• · 
.> ·, :. ( ; 

exemption a,nd where you l"l'ave then; subseq:uentlY been overt-uled ,. ·· .. · 
' . 

on appeal.? •' The YMCA .Orie y_pu: rnen_.t_ ioned, I took· to . be orte ,:-of .· .• 
I ·-

those •. 

ll.' 



• ' I • • • • 

.. ! l. _· ·.·.·•.•I',· .. , 
·t".· 1 .· 

: . -MR~ SOI,IM~NE:( 0 ~ri~•~t~e::l1~l:p1~a_1 •. situation. 'is inoth~:t;'c:i~ti<i-ct} 11 
.. 

Now 

the .work: t}:le. Salvation:A:tmy: do s and: tb~ amoui:1~ o~, work,. ~nd ,the 
. ' .. : ; : . ': . •··· .·· 

' 1 
' I 

wonderful work· that: it :,faoe~.: rn my: opihion,. there. is. no.reason 

why ,they should no~ be I exetjlpt, that is,.·· their main. working ';?t.i'.ildiri,g. 

But, what tl':l.ey. are o;e>iln~ not -.- · they. afe ·buying up :twe"'."fa~:i.ly _and 

Pne'-family homes i~ v'Ff1pu,ft+i!' ill J!locimfield arid in Newi!i:-k, \ 

_. values running anywhe:r,r f~;m: $12- ·to .$-.30 -thou~and _anq as~-i~g . . f?~ 

-~xemptions for dwelli~t~. ftr tje s.~af~ e:: : No; ;~e· have tUfPed 
them down. We ·:don.1 t·,t:Jii;tnk.;tllat this is the ,r-ight· category,: .tn.at 

. . .. · , >· . . J L . ·. \ : . l . . . . , · .. · .· : -. : . . , . ·. . . . . . ... 
·· · tll,eY a.re·.·entitled·•to .-exemptlons···on· .... tb1s<·k1nd_·,of. .. th1.ng9.,-. ·B,ut the¥, 

.·. .· .· , .. > · .. · ,· , .•··. : T. · <-:f > I ·. · . , - . · : - ·. . ·. · _ · :: 
·are again :i:-el_YJXi_g; ml- Flei.;;3t:~tu1e, wh~ch. ~xemp,1rs SalvationJ~r~y. and 

unde:r:: .. J;h~t sta:t,ute .. f<J~. j the s.l:>e~i- f 1.t • .'and mp.rc;i,l-!,,; welf ~re of ineni • · 

:and women ,and· sci ,.forth~: .· · ,_, 4 · 
·: : _ _.,Going p~Ck,to,,~µ~e:i;- J,: I would cuti·the)acre~:g~ 

. . . .- : i' . ·.; . 

.•... . ·.· acres . fOJ? the :entire Ftmpl~x"., . : 

ASSEMBLYW\N .APY:i lFrorit_.,fi e:. ··• 1 ·' 
. . . 

.... , -:,;,•MRo·: S.QLlMI:NE.: :C.': F~lm flve .•'.·,··:And. T'WO~lq triake :·. it crystal clear·1 . . ... l-

' 
··.,:··:·'_-.. ·. ,-~-~·----__ :·· .·_ :-r=··· .. ··;-:.·._".:-' .. ·. :-~.-::. : --~··· ·: ... :_-_ .. -
.• typica:i,.: ex~mple;•in .<E:ss,x Coµnt · where _the:-.-Bo,rd :.wa.s overruled is 

\ .. -r 

. thEl Marcus -L · Ward :Hort\~ fat Re. pectabl.e .,Bacheltirs. · .- :i:, don° t. :know 
.. · . . . · · . . i d . ··,.' ..• -.·.· .. · ·. · · _ ... · .. · .:.. . - . ·. . . . · • .· 

" how many respectable<bachelers-there, were iri· ,Newar~~when~-this . . ,, . . . . . -· . . .. •. . : ·. . . - - ' . . ·. . __ ,,; .'· · .. '· . -... '."" '. ' .. . - -. - .: . ; .. ',, . . . . : -~· . . . ·- . . 

f i.v:e>.acres for :ac~·.c•'bf!>+l'·14in,~,-' \L t;h~nk tha-t ;:the Commiss.tqn·: o~gbt ·.· 
\' _. \: 

to take a> good hard at 



shouldn't be exempt in the first .place pecai.lse these trusts.were 

set· up before Social Security and _:_,Medicare. And if we unfortunate 

married men hav~to go t.o the nursing homE;s, well, I am afraid 

the ;r-espectable bachelors.,will have t.o . fOllow suit.. • It gets to 

a point where it gets :silly • 

. The Se.nator may know wha.t ·· I am talking about. · . Up in West 

Orange they used to have the Blg Troop, the Essex Troop,. · That; . 

has been q.isbanded~ , But now they have the miniature· or the 
I • • ' 

Junior Essex Troop,.1ittie fellows around five or.:six years, of age 

who want to learn how to ride. And their property is texempt ... 
I 

Everybody can't get into that Essex Troop. · You know what I .tneah~ · 

If you get a boyfrqm the Central, Ward .of Newark, he couldnut 

get in there if he stood on his head, let alone own a horse·. That 
•' ·, . 

type of an exemption should not be allowed. . If they want to pay 

· for this luxury, let them pay for ,it. The taxation should not ·· 

fall on the.general<public or the landowner in that community~ 

I will talk more about.this three acres when I get down to the 

churches, Mr. Chairman. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY,: Let me interrupt. you for a minute. You 

alluded to. t.he Senator. L would lik,e to acknowledge Se}1ator 

Dumont 0 s presence on.my left.· He,just came in ... a few moments ago.· 

MR. SOLIMINE? Only because· he. is active in the Guard'. 

That0 s the reason I mentioned him~ 

SENATOR DUMO~T: · That 0 s the senior .part of· .it. · [Laughter.] 
. .·.:-, . ' 

MR •. SOLIMINE: Nlimber 7. I think r am r:i.ght. Ididn°t have 
. ' ·-,·, . ' 

the .Annotated Statutes. But· I think 'l'itleilS :bef~rs to religiou.s 

organizations and churches • · I would st.rengt:h~n that ttemendou~ly .. 
. . . . 

• , I 

At the present time, as I recall thelaw, · C'halrrnan~ a fellow 
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could come up from the:South or anywheres else in the United 
States .. with a fez or a toga andi say he is the Messiah :from 

so .. and so and so and so. And.immediately he. gets together 15 
i ., 

.peo .. •·p'le and he p'•osts a notice ubder the statute on the dobr a'.nd· 
-". • ' . C 'I 

' ! 

holds a .. meeting and inc;::orporates I und~r the incorporation °'n6t for 
: ' ---.. ' 

I , .1 
pecuniary profit, 11 and'he is alchurch. It seems to me that that 

·· . . \ , .. J . L. 

number of people ought to,· number one; be increa~ied. Number two, 
I ·,· 

that.there ought to be some evidence.from the higher;...ups'that , . 

. he. is an ordained minister. Ildon° t ca·re where it come~ from, 

but if he is of the, Moslem faith or·whatever:faith it may be, 
! 
I . / 

that he give some proof that he is a:minister' of the cloth and 
I i ... • entitled to hold servh::es and. ~·o forth,. that: exemption be denied 

i 
I 

if he and his family live behind the so .... called store! you know, 

and therefore·the Wriole house ·is exempto 
: .:" ," - i .. . ' 

, I had tl)is situation as a~RentDi;:i::-ector •. We had.plenty of 

problems an~ tl1ere ar:. ple~ty' .of problems ' in .. the ,urban areas · 
; '., , i· . ' ' - .· --~ 

and .I think you.can help the urban areas. This is :not depriving 
.... L j -~ . 

anyboq.y of the privile9"e of forming a religious·group. It is 
·: i 

a question of strengthening, thE:r S:ituation to see that a truly 

honest minister of the iclot.h .b~ an 0rdained minister· is.,the~e 
- ' i 

' , ;:- ·: i ' . .-. . . 
. d h . ' . ' f ' h "1 h h . " . d ' 'd to. con uct·t. e servl,ces .. or. w Jj,C e is or ai:ne ·~ And I think 

! 

it would. make the job of the assessor in the community tha:t _j 

much easier. 
• . .. ; : :. - j 

Now they :l<eep denying them in Newark and they keep . . l -
' i 

coming up here and we keep denting themo I dbn°t·think theX 
, . I . i · 

.have ,gpt,ten,ttoo :far. But the n;terribers of the Bar ,keep corning up 
i 

on -l;hese Lpetiti.ons .and, say theJ .are enti tlee:l to exemption b~cause 

of this . statute. J:. think you·· tjught ·. to strengthen' this statute;/ 

I havEl,already.talked aboJt the Salvation Army. 

]4 
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I 
-,J 

My first 'and second recommendations were the Tax 'Appeal,s 

.. Div:i.s'ion becoming full~tim~·:,j~~;~~ an~ o~ing. incqrpo~at:~. i~ t\1e 

judicial system. 
) 

Number 9 is that all exempt.i,.ons -t;.o P+ivate·schools•and · 

colleges be deriiea.· There- are many reasons for this. There·are 
. ... .,_ - .. . 

cases all over _the lot_, from Princeton all the wa}' ,:UP to .. Blair 

Academy where_ they were given exemption on the golf cciu;r~~ and·· 

everything e,!se~ I don 8 t--qu~rre]. with the reasoning of . the 

courts. Peddie has another situation. It is 'agai~ t11e case 

where per$onnel says, 11 We !1ave to reside on the_premises in order 

to work for you. 11 It is a 11blackjack 00 case. I give it_the name,. 

Another reason for it, Mr. Chairman, is. that i,f a comrnur~ity - and· 

I'll pick two, Montclair Academy - Senator, don't wince because 
' . 

my son went there too 

SENATOR DUMONT: You are certainly picking them top.Ei:Y~ 

·MR.· .. SOL IMINE': I Om picking---them today •. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Every place I have been. to~ 
, -

MR. SOLIMINE :: _My son went there too~ _ Bu,.t Newark A;cademy 
. . . . . . . '. 

and Montclair Academy - Mentel.air is saddlep. with. this Academy .. 
•, . ··-·,•· :,- . 

and Livingston .· i~ · saddled with Newark Academy and · tlie boy.s come 
.. l 

fr9m· all ove~ the •area outside th~ county •. N~w why should 

Montclair as a taxing .district. be saddled with thi,1:r exemption? 

.. If you don° t want to not give them the exemption,· theh some· 
·. .. . 

· formula ought to qe _devised whereby it is charged to the c.01.mty 
.... ·;_ I. -.'·. '. 

on the same basis as the Fox--:i;,ance Bill or a :P,ayrnerit in_ lie.u of 

taxes under a formula which would at lec;tst pay ··the . two ' for· the 
. . ·. . , ,- . ,•• .· . ,,•• 

, , 

services that are be~ng .rendered _'tq_ th~se institutions\.·., A . I • 

percentage of tha,t would. go to tp.e county for 5?imty copts, _ .Pursuant 
. ·',.,: ..... .- ';.-:)_ ,.•.:>.;_":'-•; .. ·~- . .,_ : .. ), ;;_: -~: ,· ;··:·~ ,. : ', 
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i ' 

to the leas.ing term;' tl'iat the : ~overnment ent'ers: · into in· m:6,kt 
of their l~ases'~itb lh~ ml.:\nic~palitie~. They ins,ist on a certain 

percentage of the amo-µ·rit in liJu. of taxes . 

. . But this p~ym~nt: l11 l:i.ieu -· If taxes, {f the: COIJlitlissioh ~~es 
. . . i .. I 

fit that this ought to /be ~one rather thla.n_ deny the total exemption, it ~. 

·ought to be approved ·~y th~ Co nty Board for· this reason: When·· 
. .:· i . 

l . 

I was in the.i.Legislature .,. ;and we ·are n~w talking about the ~· 
,· 

great Port of . New Yer]{ :Autl'iari y - Tabin was a l9t .· younger : ih ·.· 
·.:, . . . . .I . . . . , . . . 

1 45 and 1 46 •. He had,~ ;let imor~ pep than he' bas today... The· .. 

Truck Terminal Bili was as~1ign~d to my commit.tee ahd :): . refused·.· . 

to let it aut ):)ecause '. df tlfo £1ct that I didri' t 1:.h:i.nk they s holllp 

go .. 'into the truck .te~tnal bus~n~ss and, secondly, :( thougl)t it 
. . . • . I . : : .. .. . 

ought to go at least on the ai:ciport preperty::...:... th~ Port Newark 

·property. Well, the pJessure J!,rom Mr. Tobin lgpt so bad'· and ··.the_ 

last mcimth bJtween the pap~:r;-s and the f inanc~al .inst1ttitiohs of t 
. . . I 

Newark, the pressure ~e>t. sd bad· that I had to rele·ase the btll. ,i 

Well, to make it sher~) the teJminal was .. built, almosi 15 years . I . . . 
ago and it h~s never ~:gened. . Here is a six IriiiLiori a.oila:r fac~lity 

·. > . , . . . . : . : •.. I ·. . . , . ···- . .. 
paying Newa~k- ~nly $48~0 in par~nts. in ~ieu _of taxe~.' ~hat isf" 

why I say I think that :whateve:r .. ,1.s done in, _payments 1.n 11..~u of ; 
. . . .. ' . . I· . .. .. . . • ·•··· ....................... ••····---"--.. - .................... 

t~xes ·ought t6. be app~6ved :by Jhe Couhty Tax ·Boards t~ go· into: · 

it. ~o see-if i~ is fai~, basedj1
o~ the' rent.ai .:income--. . Now 

I > 

everything at th~t tr~dk.termi al is' leased to private business . -. . : I . ; .. 
ancl all· theyLpay t~ t~J Ci~y of New~r~ is : $4~00. I 

: .··. I . . . . 
So if.any payment~ in ,lie9 of taxes ~re ':cons.idered.'for_ .I ·.~· 

approval, t.he lease ()~~ht ~o bJ submitted~ . I could gi;ve -yoU 
·..• . : . ' . . ·. : i ' : > • ! . . . . . .. . . . . .. • . . . . :· 

other examples. We hirve apethe:r one..i._under investigation now 

in .. the City.o·f. Newark·i. :InunicipJi1y.'..0whe<if· p;ope~ty, Wh(:;:re· ail tlie 
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' ' .... -/ 

' tenants; are State agencies' . exc~:pt West.ern Electric cl.R,d a ,couple ' 
' ' 

of' union offices and it was bui:L.1:. _by ,lhe ,City of New~rk, and 

.rented to a concern . . ' ~OW it :has cl:la1:1ged: hands several times. 
. . . ·-

They added tWO"mbre stories and I.don't think.the City of Newar]5: 

gets on~ extra -dime £;or -the two stories. Th.is was under the , , .·· 

Armptror:ig; Act, Mr. Senator •.. You :remember it. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. ·. Wes Armst:r:ong ,yes. 

MR •. SOLIMlNE: I :think that the_se city-owned p:roE,>e;ties _·:· 
-~-- .-_ i. .. --~- . 

that.are exempt and.rented out.;.,,·the leases ought to be, submitted 

to the County _Ta_x B,c:>ards ror. examination. because you will· get/ 

no help at the local' level •. This ___ is helping- the 1;1r:ban centers. 

It · seems they .don at. wc1:r1t. to help .themselves and ~omebQ9'Y 1-}as •. to 

h.elp them. 
' . ASSEMBLYMAN APYi. May T interrupt at this. point, and JiS~ YOll, 

if this is correct. Would itbe fair. to say your ~in thrust:"4,n 

this particular a:i;-ea is to take t,he ruling on ex~mpt:iqr1;s away · 
. . .. .· . 

· . ./ 

. . from the municipality really; the lQcal. levelr and haye j_t,. p~s.~sed 
. . : ·: 

on either by the County .Tax Board or by a separate D;iyis~on of, , 
• - • • • ' • • ' .·.- • ,·· • ,i 

Tax Appeals within the co:urt- s;o that t~ere would ,be,. uni.forrnit;.y · 

of rulings throughou:t and consis~J~6y as It ,ap12lies to> 

exemptions? 
- - . 

MR. SOLIMINE: We,11., -that is· substaptial].y what I. am saying.· 
.. . '. ' 

Howev~r, you don't hav~ the situation on the. Division of T.ax 

Appeals :that, you ~a six .. qr' sev:en_-·ye.ars ago ,because now' t;l:l.ey, are 

juq.ges. Before they ·were tax cornrniss.Jo:p.ers ·anq., some of ·.them: 

were not members of th.e :Sar~·· .. So now if thes,e ,fellows q.o_ anything 
' ' 

wrong~ i:t,' ,is a, ;re;flectic,n' on'.the judici.aL'.system bec9-use- they a<:re 
_· . . . . ··: ·_. . :' . 

now called, jµdges ar1c:f 'J:;>eip.g. paid. $17,500 for part'.'"'time: pay and we 
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;. ' 

i 
! 
j· I.' 

._. are 5,000 cases· beh.:l.nll":in the d:.tty"of Newiirk~ goirig back to 196,5. 
i : , f 

! . i , 1 • ,_ .. • i • .S" ,, •• • • .• - , • ••' ••: , , , : / :. ""• • :• , ' " 

- So if justice has to done.· ·0n. tax matters, 'the;re ought: to be 

sbr<\ething • wile re\tthheeysaamH.ee···.· ··•_a crrle:-·n
0
·•_tu··· rnJj11ales. d bl' -i:.hE! . ju'ci.lCi>i1 sYs~i,m i • 

Jf you pay them . . _ _ the judges,··you: will, gef this 

work done and brought ~P tq datJe. There is no point 'in payirig 

$17•,S00 for a hearing <1nce ja j]~th and ·bein~· so far ·1:?ehind. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: • Let1 me i,nte:tject ·at this point~ - - I would 
I , 

hope that you could gi~e us~.yo r reaction to a bj.11·· that ~s put 

. in last year which woulld in! e,fflect abolish t'.he !iystern th~t. we 

now have and. set it.'. _u;•-•.wi.·th/.in.· t~1-e ·. court strubture 
· MR. SOLIMINE: ·.· I ·am all fo - it. 

i"' ' ~-- .. i . 

AS,SEMBLYMAN APY:: ·:Assemblyman .Evers intrpauced.that· i'ast 
! ·. 1 i . . . ~.. .. . . . ··,. ·year and I 'was father· ~nterrs:te in it. I don 1 t know whether. 

' 

it :is back iri.- But if• !you 
I 

. .-i ' ·.··, ... ·( 
._- I,ook at· th.at! and give us your 

-reaction . .;_..,.,. . 

State Bar level> and e~e1ryth1in:g. We. have: beep: :ptishiri'g thaf: fc:;r 
. ' : j . . : 

five 0':1::-. six years. BJ.ti the! Chi f Justice; T µnderstarid .. }' thfs is 

from. hearsay - I haven ab talked to. t;he Chief 'Justice ... i ·was ;formerly 
. . . . ·.. .. : 

. againf?t it~: : Now with t-ihe -t~:t~e 6£ Judges ..., they were pa.id,· T ·.·. . . . . .· . . . .- •· .-· ' ,; . i '\ ' . . . 
think, $10, 000, ... before :~, now: the are beip.g paid $17 500 and 
. . ._· -_ • . . . -. . -_-1 . i. -., 

,· -they a,re called: judge·~. ~nd ~lley .~re all 'lawyefS on t;'):1e bench. 
. . 

-- Agair1 r go back' to the Pistrtbt Court - ; it 1si silty to try-.. .. ...... .. .··- I I. . I .,. .. . ,-,•, ...... . 

a· $5 0 case·· in the bi.str~ct (}our '·arid give: the•~e fellowif Take:· 
.- • • ' ' I ''l· . i I 

-__ -the J?rudential' case, <io~ ·exampi ' 'involving $14 mfiiion~ . Not: to·· --
, ' .. . ' ,, ' ' 

' . ' ·. . • i 

give .it· the· .a:ttention/it>·,de$.ertes• is. too bad.,,- -I mention one 
• • I " r 

corporEltion and saiy t~k it is f oo bail. Th,:;;' is' sd right aOWi,: i:.he 

Iinee··, .Tt .isn 1 t· o_n_ ry .• ~nkt~ _-. w ... ehave apartrrient' hoGses which• i"uniinto 
I I ' . . . .· . . . 

. i ( 
' ·' ~· 
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millions in Essex County and it is :t:iot fair not to give it the 

time that it deserves. And wha.t is happ~ning more than,, th~s·,· . 
. . . ' 

·Mr. Crlairnian, is that the trial before the .Co~i$sion .~t :t'J:lis •· 

time is .on a trial de nova basis s9 the County., Boards,. dot)~ 1:. . ., . . . ,. ' . ,..,., ,·· 

mean a thing when they would put a token case before ~heC::oun,ty, 

Bciar9s just :!=,o get b~for~ th~ Division and then they wiJ.l brirj,g 
',· 

in, whatever expe:rts they have. .We have b_een trying to get sqme 
. . •' ' . ~. \ ,. . . ;. '· · . 

.. amendment th9-t at least cases over $25,000 will go up ()rl. the, 
·. ' . . ' ( ' . . 

record. So We will know at least .the County Boa:r:'d will do trieir · 

work and tpe. State Division or the jwlges will at least know 
. , . . ' - :. . . . ' . . . " ·. . . 

. .· . ,' . . . \ 

.what type of evidence was presentE§d at .the lo.cal 'l~vei. / 
. ' •: . . ,· . . . .· '. 

We have another sit.Uation, and :ma.ybe we ~ight ~s we.ii ,PUi;:. it 

in the rec3ord. · They will say one thing .befo:re _the _co,un1:y ,~oa;d~ • · · 

-and go before the State Divis_ion .and ~ay absolutely anoth7F t?ing 

ancl it is· entirely ditferent. 
. ' . 

It is a bad situation and it . . .... - . . -. . .. . _ . .,. ,. 

ought.to pe corrected and I thin~ under the Tax Convention the 
• . • . • • . • 1 ' ' ·• . • , . . . '··- ' ' ' .: ;_ . • ·,. . • :-, ;· f ~: 

proced,ure as well as the tax base will bE:( co~sidered •. 
- l . . . ' 

. . . . . . ' . 

·ASSEMBLYMAN-APY: Let me introduce·on, the f~r right_Senatqr 
' . -~" . . . . . --· .. 

Tanzman .who has just. j<;>in,ed us. Good motr1in~ ,. se.natQr; . 

MR. SOLIMINE: Getting back to 1;:.hes.e priva'te schools, . 
. , .;_l . 

that's a pet subject of mine. Most of these schools,. they 
' .- . .. . ... ,.·- . '.• .. 

set 1.,1p·with trustees. Abcrnt twenty years ago \\Tqert ;I: came 01:1 . t~e 

Bo~:rd, they we~e_being taxed. But they-set UJ;> _SOIIle sort,of a 

trusteeship and got around tqe law and therefore are e:x;empt. 

live have, I think, three or mo:re in ESse~ ,Co1J,i1ty., · We have 

Cartaret,,Montclair Academy and Newark Academy" We have· 

Kimberly School for_Gixls., We' .. have quite a-.few j.f you, lo?k. 
__ .,.. . 

at the digest that I 9"ave yot1.. _;--y:ou will find it runs .into thou~·ands 
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i 
j\ ·. ·;. : ... _.:· 

·[,·.· 

/ . 

i 
of dol'-lars. i I ·: ,: . (' , .. ___ -_ 

:· They. are. really i:,rfvatdty'.dwnea> There'· is a iineage. the.re in 

· th<, familY. • . B0rdeilt~, f~l- +~;,1~,' is owne,i bythe
0 

Laria~ils froni • 

, Llewel,lyn P~rk ·and eve!ybo9y k]ews this Bu. t they: se·t up a 

ctriisteeship. It '-l.S li1e t~ese ,foundations that the Federal 
I 

.government -now is tryi~g t~ hi " these charitable ~oundations'. 

Tthin~'they ought tofy ~hei{ just Sh~re .~~· the 'ta~es •.• 
:These boys that ·go· th~1e c~n a:flford it~ . _It is not a pµbl1.c 

School.' As I. said ~t t~E! 1jda9'es; ifI';,m ;cal'iea ui,ori tP pay 

. $5 extra a y(aar, fine: ! Butj it1hits the communities and ·r 
'think it ought ,to be idokecl in o' very', very dare:t~lly.-

. . : . . I . 
I ·. .. . . , _,... . :·.- - . ; , ·, 

whatyqur def1.n1.t1on of 

-.. a'--private sbhool would ·1be? 
-. - \ 1· 

. I• i' ; ' 

go who pay, a tuition pxrirna:rdly I and is , controll~d by a. boq.rd of· 
! j • 

. tri'.istee; that hive< not~:i.ng lti:i J<i" With· the pubi;u, shh0oi ;ystein.' 
c ASSEMBLYMAN APY :[ lA:il !rigltt~ Sliding over}_then·; ;how' w6uld · 

-. • .-. . .- · · • · , ! r l · · 
you fit into your aefitjitie,n a school that was sponsored by 

· · . r ·i - · 

sorn_e ;re:J_igious d~no.minJti.o~ of. which_·_. the majo:rify \•1ould be . . I .. ·· . . . . . 
fc~thoJ.ic, such as' theix{ ~e,donda:bf schools' some of: whi~h a.r"e . ' l I ·.· 'I ·. 

'j_r1'the .category:·efpr~Vi~te. I am familiar with one in our ·ceunty ,. 
I . ! 

. ,: ~·. : : . : . . .-:- . . . . : : . ' .. . ·.. ·. '." ·/ [ . . : J 

. :chrJstian :Brothers 1 . Ac~derriY:~"-. 
! - . . 

. Part of the cosl ofL,that is horrie 
. , <by·. tuitJon, but let~- s i ~ay h!alf of 'it is bo;nef k>y_ the d~nomi'.na:µ~no. ,--_ · ... ·· ·- : -.-_ -- -· . -.r . . i . 

' .... •. . I. I . 

. ; ~tself\? or,_ in this· cas~'by i~h¢· rot-hers ·'or th'e parti'ctilar . . . 

organization. that runs 11:1:.. ·would this ·be a p'riva.te: school within ·_·: 

. ·,,_ your ·-aefin:i.tiori? 
I 

- j_ ~-- - . . . l : .... 
l· 

i.,ons .. ·· 
: :: l 

I. 
I. 

i ! . ·.-
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: All right~. Includin13" religious schools. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Yes. I have a different category for that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Oh, you are going t.o get to that. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I will cover that. in a few minute.s. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: When you talk about a definition of a 

private, you a~e talking private, non-religiou~? 

MR • SOL IMINE : That 1 s Correct. 

Now in Essex they have a co-qntry day. school,· they have 

pre;..kindergarten classes that come under this 3.6 that I am 

talking about under corporations not for•pecuniary profit, and 
• . l . .. . . . . . 

they are charging them to baby-sit these kiddies, you know. 

It seems to me that they ought to bear a share of the taxes even 

if in the final analysis .this Commission goes to a payment in lieu 

of taxes for the services supplied these institutions .in the. 

form of fire, police, water, sewer, etc. Again I emphasize i,f 

it is done, it·ought to be.controlled at the.county level somewhere 

so that the amounts decided upon are not ridiculous amounts 

because 0f political pressure at the l,.ocal level. Let me put 

it that~way. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: This gets .back to .what we talked al;>out 

before. You want to take it out of the local pressures. 

MR. SOLIMINE: My theory is this - <ieny·everything and. let 

the judges decide whether they fit into the categories -own,ership --

when did they own it,- are they really non-profit organizattons = 

where does the money go= what is the financial status. Th~se a.re 

all points raised in the law. I can't enumerate them all.·to xou. 

But onl'y a person that ip knowledgeable in the law unless you 

give someone a list is familiar with this. Then there are exceptions 
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-·. I · •. \ _,, 

in the Cases 'i1iJ so/4e 1 of th~ bases.·. that r · h,ave · mentioneq, . the.,' 
. / .. 

Princeton case:wh~re. )tlJ,e{ sdpe~iiisor' iive's• OnJ t.he gro~~ds iIJ. ,. . .. . . .. . . i .. 

,, his' cottage aria\ tli~' :~l~ir aas~L 'where they gp{ a:toUfid' 'rt : ·~ they' 
· ... ·.·· .· ·. · · ... ·. t. · .:- ::-: 1 · i · · ·l .·.·· · < , . • • •.•• 

sai,.d, 11WelF,. we,·won'ti phar~e t~em for the go!l:l; ,course even though 
' ii,' : .·' f: ' ' < <: 

they let outsiders p].!ay, but ti hey suppl.y us Wat.er~ 00 ,or something. 
7 I I J , 

to that effect a,s,I ,~e~allr _Trey get around it a little bi~. •, 

I think all'of 'these ·a~cisions ought to 1:>e ,lo~keiinto' and.checked 

to see, how they get" a;r~und it ery'. v~ry' ni~ely. But in' :the ,final' - . -r .J .·. . . . 
aqal}'sis, T_ dor{it, thin~ it )s ·right and -it creates a hod.ge~podge/ 

Dowrt in sPuth J,¢,ey, · I. u}de>:stllnd fl°ornjco~iss{o~er .· 
Borden' that they exeJpt hu~tinl l'odges. ' Thef have these lod'g~s , > '. · , : .• I - ·· .. ·. ·. ·. · ... · .. · i ., •· .. · ·. , . . •\ . ,. . · .. . •·. ~:ot:o~::u::t:1\!i¥::i·• ·•:t:~~he:11

:;: ::t~ :he::Y;oJ+J:P::•e 
is' different air ove/ t€1i, hateegsotar·.t~· I-a· l.lYyou have to pull' ail tl1~$·e 
loose ends t6g.ethef.:: . ~ · 

' ' ' ' ' ; :\, ' , 

As I say, ;_if, youj. say. 01d~nie~·;1 a.t'.. the local 
, I -· ·. J .- . . , ,, . . : ; ·. ' , '. 

1id~niedi!' < .. left! thelti a.pl)>~al, ·a simple ;process/ to the Tax 

Court and let the ;j:uag+ sit arid hear the: evidence to see whether> 

. ::\:::::::~:•;::~P:~:::je~::h:::::o:.~::: ,y::r~::::,.it 
' ' - ,' • i ,' - '·. :.· 1 ·· 

,' c;hurches- ·bf ··various_ d~:~omi17:a,1::i.1ns' 

~itu~_tiona;re ,rn6ving' ih~o suburban 

. . . -
. - .. 

areas, ·and btiy1mg up is''.a~f~s. _ 
, ·.,, ·, · .. I 

, : . , .,.,. . . . . . .. . .... •. 'i . . . I., ·. . _, ·. . ·.. . . ........ ··. . - • .·: . .. . 
or some:thihg like that [ap.d :mos-ti of the congr.:~gation does.n° t live _ · 

' ' ' ,· '' '. .-. ' . i:' : }>- ' : : I . ' •··.' . ' i - .) < '. ,:, ) : ' :. :' ' ' j C i, ' ,' 
1n that mun1:c1.pal1;ty a4- all. _ 'l!'h1s aga1n rs 9-n unf·a1r '.quro.en on . 
, ·•-··· ' : ' ' , < • '. •, • ,i O j j ,' : ,: ' :, ,J , , . , , i ' .: : c '',( •' .• '. : .... 

the particular, mun1c1pal1ty. In these cases where, 1t 1s a must, 
\. I , • e ., [ I • • , 

. '· I, sug·g~st ~ga~h t~a,t ~J1i" P,tlt.:\&~wn :the a~·reaJ{i: ; __ :tt:;t~- ge,tting tO 
-I ... 

.. ' i < 22 r ·· 
•. 1··. 

'· 

l-

1· .... 
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be. silly even under .the Farm Land :Pict. Under· ;t,h;e Farm Land Act. 

we have been protected a little :bit PY the decision Of Judge 

Handler .in the last three. or four months in, ±.hE3 East. Orange Water 

Reserve. My good friend\Mayor Kelly tried to get.the water 

reserve exempted on the ground.that they cut wood up there 

because· the Farm Land Act mentions timber ~nd so forth.· WelL, 
-

Judge Handler said that the primary occupation of the person is 

cqntrolling. so far as farm land e:;i{emption is concerned •. · But up 

in Roseland we have a national company who h;as bought 35 acr.es 

of surplus land and they have now applied for an exemption ~n the 

/ground that they raise five acres of corn· an<;l sell it for $500. 
i 

This could be carried out tenfold on th;e silliness of some of 
I 

the provisions. If thi1:1 keeps going on, my recommendation - and I 

·don't want to hurt the farmers -.is that the whole Farm Land Act 

be repealed if we a~e going to be hurt this way • 

. SENATOR DUMONT: We are working on a revision of it now,· 

but not to the extent of repealing it or·destroying the effect 

of it. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Well, you can see what the problem is, 

Senator. For example, in Essex County 0 I don°t think we have 

/any farms left. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You don° t have many - that O right. 

MR. SOLIMINE: You can say, 09 Look 9 it only applies to certain 

counties. 11 I don°t know whether the law would be constitutional. 

SENATOR DUMONT:. It was. a constitutional amendment,. if you 

will recall, that was adopt~c:l by the people of the State in 1963 

by an overwhelming majority .• 

MR. SOLIMINE:. Now you hciVe -the pipeline case. The pipeline 



boUght up sonie '.fan<l up 1 in ·MiQQ~e se:X, r tj,inJ< ;, an<l i;.h~y• want tQ · 

now plant s:omething ap4 be exeJpte·a.= .· ·r o.on°t think· this was 
. . .: ;! ..• ,,, \', . •' < '.,:. ,. '/ the, intention >_The· 1r11-~·nt.J..en,._of···the·act· was:t0 ,preserve the-

f aimers ' status /n N:Fi Jer~ey t : far as it :c~uld · Possibly be , 
But with, these ·cases· dqming up·; I think you•iiave to :spell. ·it;'_·-_ -_ - - -- - - -- l - j • 

-_ciearrl,y in :the·'·laf tha:f it 1is ut. It is' ou{. YoU can't do· it· 

-unless your primary oc~upa'bion •' is that of a Ja:rmer 365 years a __ .-
. . I 

. 1 ' 
· year. _· The ac:t· ought to be ,rev' sed. - They ha~e t·imber _ in . there:~----

- . .. \· :"" . ' . 
I 

--r was goi~g to say . horse· racing. - 1 
: ! 

·.-·_ j! 0. ' 

c,oufties_ ~. 'I • can te-11 ·· · 
1! 

· ... ·. ,· 
~< · l i 

. J . . ... ), ( 
'MR~ SOLIMINE;. You have rocks .di 

IiUMOlj'[': f~o; tjut + is being en~oJ:'c,ei the way. i.t is 

supposed to be •. What\>/e aJe jrking on by Jy o:f revision 'iS 

. the ~ssibtlit~ of inhf a~f t amount o~ f ney,_ the ~osS 'i 
r~ce1.pts above $500, ~9t -t9 a· ~oint where 1.t 1;1s out of sight 1by 

-way 0£, minimum:.,in~ome, · ibut 1at tihe ·same time -the :,more acj::·es, that' 

are Qevo"t~d actively 1;~ agriiculur~ and ~~r;~c1'1ture, ,the more ' 
i ' . ,gross receipts you have; to in·0rder te' ($Iualif:y. 
r t . . .. · r: <.· .. _· g_ . 

MR'~'SOLIMINE: ·. Tb~t wduld· ·•e _a good for:ip.Ula.,· 1.t 'seems ,to me • 
. : I .. !: 

• : : . . j : • . • : • 

Now we get down tq the! lle]dache,. the ch1jfrches:. : :t think · 

· ·· · ~hat this can Only be : Jesol~d at a ~ax conv~ntion. f,;ankiy. . But 

~for the time being, ·I, woul~ s,a . that t.he Sam~ prcivisions that I · 

outl'ined .u.nde-:i:· ·the fi~~- -acxles - or the time: biing be put ,inte > ·. 
. ·- . , ! . ' 1_. ·' .j: . . . . : . . . 

i ' 

• .. effect' for the ·churche~. I!tl o er words,C: I -~ori 0 t think that the 
:- ; _ _- · _ · .. ·- · i I . . · . -L ·· --·_ · . >~--'\· ' · .. 

amount of·piray.ing.and tbe qualit~j ef,pmying d,ep~;nds on the~i,ze 0:f 

the• .parish or• the par~~cula.r b~Uaing: H Y~u g~ ve an ii-ere £or • · 
··. the church and-.t~o ·acres for par~ing, that• o,:ght' to '1:iuffice for 

/ .: _, 

i i .· _· 
I 

'f 

·J".'? .'._:· 
r 
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• 

. 'the pµrpose. . But again wllat '•is happening froiri· otir. experience? 

.· There ·seems .. to be a ·contest as to which ,p~risf .·~·)i~~·· mEj quit, 
. .- . -:· . ' .. '" . . . . . '• .... 

. . . 
better word - should, be bigger or be in the forefront and.they, 

keep adding and adding and c;i.dd.ing and again that five acre~ ;,J~r · 

building is appl:ied. 

MR. WILSON: Bishop Pike·re:ferred to it as the edifice 

complex.··•. 

MR .. SOLIMINE: I. 1 11 stand corrected. 

There are many, many examples ~hat you can go into.,. We 

have one. in Verona -- I think that; s wh~re, it is. Oh, ,about 15 

years ago .:__·the church is about 1000· feet off Bloom:f:ield Avenue( 

:-arid they bought all the Vacant land right to Bloomfield AvE:'!nue, 

taking ha.lf a block .of the .niost important bus.iriess area. There· 
.· , . . . ;. ,- . ~- ·.,• 

is no need for it. What is happening. is tha1:. some o,f the churches' 
, . 

are building .bigger and. better halls. I am not criticizing• them;.• . 
. · .. 

I am just bringing out the facts. I just don°t want anybody to 

hit me on the head. 

I think they ought to p~t their house in order. · They are 

building bigger. and better ha.lls. Insteq.d of Bingo on a 

· Monday night, 110w it is Monday: and Wednesday nights or Monday • 
. - '··.. . .. ·_ .-, : . 

and Friday nights. Then on Saturdays they will hold big gala 

ar.Efairs, get a .one-night permit from thEr ABC Departm,ent, cha•rge 
. . . 

$20 a couple;~ and I don° t think that, thiS is right. Again if.· 
.· . ) . .· 

you wil+ check it' out~ you will find especially ':ln some of .the 

rur_al counties, this acreage is g~tt.ing to be silty .that; they 
\ ,' 

are buying ·as part.of the church co~plex 
. '.; .. ···,,: .. 

'.I. thirik -that if. the bottom -~f the barrel is J;>eirig scrapE3d a.nd 
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we don't have any other place to go - I don°t know what else 

is going to be done. But in any event I come back to my former 

remark, ·.there .. has to be if nothing else is done some sort of 

formula where they pay-at least for the services rendered by the 

community in the form of actual services of sewer, water, fire 

and so forth, on.a reasonable formula that has been adopted. 

There was an article in last night 0 s Newark News. I want 
i 

to show how important this thing is getting. The real.estate 

men up there are complaining. 0"Plainfield hears pleas to halt 

spiralling tax. The President of the Board of Realtors estimated 

that c;1. $44,500 home in Basking: Ridge pays approximately $10150 
! 

in yearly taxes, while the own~r of a $29,000 home in Plainfield 
, 

pays $1,250 in taxes. 11 If either one of theS:e homes were in 

Newark, the_$44,000 home would:pay $3738 and the $29,000 one 
. .: 

, 

would pay $2436. That is how absurd the tax picture is. 

They have to pick up the tax dbllar somewhere and I don°t know 

where else they·are going to pick it up. 

We have our sales tax goipg. This ·aoesin°t refer to the 

Senator again. I keep picking, on the Senatdro 

SENATOR DUMONT: That 0 s all right. Don°t worry about it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:. He has been picked on: before • 
.. I 

MR. SOLIMINE: I was agaihst it; he was for it. But I 

don't know what else? What else have you got? The income tax 

maybe corning up? That 0 s a bad!word. 
I 

SENATOR DUMONT: That I would agree with you on. 
. , 

MR. SOLIMINE: So they hav7 to do something for these_tax-

payers, the one-family and two,,.;,family.homeowners. Mr. Chairman, 

something has to be done and nobody should feel hurt. A lot of 
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counties exempt women's club::;. We say "no" in Essex County. 

I don't know the amount of work. One women°s club comes under 

the category of historical.home. Well, the home is about 300 

years old, but it is not owned by the State and under the statute 

it has to be owned by the State to be entitled to .exemptiono 

But this is the way it goes all over the.State and I think some-:-

thing ought to be done to at least make it uniform. I say the 

only way you are going to do it is by the so-called Tax Court 

who will apply it uniformly, whether they come from Camden, 

whether they come from Warren, whether the come from Essex or 

whether they come from Sussex. Every county will be on the same 

basis. 

My final point, Mr. Chairman - we have had problems in 

Essex County. We tried to put a bill in and we haven't gotten· 

to first base. An act should be passed by the Legislature that 

where an exempt entity - and I don°t care what it is ... sells 

part of.their land, whether it is the State Highway Department, 

whether it is the Garden State, whether it is Urban Development, 

whether it is a Housing Authority, that they must give the 

assessor notice and the County Board of Taxation notice within 

30 days. 

You say, why do you make that suggestion? Well, we had 

two typical cases in Essex and they just came to light because 
' of some accident. The Garden State Parkway sold a piece·of 

surplus land to a person and he takes the deed and puts it in his 

pocket. Well, there is.no way the assessor can know that that land 

was sold from an exempt to a non-exempt entity. So when we 

finally caught up with him, there wa.s a violation. Rus knows 

what I am talking about. That 0 s why he is laughing. 
27 
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. . . . - -l , _ , .. , .-l : _:" . .- . ___ -
partipular instance, 1there wasf:a(violation 0.n: the ,p:r;operty> 

· ;:and it. Was. necessary. :tb:g---et.·~~1/~ame of_ the -person who owned 
. - 1/ --_. ·.· . -1-· . -- . . ' .. · . · .. ·· . 

. -it~; They said/·. ''Th~ G:rden s~Tte ~:(?wns ~t:.. 11• .;:.The 'Gc1rden st.ate(· saiq, ' 

''No,· we sold_ th,is. five! years. ago. II i But unde~ the .. omittea· Assessrrtent, 
, • • I '•, • • •, 

"Act, we can only pick· ~p-'tie o and ttl~. one -year . #f'ior. . So · 

_·you . . l 
los'.e-the three years. 
. ·.• .. - . .· • i 

. -In another case,: it hJppe 
,. , , ' : I • I 

·) ... 
. ]. .,· 

. F' . 
to be a cl:rprch eaif:i6e ./:~Y ·- -· 

; i _ ... ·· 

. . ._ / 

_. fhey sold it. The•-- gepilemcl.n ~1.d:. 'the deed _ iri(h:(s pQck~t.,' •~I~ryi' t 
everi- record. it,• ~nd there waSJ1rnost an ino.iht.ment i.ri that •cS:~e. ·. ·.·:: ' · . ; .. ' · . I 1 - ,I·· t - . \:' . - ', . . , . 

Bllt 110 taxes W¥e pai(l 1and 'i~ ~:"'t case We 1re fortµnat~ nQ I 
t th.· t ·Q . .· .... t .. ·.. B t Jh ·· · · ht t ·11b • .... · th. .· t..~i~-d<:d'O~-ri 1: {' ge_ .. · w ye~rs ax~~•: · :u i' E!re oug . · o:

1 
e '.S()ffi~ ,1.ng F : 

·._here. If the -State s~ils a p:i'.ece of property: that is -exempt t<:> 
. . • .. .· . ·. . ·. ; .i . : . I .. ·.. . F .. - -, •. " 
no.n-exempt;, they ough:J:.;to not.i£f-:theassessot or the county ... Board ~ithin 30 d,iys, ! :Now :if+ daYs ~• toeflsh(>i,t, ~1<¢;1t-

·. 6b'>day~. At ,lea.st, if iit fs be·fctre Qctober lJst of, the ·year; ·• 

· ..... ::o:~:h:s:::c::.:n:J:: •.t~:ujm::t:t:::e::~~:tt::::•y:t:::} •.· .··· 
to pick_ :it up from th~>/day ;it.,as_·,_s_~-1-d in. orfier·· t@. get i.t· an· -···· 

the· books by October-_· .i~-t td pidk .up·:the asS?e~;sment. ·. · 
. ' ' . .. . . . ']i-• .. 

' . ,[ i! . 

-- . ASSE:MBLYMAN,APX:; lsend us a- copy of theh>fli~-· . 
I ' •• -t•:· 

MR. SOLIMINE: . Al1; righ1;. ·t•:_.1.;rn .. e··. -I ,w·o· u'·1-a· .. ·_ .. •_1.1.1:.•--~---_-k'.•<e_:_{:_-,_ .. to·-·•-
ASSEMBLYMA.N APY: : At this .._ 

. . . . ' . . !i;. . . . 
.-._-. : .Assemplyma~ McLean. Ori; the £'.a:ci l~ft .who has j~:st :joined us ' 

• w_·. bu_.1_·._.a:,,.:_{Jk~_:.to g_o>backi~l~d __ · tiouch ,'.bn a couple: l[:e things. t~at-
~. I. -. ~-' 

·_-have. alluded to~.-- .. • > .J!· ·· 
i ••..•. 11 ··. 

I. "think-we: have cdvered r ·ba;sic · idea;;in so fa:r pz:9-cedµ:t~lly _ 

·•·:s g:u:h:£~:;::sy:Jo;::~:e:~:~tf .:::J~r ~:1:::~::0:r:h~t. ..·.i 

.· ... I 
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are exempt .. Now the.figures that you have given us here are 

the figures frorn the locaL assessors, is that right? 

MR. SOLIMINE: They are right from the tax duplica:tesi 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right off the tax'duplicates. bayou 

feel that these .are realistic figures as· they pertain to the 

ones you have given us? 

MR. SOLIMINE: · We don°t know. We can. 0 t tell. Some 

counties don't even put it in the tax duplicate. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I am concerned with what. you have given 

us here particul,arly from Es$ex. Do you feel that your figures 

here are a realistic reflection of th~ values of these properties? 

MR. SOLIMINE : · I think that they are low. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: · Would you hazard an indication as to 

· how low? 

MR. SOLIMINE:: Well, let me pick out,theibuilding in 

Newark, .for example, the one I wa.s . ref erring to where the State 

Offices are./ I think,they were carried oh the exempt rolls for' 

about. $2,70p,000.. I think I am pretty close, Mr. Chairman.· 

But that building you couldn't buy for six or seven million. 

,And the only reason it is kept at a low figure isbecause·under 

the Armstrong Act, it is picked up as municipally-,ownedpropert.y 

and the ratable put in the equalization table. So by·keepirtg it 

low, they pay le9s county taxes and they couldn't care less. . . i 

Now we are·· having a, discussion presently at the State level. 

I happen to be Vitce President of the New Je:r'sey Commissioners 
\ 

and Secretaries and we meet monthly. Some counties don 1 t even 

carrythose figures And we are urging that these.fig1aresbe 

broo.ght t6 a realistic· va.lue because • und~r the .Omitted Assessment 

. I 
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• • • ' • ' : I 

; iq th_ e back bf 1;.he duplicate .ori, the. e·xempt _is:- t.)1.e .. figure you 
- ' ' 

. . '. :.. ; , 1 . . . .· ·. 

-_- pick·. upt You canncrt. ·i~c~eae;e .it. -
.. r. 

I 

ASSEMBLYMANAl?Y-: JYou.:can ot. increase_ it? 
- ; 

MR. ,soLIMIJSJE : - No 

MR~ WILSON: For the durrent-.year. ' -
.• : •-- _- i . - - - (_ 

MR., SOLIMI~: - Fo1 •thj ci1,rent year. _ -O~tober :~st·• .you, can. -- _ 

Now the .Marcu$ Wa.rd Hf>':" sqld .j acres t~ the Tow1t~p of MapleWO<)d• . 

You see in-all the.cases-they needed this eve,ry1.nch-of'·land • 
. : . '. f.-· ·., .· .• 

. I -- -

But all of --~ sudden th~y ciou].d !get :I"id of. ~ight acres •to Map:Le;_,~;. - --
, 

__ wood' fo:i: building a I'(l}lUiciP,al ~col. - We are, watdbi!ig :.it to·: $ee. 

at what figure it weni:i . Bit "f IOay have tro1Ibl~ •because it 
went from, o_ne e,x_empt tq ___ andt.heir exempt.-- It is.- _g_oin;g• :tp-'.'p_e ,· --- -I - . -

I - -
interesting to see what Maplew9od paid-for it and we are watching 

it to see_ how these :f;ig.ures, sh~pe up~ ,:i 
,· • I • ••• I· ' ' . . .· . - ,. 

ASSEMBLY~:N APY,: · : So :in e(te·ct;c then, - th~se - fig•u:res :that 
: -- _- r --- l -- , : -- - 'I - -- - - -- : --•-· -

you.have·~ given Us• we cari 0 t ha.vJ c'omplete confidence in.:·., This - - . I - - . _- -- -----•--- - --
is one qf t",he things_iq.cidentat1y_this_Commission is trying t.o 

.do. 
: i . . 
I 

MR. SOLIMINE: r; ~liin~ ·thdy are on the. iow- Side-~ :C:Ct. .is . ·I. !: 

I my perscmal opinion beJ,aus~ th~ ass~ss~is say,_- ?Well,_ itis not;' 

taJCa~le ariyho~; ~o wh~~ di:f~er~nce- does. it 01 • 

, - ·1. - I 

-ASSEMBLYMAN -APY: :Another !area that 
. :; -- -... ··· 

you-[:have• all:uded t'o, · hut 
. II ., . . . 

yqu h~'7en•t given us ~1Y speji,ics - yo11 havTI indiqat!ld tliat a . ·. 

- fo~mul~ could J)erhapsr~e wor~~i QUt. --. , Let OS, - ~ake,· for. examp~~~~ '.tlle --

-privater schools. __ How woµld- YO\.l suggest._ we g~ a,b.out • that formul~_? 
.. . '. . .• ·, ___ ·· ]:· - ' . . .. ·. : ·. ..-.' 

I • 

MlL ·soLIM;INE: · JU:$t off'.":'tl~E:!-cµff thinkitig,. ,I wouid think-that . . ' . . ' . . 

- . . ·• . ··. ·- -· ., . . . . : . 

the lopal• ;asse_ssor_ wo-Uld tr:t :atj~ find --out frc>m the- mun,tcipa:I°itr• 
·- i - ,-

1 - ,_ 

jQ .-
1 .. 

·. ! I 

; .. 

i 

I -

..;_;_ __ . 
- -•~ 



. . 

what, for example, the sewer servlce would be worth to tha:t 

institution.· They know what it' would be worth toa private 

residence. Iri 'some rnunicipalitie$ :in the - southern part of 
' . . . ' . . 

the State and $Orne iri the northern part, -they assess them so 

much a year for sewer service. You_· woui.d have to make a study. 

You woul·d have to find out, for exarnpl~, if they ·don~t- have 

private garbage collection, what is the garbage collection worth? 
. I . 

What is·the-fire protection worth in the form of insurance and·so·forth 

to the· school? What is the police protection? Some figu~e llas ,· 
. . .. 

to .evolve of so much per room or so much per-building and I am 

not.prepared to say at this time off the.cuff what-it should be., 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, let me say this: I think we.would 
-- . 

be ·anxious and happy to have after further consideration by you 
. . 

some rnor,e specific thinking on the f9:rrnula. I think this carries 

over to the religious as well. You haven't alluded to hospitals, 

but perhaps for hospitals, the same sort -of thing. In othe'rwords, 

there are various formulas that have been_ suggested as p~ssibilitie·s, 

·perhaps just the land alone. Put the land in and let them pay 

taxes on the land. This is a very simple formula perhaps._ 
. . -

Perhaps ~ornebodywou.ld_suggest a formula that encompas'ses · 

trying.to put it on income, the same as a buE1iness property 

"figure, what. the income is and apply that. Someone else might 

suggest a formula that would consist of paying the equi_valent of 
.. · . 

the· municipal. rate and recognizing the fact t}:lere is no burden on -

the schools, take that into account. 
. . '. . \ -- -- ' -. 

MR~ sot IMINE. : Something could be done . They worked it on 
. . . 

the Fox-Larice'Bill. We capitalized the net and then putlt in 
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the·equalizati~n table. We 
, I 
worked 

I 

it. back from the t~x dc:>llar. 
,) .· . 

into the ratables. soniething! a long that • 1inej could be· done •. • ·. 
, : ; . .. ~- .... -· : ·. _, " - .·· 

You can It do' it willy-nilly. I don at think a: member of the 

Leg'islature woµld be witling to ~ete on a mat:~~lr like ~h~t 
1 . : .. · .. .:. .\ .. · .,, •. .; . 

_un_less ·ne were given a ;(?icture - f particular ~xamples. · 
. . ·J 

Mr. Chairman, I think th~ irne has cbme. when. each one ought. . '-".,. 

. . -

to bear a little bit of the buraen~ · · I will give you another 

example· of what is happening noL arid it is geing to keE!p happening. 

H~s~ita~s a~e new buring up nHing ho,nes as J sert of a necessarr 

adjunct of their eperation and they.are immediately applyi~g for 

exemptions.. Now you know, withlMedicare, it ls my · understand~ng - .. 

I may be wrong'-, but it is my; u derstanding _ f:fom experience that 

the.se nursing homes are making i~!'ley through ~ederal g;ants and 
I . . ·' I 1· . . . . ,_ . 

.). 

I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: , · Are O th~y making 

MR. SOLIMINE: - I::do1,1 1 t 'kror. 

SENATOR . TANZMAN: Are yop . alking 

i 
I 

.i . k' . mc:mey
1 

·icpr, brea 1ng 

now ab,ut private 

........ 

even? 

homes?•· 
' 

. ' . : . . --
' MR., . SOLIMINE : Th:at O s righ beini9' • taken:fover by hpspi_ta~_s. 

( 

SENATOR TANZMAN: I assume private n:ursiiag homes remaining .· . . I ,, .. 
'I 

in business are making money7' olherwise, theylwouldn°t remain in .· 

hus.iness.. , l 
·MR,· SOLIMINE: I-urul.erst,i,n- the)' _are get_ing money £roll! 

1 I 1 · · • · - - I · · · · 
the Federal gov~rnment. . Ever:yb .dy is looking, to build ,nurf3ing 

j 
I 

homes •. · Ther-e must be a. reasen.· 

: I 

SENATOR TANZMAN: There fs a rec3.son h~sptt;,:a~s ar~ go.ing int0 

it because 'the C0S:t. per patient day in general hospitals has reached ·. 
. . - . ' . : .. ' . . :.. . . ' . . . . . ' . . _.. ·. '! 

: . . . . 

, ·• a point where it is ·a->tmost pr~hibitive 
, I 

I 
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very poor can afford to go to the hospital. The hospitals 

.have found by having a nursing home for those people who are 

not as ill, but still need s9me care, they can release a bed 

in the hospital and take care of them in a nursing home anhex, 

so to speak, at a lower cost, a lower cost to the people and 

a lower cost to the community which in effect is supporting the 

hospital. There is a good sound reason for it. As to the 

taxation angle, that is something else. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I understand, Senator. This is0 the reason 

.they have.advanced to us. What do you say to a nursing home on 

Park Avenue that is away from-:--· 

SENATOR TANZMAN: There may be some other points. The point 
\ 

is very valid though that it is cheaper for the hospital to 

have an annex, whether it is immediately next door or a block 

away.- preferably, it ought to be next door - to have that annex 

for a nursing home than to build more rooms at .a tremendously 

higher cost. 

MR. SOLIMINE: It wouldn't have any connection in the sense 

I am talking about. It is 15 miles away .. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: That may be another problem. 

MR.. SOLIMINE: It bears looking into whether they in 

that munid .. pal'ity pay at least something to take the burden off 

the.particular municipality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: The reason I am asking you to even go a 

little further than what you have is because of the fact that 
' .it is persons such as yourself and incidentally I might say 

to you people we may very we·ll ask you to help us. by doing some 

homework and giving us your suggestions for formulas and your 

ideas. It is easy to say 11work it out, 11 but we have to have 
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. something to work with~ 
I 
I 
I 
·, 

fprfiluia_questio~, I.don't 

think~ ·to using as .perhaps the best exainple the paro¢hi,al 
. ·. . . . . . .-·-: .'·~·- >- ,_: ~--

. ; school-s ,. tha,t are essentialii p ivate yet on tJhe other hand 

;a:r.e supported, as' ~n ex~mple ,, So pe'r cent by' lt11e 'particular . 
. ·[ ... ··. .••; -

,oid~r or denomination. 'Now in this case O how1 do· we arrive . at a 

_;formula for . those particular on s? 

r · I am not p:i:r~pated to answer :-, ·.· ,f . ' 
'MR. SOLIM.:(N'E: 

because I think it is things you ~ire_· going .to _have.· a .. · · .. ·,. .· . + < .· .. '.· a , . 

. problem on. I am now speakin~ r• a fo,:,ner. rn<jl°1'ef of tj1e H<;>use, 

· kriowing what the· press4:re is.j ,_aon Pt th,ink _;you .. '_-~_r_e -~oing_ to 
I I . ·I ' .. 

ge:t any legislator·t:o vote on! this subject ur1I: ess It comes on. 

•• .. a· recoimnendation frqrn a Tax cbnr ention .. They will all run £or 

the hills . But I think you rnr•r 'approach it : I ealisj:ical.ly. 

I think if youhii;. ft on the fhfee-acre plan ,in the first 

·instance, · you will be. at least cutting down ttis •.unnecessary· 

expansion. I don't say thi$ H every on~, ,t generaJ1y 

the way . it is working· oµt . Trer I th.ink it i;f going to take 

, :Itd::, t:~tih:~rk:o=I i::o a:v:f;do;:;t:r olo:h::~::~ht::4u::;f·.••·i~:~::: .. ·::~:er •· 
. ·.. .. on· · in . · • as ·one 1.n 1.v1, ua ave t. e answer ·or it. 

· · · · . ·· • . . · · · , I . .· . 'I ·- · . . 
· · AS$EMBLYMAN APY: ·· . ·+ hmaavye ho,veemo

80
rmeeqaudeds:ti~

0
.nmayl. se+:£·• Tne other 

members ·. of the · Commis-s ion ] j . ones • In 

.• >::::xt:::~:: .. :::rn::::i::e u:l:. :::::x::::::ij::o::et::e:: ot· .. 
< are concerned with?. ;·~atperdejtage of. the tdtal valuaticm of· the 

,' ' ' .·. . . . ' j- . ·• . .. ··.·. ·1' ' 
· .·.··.county· :i.s it, . say·•S; .10, ·ts,·· 20. ·1 .'·l: ·>• ,., .... ·;- ·• ---! 

MR, •. sotIMINE: We].l~: the ::t tal amourit of._!ex~mpt :property 'is 
} :,:,.; : .. /,: -/:-· . . ·. . ,· •. ' :: 1·: . '. . . 

, l 
I I .·.·,34 I • 
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$1,069,128,790. 

ASSEMBLYMAN·APY: Does that incl:ude your,municipal, State 
! 

·and county or is that just your charitable, philanthropic and 

educational? 

MR. SOLIMINE: It includes everything. It includes public school 

property,· other school property, public property, church and charit-

able property, cemeteries and graveyards, other exempti~ns not 

included in .the foregoing class. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: It is your f.inal column . in the table. 

MR. SOLIMINE: As long as you mention that, thi/3 reminded 

me of another thing - cemeteries. When ·I was in the Legislature· 

we had a legislator down there, old Tom Muir, who has since 

gone, hut was a wonderful person. Well, every time the cemetery 

situation came up, the roof would go off the State House. You · 
' 

couldn 1 t do anything about it. In those days, they would take 

three or four hundred acres, they would put a body in it and 

it I s a cemetery and it is exempt.. I think if you look at the 

situation today and the money that· is being charged and the' 

amount of moneys collected, you will be su,rprised. Now they 

keep yelling about the maintenance and so forth. But if you 

look at the purchase price of the land, what they pay per acre 

and what a grave is sold for, it seems to me again that they 

ought to hear their just share of the burden .. I don. 1 t qare 

where it is and what it is. It is tough to pay taxes when you 

are dead. 

MR. WILSON: I was going to say,·who can·we assess? 

MR. SOLIMINE: ., You have to take another look at this and 

at least again in the first instance until the who.le thing is 
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resolved,.they ought to pay at ~east the cost~ They:must have 
:, 

coun:t.y roads in this area. 

snow - and I know what I am 

the Road Committee in Essex 

Yo;q ikno:w at, $18 an ho.ur to clea.r 

talking about... I was Chairman· of 

Co~dty for six years and the prices . I 
have gone, from, $9 to $18 an hou[ to plow snow.. They must have 

county roads around that plac~. these county ser~ice, 

ought to .be paid for by some so17t of a formula. Theyjust can°t 

get away without paying ,their j9st share.of the: taxes. 

, ASSEMBLY~N APY: Would yoJ, recogni~e<a va;J.id distinction 

between the more aqtive cemeteri[es, · if I. can sb describe a 

cemetery,. and tho~rn that a;e the\ older ones thF3,t have. existed• for 

years where buria,ls 

MRo. SQLtMINE: 

they were paid for 

are. once ·a. xe
1

. ar .or one~ ev~ry .. two 
i 

.They have tr1st f~nds: Th~y have 

:years? 

funds where 

+ hope I it. I have ore paid since ~941. 

don't have to use it too soon, bht they have my $1~00 all these 

years ar,d if they have investet rt con::ectly, ~hey must have_ gotten 

some money on that $1200. The forrnulao if it is worked out, 

ought to be equitable. I think tf it i.s' an equitable formula, ' 
• · I · ··· ' i 

no one should complain .and it fs\generally thefe people that are 

. complaining about the taxes on'j t'1eir homes that have got some 

sort of a vested right in thes~ bther things tiiat they are getting 

awa¥ with. ; . I 

ASSEMBLYMAN. APY: Senator O do you. have 
,' ,, . ; . i 

SENATOR DUMONT! Joe; I thimk you said 

York Authority only pays the citl of Newark 
I 

jMR SOL ~MI;NE : Ori that trl,lc, termina .J, 

SENATOR, DUMONT.: On the truck terminal • 
,· •• I ··r, 

I 

I . ? any qt;te stions , 
I .. 

that the Port of New . I . 

$48000 Is that right? 
I 

MR~ SOJ:,,IMINE:, W~ got. anoth~r $33 rnillioni,from th.em, Senator, 
I 

I ! 
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as_ a, .result· of our county work. __ This is one of .my priyat,e,, 

g:tip~s tllat these urban centers a.re i:i,ot helping themsel.ye,1;>.• --

County boards have to go out and get it for the_m and I don I t 

· think it is right. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you llave any valuation of_ that truck 

terminal as to what it is worth? 

MR. SOLIMINE: About six million dollars. -, 

SENATOR DOMQJSfT: You also indicated,.as we all. know, how 

far the appeals are behind with the State Division. What are_ 

you· :i:-urin.ing? Two yea.rs_ behind or more than that.?_ 

MR. SOLIMINE: 1965. 

SENATOR ,DUMONT: They haven It been heqrd ye,t? 

_ MR. SOLIMINE: It was only through_ .a special meeting with 
. : 1· . 

the President of the Board - and I want tb e1ay, he __ waf3 ,yery, _. ; ,_ 

very fair.-.'i.ludge Lario'.'"' he came to one of our State BOqfd 

meetings. Our meeting is w}J.at, _ next Thur_sday? f\,11d franklY;, I 

was the one that pushE:_d it and I acknowledged that I was_ the 

culprit. _ We were st:i.11 running 1961 cases last year. Now they 

: cleared up f61, 1 62,. '63 and some '64 as a res.ult of the_ push that . . ., . . . . . . . ' . 

we made. But; Sehator Dumont, I think that <ieny.in9 p. taxpayer t}J.e 

right:· to .. be_ , : ·heard -for_ three, four and five years is __ not .jµsti_ce. 

Wha-1:; happens, Senator, at this level is ··tllat we ke~p refe:rripg -- _ 

now this year I haven I t counted, but I da_:re say another 700 cases 
- . . . 

fr~m Es.sex C9ur1ty W,ill be referred b~ca1:1se there is no purpose·. '-

- fc;>rthe qounty Boa.rd,i,n EE!:sex deciding th:e .case when ''o/e.will be --

bound by a decision .at the State level because there is a- freez~ . - . . . . -.··. . : . ·,·· . . . . ·. ., . ·- .. ·.· .. : .. 

_- That I s a.•n6ther thing,• I think t11e freeze · stat'u,te ought to be•·-

repectled. 
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SENATOR DUMONT: By the·t~te you get your decisio!:'!_, the 
' . i; 

three years have. already run ouf• 
MR. SOLIMINE: And we don 1't khow where to start. We doh 0 t 

. . . : . I know where to start. That 0 s the real problem. That6 s a law 

/ which is not construed cbrrectli by_many/' many.: members, even. 
" • . I 

members of the Bar~ ~ere doeslthe freeze statute start? I 

know because I am' in it every day. · · 

MR. WILSON, Don't you thijk we should r:peal the freeze 

statute? h . \ . . .· . d .. ·. 
- MR. SOLIMINE: 0 , I tried to get Senato:11 Clapp to . o it 

I I . . · ... · 'r . . ..... ·.·. ·.· ·. · .. · 
ten years ago. This section was passed, Sena~or, in the 1930°s 

and early ·8 40 ° s when the C01.:miy Boards had 3S 1to 40 thousand 
. i 

cases because of the depression era .. · so they !froze.· it for 'three 

yea:r:s so they wouldn°t keep c;:lmJng back. But :r don°t see any 

reason for it. An assessor urtaJrhis ·J·ob has 1·g·.ot to mak. e an I ... 

. . , -·' . .' .. ;_ 1_. . ./' .-

inspection of that property ori tlhe · first of Oc.tober of every year· 

to assess in accordance with thJ.va.lue as ,Of~hatdate. In 

Essex cciurity the co1.1rity Board 1Js worked it o+ so j:ha:t if we 
give a decision 0 · whet.her they 1:illke it·· or not, J,.,e will dOit .· for . I . . . 

one year only and they have tq ~ign a stipul~t1ion tha'.t . it ·is. for 
1 I 

one year only because we doh 0 t klnow whether aril apartment house will 

be fully· rented bn October ist! olr half rented. If we give them 
. . 

a so-called break because Of ~otl fuil occupancr, we want the 

assessor to .take. an~ther look onl Octo}?er 1st tt se.e whether it is 

fully occupied to p.1:ck up the slack a~nd we protect ourselves. But 

. some of. the other counties, Seh+r. doll •.t Pa{any attention at 

· all to it and I think it oug··ht to be- repealed.\ . . . . . I , . ·.· , 
I 
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SENATOR DUMONT: .. Many lodges. argue .that.. the' work they 

d.o - 1-et• s · take the Elks, for example - that· the· -work .the·y do 

for the crippled. kiddies, for, example, out of the due.s o_:E their' 

membership really $.aves a municipality a considerable .amount of 

money· - that if they had-to raise their :aues substantially, they. 

might lose.members and therefore would not be_ able to continue 

their work with crippled kiddd.es. What do you think of .this 

argll.ment?· 

.M;R. SOLIMINE: I think it is a lpt of bt;Jnk. . I think the.· 

Bellev;ille. lodge, for example,. ha.s a liquor consumption .:license, 

not a club -license, a consumption· license open to the· pUbl·ic and 

should· be ta.xed•. •·· We got another one in Orange. that advertises ·. 

its dining room to the public. Why? Why should, this be?. · 

ASSEMBL,YMANA'f!'f: '!'he_y are in business, in other words, 

competing with the private sector? . ·" 

·. MR~ SOLIMINE: . No question abou1::- it.: Take· any of· the· other · 

lodgE::l_s .. . I don I t care which one. you take. . .I. said this, I think; · · 

before you •came in. All right, it's for the moral Uplift of 

ltlen and so: .forth., but it is for the particular lodge and .the · 

individual enjoyment of the particular ·lodge~ 

SENATOR DQMONT: Suppose they don°t rent any·of their• 

property .and .dc:m' t have public dining rooms. / 

· MR .. • ._ SOLIMINE : They .-ought to carry the load. IE my:, lodg.e·~ . 

· for example,. has to pay ~- and incidentally it· is · taxed •. · I.• am-' 

in Oce~n County at the present time because of the. sitµa·tion· in 
. . 

Newa:i:k. But the •lodge in Point Plea$ant Beach, Seoato·r, -is ·taxed 

whereas in Essex they are all non-taxed.;,:. It doeim I t ~make sense. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Is that because of a .. different- ruling at 
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. ' .' ·.· .' ,. . . 

the coµnty 'tax boa.rd ·l·evel? 

MR. SOLIMINE: No~:· .The·:1 · ca:l, asses.sot. ha·s guts enough and 

is.~ not" ,politically bound that he will· say;. uLook.,· it0 s taxable· i . 
and forget ·it.'. 11 There· are d~c · siora,on this matter both with-

. the Masons, with the Elks, wit the .Knights C!>:f Columbus, with' ·. 
i ' 

the Women• s Clubs, dating back all the w9-y t0' the . 0 _30 ° s arid . 
. . · . /; 

'40's withthe State·n±vision, that they are hot e·xempt. •·. But 
• ' • • • • ' ' • • • -~,., • • r ,. • _-) 

· · nobody at the local level has t!he guts to say1, 
11 Look, it·» s taxab~e. 11 

/ . 
. I 

So this;is why I say.let the !assesSor·aUtomatcal:ty Qepythe 

appliC~tion, for exe1Uption. ~e it go<tO tle rate Division or 
the Tax I Cou·1;t·; ·preferably· the ax Court of Ju~ges and. let . 

I 
them decide. from· th<" £acts t!jat are before· trm as,,to whether··. 

it ought to--be· tax-exempt~ 'I. 
. . ' i 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: First ·we have to give them·be-i:.ter-guidelines 

to decide on. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Y9u have, it . change this· 3 .6 arid '-repeal" the · 
I 

I 

. . . . I . . . 
take ·it off the books<so ther:e is no question about it~ 

- - , l 

. •· SENATOR DUIDNT: , What waJ•. ~t. figure y, gave again· about 

the· tot~l atnqunt of ,.;exempt prlop rty in Essex County?: 

MR:·· SOLIMINE: . $1:, 069, 12;8, 790. • · Now ·thi~;. Senator~ ·is· for 
' i 11 

'68~ 'J;'his abstr~9t of. :ratabl!es f0-r u 69:,will 'hot 
. I 

unti.l the final equalization !ta le_. of March 1. 1

1
0th 

' . i 
new figures wili coine tip._. .An;d if the Conunittbe 

' I 
i 

I 

be f·inished. 

and.· after. that,: 
', .. . 

is·· still·-.going; 

SENATO:R TANZMAN+.< You dlen:it.·have a. brea:kdowh'. as, to what 

. ''.·•'.: ,, __ ; _,' ::;. :.,··.· · portion· is St.ate·-, or county? 
: 

. . . ,.j 

_MR~ SOLIMINE: .. Yes( Ser:i.at.o ,., , . : l . 
4P 

I 
•. I .· r. handed it; •UP this ; morning. 
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SENATOR TANZMAN: I'm sorry. I came in late. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I handed it up ... I tnought it might be 

of some help. It is by municipality c;tnd by categories~ 

MR. WILSON: But you would say that is a very conservative 

figure. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I would, yes, very conservative. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Thank you. 

MR. MC LEAN: . When you were referring to St. Barnabas 

Hospital and the parking lot, yoll mention.ea that their parking 

lot was Kinn~y operated~ Was that because you were·sugge~ting.that 

when such a function is operated by a private, profit.;..making 

concern~, it should be taxed and if it had been operated by the 

hospital, then it wouldn't be? I wasn 1 t clear on it. You 

mentioned the Kihhey operation. 
. . 

MR. S0LIMINE: If they are not making a charge for itor 

if they are not getting any money from a. leasehold, I t.h.irtk it 

is part of the exempt status. Againu I would cut it dowh fro~ 

five acres per building to three acres, period. 

MR. Mc· LEAN: But you wouldn't distinguish as··to. whether 

the hospital operated it and didn°t charge, the hospiti3.l operated 

it ·and di<i charge, or they had a concessionnaire operate it? 
. . 

MR. S0LIMINE: If they are getting a renta.l for it, it is 

income. And this goes right down the line.• You have churcheS, 

for example, .of all denominations - they have a small hall -

they have a kitchen. Some of the lodges do it. They hire ·it out 

.with an excuse that.they are only getting service :fees, see, and 

not a charge. A lot of the fire houses in Monmouth County, a lot 

of fire houses in Ocean hold weddings. ··· That isn't right. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: On, the other side of the coin though, 

we know that for the -fire companies, the municipalities have 

to bear the expense in part of these fire cornpanieso Now 
i 

because of the fact that they are getting some additional 

income in from another source, isn°t that in the end therefore 
• I 

helping the taxpayers in that m~nicipality because what they 

have to put up by way of subsidy is going to be that much less. 
i 

And by ana.J,.ogy the ho.spitals which are already operating at a 

deficit and are being reimburse~ by the cou~ties, doesn°t this 

mean that because the money ultimately comes back to the 

hospital that the county is the:i:-efore paying that much less? 

MR. SOLIMINE~ But, Mro Chairman, you have to stop somewhere. 
! 

Now they have Bingo in every firehouse one night a weeko It 

seems to me. you have to put the stop somewhere to protect oth_er 

interests who are paying their taxeso 

SENATOR DUMONT: Suppose on the other hand, Joe, you had 

a paid fire department in every.municipality in New Jersey doing 

the same work that volunteers n6w do, wouldnnt that also cause 

a tremendous tax increase at the local level? . I 
I 

MR, SOLIMINE: Yes, at the lee.al level o But there is a 
' 

contributionu Senatoru at the 1Jcal level all the time. I only 

brought that up to show how thii:i: is spiralling and how it is 

picking UPo This is not the 0111y situationo The churches are 
I 
I 

doing the same thing. The Knights of Columbus are doing the 

same thing. They get these buildings, they can°t support them, 

and then they .rent them out for affairs. This is a.general 

statement that I make o not particularly to one a.re a o We had 

no problem, for example, in Cedar Groveo Cedar Grove has no 

problem taxwise. They get a rebate which is a very bad lawo You 
42 
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ought to take a look at it, Mr. Assemblyman. They get half 

the county rebate. This law was passed in 1922 when the 

hospital_ up there was furnished all the services. It amounted 

to $1200. Now the hospital is self-sufficient. It has its own 

fire department, its own police department, its own water depart-

ment, its own sewer department, and their rebate is over $500,000. 

This in the equalization process - this is in. the exempt sort of 

category -- this in the equalization process does harm to the 

equalization table. 

Now the county boards act as quasi-legislative bodies in 

that act because the Legislature some years ago said, 11 Look, we 

can't be bothered with equalizing this stu;ff. We will give it 
I 

to the counties to do it. 11 So we act for the Legislature in 

this thing. So in the equalization process it is important 

that we equalize and·equalize properly. But when a municipality 

·gets a rebate of over a half a million dollars for services 

that they are alleged to perform, it isn't right. And all the 
I 

other·towns have to pick up that bill. 
I 

Last year, it was $553,970. This year it will go over 

$600,000. You have the problem in Bergen County. 

MR. WILSON: They have excluded Bergen County. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Yes. This is another in the equalization 

process and the Board is on to an exemption that ought to be 

corrected so that all the towns won°t have to pay this share. 

ASSE::MBLYMAN APY: Anyone else down at this end of the table 

have any questions? How about down here? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Just a brief question. What is your 

feeling or your attitude with regards to a system of payment in 
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lieu of taxes versus the inclus~on of th~ ratable)within the ·, i 

tax .. table? 

MR. SOLIMINE: I have said th<;it if something cannot be 

worked out on a total denial of exemption in certain. categories -
a , f 1 • I h. . , .now I don t say1 this or a 1 r f am very emp atic that certain 

groups ought to be taken out enf irely and .. taxed - but where you 

find from your work that some groups ought to pay at least 

something in.lieu of taxes, thaf a formula oulJ"ht to Pe worked 

out, sir, and that before the minicipality can come to an agreement, 

it must be O.K. 6 d by the county board. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: You re from Newa.tii? 
I · I 

MR. SOLIMINE :. I l.i.ve in Newark, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Are yl: familiar with t.he payment 
' • ' ' I I : ·, .· 

in lieu of tax receipts from the Housing Authority in Newark? 
I : . 
, I 

MR. SOLIMINE: Yes. I didI1 0 t comment. This is a sp~cial 

study that I have made Over tho past ten years. and I think 

it is a shame. But you have • ituation --- 1 · 

' I . ' I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: My next question was goin:3" tobe: 
I · ··· · I 

Do you feel that the payments i. ii lieu of taxe1T are satisfactory? . 

MR. SOLIMINE: Noe I do not. I have contended tnis<:right along 
·: I · · . . i · .. · . . .. · · 

and the County Board here in Esrex has bee.n v~ry well aware of 

.it. But you have here a situattor:i where a crJature is created 

by its creator, the City of Newarke and they are not going to 
. I 

do anything to harm its creature. I think th~t those payments 

·in lieu of taxes ought to be maJe higher on these institu.tions. 
, I . I · · · ····. 

An<l I didn et comment on it becalse I understobd you weren°t going 

into that. But it seems to me that there ought to be a check on 
I ·.:. , •• ,. , 

this thing. The oddity of th~ Jhole situatiotl ~s that not a penny 
I 
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of .that goes for,county costs. Yet as·per cent of our 

institutions, wheth~r it is Overbrook; whet:her it is a sanatorium, 

whether it is the jail or whether it is the prison, come from 
.. · '-.that area and the county is not reimbursed one nickel from: 

·· payment in lieu of taxes. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: I just wanted-to say·that the whole 

in lieu payment sysiem is completeiy inadequate and-it ought 

to be scrappedbecause on every level the in lieu.system, 

whe·ther it is the State reimbursing municipalities because of · 
. . . 

State.,..owned property, whether it is any other level of government 

reimbursing in lieu, has never worked out. They are inadequate. 

There is no· rhyme, or reason to it. There_ is no sense of fairness 

to it andunfortunarely this Co~ission is• not involved in 

· that problem. But you are right, it is 13, problem and :it is 
\ something that has to be done because it ought to.be scrapped 

completely and started over. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Another chec'l<, that you ought to make,. . 

Mr •. Chairman, is the Fox-Lance · .... _ on the . rettirns • . Last·· year: 

. r. 

,we couldn't get any returns from a municipality ·for three years· 

and this year they are begging; us to_ pO$tpone it after 'Mar:ch 10th. 

We n·eed the _figures, but they are so hard to get and so easy 

to cover up. I think it was a.mistake in the original instance~ 

I was against it. I told Senator Fox I was against it. I ·can't 

see _any·rhyme or reason why aprojec,t like the Gateway in the 

City of Newark that may be rented 100 per cerit - · it is a mot,e·l 

complex - should.get.a taxbreak. And what are they doing?-

They are building one. 

Military Park will go. 

' The Robert Treat is going bankrupt> The 
I The Essex House has gene. And it isn't 
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right. It just isn°t right. 

·MR. ·WILSON: Youthinkitlis unf.air competition. 

MR. SOLIMINE:. It is unfa'r·•competition. If.they need 
' . 

any help, the County Board can get it by an appeal inmany, 

many ways • 

. SENATOR TANZMAN: Now . let0[ s clear the a:ir ~.. The Fox-Lance 

is at the discretion of the muiicipality and the municipality 

has the right to grant it or·ncrt. There ·is no law that says 

they have to get it. I i 

· MR. SOLIMINE: But. they:gtve it, Senator. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: That O s · 1.!IP to · the town~ I am not· picking., 
', .1 i 

on Newark or any. other town. • But it is up to his town or my 
· . I •·· . . .. I 

town or any other town to de-f;:e:irrnine whether Qr not they want 
.. • . .. I 

to participate. Theydon°t have to. 
1 

MR. SOLIMINE: They h~vJnjt turned one ~own. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: I knol ,hey turned on~ down in my· 
· · 1 I . . . I 

town and they wouldn °t let them go .1,n on thati basis. 

W N 1 ' . i D "h ' . ' . . ' I ' . t th . MR. ILSO : Mr. So 1.m1ne S O.u Jection l,~ JUS .l.S -

because under Fox-+,,ance, untiki .a,11 the. othe1s, ·.there is provision 

for capitalizing. and getting into the county ranges. 
. . . . , . . . . . I . . . . . . SENATOR TANZMAN: I understand that. . · . 

MR. SOLIMINE: In the equJlization tabl~ • 
. ! . ! 

SENATOR TANZMAN: You a.1e I right. about t1at. I . just wanted 

to point out it was up to the tiowns to determine whether cfr .. not. 

they want to participate. I . . 

MR. SOLIMINE: 

and this is another 

.And we a'[e !talking aboll~ !exemptions generally 

form of ,x1mpt1.on that 1.s for 20.years. 

46. 
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Now if they are going to do it, give it for a shorter .term and 
. . 

let I s take a look at it. Let the County Board. O .K. these·· 

agreements. They leave the County Boards out entirely and 

that is why the County Board is here, to supervise the payment 
' ' . . 

. . . ,. 

of taxes, but we are never called in. We are never consulted. 

The Coµnty Boards are always left out and I think this is a 

mistake. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: You are right. It ought to be · re-
. / ·. 

evaluatedafter a'period. 

MR. SOLIMINE: Take the other situation,. the Hallmark 

in Newark. ,There again they leased an area to'the· Kinney system 

for parking. I don't think this was iri the contemplation;of 

the Fox-Lp.nce Bill~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I think that Fox..;Lance wili have to' 

be deferred uritil after we get through what we are doing now. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I just thoughtI would throw that in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: In seriousness, we do appreciate all these 

other things that you have alluded to because we knC>w that 
. , / ., , 

the Senators·are going to be around fer a couple of more years~ 

The Assemblymen we won't kriow abot;tt until after November. So 
.J 

those that are there can carry on the·work. 

We thank you very muc'h for coming and to the extent that 

you can supplement your testimony along the lines we have 

indicated, we would appreciate it. 

MR. SOLIMINE: I will try to work out a formula, but it · 
. -

takes more than that. 

ASSEMBLYMA.NAPY: Thank you·very.much,· sir. 

For the benefit ~f those that did come in a little late 
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Who would like•to testify, WeWtill pl.it a pad up.here. 
I ··f,, 

-, • 1 ' 
·have a list· of: most of our w.itiljesses, 

':'_;.: :.-

.ahd inc:±dentally~ a,lthough __ 
:·.: .· .. ·· .:·-. ·.· : ,-·· .·- ". .. . . . - ·. 

the room is crowded, . ;I kno_;;,,. __ tihaif there are maby people· here in 

a 'SJ)ectatOr car>acitY.9ni'.y, ·.· ~~~+?s •ere ;ept::sent.~t.ives ~f .th~ 

· .. P:t:'~SS,. ~na., that the:actual· numb1er of: groups testifying is not -

<\s 1a;9e as the' audfen?e might llndicate to so~e of you. .. · 

The next ;0rg1lnizad9n is te Boyscouts9f America arid· 
. . . . r.. ·•.. . .·.· .· , . .. 

' Judge Lan·e and. Mr. Stan;ley will'_ appear on the.ir beha1£°.;'-
- ~.- . ,. . .. - . - . . -

. · ;S •· •. I., A 1'j' t) . . 'Mi. Chairman #ild.:; m~$ers,. of: 'tlle .. 
! . 

St uqy . COITif,Iliss.ion : .. ' . . I 

· My ri?-rrte is Art't,liir 'S ••• 

' C. ptanle.y •·> '.I am a'.' resfde:nt 'o i Merc·er .. arid Mri. St~nley : 
. -· ., .. . ' . '. . -~ -· .. : 1 . 

. is, a resi<l~rlt of Mon~otlth Co~ri:ty arid he i$ Vi!ce PresiciE;mt of 
"' . I :· -.~:_.<·; . .. 

' .. , .·· .,. •: ... ' . . ·_'j'-'· 
t~e Boy Scqµ't: Counc,i} in th~t_coµnt}'. ··•· J . 

. I ,;,m a mel1\bei 9£ · the E~~ci1tive Commitl:H Of i_iegion lI · .o.f 
... t)le Bof pcoUts .. o.f ll,~ r f c;, 1:1?.l appz:~cj_a t, ;,"f'- tran1< yoll .~ or " . . . . '; . .· j 

the. oppo;-tunity to ~ont~ib~t~ dn b~h.alf o~ Sc~u,~tpg to your $t:udy- : 1 ·. 

of,·-.real .. p:i:;-oper"l:Y 

:t ,am p:izep~:i:-ea: ,to• 

d~ ~America ,11bqth 

. ' .; 1· 
."'-· :: ·,.... . , .•. i 

ta.1 e~elf\ptions ·~ ·. As. yollr_ inv;:i,.ta(ion suggested, i· .. . · · ,'·•·:. . · i . _: .. · ., ·· .. · ·.· ··· · ' ··r ·· ... · · · ... · . . . · , · .. ' 
jlJstify the it x-:exempt statuls of the,< Boy Scouts ..... ·. . • . •· .. ··· .... ·· ... • . r· .• .•··· . , 
phiJ;?sophica:llyal:id economical~y~" 

. - ' ' . . . . . . 

, . \ :> At the outset "'T would., li.ke to explain tr,iie operating ~lart . . -: :~ .. ·-.. ,• ·. . ·. ... -_~_.. :i ~. :· - . -' . . 
. ·4 ··: . · .. --

of'. the Boy Scouts of. Ame.:i;ica./ ·. Tl;le · national Itjqvement :Was chartered 

; by. the. Cori;ress of the. United ]\tates in 1~16 
1

~ith .prir:icipal ·•· · 
l • I ' ' 

o{fi.¢es 'i~ Ne~ York''city. Trie national Sc;:out(or'gani~at~~n is 
' , I , • I 

empowe_red to charter local c_ou c.ils. througho~t the United Sta,tes~i . · 

· .. Boih the ~~tional>ahd::.ea~h oJ 503. local. coun~1il§ are Under the< 
. . . . . . . . . . I· . . ....... ; : I .. ,I,,· :: . 

··. ·. , ·· ··.·· ··' ·. >< : .. · [ .·· .··... I .. ·· · .· 
control< Of. a volunteer ]:~oard iO 'Ci:t,i:zens :who,. !determine pO_licy --- .. ··. . . •· r I: :· . . ··•- .·· - ·. ·.·• 
and. resolv¢: procee1u,tal ;qt1est:l)e> The nati•onal·-scout movement· 

'. .·· .···.'· .. ,,, ... · ·.- .• 1 

r· 

.r 



moved its offices, as you are all aware, to New Jersey in 

North Brunswick Township inl954. 

Now·in the State of New Jersey alone there are 22 local 

Boy Scout Councils; each of which operates a council Service 

Center, .an office, and at least qne council camp •. The leader-

ship of these loc~lcoU:ncils is composed of experienced and 

practical local volunteers. Many of these volunteer workers 
I 

I have been active in Scouting for more than 25 years: me.ri. with 

40 years' service are not uncommon. The local council executive· 

board employs a career Scout leader as its Scout executive. 

This professional Scouter directs the ·scouting program, the 

council program, and administers the council staff under the 

dir-ection of ·the volunteer board. on.the average, one professional 

Scouter ~erves 400 volunteer Scout leaders who, in turn, make 

it possible for 1100,boys to benefit from the pfogram of Scouting. 

This really is the key to our organization and our program. •There 

is a Sco
1
uting force of highly--qualified, well--tra.ined professionat 

Scouters. They organize and work with and train a million and 

,a half volunteer leaders who iri turn put on· this scouting 

program throughout America for five million boys. 

·Now the local Council operating expenses are met by 

contributions. These come from Community Chests,·. campaigns arid 

directly from individuals who are interested in the Scout program.· .. 

The National council does1 not campaign for funds, but rat~er 

depends on registratio:g.fees and the income from related activities, 

such as Boys Life magazine. Local Councils report annual'ly 

to·the national, movement and·it in turn reports annuaJ,.ly to the 

Congress of the United States. 
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j 
exemption f.ro:rn taxation of, property used ,fQJ:'. ·charital:>le. pu.rposes. . .. I . . . . .. . . . . , . 

. . . -~ '• . 

First i~nd· ID:.Ost ..importap.t;is 'tha!:t. govern~eHit ci~sires '. to enq9urage·· 

~ertain, 'apt4"vities .that pr6n1bt,e the general·. welfare. or· foster 
•• •• • • - • • • • • • • • '· ••• t • •• ·• • ·' • • ·1 ... . , -,· , . .. . , 

< :,· • • ' • 

·government' aidp anc:l stimulates those activities b.y, granting a ' 

ta,/·~xemption. . We lleli~ve: tJat. Scquting :is sµch an activity, 

a,n .actiyity, wb:r,t~y of,; ~ncou:i::'9ge en't whose: funds, should not be 
.. · .... 

sappe_d.ll.y a .tax·on its. real: ·pr .Perty,~ Indeedi;. when the Congress 
.. · .. _, . . 

.~ Boy Scouts ·~* AJt!e_rica in l-~16, 
' ' ' ' ; ... ,, ·.··< !·· 

it sa'ia.: that .s90.:4tingi :wa~.- Bie;a J.Zeq. tp p~omo,}r th~ :apiLitY of, 
' •. ':!'· ..•. •',, •... , 

boys 'to do things f.6r,: :Uie~s~4ye·s . an¢l qthetsi, . 1to train. them in 
' ' ' ' / }' '· .. •··· ·.•···' '·'' ' f· 

. . .• 1 .. 

, SGqutc:raft and to teach tll:em' p triotism,· ·.courage,' self-reLi.ance' 
• . • • •· 1 .. • .. ,:L : . . . - . . . ' 

. and ~ir.idred ·· vii:t.ue s .: . 1 · .. · 
- i,

1
- ... et··• . 

Now these words charter~d-a ooutse.of.scbuting. tha:t .has been 

followed wit~ ev~r-increasind 'strength to thej ver; :present •• 

some rough m~as~rement of thJ slu~ce$s of.• th~:iJscquti~g: m'?y~ment 

,,.;y,J;>e·aeen in its rapid .ngorw:ow·:·tc .•• ~hJJa •• ·,.r •.. t···Te;hres. Naan .. td· ... i··.oshu,.•._:.·.•:.\_1e••.· .. ·r: 'vHe
1
.a

6
deqs··•uma.

0
rtree.··.;•.rts···.h' .an, .... · ... 

located i:ri .. New ;Br:un~wick hi 1=-

152 000 Boy Sc04t l?a.cks.,. TJ:;OOf?J and Explor:_r·,:_-;osts_. During _ l.968, 

a t~tal of 4, 6()Q:, 000 .l>oys_ ~b~' 1; ~39.' 000 l~~a~i~s 'belonged: :tp the 

Boy sc91.1tS ,::,£ J\merica,, 217 , oqiL 9£ . th~ se ar~ -iF t,"w Jej:~ey; ~he , 

~a,;k$ ol farmer ;roombe:t-s s)"e ;~f ,to more th~ll :45 ; 8 00, 00 0 a,1)d 

( 

.i 

' ~::::::n:n:i:::::e 0:e::: ~:1-~:::e:c::::sit:cic:i::: :::n 
::;e::9:::;;:::51:~::: ::tJ:,.:o a::r:::rt1:t::l:::::c::ndle . • . 
and.aEaveiop k ,spi~ii; of co~n+y service a~ pat:itiqti~m ,•=mg 

' ··: .. ·, 
• 1 slo 

i. I 
j 

i 
I .. · 
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this country's youth. Our programs have been directed to moulding 

good character by training.boys in leadership and self..,reliance. 

And the benefits to society have been innumerable. Communities., 
I 

both rural and urban, have witnessed the.worthy deeds of Scouts, 

ranging from·conservation of out. natural resources to aid commun-

ities struck by disasters. 

But today our most·important and most relevant contribution 
I 

is our efforts to help disadvantaged boys. In these days of BJ.a.ck 
l 

Power and White Power, .r think you will find it refreshing and 

encouraging to hear about BOYPOWER. Scouting's BOYPOWER '76 -program 

is designed to serve boys in inner-city and rural poverty areas 

and to provide a camping experience for needy boys •. These programs 

were begun in 1965 by cooperation between the National Council 

and 16. Selected councils - two of these councils (the Newark Council 

and. the Middle·sex Council) serve New Jersey and one of these · two 

serves the New Brunswick-North BrunswicK area, where·the National 

Headquarters is located. Through these programs, we are just 

beginning to open doors. Nearly 5·0, 000 disadvantaged boys spent 

at least a week in the outdoors last year as guests of the Scouts. 

Upon their return home, additional Scout units were formed in 

their neighborhoods.· 

We believe that these activities must rate high in the , 

scale.of human values. We believe that these activities are most 

worthy of aic:1 from government by the continued granting of a tax 

exemption. I should note that the Federal government as well as, 

many Sta.te and local governments have, in view of the nature of 

the Scouting progra~, exempted the national and local councils from 

income an¢l property taxes of various kinds. I can't stress how 

terribly important that is to all of us, for each and every one of 

our units here in New Jersey and throughout America have great dif-
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ficu.lty fn obtaining 'suffici~nJ ·runds. t~ c~J:;:ry ·on~ .. - If we :had. more - . I - - -
I . .... ._· : . . . . . 

. ·.· . • • . . • • I ' ·, • • • 

. moneY, each. unit ·wo.Ul.d.·,e~pai:;icf .]its: program .and: do' a,_ :lot, jnore. good •. 
.. ·. - _.· . . .. i . . --- - . ·. - - .· ·-.. - ' .. - . 
Another justification for /the exemption from taxation of· 

. .. ... ·' . . . , . • : I .- . ' ' .. 

-pr6per~y used -for charitable '.pJrposes is that goverpment ··in?tY · -

- · se~~;j;6 encourage an activity Jhat·9overrimen~ i~elf maieind 

. diff~~~1:~ or inappropriate or -Job c_ontroversial to- undertake~--· 
•• _ •• •• , • ' I = ... , .· .: .. i . ·.; ·.. .··,_ 

Simply. put, cefta;i.ri ac~ivities are -petter le£t iri private ,•hancls 
. _.· ' . . _: - . · .. _ . 1· . . - \ . ' . . ,. 

As· a ~esult, - private resourc~s -. are ,utilized, imany' minds -witn :many •-

views -a,re brought to ·bear ,on p obl~ms, the~e:,i~ ·:div:e:rsity and· 
.. ,. .-. . . . \ . _. 

' ~. . -· 

· pluralistic Values _areifoste:tj'ed:~ ·_ sdouting is an 'excellent 

example of. this, Through ac·taJ'exemption, g9vernmerit can aid> 

and stimulate the:,Scottt'IJlO_V~:~n l~hile 'not ·coJtrolling it,, 
i ·_ . ·_ ' :I' ,,, ' 

. - Finally, ~oyernmeri:t · may lg _a tax· exemption to an 

orgaQizat.ion bec,ause • Qf• • the •~ i "a'l advantage~ that gove rrimimt . 

receives ft:om. the org~nizatidn •. Thfs· means' Jhat>f:he orgarti'zat:ton, -·- : - --__ - - - I -- --- -__ - -
· is· perfprming• services neces~a y · to the comm:q:nity -that -- government · 

. otherwise would be u+ to fund direcJly.· f;ince th<, · 

cha:ritab_le· organization is sqp orted in larg~I measure by·'funds 
t 

from the public vollmtarily,. ~i~len, the burdenj upon gove:i;-nment 

of partially supporting the_se ecessary servJJ,ces- through taX ' 
. . .. 

I 

relief is but a small measure 
. . ' , . I 

what it wou~d ·be -if direct and 
i 

total -funding were required. 1 ·• . . .· . . .... l 
·• 1· 

·- The economic benefits of to the:New·Brunswick~ 

_, __ North Brunswick area and New !Jersey.are -nume~ous and·'-r would•--ask_: -

for· permission to have Mr. s~a -ley \ pre sen·t · sc;,~e · s:r::,ecif ic --
-' ' i ' . ' . 

•·information concerning these [benefits on a n~tioh~T a.nd local. 

-level. 

.ROBERT 

of the; ·Panel: ·I have 

I 

·.":. 

s T A N 1L -~-- Y: · Mr. c:ha!irma:ri·- ana 

a brie~ srl at:elllent to ma.~e. 

I . I 
5:2 I , 

I I 
' i 

I 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: May we have your full name and address 

too, please. 

MR. STANLEY: It was given before, but I will be g:lad to 

give it again. 

My name is Robe~t C. Stanley. I live at 5 78 Nave~j..nk . 
I 

River Road, Middletown, which adjoins Red Bank, in Monmouth 

County,.and I am Vice President of the"Monmouth County CouJ:1,cil 

of Boy Scouts. 

I would like to present information that supports tbe physical 

advc;1.ntage to a community, its residents, business and government, 

as a result of the existence of Scouting. 

Last year 13,000 students, more than 70,000 visitor.s, and a 

long list ofVIP 1 s came to the National Office and its museums. 

These figures exclude the campgrounds 1 · These touring visitors. 

spend money within .the township, county and State and their 

expenditures strengthen the capacity of existing businesses.· to 

pay taxes and encourage new businesses to build in the ar.ea. 

The Raritan Valley Regional Chamber of Commerce recognizes ,the 

drawing power of the National Headquarters by the prominent pl~ce 

given to .the Scouts in the Chamb.er 1 s new industrial brochure. 
r 

All Headqua1rters facilities are open at no charge to the 

public. This includes the recre.ational. area, the Johnston . . . I 

Historic.al Museum, the Conservation and Nature Museum, ~nd the 

meeting fa,cilities of the home office itself. 

Substantial contributions in lieu of taxes are made by the 

Boy Scouts of America., .both nationally and locally. These 

contributions recognize the value of community s_ervices to the 

Scout property. The National Heaa.quar.ters has made a large 

5 3 

j 



,-.. 

. contr±but;:t6n to .the. Township. 

' t 
... ·.I 

6f N6rth Br'tihswidk arid aaa.'itional i . 
I I . . . . \ 

· -· · contributions to t:tie local Resc e Squad, VO:luriteer Fire De·part.:.. ·, '. -

men~,i>~life Reie1"Ves. ;ind ReJ4ntatfonljOs~~tal; Au theiie 

fi$Ur:: :::::::~:::~q::r:::; F~:ht:e::::J:/::ufactu~ing. 
On the contrary, its supply.division makes si~nificarit purdhases· 

of.goodSifr<>m Communit.y·suppl~et•·· lt'aoeS r'isell g06as withiil 

the Scout movement; but .. these ·sal_es are · of prpducts; fer ·example, 

camping. ··equipment,.· rel·a.;tec:f ari~l t~ce ssary tci tJe, · fJifiilme'nt: ef ,_ . 

. Scout:ing purposes~· They are' lat' comnte~ciallYi in'spired 'or'ioriente'd 
·, . C . / . , , •· ·• .• • • . j . . , . . ' • . . . ., 

.':Finally, a$ you may :knowf. ,'qe. New Jersey:· aiGreeri. Acres''· progtam 

. :: . :::::t:. ::er:::::e_.::_: a::_r1 :1:::c::l_i::,1::_)::a:u:::::d::/r
aer 

,property. The .BfSA/ s 12;·300 a I rl;- of· New ',J:ers~Y cliimp· ta'na~ .. 
. . . 1 I - , ll 

support; this p'rogram with. no :outlay of Sta.te ::~r local fcirids. ~. ·. /. .·. . •.. ., .. · . . l L .. ' . . ,': :I •,•, .·· . ,, 
TJ-l~ $COUts B annual.' ~~pe,ne;es ::~r r~'17ta1)nin~ .t)!:~,e::. lands ·come' to 
ove'r $1,0?0/000 •. While' thesej -~ nds are pr1ma1t:i:1r used by the 
m riJb'' hip. of 0 ting· ···-.th ·. >l l ;o' are· ope_·n.,. :_t_:_6_!.-. thJ 'p.ub_· :lie without. _ e.. ers : _ ·_._ -·· _ c u • , .: ey i 
adrn:i.s'sie>n charge. Iri fact, t}e· number of ·anni\ilal visitors to 

. . • tl;¢Se ·1an,i.s was nearly threeJi es the numbe,;lof Scout ·and 

"E:x:~lo;rer'·lo11g.;:,te'rnf campers.• :Ml1e tion should ~i 'so be made here of 1 
. 

t.. ·,., . . .... .,·,·. ·. , .... · ·--1 . ... . . ." . j _.,., ....... ." .. ,.:. ·,:·.· 

mcfre .. than 160 ·conservati9n pr'pj cts condU:cted1 by the' Scouts. on 
.·. ' .• ·. . I " C : : , J . ,' ; . < : ,' • ,• • , < , . ' · ... ·.· .. ii:::::\:: b::::f:~ t::::a::r ··•r::::e:t:.:+1::1:::::o:h:n:alUe · . 
· of·•the. Scouts' ·contribution .. i But 'We bel,;eveiha•t ·the ,\e,il econeJlliC:,. 

1 f S t ' t . · th . , ' I. ' ' t ' j ~1 
va ue o.·· c,eu ~ng O . e commr.n_ t t~ 1s l.~es ,11: lJ e . 

How much is a good boy worth? · . · · 
' ·, . ' 1-··_ , 

. w'ha:t, :is · the ; economic 'i:'.etµr, "to the'· c0mrriul(lity of· the' 
\_ I . 

.. 
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BOYPOWER '76 program? 

What is the value to the community of a disadvantaged 
. . . . . 

youngster spending a week at a Scout camp? 

We could say that a boy in Scouting costs the cornmuni,ty 

aboµt $14.00 a year. We could tell you too that a juvenile 

delinquent in a.detention home in Middlesex County costs the 

commun.i ty nearly $ 4, 000 a year. 

But again, numbers can. hardly convey the real value of 

these programs. 

I have one other thing I would like to mention and this 

is a letter from Mr. E. Donald Sterner and I would like to read 

it to you. He is PresidentJOf the Monmouth County Council of 

the Boy Scouts of America and he happens to be in Hawaii at 
' 

the moment. 

This letter is addressed to Mr. Peter c. Paulson,. Regional 

Scout Executive, and I will just really quote two paragraphs that 

Mr. Sterner wished Very much to h9-ve expressed here. 

[Reading] 

11 We feel we justify the tax-exempt status of the Boy Scouts 

of America in the local councils as well as at the National 

Headquarters in New Brunswick, both philosophically and economically. 

"Our sole existence is to build our boys of today to be 

our finer men and leaders of tomorrow. Scouting is a program 

vitally essential in this day and 'generation for the future 

of America and for the Free World • 
j 

11Any reductio.n in our exemption status would place an 

additional harsh and difficult financial burden on all of our 

Scouting programs here in the State of New Jersey. Many of our 
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local councils, including the Mc;mmouth County Council e are 

already e:xperiencing an extremeiy difficult tirne in raising 
! I 

their annual budgets, ·bu¢lgets to provide the necessary funds 
- - - - I 

fbr our camp training facilitfef .and professiqnal guidance arid 

leadership for our ever-increasing number of scouts.numbering 
. ,_ f - - .- - I . - : 

in the hundreds o thousands 11ere in New Jersey. 
- - - - - -.• I_ - - . ! 

. .. - . - - I "In conclusion, I would respectfully urge that no change 
i be made in the present tax-exemwt status of the Bdy Scouts of 
I 

America in New Jersey. 11 I: 

JUDGE LANE: To finish 

like to state at a tirne when 

rplour presentat 

pr 1 grams for the 

on, sir, I would 

disadvantaged, 

for vocational exploration, and for recreatiorjl are so desperately 

needed, it1 seems inappropriate and even contr~dictory to hinder - -
-- - . I - I - - -

by taxation the Boy Scouts of;America 0 s long-established efforts 
- _ I _ - I . . to carry out these programs. T<D the extent tljlat Scouting's 

- - - - - •- I - - - I 

available funds are diminisheo. !y taxation, tl\e result must 
• ' i 

necessarily be a curtailment bf their program~ or government-

subsidy and possible control. i 
-~ i. 

- I 
We yery much appreciate th s opportunityf to 

questions of Mr. 
present our 

Stanley and of views and perhaps you have so:rpe 

me. I 
I 
I 

ASSEMBLYMANAPY: If I m9-y, sir= and let rne frame-this in 
: I _ _--

the c9ntext8as Mr. Stanley unciiol.ilbtedly knows, iof my own work 
! I I _. - -

with and interest in the Boy Scout program. Nowever, you have 
- I - - I - -

indicated here that Y?ur Na~tt1. Headquarteri does ~ke payments 

i,n lieu of- taxes to the municipality or to the Township and you 

so indicated 

that come to 

after reciting on the other hand, i all of the advanta,ges 
- - - i I - - - - i - - -- -

the municipality or Townshipo Ncbw it'would 'appear to 
I 

I 
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me though that there is a recognition that you don't feel 

the total exemption is fair, ;that there is ~orne · sort of an 

obligation on the Scouts to make some payment. 

JUDGE LANE: Well, there is by statute in that five-acre. 

limitation. We don't do that in New York. New York would give 

us complete exemption for all our camp property, all our 

Headquarters' property, but New Jersey doesn't. And in effect, 

the National payment in New Brunswick - North Brunswick - is 

for that which is over and above five acres. 

ASSEMBLYMA~·APY: So what you are doing then is paying 
··--· 

taxes in accordance with our existing statute. Is that it? 

JUDGE LANE: Pretty much so, yes, sir. 

SENATOR TANZMANg Excuse me, Mr. Chairrnan1 but I am somewhat 

familiar, corning from Middlesex Countyd and know some ·of the 

background of this. The reason is that.this is a National 

Headquarters for the whole ~ountry and this is a voluntary pay~ 

ment on the part of the Boy Scouts. The municipality has not 

requested it and would not make an issue of it~ But they have 

agreed as between themselves that they would take this payment 

in order to conform with the statute" 
.· . ., 

I would like to go further and say that what Judge'Lane and 

Mr. Stanley said about the use of the facilities is true. The 

Boy Scouts have been of tremendous value in making all of their 

.facilities available not only to the residents of North Brunswick 

where the facility is actually physically located, but to every-

body in the area and even without the area. People come from 

all over to visit the museum. People come from all over and use 

their facilities for meetings and for other purposes. I would.say 
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the only questiqn on the in-li~~ payment· is tpe fact tha_t it is 
I· 

a national headquarters. 

[Discussion off the record.] 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ·. Let. me ask this question th_ough; From 

the point of view of the man :in the street, why would it not 

· seem fairer to go ahead and be .on the tax rolls and be on the 

tax rolls under the existing st
1
btute than to µaye to work on a 

basis of some agreement with :thie municipality: where yc;:m 

on the rolls at all? Wouldn °it people understand this. a 

·are not 

bit more? 
- l · ·_ .. -l·· · -

· .... i. . . . I . ·. ·.. . . 
JUDGE LANE: I would doubt people would µnderstand it. I 

i I 

I 

don 1 t think they would delve linlto 
I 

situation might be. 

.it and know! what the fact 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: words, what r! am suggesting is: 
I . . J 

What,you have told us and 
. I I . . . : •. ••· ·. . 

what jwe may have by[ way of background 
: ,- ' . : .- -

. '• ' . 
I 

may be known to a few. But dne1·· of 

are loo ... king· more and more · at [these 

the problems. is that people 
·. ·. I . , 

. i I · .. · 
they see a structure worth howeiVer 

tax-exemptf. situations and · 

many.:'..milllpn dollars the 

Headquarters is worth and the[y look at the tax rolls .and there . . . l .· . 
is nothi:g.g there and then they find out that there is some sort 

of working relationship whicJ they are not pr!ivy to. What I am 
: .1 - .· .1 

suggesting is: Wouldn°t itper'haps be betterrto 
· . • I · . I 

put yqurselves on the rolls, [take your exemptiion 

go ahead and 

as it is granted 
. I I 

now for the first five acres ancl buildings ankpay taxes on the 

rest? 

JUDGE LANE: . Well, we ar1e roing that in f ac-t and in form,. 

I guess it wouldn I t make any di'fference. The: substance of it 

is being met. ~he National isl very; very skeci~l situation, l , . . .-. _- i 

as you all realize. It is th;e bn1y. one in Am19ri.ca. 
,-1 - ·1 

! I 
sis 

. I 
·1 



SENATOR TANZMAN: Mrs. Ya.hneL,. who is Clerk to the County 

Board in Middlesex County is frantically waving her hand there 

and she may have an answer if you will permit her to just say a, 

word. 

MRS. YAHNEL: , I could straighten the whole point out.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let me suggest this: I think,Mrs. Yahnel, 

it would be more orderly if we proceeded now. Put your name 

on a piece of a paper, so we can get you back in here on this 

particular point because if we start getting questions from the 

audience, I am afraid it would be a little disconcerting. 

What I would be curious to know is, if you would submit this 

information to us: How much do you pay to the municipality and 

to the county each year and would you also then give us the 

figures - take the value of the property, apply the formula that. 

exists under the statute and the local tax rate and tell us 

what it would be if you paid your taxes on the tax rolls as 

everybody else so that we then know exactly what the situation is 

and what the situation would be if the taxes were paid? 

JUDGE LANE: Yes, sir" My understanding is that we do 

pay the amount that the Township would determine is due under 

the statute if it were formalized. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I think this would perhaps help you as 

much as help us to know that. 

Let 1 s move, if we can, to the county level and the various 

council headquarters and let's assume that the Scout.program makes 

a contribution to the community. And I'll pick Monmouth County 

because it is one that some of us are familiar with. Let's as.sume 

it makes a contribution to all of Monmouth County. But what 
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i 
allude to the number O'f acres tjha:t are o.wned by .the Scouts. 

up 

I 

JUDGE LANE : , We• have that ·I 
ASSEMBLYMAN. APY :, <I am wondering if 'Headquarters could work 

for us and ~ubmit subsequentlly a breakdown, of all of the 

exempt property by acreage and indicating perhaps what the property 

is used for, in other wordsi wh1th~r it is just simpl~ a one acre 

with a :building or. what are camp sites, etc .. , along with at the 

same time the valuation that yo~ would put dollars and cents..:wise 

on this property, the buildings! for insurance· pu:tp~se~, 

system you use and.on .the acreas-eby.a comparable basis 
I whatever is used. by the asses:soir of .the. munic~pality •. 

or whatever 

as to 

JUDGE LANE: There is go:ing to be a diff~rence of opinion 
. I 

on 

by 

valuation Our camp up at the Water Ga.pis being taken over· 

the Feder~l
0

government and rl am sure we are going t6 have a 

difference of opinion. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, I would be interi=sted to know what. 

you say it is worth under thosel circumstancesito negotiate . 

with the Federal government. , 

JUDGE LANE: We have a goocl 1 deal of data. If we may, we 

will leave the prepared statemeht and that data ,with you. 
: I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APYi T.hat wouid be fine. We . .would appreciate it. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You< are, gr ing ta use that income to b.uy a 

new camp site anyway, aren ° t you? .. .. I 

JUDGE LANE:· Well, we 1 11 hlve to .. 

SENATOR DUMONT: The local.lcouncils throµghout the State, . 

what has been your practice ,in egard'· to:paying on a:ny land that 
. . . ! I . . . i 

you own over .fi.ve acres'?. F.or e,xample; L kno:w! you own a lot of 

. I , , ·.. , _·•·r .: .. . 
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... 

land in _excess bf five -- a.ere s at C~mp. Pa,haqti.arry 

JUDGE LANE: :Yes,· sir. 

SENATOR DUMONT: Do you pay the Township of Pahaquarry-

any amount Of tax dollars? 

JUDGE LANE: Yes, sir, we do. I can't give you the figure 

offhand, but we are taxed substantially in.Pahaquarry Township. 

SENA.TOR DUMONT: - Do you do that throug'hout the rest of 

the State too? 

JUDGE LANE: Yes, sir~ Whenever the tax assessor gives us 

a bill, we pay it. 

SENATOR DUMONT : 0. K. Thank -you. 

JUDGE LANE: And it is generally on that statutory basis_ 

- of five acres exempt • 

.ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Incidentally, would these figures you have 

submitted also reflect those situatiens where .·you ~i':te --paying -

taxesand the-amount that you do.pay?-

JUDGE LANE: Yes, sir. It has .the total amount that we· piiy, 

that_ all the C.ouncils of New Jersey -pay.. The_ total arnch1nt is 

in those figures, yes_. Maybe·it is not as'detailed as you would 

want it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And w0uld there_ be some indica,tion as 

to -t_he Nati_onal Headquarters, for example, in those fi.gure'.s? 

JUDGE LANE: Yes, sir. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN APY: And would they break .down those tha:t·you 

tre;at art an informal, in-lieu basis, -if I may so describe what you 

do for National Headquarters, and those amounts t11at you pay 
- -

where you actually get a tax bill?_ 

JUDGE-LANE: Iri so far as I am aware,- National is the only 
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! 
as far 'as I know,' it :i,,s; so. 1 •. ::+ ; .,., 'i'.'" 

' ....... ' _i, '.,. ,;,} 

. ! ·. . ·.. . . : .. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEO:N: ... I. ~e l.ize :t:hat::just;.~p.G,Ut '3-,nyo:n.~:' 

that. co~es bef~re 'the c~~~ss:i;h, ; :~ey ~an-, take· tkl~ir pe~. prpject 
. . . ·: . . . ,. ,.. ' '. .,- . . ,· 

. ··.and probably, defend it ~o the: h · gli. heavens. 
. i . 
·I am 9or1,cerned as . [· 

a mernb¢~ of the, Cornmi,ssion. a,l;so. °\'!ith .indiviqti~l feelings· on the ., 
I 

over-al.l tax:'.'"exempt. structure., o, ·. the S.t!9.te !Have. you• given · 

considerati:n ~·o. over-all:· ti x ·~~emption ,: . spec~a·l. t~x. treat-
, ·. I 

I ment to prope,rtic=.s? . 1 
. I 

. i 
JUDGE LANE : I am not heh:-e prepared to ·. a view _qrt 

that, 1:10, Sir • · , , , · 1 , . 

AR$EMBLYNIAN .MC LEON: Yo~· av~:no fee.~in~s: at all apout it? !' 1.,·. · .... ·. . . . .,,,., . .. ,. 
; . il . - ·. 

JUDGE LANE : Oh, I' have ~ome general fe~lings, p.ut. :r: don} t 

c9#9,~d~:r:. ~ysel,f an ~xpe;i;-t in t1:fl field a(lci I i~o11't l;~iri~fI ~111 
I ' ' , , 

·. :qualif~Y~ ... to 5.et,, ;fq:tth,,rny ~i.e~s ".'7~thout ,13;vin~ ~t·: SO~(:;!, thpu~l:t<t·,,: 
: I ' • • :· -::! . , . G 

and: being prepared. I am not.:,r ady to do t.hait.and I don!t think.• 

I(~~o;~~~d say ~enepally thkt qolleges cerlnly - we havqo. 

fe,w q;f, ~(:m :f,.n .. ~'::' J'crs"r sndl t,ley are ~k1nJl_suc.h en effQrl; to 

.catch up w.i,th our lack of hfgper educational :~acilities -,-, .I .. :' 

· ... would ~k,~l,at th<i;,,,.,1'8~lcirq~+in~y be, 7nt;lh7,d to. conti\l\le 

•·• ::::s :~:0 :~:. ::. i::/. ,::: •:. ~:!L[' f ,tba t i~ .an l.ndica tip1' qf my' 

· ·. ' ASS;EMB:i:,.YMA.N MC, LEQN) ,Se;ti usly , .... I thinl<i c:1-s I said. before, .. 
• •• ,' ', \, • ' - .' • • ~- • • • ; •\ , ' ; > • ' • • • • 'l :' ' ' . ' ' ( ' • • • ' ' , l •. "' ', . 'i. • .· . , 

eac~ .o,f t;'n6S!e tpat ;Wil),. $Pea\kl w: 1,i, haye ,a pa:ri, ict,1laf spec;i,fic .. 
. · .. · .. •· · ... ,; .. ·. · .·· · ·• :- · .·-. . • . · . :-· .. i . ·. : · . • . . . . . . . . I . . ·. . . . .... ·.· ·.• . 
purpo~e •.. ~\it f~qm.e,. :;I,l<pgwo,:i:af~ bFi,ngin~ .an llrd1v1du.al_ cate~?ry. 

They are.talking individual c~t g()riesp ~o:1 :!en~ioned _t'):lat you 
i 

·are. ;1;19t .,i;iri ~:~pert; ,l}~¾thex ,;a'~F; .. e. 'r.h9:t, is wry this Commission 
I l 
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is holding ,these heal;'ings. I appreciate. all·. of .·these · individual 

things, but I for one amconcerned·a.lso about·the over;.;;a.11 feeling 

because· I have my reservations on ta:x;es on the· churche·s·, 

.on the hospitals and on ;public property and schools, private 

and otherwise. This is really what I am concerned about. · I · 

would like to know so I can make my contribution to the·· f ;i.nal 

report. The people who appear here, what are their over-all 

feelings a.bout the. tax-:exempt structure throughout the State,? 

Do ycou think it is adequate? 

· . JUDGE LANE: If . this is an answer to you i I am sure there 

are problems and I am sure there are problems that you wi11 ·· help 

solve. I would say as an answer to your question or as aii attempt 

to answer it, if an agency, such as our agency; ,'.:.does the same 

kind of work we do, I think we and they and similar agencies: 

should be granted tax exemption. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 'MC LEON: Thank you. 

'MR. KEATS: I know the Boy Scouts sell rings and clips and 

a whole•series of things which Scouts may buy and I am sure it 

is done through another manufacturing concern. Yet there must 

be a Tebate to the ,Boy Scouts for the privilege! of manufacturing 

these items. Does the National office receive a certain income 

from the sale of these things, which would be rings and uniforms 

and patches and whatever else they have that would be stq.mped 

11 Boy scouts 1!? 

JUDGE LANE: Sears Roebuck, for example, ·in Trenton carry· 

our whole line and our boys can go to Sears and get camping 

out"f:its, uniforms and whatever they want. I can:•t be definitive; 

but I would very, very much doubt that Sears Roebuck gives·us a 
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workers assisted by a,smalle~ nrrnber of clerical staff. The 

aggregate net operating costs: oi: the 17 councils are rtiore 

than ,$1, 500,000. Abo.ut 44 pe:r cent of the funds are 

provided by 65 United F.unds. a'.rid Community Chests o An additional 

10 .Per cent is given directly b1 the ·public and the balanceu 

46 per ce.nt, is provided by· the sales of cookies and· other 

products by girls. It might be added, parenthetically 0 that the 
J 

l~tter is a rather high percent I ge; phi:J.osophically we hold·"that · 

funds provided by the efforts: o, :the girls themselves should go 
i 

to camping and other events fbr girls. ! 

I 

Almost all of the councils in New Jersey own at least some 

1camp property which, including i'mprovements t'.hereonu have been 
. . , I / 

acquired over the past half cenfury by gi,ftf capital campaign. 

or outright purchase~ Some c~mr development mas been financed 

by product, sale income proceeo.s which have not had to be channe;lle? 

into general operations. Alt~orgh ~oµncils r4port annually to 

the,national ,organization, the sophistication,in financial 

re)?Orting ha~: not. U)? to now b~. ~1
1 

eluch to permf t me to give you 
. . I ! 

reliable stat!stics on the va:Luj .. : of the councfl=o:wned real 

estate lying wi~hin the·state•oi New Jersey" 

Girl Scout councils, 'likte any other organizations supported 

primarily by, contributions- of i. tie gener"f,l pub0~ic; have .traditi:_,onally 
! : .• 

eri:joyed exemption from variou~ it.axes.on incomej and real est;q,te 

as well as from sales ta:x;es. \ sJ
1 

ch exemption ~ince the" founding 
I I 

of the Republic has been to e*courage private lfunc;:ls and .volunt,eer 

· effort to do whiltt government' $,i lht otherwise ~ave to do. ~he 

Federal Government, as you kn~w, providesfurtlher incentive by 
I · I 

permitting deduction of contrib ti'ons from indome for income tax 
· · · I f 

I ' 
I 
I 

[7Q 
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JJ., 

purposes. In the State of New Jer9ey, I understand,. Girl 

Scout councils are. exempt on real estate except for __ acreage in 

excess of five acres for each structure. I-am unable to estimate 

the amount of annual tax paid. 
) 

We ask the Co:mrn,ission to recognize,the place of Girl Scouting 

in the community and how it is provided. I have described the 

sources of income. I have mentioned the volunteers who provide 

their services not only as troop leaders, but in the org~nizqtion 

of troops, in training o:J; new volunte.ers and in administrative 
I 

guidance. The girls pay for their troop activities, their 
. . J 

uniforms., and handbooks. They pay camp fees which are based 

on the · cost of """operating the camps in season. The \vork of the. 

council is in the organiz.a,tien of troops,, training of t:r::oop , 

leaders and administration of the program, including the acqui--, 

sition, development and maintenance of camps. A major:., resp:msi"".' · 

bility of the council is securing the funds needed to carry on 

its work. While it has-ialways .. stood-for bringing the Girl Scout 

program to all girls who want it~i rega;rdless of color, creed 

or economic statuse the Girl Scout movement has been pari:.icularly 

diligent in the past decade in reaching.out to underserved areas. 

At least one Girl Scout_;council in New Jersey has received. 

grants from the Office of Economic Opportunity for this purpose. 

Special grants have also been received from foundations to further 

this work. Other organJzations in the pursuit of their own 

purposes are also involved in meeting._the current problems of 
.J ·-

race and poverty. The common.attack 01,'.1 these problems has, 

therefore, increased the competition for the contributor 0 s dollar. 
I 

It is obvious that should the amount of taxes paid by 
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Girl Scout councils b.;, 'indreajsf; a,.:Xedlicti;ni in ae;foes. . . 
will •irievit~bly ensuei the'. -amounts ;received· in allocations, from··· 

. ·... ;' ··. •.. : 1 . ·.. . . . . . ; . . . 

·united Fund1:1 or similar' feder,a:t d 'fund raising ent~itiesi. ,ind .•.... ·.·•·· 
. .• .. I . : ·. , . I , 

··. directly from the public a;re al e·ady inadequ~te:r · Cornmµnity ,· 
. . . . . I. 

services such•-as provided by Gi lScoutso privately supported· . . .. t 
. . , . ·.. . ·- - - . .,· -· : .. ) r , _. - .. _ . 

. by vdlun~~ry. g.ivin:, serv~; a ,:pull~c rie~d apd ~ny di_~tni~~~nt ·of 

:::::::
1 :::e::n r::::::d 1:/::Cr~::::::~. :: ;::i:::u::::::~re, · . 

that r~,at es~ate owned by G_i~l. couts_ in· carrring out :the program 
I , 

should be tax exe}llpt. Th.at ~s ot to s~y, hdrever ~' that equi t- . 

. able' means, should not •be sou~ht whereby Girl icouts and other 

organi:za\iOns ca~ contribute Ito. ards--•-the bas.ib. services provided,, 

such as police and fire protecbion •.. Of cours~~ any property · 

held by Girl Scout councils, ;uj_~lated and neh 1>sed in .. the 
furtherance of-.the Girl Scout Jagram, asi<'!e •~rdm the faet 
that it may be a source• 6£ ,iric:ol e, should. not' qualify, for tax 

J ! . 
exern:etion. 

r:should be hap:py to ap.y of your questions to tlle . l . _· -

.·. besb of my ability and Jf ·I da~l"_dt:.,,_ supply:. it 

try to get the informati0ri-:e6r·lYou pro~ptly. 
. ·O I . --

I here,· .. I will ·certainly 
I 

I 
I 

. :· i 

I 
fou indicate that 

the real estate should b-e tax .. ., .. r· 
• I •• 

empt.,: · Would' ~bu ·take the 
.. f . 

. position that 'the present' stialt:, e .,. .I. . . , ' . 
should be ·· crang'ed .· so -that.__: .. 

you are totally tax 

statute? 

. .. . .. ·.'-/ exempt_, .or; are you· satisfi:~d with· the e2{isting 
' .1 · 

.·. r 
. ., I 

MR~ KANIS:· .. I don. 0t_ think· I; would care t:O criticize the 

sta_te Of'New JerSey · or its ~1oqal 'governrnen-t;.s 
,. . i ( . . ~· 

· taxation th~y wis'h to have.; kriow 

the form , of :·· 

reason· for the 

·1, 



. . 

five-acr.e rule·., P~rsonall.y, it is ~y own ·feeling, not off'iciai,·. 

I can 1 t make.very much sense out of it because this edifi~e 

complex can be just that. It depends upon you how you"define 

the structure. You could have a $lu000 structure·next to a 

million-d.ollar · structure and that makes it two structures.· 

/ 

However I there may be good reason for this and I don it l'ike to 

criticize. It may also serve to pay a fair amount of taxes. 

I gather that most of our councils pay some taxes ·o•n tp.e basis 

of this rule. I did happen. __ to talk_,to one councii the other day 

and. they tell me that they pay taxes, about half of ~hat i.t would 

be LE the total were taxed on the regular tax basis:" 
. ,., 

Now this means that in effect·on that piece of property it 
,. ..J 

is tax exempt to the tune of 50 per cent. I feel that it' :is a 

rather high tax portion, myself, but it is the way,· if I ·ina·y USfr 
_j_ ' 

the expression, the cookie crumbles, so many structures.per 

acres~ and tha.t 1 s the way __ it came ·out. Some qounciis may act 
better. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You were here earlier and I think you 

·perhaps _have gotten the impressioh:,that one of ·the di£ fidU:l tie~ 

is that ir'l many areas the formul_~ which now exists, which is 

what this is, is not being adhered to.· Now suppose the assessors 

in all of the municipalities Wer~ to st~i-ctly adhere 'to'the'formula; 

assuming that they are not, do you know what the cbnsequenc_es· 

would be taxwise or could yo.u work out what the consequences 

would be taxwise as far as the New Jersey Girl Scout p'rogra:m is,. 

concerned'? 

MR.· KANIS: r·would have to find out1 by'asking·the 17 councils 

for the necessary statistics.' · I don 1 t even know.how many acres 
' 
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they own. I know that in 19~,4,j we did make a; survey and at 
. . . I 

that time it was. about 5,000:adres. :i: dare say thexe is quite 

a bit more involved. today .. ·•·.· i i 1·· - .. - . . - . - j ·· 

hand ::::L::: :~:he::yw:::}::1£:::lt:h::\::rt::n:::::tion 
is such .that the total exeippticm would cer.tai:nly help you, of ·. 

all of your land and 1:>uildings. , 

MR. KANIS: Any help that a Girl Scout Council gets fro¥1 

anyone, be it government or in ividual United Funds, serves 

to further the Girl Scout prog am. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY i Yet you haye not here' lin your. presentation 

specifically.asked µsto expan I the exemptiod which you now have. 
i 

MR. KANIS: · No, we ask th t you consider-1 the exemption of 

all Girl Scout. property to. trie extent that itj is used to 
' I -. _· . ': i. ·, . ! 

further the prqgram( no: prope,ty that might re held for some · .. 

other pur;E>ose, cerf.aintY not fr its income:-Ptaucing posgil>iliti'."~-

But on the other hand, we feE!l 1we should pay [for the serv.1.ces. we -

get. Now you.have a_fotmula ;nt which may s~rv~.to do just 
' that·~ that the councils are ~aj1.ng for the serv1.ces they get. 

· I don 1 t know. I would have to.measure what they pay against 

what they get, I do~'t. ~now ~+t that is. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: .. Do yoll tjhink you could] per:t:i,aps suggest 

to us on further consideration :what you think.1 would be a fair 
I 

.formula in light of the partfcular programth~t you carry out? 

been 

way 

few 

,MR. KANIS: I have a perisolnal opinion. Since it· hasn ° t 
I 

considered officially, I want it understood-this is the 

I think about it.' I have ~+n with the. :Jganizatiop quite a 
years and I think I c.an s;pe

1
ak on. the subj¢ct. My own feeling 



. . 

is that each taxing Un.it, be it the State, county, or municipal-
.. ·· ._. ·· .. · '. . . 

ity, would examine it·s budg-et and,classify the items within 
. . . . . , . . . 

that budget as to .what extent do Girl Scout councils or the 

camps within that cc;mununity cause a burden on, the community • 
. . 

:for example, I am sure that every Girl Scout camp and council 

office would want the police a~d fire protection. If a camp 

is used all year round, we would like to see a plow come through 

·and:take the sn.ow away if it is being used in the wintertime-: 
. . . . ) . ,. . . i. · .. · 
this.· sort of thing - road maintenance. Ano. siqce we qon 1 t · get · 

. ,·• 

other things for nothing - we do get gifts - but aside from 
.. . . 

that, if we want to buy supplies in our program, we have to 

buy them. I am sur§ that we pay for the water we get. Therefore, 
,· 

. I see no reason why we shouldn it pay for other servic~s that 

we receive~ But I do not think that Girl Scouts ought to ·be 

taxed along with other property owner~ since they s~rve quite 

a-••~different purpose. · They are pa+tners wi:th the govern,ment 

in furnishing community services. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Is what you have just suggested then 

that it be le.ft to a determination at the local level r13,ther. 

than an atteil)pt to arrive a.t a formula that would be· appiic~ble1 
. .. ·. 1-

throughout .. the St.ate? 

MR. KANIS: No; I think the State certainly can have· its 

guidelines. I don 6 t know what power of persuasion you have 

from the State level over the local units. I can°t speak to 

that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: 
. . 

In ot°{ler words, you have said, measure it·· 

againsj:.. ~ervic~1s· and the_l,_servi.ces that you have o~tlined ..:; and I 

think this would be generally the case - most of the.times are 
·' 
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( go:i.,ng to be' municipal· services. 
! r . i 

asj:l.jm~tter for negotiation bet 
. !·. 

Monmouth Cminty. ~roup and the:, 1 

Would you t,h~~e~~re.~e~ve -it: 
... , .'. .· .. ·.:·. ':,; 

een, for example, Mr. K((neBs 
' . -. - . · ...... . 

municipal:ity.as to:ho~ 

-, : j . r 
I would th:i.n~ , he ,mun.j.c~paliit.y wouldO, bac~ 

it up by an eina1;si; of: it~ bi.tdr;- The budg"t is, ~de Ui,O; 

· •several items,.··. includ;Lng .. s .. · cho. 1.1. l.· ..... ,,· road main·t· e.Jan,;~, ..•. ,~e~er •.tre~t~· 
· rnent plant and. all the other· services that a inuni.c~~~~:~t-;yi 

· ·renders• ·· TQ what. ext<'!lLdoe.9 jl tf e Girl~ Scout iounc;ll use l;hose .. 
services, It does not u13e· thr · penal iristitutiioh, I don 1t believe,.··· 

,. .. 'j -.· .... ·. ·.· :c ,· ..• '" ·{" 
It does not use :the hospitalsf he schools, t~is sort of thing. ·, ' )".. . -~ _,: j _. ,,, l. .. , . . 

I would separate them ou:t: • 
1 .· . . .·. ·... . .. r 

ASSEM13LY.r,,,1AN' APY: You fe~l then pr0bablyior perha,ps,this . . i 

would be' fairer on a municipat:i, y bY municipa· I ity basis than 
·. ·. . .· : I .. . . . . . . . . ::i . . . . . . . . . 

if we we.re to try to work out :s O mething that applied ~c.r-oss 
.: . ,. , .. · . . . :· I _;. . ·. · .• ·_ .. · . . .. : ·., 

town wou.ld tful e~ ~e .. :in ·~ .... .'po~i\ion. 
. . ,' . .I . (. .. 

t organizatio~. , . . · .. 

. charge would lhe ,~quit.able . 

th~ board? · In .Qther words, .. e~c 
. ·. . ... ·· .... > <l. 

to wbrkwiththe local Girl.SfO 

. MR,. KANIS: Presumabiy . . ... · •· . I . . .·.. ·.· .... 
· .. throughout the 'State b.ecause th . tax, if it ii~ called a tax; 

• .-i .• . : j I • • • • : _.. • \' .. • • 

. :c:::0 :::t:e a:d c:::~:.:s: ::t ::::r::t -c:t: :: . :::et:: 
rate as .. in a n~ighboririg cornmhn ty if the' ot~Jr comrnuni._ty:· ·., 

. .· . ' .'.i . . , ,. . ·. ·, '! , . . ·:. ,, < : ·~ .. . .. ,·. . .. . . . ·.. . . ·. . . ; . . . I . , ·•. 
< •\happens to be a·"'higher..:.cost a~e • . I . 

· · .• 1 I · · l 
. .. , AssE:LY~N APY: ..• But. as .. ib tween rnunici11I. _lities; for 

·example, 1.t might bet d1.f fereni=,? 
. ' ·1 

i 

MR~ KANIS:: · I -:shO.u:ia ·th.ihk so because thl tax JTates · .. :a.re ·· 
. L : ,>1 . 

·. now different in. muriicipaliti~s Farm areas 19-re ce;rtainl.y. not· 
. ' . ' .. ' .. · ·· .. ' . i.. ' . . . : ::1·· .· 

the same as. in . .Central .. Camden j o Newa,rk; . 1 

i 

i 
I 

'I 
I 
I 
I. 

·,··t· ·, 
·I •· ,· 



ASSEMBLYMAN'APY: That, 0 s right. 

Any questions down at this ehd of the table? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Mr. Kanis, yo_u a·re from the ·National 

Girl.Scout Headquarters. What do you do in other states with 

regard to taxes on land? Do you get the same exemption, :for 

example,· in New York that t~ Boy Scouts1.indicated? 

, MR. KANIS: I am certainly not familiars with the laws in 

the 50 states. 

SENATOR DUMONT: How about New York'? 

MR. KANIS: This is the only state I know of·that does 

have a tax. New York grants 100 per cent tax exemption. 

SE~ATOR DUMONT:. The same for you a,s for the Boy· Scouts? 

MR. KANIS: Yes. I might say that several of the New Jersey 
' . , ·• 

Councils own camp property in New York State. I don I t know the,. 

reason for·it, but I could hazard a guess~ But Girl Scout Co1.,mcil 

camp property in the State of New York is tax exempt, 1100 per 

cent. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ You mention that land ought to be exempt 

when it is used to further the program. Do you know of any 

land in New Jersey that.is held by local councils that is not 

being used .to further the program? 

MR. KANIS: Yes. I just happened to hear of .one - and 

this is just common sense. On the camp prop~rty.that is owned 

by a council there happens to be a private home standing. 

It is senseless to let it go to waste so it is rented out. It 

has nothing to do with the program and while there is a future 

use in mind, I understand, at the present it is rei.;ited out to 

someone who, I assume, has nothing to do with Girl Scouting •. There 
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1, 

is no reason why that parcel .of · 1and on which that building 

stands should not be taxed. i :rt has nothing tp.do with the._Girl· 

· ,Scout program. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: if it is in 

I 

the· particula;!:' 

situation? 
. ' 

MRo KANIS: I don't. know, ho, sir. i 

I . . . . _-_ ·. . . . . - I 

A_SSEMBLYMAN APY: Do you knl ow of any othel r situation 

such as that in the State? I do1· ubt if th ld b .· ere, rou .. e many. 

MR. ·KANIS: No, but. if w,e w~' ere to have ];.rnd ,- now we are 

urged by conservationists to ge _ camp propert~.. We ax-e asked 

to do long-term planning. We a: e asked to eSf imate the number, 

of girls that will need camp 'experience 10, 2p, 30 years hence. 
·. ' · 1 .. . , 

Weare told to get camp propertr. We may nbtlneed it today, 

1 but we have to plan for tomorrow. So a camp may be bought -. . I .. · - ... 
now this is a silly example beclause I don° t 11ri,ink you wquld-

put . a parking lot there. I w·a. n---~- ed._-_ to use a pt1 rking, lot 'example, 

but I donut think if we were to· go in the hills and buy 300 

acres ci£ , land, we would put 0: plar~ing lc,t the,re • But let ' s 

assume that there were circurristlances whe:re a ~runcil did own 

some land that could very well be used as a plarking lot. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY; Or a corlercial camp ~!i te. 

MR. KANIS: ,Why let it stand there idle_, just for the sake 
\ 

of having tax exemption"''- I would think i,f yolu would bring Jn 

an operator t. o operate thaJ Jlace who turns' over some income 

to the Girl Scout'cbuncl.l, t:tla~ this ±s good:<>conomic s<inse and 

should be done I. and I see no rei~son. why 
. . . . i I . __ ·- , . 

is being used that way, it shouldn°t be 

makes more sense~· 'I thinke th~J logic. 

8 

for lhe time that it 

8n t e tax rcills. It 



··( 

-· · As:sEMBLYMAN A~:· Does anyone have any further q,uestic::ms?, 

[ No response~ l · 
Mr~ Kli~e, did you· have .·anything· you. wished to supplement.. 

Mr. · Kart is as remarks? 

MR. KLINE: Na. 

ASSEMBLYMAl-1" APY: If not, we thank you very much for . 

appearing before us and to the extent that you can provide.us 

with arty specifics, by. contacting' your group so that'. we. can get 

a realistic picture of the dollar value of ·the prope_rties which 

are owned. and use_d for these purposes, we .would .appreciate in. 

the. next two or three· menths yeur supplementing ·your .-report. 

· .>MR. KANIS: · We would ,be de~Aghted to do it~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:. 'I'hank you very much. 

Mr •. Accardi . 

• . MR. ACCARDI: .Mr. C,hai:rman, in vi.ew of t.he time - as. T 

mentioned, my· '.talk was going· to be 10 minutes .... why don° t. we 

come back. The. two er three speakers will come back :with · 

prepared statements. f0r you and it will make ~-it a little ·easier. -

What time will it be next week?' 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Rather th.an ceme b~ck. next week,· if. you . 

want to stick with it now, we can work·until one. It is·up•t,o.· 

you. 

J O H N AC CARD I: Mine will be very brief b~cau~e 

what I am going ·.to talk apout, I don° t think is much of·. a probiem •. 
. ,,. .-·. . __ ; 

, ... • . , : , • . :' ._ : ' :: .: . ~- • . l • . . . . .- . 

But l do as' :a pr~vate ~qq,ividual want· to. jus't. thrqw in •$, punc:b; . 

just, so that this thing d0esn 't go as-tray' •. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN A.PY: Why don°_t you sit dO\.\Til and give us your. 

qualif ic-ations ·and your background. and proceed' •. 
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MR. l\CCARDI: Well, I ·want: to speak _here as an individual. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Your name and address? 
. 

MR •. AC CARD I: 
; 

John Accardi',· 309 Hickory ?\venue,_ Garwood. 
i 

'I am speaking as an individual, but when you ksk for qualifications, 

I am the Assessor,Garwood; President of the Union Countr 

Assessors 0 Association. I am a chemist by profession.· But.as• 
i 

I said, let I s get down to a pri ate, citizen. ! 

! 

I will talk'on the parochi 1 school exem~tion and I know 

this is-not going to be much of an issue. I hink we are pretty 
( 

well set along these guidelines( but I do wanl to.throw in a 

punch just in case something g4s astray. I_ 

You know there is a philosl phi.cal· and economic justification 

for the exemption. For e-xample, in- the State of New Jersey, 

263,000 out of the 943,000 gra ar and high sphool students are 

parochial school enrollments. his representi 21. per cent of 

the· total enrollment •j ·· I_ _ 

In the State of Pennsylvania, for example, where thi~ 

became a real issue, the.y have ~5 per· cent ofl the· t.otal of 

similar enrollments. I · ·•·l 
The financial plight of th

1 

se institutio s rtow poses a 

public problem of inunense magni ude. Pennsy+ania came up with .· 

a realistic and practical appro
1 

ch called the Pennsylvania 
I 

Compromise and I have a copy o£J this in a lit le more detail 

should anypody want it. · l. . 
l\SSEMBLYMl\N l\PY: Maybe yj might cite fr.our records. 

the particular periodical that· pame from. ·l · .·•· . -· .· : . ·. 
MR. ACCARDI: .. In . this part 1icular case, t ey .were not concerned · 

. . I . / . . . . . 
with the exemption{ they were: cpncerned, with .school aid to ·. · 



parochial schools.· I want to use this as an example of slidif~g 

into the exemption, not necessarilyadvocatihg aid to parochial 

schools. I just want that understood. 

1968 issue of America and it is page 375. 

It is in the October 26, 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Thank you. 

MR. ACCARDI: Now Pennsylvania came up with a realistic and 

practical approach called the Pennsylvania Compromise. ·rt is 

known as the PNESEA. This was enacted to stave off the chaos 

that would have resulted from enforced transfer of a substantial 

number of non-public school children into public schools. 

They claimed that the requirements of the compulsory school 

attendance· 1aw are fulfilled through non-public education a·nd 

that freedom to choose such education for a child is a fund.a..'.. 

rrientai liberty and a basic right and then significantly state: 

11 The elementary and secondary education of children today is 

recognized as a public welfare purpose." This is a keynote 

word because this is the excuse they found to advocate.aid to 

non-public schools. "Non-public education through·providing 

ins,truction in secular subjects makes an important contribution 

to the achieving of .such public welfare purpose that the 

governmental dut'.r7 to support the achieving of public welfare 

purposes in education may be in part fulfilled through government 

support of those purely secular educational objectives achieved 
i 

through non-public education. 11 

so in the lightof·this, gentlemen, could you people do· 

any.less than recommend the continuing of the exemption of this 

category ih every respect? 

ASSEMBLYMANAPY: Do you as an Assessor have any particular 
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I 
I , 

I 

pro~lE!DI$' with this question Of ~eneral ex7mpt~ on . o:i' religious . 

and c;ha.ritabl<) institutions An our m,micip;'l~ty? 

MR. ACCl\RPI: N9ne at all. •. I. am clear-crt. ,. 

, ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And have you: found press~res one way ~r .. 

the other either to entorce t;he ~xempt~on st~[b· utes or to, waJve 

them a little bit? ) ' . 

· MR .. ACCARDI: Not particularly. . Althougl you see. in my, .. 

iittle town where we have 500 school '. children and 500 

Pub,lic .. school childre,n, the .JI}i. pastor transferred five 
' [-

kids over to public' school, ~hey had a spec_ial meeting.' The -
•••• •• • • • '. I ••• 

I 
public school p~incipal want.,ed to know, was t,1 is going to be 

. '' a,. trend? - Tlley' weren It equipBe. to do this . . . - . r of thing ... · Now . 

you, have heard of cases like :tllis bef6re. 
i 

irt. terms of whether 

:;......,_:_ 

j 

' 
ASSEMBLYMAN l\PY:. I was \Jink~ng more 

or not you had .. V.F.W. or s~ + th<; other 

as we .have talked about, that ffiaY[. or may. not 

properly exempt. Do yot1 have JnY.of those 

i o:irganizations in town, sucph 

I 
town w;heJ::"e. the .exemption exieits.? 

·, 

··. MR. ACCARDl: - There 

be·technically 

situations in your 

and I will .. ha e to ,look into it 
. . . 

a little deeper to see would qua.lify~nderthe conver-
; . ··:· r·. , . ,. ·.·· 

i 

sa tions we had today. There : ' a K of C) f 9r. 'e::lCample .' .. It 
doesn'.t fall il'.lto the category~ This would pe . 

the next speaker •. 'I'hey w,ill ih bar, but it i,s not a pub~ic 
.,, ... / l . . -

bar. It is a charitable organ· zation and it is part of the church 

and. they don I t rent the.ir 

Now-str,j;ctly I110:i;:-ally~ and Y04, 
I have seen fit to leave it On 

·. I 
·. of: these r,ul~s are bro~en, if 

'ities" and. thi$ k.ind of thin9. -
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: But has there been any pressure from 

within the municipality on you, to put t"pem on the tax rolls? 

MR. ACCARDI: None at all. If that time ever comes, I 
; . 

would quit as an As se.s sor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You are very frank. 

Does anybody else have.any questions of Mr. Accardi? 

If not, we thank yo'll very much. 

Mr. Mastersono would you like to come forward. 

MR. MASTERSON: I.did want to take more t.ime. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: We · are not going to cut you short. Go 

right ahead. 

J O H N MASTERSON: My name is John Masterson from 

the Knights of Columbus, 408 Locust Avenue, Garwood, New Jerse~(, 

and a past Grand Knight of the organization. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Are you speaking on behalf of your local 

organization;orcouhty or statewide? 

MR. MASTERSON: Right now as the lbcal organization, 

but I believe there are other K of C 0 s that would probably come 

under the same category. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY; Fine. Thank you. 

MR. MASTERSON: The K of C is a basic religious organization,. 

fostering advancement of Catholic principle and morality. It 

is an' integral part of our religious freedom, · guaranteed by 

our.Constitution. It.has an adjuvant purpose in l<eeping with 

religion, to aid all people in a charitable mannerr irr~spective 

o;f race, color or creed. 

The K•of c provides for action and money in those areas 
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; V .. . '.i 
. where trioi-ieywi1i:rieve; be approbisiated by any;l:'govEfrnme~tal ,,, 

means or .. in a,:eas of ~pirit~~ lta physico,arlg .. ahn·.·:'[l,· •. ,·zlapt'. 't1:'ho·.:ants·.· m~:~s 
cannot tou~h. . . . 

·.•· The concept ·.at· assessing is \~uly > 
a miS!lomer;hich in the . . . a cJr~c~_co119re9'1iti6~ 

· by its getting togetl).er can be• onsidel'.'ed · fra}errici,l. · {311.ould oti~. C · 
·" . , I . • .. : ,. .. c:- • •. • • , 

.e~eITlpi:_ s.ha,t us , .. we wpuld 

could nbt:approximate or·equal: 

·:911e;. rec~iv.eq from taxation 

goo9 that 1thie;, 'we.ifar~ . .., ·,, .; ., .· ., '· 

.•.·.· organiz~tlcm has ~r· ~ai do.. 1 

., · '-· - - · , ·_. .. f· •.- ... - . 1· · _;.; __ 
Car:i we gra~t an,e:xempti9n ;t:hi~ is Wha-ti•we are,asking 

I l 

~~o, s~.y, $2C>;OooJ )Ih other words; 
, i· · __ r·' i. ·. . 

we ~11:Ld wa,ht, ', if·,the' State cloes•' go·on \,ith' 
·· .. · l 

like this,··· ... _,·-: ... 

'art exempt.ion. to'pe granted tiB t ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN, APY: ', 
· I · · ·· 1 

ha~pily, wriich· ~o One' e:lse 
.j .· 

onetin any a.J ail,is ·specific' 

formula that YOlJ feel that . ,:fa'r :as your ! 'aft.icular ~:f:3an~ , 
I 

ization is concerried and yo~~ picipaiity ycit couid live with; ... · 
an•·eXemptibn 'of-t~e/~irst •. $26,'oo{;~r{1~·~ds 'S:~ayuildlngs ~nJ .. ·.··.' 

i. - . . ... 

any-thing beyond 'tha,t 'wou_ld be! t ~ed 'at what, ri'e· nor~l rate? 
- . ..~ . -

' ' 

MR.; MASTERSON: At. whate(ver· rate· they fqr:mula·:te. 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: In re~er¢nce to 
,. . ... 
"organizat~on,' 

yoll own a· building :t?hat you Jse? 
•,·,)! ' .. '·.. • . .': 

MR. MASTERSON;, That's :r:;ig t. 
0 .A.SSEMBLYMAN )\py; · .. What ~l the nature 

' ,· 

MR. MASTERSON: ,, 'The' bulildirtd is Use-d ' 
. . . -

, .· ._·: ___ ·- ·_ ·: .'. · .. 

ASSEMBLYMl\N APY: 
' . . 

', ME. ~~'I'E~SON:/ Nb> it. i ' 

' ' ' ! 
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story,_ ·and it is on a J;>iece of p;i:-op~:i:-ty:-5(;Lby -1~5_, -and: as the 
. . 

Tax Assess.or stated, it is only open to qll,:ib, members. There 

are no rentals in this :r;>a.rticular.bu.ilding~ .. This. is why I say 

some cases can be different. There are other Kof C's, as you.> 

know, in the State of New. JeFsey that. do ,have rehtc3.ls. ar1._d they 

do ha;v~. big h?-11~. 

ASSEMBLYMAN .APY; . Us:i.ng you:rs, p~_rhaps, as a. good exan:1ple 
. . 

of one o:f t_he smaller ones, .how Iruiny memb~rs do yo_u have? . 

·MR.,MASTERSON: At present, we have, ,say, ~13 J?erober~ • 

. · ASSEMB,I.Y,MAN APY: And your tptal ann1.1,al • o;perating Jpudge-t 

would-come to wl;lat amount? 

MR. MASTERSON: I couldn ° t. give you th~ f_igures ~- . •. I don1 1: 

have them with me. If yoµ w13.nt them, !'could certa:i.nly g~t 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY': .. I was won<;1ering if· you coulci indicate 
. ·- . . ,. . 

to us, simply probably by a copyLof yourbudget, wh~t the 

sources of. your . income are and then .'how the . ri'lorieyC is spent. 
·. - , ', . . . 

To what extent yo;u use it on s;pecif ic charitable projects? .. 
. • j . -. 

To what extent it covers maintenance and overhead-:- perhaps 

· any sal,aries that may be invol.ved. with tl].e operation of. tlle 

property- - the extent that it i? given_ bac~ to other organizat:i.qns. 

within.the church or outside the church? Do you think your 

budget would show that? 

MR_.,·MAS'l;'ERSON:. We have al+ .. that a~ailable. We k~ep 

strict budgetanq all figures, anyth:i,.ng that is in or ot:t;t of 

the council, • is accouqted · fcir •. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN APY: And if it is not~. ~hoever . is }:e spqns ible 
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gets hung, like· .in every othe'r 
I 

~rganization. '! 
' I 

MR. MASTE.RSON: That O s Co:ttcect. We Certkinly· .. ·. I will have not 
. : I . 

only this, but probably a statement because I
1 
just prepared this 

quickly. I didn 1 t realize. untill last night' this meeting was 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let. me sr• ggest if you,.could do t.his, 
' -1 . -

it might give us a good indication of what on~ of tb.e smaller 

Knights of Columbus Organiz>it'iors is fac~d wAh and how You 

handle it in your particular ,mulnicipali ty. · Mk,. Bryant who is 

over here, wOuld receive thi, yom you if youlcc>uld ge~ it 

together in the next couple of [eeks or.the riext couple of 

h ' f h . . ' 'd b I • mont )s i as ar, as .t at l.S concelrne. ; ecause re are going to 

be around for a while, and at the same time if you could indicate 

to us t.he valuation that you :pllace on your btllding: if you 

were on the tax :olls, what wfould that land·q~d building be 
' • ·_I 

worth ·· in your opinion? If you could tel 1 us ; that you think it 

.would be worth. and perhaps give us the figure that you carry 

for insurance purposesH what the market value of the particular 

hall is I so that we could 'hav;e !that' it would be appreciated. ' 

MR~ MASTERSON: You see ;ini a town the'sire tha~we are; 

,one square mile; darn near everrthing that thrre is in that 

. particular town, we particip~te -in = the Litt.Ile League, the 

Boy Scouts;·of which I am Chair, an, and.several other things 

that we certainly have' oursel.ves involved in11 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: · For exa,ple,. you might sponsor a Boy 

Scout troop? 

MR. MASTERSON: 

put it that way~ 

. . . i I 
We sponsor a lot of their ventures, let 0 s 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: _ This, by way of supplementing and giving 

us a·specific idea of what yourorganization·does, can help 
.l . 

us evaluate the particular contribution that you make._ 

MR. COTTON: If you were distinguishing b_etween your 

organization and a fraternal organization, how does one become. 
l 

a member of the K of c? 

MR. MASTERSON: You must be a practicing Catholic. 

MR. COTTON: You described it as not being a fraternal 

organization, did.n ° t you? 

MR. MASTERSON: I figure that it is no more fraternal than 

my sitting here talking to you and being close. 

MR. COTTON: Can you say a little bit about the activities 

that you do carry on and sponsor as an organization? ~ou 

mentioned the Boy Scouts. 

MR. MASTERSON: We do sponsor one of the teams in th~.Little 

League, which amount to around $125 a year. We sponsor the 

Children°s Bowling League in town. We are the sponsor of one 

o,f the particular Leagues. Then we also sponsor pr-oject1;1 like. 

Runnels. We do go up to Runnels. There are certain,people 

up there that we do take care of fi,..nancially as far as seeing 

to it that they have certain things that they need. 
• ' . • I ·', ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: What is that, a home for the e) .. derly or 

something like that? 

MR. MASTERSON: It is a chronic illness hospital. You. 

must have heard a lot about Runnels. 

SENATOR TANZMAN: It is a county hospital~-

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I see. 

MR. MASTERSON: And various other things like in Scouting 

or if there is a project, a civic project, in town, we have also 
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•• I , 

..• 1:>een; inydrV~d in tbbi.K>" Lik~i 'tr the Pip.~ ... th~y have. over. there, . 

we pave· jus't Voted l'o~·::~.hf'· ~p bY pole' and ~lag Jt the K~n1:1edy Plaza:' 

. ~ut it is both 'civi~;, ~nd iike:.·!, say, · it;·is · 6taritable 9-S fp.r as 
' ,, ' ' : ,-,, ' ' ' ·', :··· ' ''' ' ' .. :.' ., ', ' ' ' . • ' ' .f ' ' ,' '.: ',,, :..·.' 

we are.concerned and.it. is only due to the me~ership that we 
. .·. I. . . : . 

'.are. 'able, :to', do 'this ''-t.hrough' :t~e ,' r morieys ... and.:t,e wili take', on' 

·.any pro-ject .• It doesn't have:to be a Catholi~ project. 
' ''·, '' ,, •. ,··' ' 'f ., ' ' ' i ' ·. ' ' 

. SENATORDUMbNT, Mr. MastetsOn, SuppOse .:that yoti pay tax.es 
:: ::~h::::r t:t:0::in:0:! .. rr:a:a::u:: .l:::e::e c::e d:S 
or ma.~be 16~e membe~k arid maybe CUt' ''down or/I our.'.ci~ic activ1ities? 

MR, .. MASTERSON:'.· ·we woulaJ 6 t down on out menibers . if. we ·had . 
" ' 

- . ·. 

. to. increas~ our dues· and in. c:ut irtg down, . the·. extf~ ;oney 

. that you would ;get fr~m addi1g jn to the due;• /a~ wo~ld P>'obab/-Y 
, lose that •. You are. right back where you star • · 

. . . - j . 

. 'SENATOR DUMONT:.· Would ;ou _be able then i O continue your 

activit'ies?' 
], 

'·.·. ,.. ·I. 

MR.·. MAS.TERSON: Not all of. them, no~ We would h,ave to · 

curt.a'iI, C~rtain, ones. · In oth,er wore.s, .· therE::;certainiy would be 

'.·.· th,irigs ~'that would b~ hurt. ' i 
t 

:· - .. .-.-- . . . . 

'SENA.TOR DUMONT f Are you familiar enough. wi,th the. at.her·. 

Knights of Columbus Cotiriciis /i New Je'rsey t~ determine whether' ' 
' 

the same $20,000 rt:tl:e ,;.,ouid ~e satisfactory them or applic'abte, 

to them? 

MR. MASTERSON: :Let 0 s s~y that I am 

of our size. 

- :,,_ . . ' ' ing for a·council 

SENATOR DUMONT : Righ~. i 
t. .•- ... 

MR. KEATS: , Wheri. you have. a bar which is a··closed bar ,9-r. a 
', 

club l:i'cehse' yoi.f 'are' ~ctuall'Y selllhg 'cl.rinks an'a 'that bar makes'' 
I.·. 



a profit, does it not? 

MR. MAST.ERSON: Tt is making enough to make expenses. 

MRo MC LEAN: Were you here when our first witness spoke 

this morning? 

MR. MASTERSON: Yes. 

MR. MC LEANr And you heard his attitude with regard to 

fraternal organizations, the fact that Elks or others do 

things for crippled children or other activities, at least in 

his opinion was not a basis for exemption. 

MR. MASTERSON: I thihk it is. 

MR. MC.LEAN: Could you help us by distinguishing further 

in so far as you would want to distinguish between your civic 

ventures and those.of other organizations? . i I 

MR. MASTERSON: Well, being a member of several·organ-

izations, the VFW, the Lions, I certainly believe they should 

be exempt in so far as any other organization is concerned · 

because they are doing as much, if not more, good in th'is area. 

MR. MC LEAN: I wasn°t clear whether you·were distinguishing 

the Knights of Columbus from others. 

MR. MASTERSON: I am here because of the Knights, but I 

certainly am not distinguishing them from others. I work with the 

other organizations. 

MR. WILSON: What percentage of your membership would 

come from Garwood, for.example? 

MR. MASTERSON; I would say it is close to 70 per cent. 

MR. WILSON: About 70 per cent. 

MR. MASTERSON: But we haven°t had any indication from 

anyone in our particular municipality, that they expect we should 
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be.paying taxes. 
t 

., . . . • I . • 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Anybody ilse have any ft~er questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON,: Mr. Masterson, how 1 clqsely related 
. . I i . 

. to other church activities is' the K of C? Th~y have the 'Holy• 
! ! 

Name Society, et_c • • \ 

MR. MASTERSON: We 11, · let O s say tha.t we lre a charitable 

organization that does work. forlanrone. We ale not controlled 
' I 

by the church. 1. \ . 

.ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Do you enjoy all the tax exempt 
. . . , . 1 . . f. h .· h h · · . 'hi. I t · ? I privi eges o t e c urc at tis ime . 

. I I \ i • '' ' 
MR. MASTERSON: In our pirf 1.cular town, ,,,yesi, except for 

State exemption. We do have ;t .. · o I pay sales ta:x; .. l 
[ ! ·, ' I i ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC L:.EON:. Are :memberships open to persons 
. . . I . . I . . other than Catholics? Before! you answer, I happen to be Catholic 

. , I 

so this is not a loaded question. 

1\/17\ N . I . . th : t . 11 b MR. !·.1n.STERSO : It is ·an organization a you wi ·ecome 

rnb f b '· ',' I . . C h 1 1 l. ' ' · a me er o · ecause you are a practicing at :e ic. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC L~ON: Wh~t do you mean b~ practicing Catholic? 
I 

MR. MASTERSON: One that is working at i: . In other. words, 

somebody that is practicing his I religion. He ca:n°t just claim 

he is a Catholic. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Well) how do you d:
1
·1·I stirig·•·uish whether 

! I I . 

one is practicing or otherwise?• 

MR. MASTERSON: The indivi!ual, himself,, on his own merits. 
' ! 

. k h I i We are not going to ta e t em 1
1 
t<D court.. 

. . : I .. 

MR. KEATS: Does the Council determine 

determi!le thato not the churc~?I 

tl1lat? 
I . 

Does the K of C 

; I 
MR. MASTERSON: No, the .·church 

I 9)0 

h ' h. I 11 t d as not 1qg at a o o 



with that. 

MR. KEATS:· You don I t have to helve a letter from the 

priest.; do you~ that 

MR. MASTERSON: No. 

MR. KEATS: you1:r.e a member in good standing? 

MR. MASTERSON: That's right. 
,! 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: The church·has nothing to do with 

it, yet it is exclusively for Catholics? 
) . 

MR. MASTERSON: It one time it was closely related to 

the church, letts put it that way. But we have our own 

organization and the organization itself :makes all its own 
J 

decisions. In fact ... the point that you did make before ... he 

does have to I in other words, if he is regular church member, 

he does go to the priest. In other words, if he is someone 

strange to us-= in a one-mile square towri, you don't have that· 

problem but if he is someone strange to us, then he d9es 

have to go to the priest and come back to Us with a certificate· 

that he is a good practicing Catholic. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: As ?1.Il exclusive group, it is possible 

that the organization would be held liable"·to full taxation. It. 

is possible that you could still function and perform t.he same 

services 

MR. MASTERSON~ No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: [continuing] -- under another name 

or something_. 

MR. MASTERSON: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: You couldn't reorganize? 

MR. MASTERSON: No. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: -- d sband and forget about it. 

MR. MASTERSON: ·.Why. should we di,sband or, why should we· 

reorganize or come under a diff rent name? It- is like saying,' .. 

IIShould I belong the the Lions r belong to. t~is? I like the, 

function of the Lions Club as m ch as I like i:.he Knights of 

Columbus. 11 

' ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: You ave some case~ where certain 
I. i 

people when they get into certa~n situations 6hange 'their. name 
- I . . . 

or change the corporation sign thingslaway and then they 

are operating but ~-- l 
MR. MASTERSON: I th'ink an ];)ig organiza ion like the 

Knights of Columbus or the Masohic Order or tbe Elks or the 
! I 

.Lions - .I doubt if they would dli.sband. It wo~ld just mean a 
1 . ., . I I .· . h' 

that we would normally sponsor. . / 

ittle µtore hardship and we wou[d have to cu. r-i=-ail certain t ings 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Incident
1 
lly, is your founcil incorporated 

under Chapter 15 as a corporatil n not for pro.fit? 

MR. MASTERSON: Right. I 
·· AS.SEMBLYMAN APY: And from your knowledge of other councils, 

would you say most of them are organized the 

MR. ,MASTERSON: . I think thby all are. 

I 

kame way? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Have you known of ny of the councils 

to ever go bankrupt? 

MR. MASTERSON:· Maybe duri g the depress,· on some of them did. 

SENATOR DUMONT: That's go~ng back 30 or 40 years ;,go. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MC LEON: Thani you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Does anyrne else down · j t this end have any 

other questions? If not, sir, we thank you v~ry much for coming 
I 



and if you C()Uld provide us·with that additional-information 

that we have asked for, we would:firid it very helpful. 

MR. MASTERSON:. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ It is just about .one o'clock.· I am -

going to suggest. th.at we return at two on clock when we will 

reconvene -.and proceed with the taking of the - :test o-f the 

testimony~ Those who have not signed Up, if you would like to come 

up and do so, we woµl'd a.pp.reef.ate· it. 

[ Recess for Lunch.] 

[Afternoon Session] 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: The hearing will :r-econvene and I would . 

ask that the New Jersey Federation of YM..;YWHA I s come forward, 

please. 

MILTON LOWENSTEIN: Mr. Chairman and gentlemen: 

My name is Mil ton Lowenstein and I· reside in South Orange, New 

Jersey. I am a practicing attorney of this State. I am a 

member of the Board of Directors of the YM and YWHA of Essex 

County. I am appearing here tpctay on behalf of the 17 YM and 

YWHA' s and Jewish Community· Centers Of the State and we appre·ciate 

· the opportunity of coming here. 

The.>Jewish community Centers and YM and YWHA' s, · and the 

terms are synonomous/ rep:resent a constructive force in each 

community in whi.ch they operate as do the YMCA' s and the _YWCA 1 s 

becau·ke of the specialized programs and services they offer. 

These programs and services are the concrete expression of the 

aims and purposes of these agencies,. ea~h. of which is a separately 

incorporatede autonomous unit. We believe that their right to 
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tax exeJnption is, d~moriert,ra~ie .:;hr(>.u,gh revie:' of. their .. p~rposes 

and' prograJtts which aim ~t ':bet.te'r,ment o:fiour.' comm1..wities .•• 
I- . 

·._The major pur:po5es, of'. 

. are a.-s . follow$-: 

. !-· '. 

co.rrunu: ity/_Centers a~d Y's·· 

one,. to.-help,dev~iop you- and: old. 

socia,1 level$· into heq,'ithy~ ·•· . 
j . . . . . . . .. . .· i 

Two,.· 'to. assist ,people to 

t\1re, useful ·l!ndividual:s .. -.-·· . 

~ope with per~onal· problems 
·. !· : - . . .. . ·J 

and. 

with p,cobJ.ems caci$ea ~y a i:'4P "i"ly?hangJng i Olatile societ}', 

Three, to. train for .1e,~ersh1.p. . .... : . , -· 
_. . .· ·- _-. -.-_ ,: .... -i- -·:· J -. . \. - . 
Four,-to help strengthen American demo:racy by furthering 

· an uncle1st:anding of<e.al)h c+ en's obligati~; n for civic. responsi• 

pd.li~y anq 'participation iri i society, throug encouraging inter-

cultural activities• through 1~ lphasis on iea! ning to function 
[ •. I 

in democratically.;_cdrt$titut~d groups. 

Five,, to open paths fot ,he construct~~; e and im,ag:i.r:,,.a"tiye 

use of leisure time. I · · I 
I I 

Six,· tq enrich the conte t of Jewish.' l:'ving in America. 1 

Se"ven to serve Jewish\ military servicij per~orinel and._,, 

hospit~liz:·a. veterans a:na tle·tr 'families.· .. • J 
I. 

' ' f -. : :· - • -:·.:. ·'·~ •··': . ·a·· •· . :_., ~-::\_. 

These programs.a.re effEfc1ed through p0 1 1.c1es set ·by boards 

and committee~ . aiid car~ied Li throtigh p;:oi ams dire~ti,d ·. oY 
. . prPfessional ~bcial wor~er~ \a:j6 educators.-J~ersOn'" f;om ~Urser~- . 

school age through older ad~l:tt.s are se:rved i y the_se agenciee;_ 
I I I 

with special emphasis given I tl youth and "elfler:iy; The faci.lit'.i:'es · 

and s:aff skills oi th~- ·•i ate available to.~ro~;:s .. o· ·£ m. e. ntaily · t 
.• l I . ii ' ' .··.. . 

retarded, physically_ hand.ic~p ed and unde~-; rivileg~d in' cooperat,io 
'Wi tl, schools< .:na: ii(,e cia'l ag+n I ieS '. ··.· · . . · ; ... ·. · .. · ;... .. 

·· ... ,,, ! ' . 
. i 

I 

! . 

(' 
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In order to·exchange and share experiences, each Y is loosely 
\._ 

affiliated with the New Jersey Federation of YM and YWHA's, 

which. serves· as the New Jersey Region of the National Jewish 

Welfare Board, its national service agency. New Jersey.Y's 

. and Centers have a major responsibi,l.ity to .serve Jewish_ personnel. 

in the military at Fort Dix, Fort Monmouth, Veterans Hospitals 

in East Orange and Lyons, and other military installations in 

New Jersey. 

Significant sums of money are expended in subsidizing those 
)• 

unable to pay required dues and program fees in part or in 

whole, depending on need. Participation in Y'and Jewish 

Community Centers activities is open to the total .community. 

Each Y and .each Jewish Community ce·nter is an integral part· of 

its community council of service agencies. Operational.funds 

c-ome to each agency in different ways: Generally budget income 
l 

is largely dependent on membership fees and program charges and 

central fund raising campaigns. Income is ;insufficient to mee;t the 

present heavy demands for services. This r.esults in restricting 

needed servi¢es·and.generally results in annual c;ieficj,ts. 

Today I have.asked Mr. Joseph Kruger who is onmy right 

to appear before this Commissicm and he is ready to answer, to 

the best of his ability, any questions that may 1:>e put to him. 

I would like. to leave these with the Secretary. [ Submits 

papers to the Secretary.] 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Are you just open to questions, Mr. 

Kruger, or woul1 you like to supplement what Mr. ·Lowenstein 

said before we proceed with any questions? 

MR. KRUGER: I think·I will await questions, Mr. Chairman. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, ]et me sta_rt .off by asking: · Are 
I I 
' 
I 

any of_ the ~-organizations whiq~ you represent: prese:qtly payin,g 

taxes in any of the communitids? 

MR. KRUGER: I don't havJ this down.for. all 17. -For the 
' i ' 

' most part, as I understand ito none is paying taxes except ' i 
where perhaps the five-acre l'mitation is_e~ceeded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: · Would ou have ava1la~le or could you . I . ' 

i 

make available to us the valuations of the jarious real 

properties owned by the diffeJent organizatjons? 

MR. KRUGER: This could 1::ljlee made availa]le to you.' I _do 

not have it here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: -Could ask you to o that'? You he~rd, 

I think,, us explain what we a,e,di,iving at jnd indic~te, when. 

you do, the basis for the valuation, whethef it is replacement 

cost .o.r,f~r insurance purpose! or whatever t may be, so that 

your different facilities, 'ca I you give' us. ,n 1.n 1.cation as 

to the extent that they would serve the peo~le of a particular 

municipality as opposed area at larg,? 

MR. KRUGER: I think thal this would d,pend on a given 

' d ' l ' . . . ' C?mmun1.ty an a given agency wecause in some corrunun1t1es, 1.t 1.s 

f lf ' ' _/ d . I h. ' h . . 
more o_ a se -containe geoglap ~c area. n ot_er communities, 

the larger communities, servicee would be to people from various 
. I . 

communities, such as here in. _1ssex County ,W. ere we are located 

in Westi Orange, but where we erve .people i, .other communities 

of Es~ex County. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Perhaps ther1 if 'you ar.e in West Orange; 
.I 

( . 
a good portion of-those that you serve would come out of the 

City of Newark? 

MR. KRUGER:· No. As a matter,qf· fact, we have a sepa.rate 

facility in the City of Newark. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You have a separate one in Newark. 

MR. KRUGER: And·the one in West Orange serves a great many 

people from West Orange as well as other areas,o 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:. Around West Orange. 

MR. KRUGER:· Right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY:. Wel)., taking that as an example, what , .. 

would your reaction be to p:roblem we pose to others about··· 

the fact that it is the taxpayers in·West Orange that are bearing 

the burden for a facility that is used by those .in surrounding 
L., . 

communities?· Could I have your reaction to that? 

MR. KRUGER: I think there is only one answer and I 

suspect it is a kind of an answer that won°t satisfy every 

point of view. We see the Community Center, the Y, helpful 

generally and the basis of our operation, as any charc,icter-building 

agency, a.ny agency devoted to info:rma educationu personality 

developmentr leadership development, helps the totai community. 

It isn I t as if we have a 'building in West Orange and we are only 

. going to reach people in West Orange. We are devoted to services 

to people and r think you will agree that any agency that is 

devoted to serving people doesn't stop at geographical lines. 

So we have this dilemma where we ar"e serving people wherever. 

they are; though they,~_are general,ly · continguous to the facility. 

At the same time you have the other side of the pr9blem of the 
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·· community bearing the :ta'!' . , . .. . • I . 
ASSEMBLYMAN .APY: .. That'is .· he1 ·problem~ ,:Now what. we are:,• . .c. 

I j . ,·· ... ·• .... , [ . 
. after is· the answe~~ . Is. it (fair from the pQfnt of ,v_iew o:f trie · 

writir:ig your facility~ ,if I '.ca · use' the term "underwriting, 91. 
- .·.·· -. . - . . .. . . . . . 

taxpayer of West.-:orange· tha·t:: Orange, ai~r' e·· .. sho,Uld be u, nd, 'er.,. 

to the e,xtent- that you:, ar7 g exempted f1pm West Orange taxes , 

when the facility is being utiLi,ze? by peop~b on a larger ·area?. 

I ·am putting myself now: in t;he point of view of the ··West Orange I , 
taxpayer •. ··1 'i.. .· 

, . ' 

MR. KRUGER: 

dilemma~ 

. . ·, , I . . I 
I -understa;n.d. 

I 

;[ .think there ii J 
! 

I say agai~ I-think•it is'.a 
; 

. od deal to be said :for each ·s i.de 
. . . ' . 

and'o1.1i"·side, you know, as devot1=d. tci> developing; .a: l'>rogpam . 
. . .. .- . . . . . .. · i , • , . . I 

. t? ·· serv·e peo:ple,, then we. , .if• we bE=liet as we dou . tha:t 
J. I 1• ,_. • -. • i' 

this kind of program a?d fa¢ility: that ~-as 1ris kin~ or. p~ogram 

should: be ta:X exe;mpt.,. Then /W hav,e t~., f~ll, ]t' f,rom o .... ur point·. 
of. view all .the way ar:id say;i '.f. in pr1.nc1.pJ.~ we. sho;uld he ·tax · 

r - : -. - 1 - . ---

exempt, trien w~ should be, 4n we don't kno \ how Wei: 9:an 'get, over 

the pre>blem otherwise of. the robl.em· a.cross j ourtdry lines. If , , , , ,' , . i ', , , , . i , , 

t;o go 

· l . · i . - : · 

1 • 

the· taxes·' between communiti~s. But if we a.: lcept ·th~ prindiple 
I I 

that we should.: not be taxed,: hen we don't : et into the problem 
i ! , i ,· 

i 
i 

-~SS:11:MBLYMAN APY': ·•· Exce~t. to the' extent j that in• so. far as. 
i 
I , , , •· i ' 

your organiza.tidn is:.be.ing · in istent . •. , ,, , ,, ,' .• , , , ! 
a I •· o :;1.n,car n,g on 1.ts· work,,; 

· -t,here >1s · cl tax burden;··• an ala' tional 
·. . ·. .. I . 

·Le't_,me ·take ··.yo"!'- . 

suppbSe it. werio dedid.:a tl,.:1 !ur particuia:. faoHit.y iA fairness 

. -_. ,, . -,._ :_. 

.·•the.·. ·P¢opi~ ·. ··•· · 

tax bu;~en·, b~ing·boI:neby·· 
' , ,, 

, 1· 

,l" 
I 

I. 

. le 
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to the peop1'e. of West orange shou:J,.d ,pay -$2, 000 a .:year by 

· whatever formula i~s arrived at:., : All well and good; sc;> y,0ii -~hay-e 

to rai'se -$2,000 a-year :more.·· Now if half of_yourpeople<,are.'in 

West Orange, then half of it would come in West orange and · 

the other half would ·come from wherever the rest .of .the .money . 
l 

comes.from • .So why would that not be fairer to the people of 
' ' 

West Orange to have it dbne; that way? _/ 

·MR. KRUGER: Look, we ha,ve ~lightly over·. five acres in · 

our West Orange facility and that portion .over five acres is 

taxea. -
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Right. 

MR~ KRUGER: If you want to make a case ... that that portioni 

ought to :be divided between West Orange and Livingston whe-re ., 

· maljly · of our people come from and some other communi tie.s,. this 

.is not, you know, for us to say. 
l, 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: In actuality then you are doing just this -

you are· raising money to· pay those taxes from .among t_hose ;com.;; 

munitie•s that you serve. This is what you are doing now reaLly' .. 

MR~ KRUGER.: One source qf our income • 

ASSEMBLYMANAPY: ·You may have a variety·of sources~,· ·r 
I, . 

MR._ KRUGER: That 1 s_ right~·-_ 
-'.. ·.: . . .. ,'. : 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: But to .the . extent ·that your. sources of .·' ( ' ' 

income follow back to their. roots ··the sources of origih of the 

people you. serve - .then to thi's extent th~s would be so, wouldn't. 

it? 

. MR~ KRUGER: · For example, wli.e.n we receive moneys from people, 

we ask people, for example, to support this program: byibe,ing 

members - people who 1 do not use the services. we have ma'ny such 
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. .. i ._ ·. , .· . I .· ., . 

, peopie who· want to s-4pport ·;iJt; . ~.ca.use, as yotil.know in., all 

agencies such i,:s ours., the ~-'Ild, _iem is al~ay.s eXiste~nt_ •... of~ -'.' 

getting enough· money ·t.o.gether to do ·a,· progra) • •. ··· This is ki.nd .· · 
. ·. .. . . , . . . I . . ·j :·. .. 

'/' ' . . ' ; ' . . .. 
; of intensified. today 'w:ith:the .. ,inflationary 'el.ement. that. is 

now in force... It· pla_ces a 
social agenci,es tocl~y. So 

er difficult; urden on all·. 

encourage pea : l.e from al:l. the· 
' ' ' . . ' ' ( 1 

- conununi ties in the. county _tq . ecome members iand support >this.·.· 

agericy, even;.y11ithout ·getting. service·s, so can• serve 

tho.s~ that we do serve. l 
I 

·. I don't know how we. ca~ to : eographic lines,., . 

ASSEMBLYMAN·APY: 

_iques.tio.n ·occurs: it is 

• B.ut do · you . think that the . 
) 

i · ... If i that i1;1 a .loaded word, do 
. 'I 

Iri. other words; you ar~ now Ip 
. . ', i 

MR~ KRUGER: ·Let/ me sa.Yi . -· [· 
I 

' et me a s_k you \this : then. Anet her 

response to .y; ur observation. 

· u think it· :ul.d be. changed?. 

ing some ta .• .. 

his:, We .£eel! ery, st:r::ongly 

· that a .soc.ial agency dev,ote4 o 'helping - a.11 socia'l 

. agencies,. not· just ours· ... ,§rio• id be and re 
· t · . . ····.I 

. • I . 
· · accordance with the pre.ser1~ ; s . I one to 

-. . . 

.suggest·a change •. ·If 
. I 

I exe,mpt from taxes and anyth:iln 

set u: that five acres are 

beyon~ the f i_fve acres, -~o be 
. , . · ..... I• 

.taxed,. then• I am -not .. prqpoS4n .,t,l);,,.t there 
that :La.w •. -·· ·J 

any·change in 

: 
-ASSEMBLYMA.N APY ;, ·. Suppqs we were to s! g'gest .a change in 

·,. . I .... 

I favor of total _exemptipn, wqu d you feel th: t this would be.· 

.·. fciir or do yo~ ·thinK that s4i:n ·. cont:c:ibution~ ~hould be ma.de 

: by org~ni2iation~v · ·· · · . I ·· 

MR; ~UGER: $::~i:6::]:I/<it\n't thin)< e ougl)t to dist"rQ 
·.· ,1· 

,:••· .. 
··L oo. •.•· 
t. 

- I 
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.the present five7 ac're provision; 
' ' ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ·What t am saying is,. suppose th.e. Com..; 

mission ·came out with a .recommendation th9-t you become' totally, 

exempt. Now when '!/le started getting.letters from our 
l, 

constituents, woulq your lette.r say, 01Yes, I am· in favor of it, 11 

or 1'N9, we think we· ought to continue to. make some payments 11 ? 

MR. KRUGER:. In· a way;.· :you know, I have to talk for two 

people, one, myself, and the other the hundreds' O·f people·· 

involved in our agencies througheut the State and I can't quite 

say how they wou.ld feel. But T feel, and I would. think they 

would feel, that the present plan should remain and not be 

eliminated so that there is some payment. 

MR. KEATS: Have you:_cany idea what the. Jewish COI]Uitunity 

Center plant is in Margate which was just recent,ly built, its 

total value? 

MR. KRUGER: No. I know the building, but I don°t recall 

what the· construction cost was. 

MR. KEATS: In all fairness, it•is open to all. There is 

no restriction as to•membership. However, it does have many ·services 

which I would. say would 'be in -- for example, . it _has a health 
I •• ' 

center, steam room arid bath, which perhaps might be il'}. competition 

with others.· For those who belong, .there is a definite advantage 

in belonging to a lltax free 91 health. cente;r simply because the5e 

services are. made available at much .le.ss cost. There is 'a 

. swimmin~g pool. There is a gym. There is a large complex there 
. . . . . .•. 

a. ,now.ling ce.nter: ;.. which in essence does compete with perhaps 

ex:i,sting services. wi;t.hin · the community. · For these reasons,.· I · 
' ' 

would say· perhaps the;re is a ta·x shelter there which is not 
. l . . 
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altogether fair because for the p~yment O•f a.· fee .~ and 

this is the prerogative,·. that you must be able: to cifford 

this fee in order to enjoy these privileges. And,of course~ 

the.se people who are so privileged are given the advantage. 

of these facilities. 
·' 

The health club, of course, is something.enti~ely different. . . . . l ·. 

That is a. separate fee from, let is say_, a :regula;r membersh.ip 

~nd there a:i::e family memberships. . There are varying types of . 
. . . . " . . 

memberships which again make it ~eemas though it is for the 

privileged few who may afford these services and .I wonder if 

this is entirely fair in view of the fact that· .it does compete 

with other bowling alleys, other swim clubs, whichdo pay, ta:>ees, 

and other services such as t:his. 
I 

MR. KRUGER: I can say, Mr. Keats, you know a good deal 

about our operation in Margate. 

MR~ KEATS:·· I am not a member. 

MR. KRUGER: Let's take each element. YOU; t'tke the>~wimming 

pool and the gym as compared to swim.clubs. 

MR. KEATS : Let me interrupt for a rnim.it~. . 'I'he YMCA is 

'doing the exact same thing in Atlantic.City .. It has created a 

health club, again unde.r the assumption,· I g~ess, that it ,can· 
" 1.·. •, . . •' ,.·· . . ( ' 

proviae·these services for less than p~rhaps ahealth~l~ situated 

i13, a 1 hotel, which is also being done by the Elks in Atlantic City~ 

so there are many n,ol}:..taxable institutions. which are in thif? 

business besides the uewish Community Center. I dori ,:t wan~: it to· 
,· 

sound as though you are the only one. 
l 

MR. KRUGER: I understand. Fran'J<ly,.1 don't seethe,facilities 
,. 

as in direct compet/ition with 1private business. You know~ we are 
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riding today this,.· not really t n~w kick, beba-use .there is : 
I I . 

a gr~?it deal of va+idit}' .t0 ;it[. - The word 11 k;ick 11 perhaps gives_ 

a differerit connotation. \ But fhe maUer of}hysical wellbeing 

-is recognized of most importanbe to our citire1;1ry up and down -
I 

the-various. groups andva,rious parts of. medi~al care. Even the 

go;ernment ·now, you know, has_ person who i~ advisor t;.o the 

P:e ... in thebusine~s Of physical 
0

£itne.ir. And physical 

. •fitness is so import'\nt that: tre agencie~ 0.Iir needed and the 

private groups are not suf fi
1

cir3nt in number :rt all to meet the 

need so that people can keep~ f[( t by the use .Ff exercise rooms, 

a gymnasium, a swimming pool!. The health c~ b is a little . " . . :··i: ' ' ,. · . I • 

I ! 
d.if fe:rent ·in this sense. No:w am not aware of what the private_ 

health clubs may charge. Do:wn in Atlantic c·ty you may have them 

ill. the hotels. · But up here l<e do not have 1:rese in hotels in· 

this part of the State. I d:on 1't think that, ur fees are less 

at all than the private. 

The health club seems tb ro two things~ First,:it follows 

through ·on. the bu~dness of :8hY1:ical fitness o: but for a smaller 

. grQup; as • .you mentioned, Mr.: rats, the . fees are way and .'.above 

the ·re-gular membership'. fee. : Tlhis in a sense helps support the 

youth activities and the oth;er activities o:.f the ~gency •. There 
. . . . 

is no surplus really to a he:al h ·club opera"!;.' on if you take all 
r ·., 

th~ elements into account. the fact is hat we.get more moriey 

Eer person I s _yse in the .heaajt club than we i o in any othe~- ~rea 

_ C)f. participation and w_e and. we. also I find th,at the he,alt.h 
• i 

club de_velops a core_ of a h~ndred or one hu idred and ~ifty people 

,who.take a specialJnte;est 1in'all_the.acti 1it'ies of the agency 
l ' i 

·and can be_ called_ upon fre>~ jti .e to time when there is an- emergency 

·. : .. ,: ... 
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', , ' .. 
a fiscal emergency or, a badly--)!l.eeded .r~pair. .Th~ people We 99, 

to are the people in i:.he health club. Tp.ey become sor~,of a 

- special grouJ;> of support~rs ·_ ( 

But I think if yo'q will check health club fees-in.the: 

Centers - and. this j,s ·- in all agenqies, I would think 

the erivate, except maybe' .the· question of the hbteis in AtJ,.antic 

City, I-dori 1 t think you will ~_fn4 a·di:~ferential. · 

MR •.. KEATS: 
/ t 

The. point isn 1 t the different.la+ :i.n cost. so 

much as it is the fact that you are asking £0:r:. the· same. exemption , 

that perhaps the.- synagogue, itself, receives_ arid yet,. pe,rha_i;,s 

you are not providing the same services. 

MR. KRUGER: It is a different se.rvice al.together, as, you 
... . . 

know~ When you are a character-:-'bl;tilding agency working with 

young people .. ~- you Jqi:ow when we . ta,lk about synonymous te~~s; · 

.· Jewish Community Center - YW ' - 'YMHA, we are a1:ways YM :":" YWHA 

until we ;:le:tve the elderly and other. age groups and··tl:len yqu 
\ 

wonder whether the name, <Young Men -- Yopng Wom$n,. is appropriate 

and yet it's such a good name and has. such tr~di;t;-:ipn that many 9f; 
.. ·1.. _. . . .. .. ·- .• . .•. 

our agencies hoid onto YM -~ YWHA and soi:;ne say Jew;ish _Community: 

Center merely to mean that they are dealing with ey~ry age 

gr~:n,ip iJ:?, the ·cominuni ty. 
' . 

problems of the aged today - and :i:.can. tell you of_one.Cente;-· 

· where we get sqme 250 to JOO elderly people every single day .of 

'. ' ) 

. - the. w~ek .~.- It is a day care .center frbm• nine in the m~rning until · 
-. , .- . . .· "' ,.. . .: .... 

four in the _afterrioon, ... five• days a _week,· Jar. peo:ple ·r~tir~e-, :':i?~9ple 

. with. meager inqqm~ on-. S'Ociai' security, people ~ho no longe.r are. .' 
' . ... . ... 

needed,by fa~ily and a.re-simplyl.Os:t,,, l::)~t who find a whole.new . 

. -. way of life when th,.ey are :Pa:i;-ticipati~g in this , elder:j..y p:r;C)gram. 
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pr0grams. tn y0Uta11< of this . 
. l . . . - -,.-··: . -

·1 

·. ,., ·And thi~:' is···t:i::ue -o~ all·,eld~r 

to<yo~f h,.; you have -_to :t 
;i::-ecognize·: that thi~ is a sp~c · ai kirtci' ·of- agency ~nd does need , - . . I -·.- .. , .. . 

special kihds of support ' in :t the prci>~le~ 'before us tod~y. > 
. . : 

Mr~ Kruger, . do you. have a : rough _ idea of the· 
·1 ! 

amoun:t· qf ~creage you have in West Orange, for example' -appro~ima.te~y?-· ,-·· 
J .... --·· ; ... - - . . 

-MR •. LOWENSTEIN:·· 

-~. WILSON:. 
. . . - . - . . ._, •·:: .. ·· •• . l : • 

conc·entrated in one bUildirig:? 
. . . . 

. MR. LOWENSTEIN: Yes ~· 

MR. ·WILSON: Can . you -

the .squar~~footage'? •i• 

MR. ·LOWENSTEIN: . 

.. . 

bry- ser.ves' me. 
. - . : ·. . 

one buiidipgu 1• 

-1 ' 

size of!_tha;t. building; 

MIL:WtLSON: 70,000, s(It-1,ane''f~et, -twO acres, an · 
: -_-- .· _- --.- - .. -.. · -• i -:: . 

·acre and. three~quarters of bu'.lding. -
.. -_ :_ - . -- . ····• . - : ·1 ·- ' - . . 

- MR. LOWENSTE!N: _ Pl us aL the parking. i 
. - . ·. i .. 

I was goirig·· . -. . I . residual lan:a· 

-.woµld bE= 1,tised la;g~ly for pir 
. - .... - _. - . !-' 

:MB.. LOWENSTE!N: , Parking• and driveways/ 
:_ .. ·. .. ._ .. · l · · ._ - . 1·. 

'. 
AA. WILSON: question:. •/Your ·operatiori of_ the: .· . . .· . !· .· . ,· 

- 'Jewish Coromunity ,Centers ariq. tihe l(M and 

r,elated :to >the· :rel:i.gio1:1s el~mJn,t of the 

it direct or incide!ltal, /oot'.id1rigehc·-.·tt· iasat'y? _ . !. 
MR. KRUGER:·_ It is ... all~ -. l The imp0rtant , > -··• ., 

· part of the Y is that it seJvJs~ e~ery. gr6-upi in the 'community.--. 
1 

• You' know we :tiaire thre~• denoli11at±ortal . 1 . .. .- our ;JE=Wish 

-redj:gibus 1i:fe .• ... ·:i:t .. rePrese~t -~-•a1f three· ·a:n; those who are ~oh- -

a:ffi;liated. and J11 ate equair ,weic:c>me0:'':\wel serve evetyon~ 

, how is' this 

religion? 

. i 



this agency is a cohesive force, bringing the entire community 

together, and this is a very important part of our philosophy. 
_j 

ASSEMBLY.MAN APY : . When you speak in terms of 11 community, 11 

you don't mean the Jewish community, ,YOU mean the entire 

community? 

MR. KRUGER: In the sense that ,I replied to Mr. Wilson 9 s 
J 

special quest ion, I meant the Jewish community. But I will say, , 

as Mf. Lowenstein said before and as Mr. Keats said, and this 

is basic philosophy, every one of our Y O s is open to anyone in_ 

the community even though we have some specific Jewish purposes. 

But we also have general purposes and it is open to all. 

Incidentally, I must say because of the kind of agency we are, 
. . .j ' 

we work with boards of education, we work with special, agencies. 

We have a group of retarded children who come certain mornings 

a week to use our building for special kind of swimming instruction. 

In many of our Y0 s in the State, we have this kind of arrangement 

because again we are not a social organizati9n1 we are an 

eduoati_onal, social work, :i:-ecreational organization. The fact 

isonbt a1i_of the staff today - it is a little more difficult -
, . . ' . 

but most of the staff have their Master 0 s degree in social work 

to be a member of our staff. 

MR. COTTON: Do you operate many summer camps? 

MR. KRUGER: We have one sta. tewide camp.... it happeLns to 

be located in Pennsyl~ania - for all of the Y0 s bf the State. 

Also I think there are seven of the Y0 s of the State who have 

their own day camps, all within the confines of New Jersey. 
i 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do you supppse you could pull _together for 

us the valuations of these various facilities that you-have 

MR. KRU.GER: Yes. 
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.I,. 

. .. . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN APY: '.:.~;_ 'iibd. ~ubriiit:.· them J 
·. (. 

so We ,earl ·,weigh them ag~in;t -lih~ .6th~r in.f0:,ination we are 

. · gatheii~g.> 
. . . . . 

·•MR·.. . · KRUGER · We w:6u. ld. •·. b. e 
. '. . . . . .. . : to. 
.. -·· 

.. •· ASSE,MBj:.YMl-\.N APY: d ·appreciate 
. i . . 
,hat.· · · . 

dne • thi~g' when > .· 

the CommiSsioner raised 'the qiest.ion •. ·., When! you. came to the 

matter of.'Wesf Orange bea:r:ifg the burden 'o< the. taxes; it pay 

. tax~s ~h South( Orange and I l u, e the y facili t.f;s for cultU:rai 

P,:ogr._ms;Q<iitlg·a little.~o~+d tOuse ~h~:~thietic 
• But then ± make a cqmparJ.so* 1n -~Y own mind~ I dort.;t knq~, 

whether this ~ill J Unfortunately 

we s;·f'~r haven't used of hospital in Livi~g'ston, 
. . . .. - . I. 

St.· Barnabas; But.· you organizations- ·:~ 

ip. Esse·x cdunt.y now I am -~a{king about ·- t~e Y in West Orange .• 

~rtci, the. h9~pital; j,.n Living:s:{o j . ·and , Upsala·_ i·g E~st Orang~ and . 

south Or~~~e ··~~~- have. $~t6n .Ha· 1.- ·And -I am tionde+ing .. wh~the~ .·.·· 

_there isn't art eqU:~1izat.ionf If t had to }le t~e ho.s"I>it~l, it· 
. . , 1 

is a l;>enefi.t ·::i: would derive. iand if the 

· .. ,the y', as J:nariy of them do b4cJI use i 1: . is a 

: West Orange has to bear its :b rden. . 

So I jus:t. want to thr, ]lpat out 
and 'it. is a ·point. I wanted ~ol ma~e. 

. . . . : 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I thin -Judge Lane 

along the same lin.e this m~~n]'lng, 
" I out ' · 

· MR\ LOWJJ:N'ST'EIN: That' l· -ight.·. 
. / . . . . .·' . .. .. , . :. ,·.; .. ·.'' :· - . : . ·-1 . . - . 
. . _ ASSEMBLYMZ-\.N. APY = . -- wrp.1· h perhaps 

. I . ·-
: 106 · 
i 
I . ,,. I i j' . 

·f . !."", . 
. i 

. . --· -- · ... , 

in· :Yivingston :used/ •-

it_may;l:>e worth 
I 
i 
I . .. ... 

s: .gge·ste~< someth.i.ng · 

it . ail· balan6e E:3( 

,\ 



we wili come,,t0. Of course, what has been ,pointed out on the 
... _ .. ·- .::_. 

'btheF sidej of the· coin is that maybe it· doesn°_t balance out 
J· 

especially-as far as the older communities, the larger urban 
J. 

; ... · 

centers, that have a cluster of these service facilities in . \ . . 

·them and the lucky people tha;t move out to.the·suburbs don°t 
' 

have.· any· of these, yet they ·go .back to these other .areas to 
./' ; 

obtain the benefit. of these.facilities. This is.perhaps what 

has raised the question. · . 

MR. WILSON: · ·.Mr. Cl)airman, I · think it·. might be an appropriate 

time to point out that we are very well aware of the· fact, a:t 
. ; , . 
. ·. . . \ 

least I am/ and I am sure many of us are, that part of our 

·problem arises bec;ause of the municipail system employed here 

in the St,ate of New Jersey; with 567 municipalities, for _ 

example, ip East Orange, f~ur square milesi Living~ton,' I guess, 
. . . l . . . . 

is substantially larger, as is West Orange. Hackensack where 

I am_ presently the Assessor is similarly four miles. You can 

see the existence of :a colle·ge the si_ze of Seton Hall> or Upsala 

would make a big dent in a . town cont~iriing only four , square ''· : . 

miles. · In East Orange, for example, think of · the apartment .· 

houses tha~ could be built on the· site of Upsala. It is this 

situation that creates our probleme l: believe~ 

. MR. LOWENSTEIN:. We, appreciate it •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN ,A.PY: That .. is well s·tated. 
..... . ... 

MR. KRUGER: . But don°t ybu have to a:tt~clf it from that 
. l 

. side rather· than £rdm ours. I tnight just say· one o~ two o·ther 

things.;_ ... One: is. that when· we' purchas·e property before building-, '.. . . ..· .· ·.t .. 

we pay·taxes'., ,Arid also -(f)~r Y- 08 are 'Usea·'d11y'for pro~r~nis th~f ·.· 

are "ihdigendus· to wh~jt w~. beTieve in.: 'In 'oth~r w6:i:-as; ~t>is 
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·n.ot used for private a;ffiars,. ·. There are no ~eritals, ·. no other .. ' .,, ' . 'i ' '' 

pec,,;.niary b~n~-;it whats~ever in the ope;~~-ioh of the agency: 

.. ·•··• .. · sW\T6u:r~~:. ~o Y?Jlt-Lta~es ;n c,~p &• ......... ··.·.·•· .. • 
; ·, 

Penns~lv9-rda or i,s tha:t. entire y tax exempt? 

MR. KRUGER: I-.don't knc;>w because tll.at ,· s a completely 

sepa~ate I3oard, but r. §uspect~ Senator, t~at it is tax exempt_,_ 

thoughther~ is, I believe, so e payment in ieu of taxes. 
. : l . . 

It· is· ci very small towri that, they a:t:'e 1.n. 
: 
i . . 

· · $ENATOR DUMONT: Where ~s it, q.o you re, all? 

· ~- KRUGER:· New Milforh, Pennsylvania"~ 

. , . SENATOR DUMONT : · Thanki f~r. . . 
. ASSEMBLYMAN APY: If no: one else has an!fthing further, 

. we· thank you, gen;lemen, veJ tuch for comin~. we apprecia~; 
it.: And whatever. ~ther infQf,~ion you c~n :,e~ t°,. us - in 

o.~e c_ourse, send it. t9 Mr. Bry1n I s attention- right down in, 

Trenton. Thank you. very much. · 
-, ., 

Mr. Kiefer and. Dr. Knudit.el. 

·A . .r. f R E D .w. K .IE F :E R: :unfortuna. ely I don•t .·. ' . . ·1 y 

have enqugh exhibits and cop;es of I the $tateTien~ to g_o arpund.,e 

My naine is Alfred w•. K.i~fJr. . Although ,resently U,e 
::s::e::atc::c::::::::~ 1:1:c::g::l:::::v:::e:r:::::v::::ar-
are Preparing a ~epa:rate · ana~ysisWtich ~:illt pre,sented in 

-i ·1 . . . i 
due course • , . I am a for~er mej se.nate·. 

' ' ' ' ' ' '' 

B~t ;t9day_ J: appe:ar as a~torney: for the > w ,Jersey _Synod of, 
, I 

the ._synod~ ·an· of:ftct:i,. ~omparabJle 1.n, ptber inations .to, :that 

'' 106 



of Bishop. 

The Synod during the year 1968 included 184 church congre-
•• I 

gations situated in the State of New Jersey', including congregations 

in every county of the State. 

As part of the records in this matter, I p~esent for the 

information apd use of the Commission the min~tesu which is 

Exhibit I, of the New Jersey Synod of the Luteran Church in 

America 0 s Seventh Annual Convention in Ocean Cityo New Jersey, 

which was held in May of last year. 

This Synod is the succes~or by merger of four predecessor 

Lutheran bodies which existed in•, the State of New Jersey prior 

to 1962. 

Historically, t~e oldest congregation in the synod is located 

in Oldwick in Hunterdon County, having been organized in the 
C 

year 1714. Several other congregations•in this Synod were 

als.6 organized in the 18th century, many in the 19th century 

and this synod continues actively to organize new mission con-
I 

gregations in each of the current years. 

Congregations of the New Jersey Synod are autonomous, 

each being a separate legal entity and each being governed by 

its own Board of Trustees, generally known as the Church Council. 
l 

Collectivelyo each congregation identifies itself by individual 

action with the New Jersey Synod, which has bee'n organized and 

incorporated separately under R.s. 16:5-4. Since 19500 Lutheran 

congregations have been authorized to incorporate under R.S. 
t 

16:5=1, etc. In addition to the synod and the individual 

congregationse other church-related bodies are either supported, 
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.. <SP,Onsored or otherwisei related to "the. work o[. the Synod and its . i 

· ... ·congregations. . i . 

•. Among these ar<, ;tl"' LuJi., an Welfare .As ociatio~. of New 
. .. ' .· ···.1 . 

Jersey, , in whose behalrf. a shlor 

. >as part of this statement~ 
1 

·. . ; . . .· : .,:: I' . 
pre~ently operates thr~e h0Jnes 

. . ·. . ·. ·. : . . .. j; 
I will read from iExhibit 

• • • • • •• f :.. • ) ·1 
• •• .; .. I 1. 

· · statement, · the stateme:nt re th ·.. . . r 
. and costs of the Lut'ne:ran Wellf 

of which I have just i,nciden~a 

i~s annual statement iar thef y 

ASSEMBLYMAN. APY : Excusie . . I 

. I 

that with us? I 

· .. ·. . . ·. ·1 .. 
exhibit, Exhibit. lI, is included 

. 1 ·· .·· 

Lutheran Welfa-re Association 

the State :;[ f New Jersey•.•. 
J:,1 ··which is. a tached to· this 

. . . . . 

r:0:::::::t:r::0
:::':: .. :::~ .. ·. 

1967, g December 31st. 
Will you! e able to leave• 

MR. KIEFER: Yes; I am Jgo '•rig to leave But in ,the 
.I . , I .. ..·. 

event :there .are some. 91µestiops, I w0uld likei to have it to ·r~_fe,z;_,: .. I . 
. · t . . 

The Lutheran Welf:~re Aslso iatien of New Jersey is· a ·· stat.e;,;;.· · · 

wid~ o church-owned, agEr_ncy of 'the th~ee. Luthi an bodies repre serited .. 
I •·• .. / . i. 

in New Jer.!'ey, By the three· Lrtheran bodie~, .. I might say thf>rEi 

· .. a.re, two others, the.Mt~so~ri.: srnod Luth~ran _ithurc~ and the 

American Lut,:heran Chur:ch, whJ.CI . also exist the State~ They :; .. 

·_ together support this work, 1 our pa~ icular body iS the · 

~in supporter~. 

It Waf? established by a sl all group of ; cle
1
rgymen. 

· and chartered by the State of tew Jersey· in' 904 a.s a ~non.;;,pro£it:. ·. · 

organization for many purposes. It .started s an orphanage . 

· r~ceiving its first child ea,rI .. in 1905.' .;as the s61e £ervi~e 
'I·· .. 

until 1923 when: a hoine for ofl.~ r people _was sj:ablfshed. · Up to··· 
. I . 

J 
. \. 
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. 1948 benevolent contributions prqvided aboµt 80 per cent of 

the c,ost of. operation. Life contra~t, fees and sll).al;L child care 

fees provided about 20 per cent. In 1948 tri~ ag.ency branched out 

into Social Services, suc];l ap family cqunselliri,g, work with 
' 

unmarried parents.,, adoption services, foster. home .. placement, etc. 

Adoption services were added and a. sliding.scale of fees approveq. 

Counselling fees provided an additional small.income. 

After closing the Orphans I Home,.• a small speqialized •service, 

a temporary home for upset and disturbed children aged three to 

seven was established, the,-only one of its kind for this a,ge 

group in.the State. The Bureau of Childrengs Services of. the 

State was· essentially the only user. Child:ren of all races and•. 

creeds were cared for. The Bureau provided less than half the 

actual·cost of this service. The balance was made up by. contri-

butions. 

The Hornes for the Aging became Nursing Hornes adcUng tremendously 

to the cost of care. Both the high standards required by the 

church /and the requirements of Medicare, - Extended Ca:re Facility -

added to the costs. The Board determined that up to one1 third 

of those served could be people who had nothinglof their own; 
l 

but received Medical Assistance for the Aging or Old Age Assistance. 

This .. made. it necessary for the church me~ership. to provide at 

least $125 per month or $1500 per year per M.A .• A. or o oA.A. 

recipient. The Lutheran.Horne at Ocean View is the only.Medicare 

recognized Extended -Care Facility of C,ape • .May County and the 

Jersey City Home. is one of two such facilities in,, all of Hu,dson 

County. However8 .. the primary purpose of our .t.hree Homes ,;= the 
. / 

other is in Burlington County - is for long=eterm nursing care for 
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the elderly·, 311 bedk · are• i~JlVed. . - - . : l I 
With a budget of-$1,068 4500 irt 1968, $2: 0~230· was needed ·t 

in benevolent contributions ~,m out pE!0ple. • Ali 0of' .thi,; ~sSeritiail~ 

dame from the'Luthera~,churcl?, Jhich consists:of about 3·pe~cent 

of :the people o:e New ,Jersey. i 
I I 

. The phi~osophY; of I this ~h rch agency is: to, provide its '· 

services to 'those. in n~ed. , JeJd is consider~d to be physical, 
- . . - : I -j 
. : I o, ! .,· :u emotional~socialand/0r f2nan 1.al.- No one ms charged more than 

i 

.the actual cost ·of the:serviche, but where po! sible, those who hav'e 
.· . : - l - ! . , 

funds are asked to pay :the aJt a,lc9st of thej service- receivea~ 

Servic~ is· offered ;to·- I(iuther~n primarily; b:: t all races- a~a· 

·· cre·eds and age~ are benefici~r1· ~s of both se: f-~id and agen~y-

·- subsidized assistance. - I , , 
, I • 

I ( ! 

- A good part .of the serv~ces .· rendered require 

aldditiona.1 'public or ot11er ~+n profi,t organi~ational services: 

-.· if it we~e not rendered 'bY t~e Lu.the ran Wel. t re Associci·tion .of 
. . . . -· L .. ' 

. . I . 
. New ffersey throughout· the st1t, ? • 

In additiqn· ... I am now-*o'ng:,;ack t~ t:h~ ,preliminafy st~te-

. ,, ment ..;. -. the Synod ha·s orgartizJd a barnp prograJ kn_own as Camp :Seisler, 
l . ·_. I - . ! 

which has its P{lY~ica-1 facil 't]'·es at.· Lebanon} Hunterdon .County, _ 

; Neo/ Jersey.· Here- in E~hibit I will be found - and I ··have reference 

to it iater - the_ pages on w i h the budget , nd the use 'bf this 

· ..•. particular camp are se-tt:: forth,. in detail~, ! - ' ... 
.. The Synod ;,lso SUJs1>pOrts £lnancially ups' la co1iE!ge,_ .. 

East Orange. · The synod owns -tJe Synodical ·n#fic~s oh ij.Oute 33 .·· 

in Hamilton s~are'. Trenton, NJ,,, Jer,;ey, fr1 Which th~ee 9ffi-cers 

· of the syned conduc~ their.· d,tles;• an:d- -in aalitior:i to which two ·· 

assistants to t¥ P!"el3..i.dent +oJl;i'uct. t~eir du-lies.::~ rncidentally; 
: ! \ 

.,' 112· 
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three of these .five are ministers of the Lutheran Church -

four of them, as a matter of fact, on1e of whom is a part-

time Secretar;y of the Synod. One man, the Treasurer of the 

Synod, is .a layman. Additionally, clerical and staff persc;mnel 

·perform their duties from said Synodical Offices, which include 

a chapel and working,facilities. At this office, the wide range 

·of concerns and interests of the Synod are studied, programs 

planned, me·etings o:f the Board, agencies and committees are 

he,ld · and needs of . involved people carried on. 

By date of January 31 of this year, the Reverend Dr. Edwin 

H. Knudten, President of the Synod, on short notice, sent to 

the Pastors of the Synodical congregations a questionnaire 

included as an exhibitherein, Exhibit III - it is a form letter 

which was sent-· for the purpose of obtaining some preliminary 

factual data to present to the Tax-Exempt Study Commission • 
. . 

Although not complete at this time, a summary cif data received 

' frornl31 congregations 1- that is approximately 75 per cent of 

our congregations - is attached hereto and made a part he~eof 

a? Exhibit IV. Supplemental data will be submitted in due 
,'.~ r'\ 

course. It is interesting. to note the wide range .of concern·s 

of a public and community nature served by the physical facilities 

of .the answering congregations. About 90 varied activities are 

included in this list~ 

I won°t read the entire list, but I think a few pertinent 

remarl<s ought to be made. From those reporting at the time of 

the preparation of this statement, 91.congregations were servicing 

Scouting organiza,;t:ions. Of particular interest is the next 

item. Twenty:--four of the congregations reporting were usin:g 
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t.heir fO.Ciil.tie,; foi:- :P,Ublic ]ool ~urposes L we giv:the 

aii\ounts 6:1'' ho\Jrs per :nianfh ard t.h," conijregatJ on~ reporting .···, 

f in~ncial ·re:rrnmerationi rec$i:Ve from thatr use.,. 1.n many cases, _J . . . . . ! . • I . 
. · very srtlarl •. It is··a~ [i.rid:i.c~;ti_.'n of th~ P~b.]fllj,·lli.cr' ~c;OQi use Oi> 

t_be c'hurch··faCilitiesJ . . . ' . Ii 
' 

ASS.EMBLY~N' APY; May i! i a second :on,; : 
,:_.j . . i 

' i. . . . 
inthat.t ese are yearly 

·. ·:- l I 

that table •. · You do haye penpi ! . . . 
. ' ' 

amounts received for those ~!se •. · 
:.,.: O:· · .. 

MR~ KIEFER: That 0 s,rig!ht. 
. . . - . '. ·. . : .- . 

ASSEMBLY.M!-\.N" APY: 
:· .· i:· ; ..... " i .- :1 

Incfden~alily .:. I won°£ MR.·-· KIEfER: 

:it at· this· time but 'r have hrre with me ttj 

many of which· have, ind'.ividua/1 , emarks from tl 

· .• gationf:l. -
! 
I 

; ! 

·:the tecord with 

a~tuai quest-ionnaires 

e reporting congre-

The· Urban su,mmer ,~rog;a1[:. ·.. use in · .. _·· O:e those . 

' congr~gat.i.on.s reportin;g ' • ' . 

. ·,,>Then fol·L~ws· 'f.he 'extend'd list of some other uses,.· $bme '' 

. involvi!lg :he ;,,n12l ~"Pl'"unitr ro~ps,' but ..lny ~f thelU inV01ving 

.special public functio~s, li,[k.e t,he OEI, Mul~l Service Ce'nter1 

Blind' AsSociaticm; Virlag~' ~j p d~ememt As~odl_ation; Civic ~ssoc-

The· A :A.; th~ Urban Schools; off ·the 

pace a bi-t - 1;rroups rs aild what:;~ver' .·· ' 

I:Iitchum~Pitchum is,\ ~u:tsome1 'Ok our congreg~ ions pe~rnit ,the.ir 

premises 'to,be u~ed for: that; hayce~s1·v~w0 ~: Church W~men United;. 

S' Recovery, Inc.; Rutger,s Exte s~im Co~rses i~ Home Econi,mics; · . · 

N 'e:w. Je_rsey Association o:t: B1 ain-In.jured d ildren·; N~wark 
.' "'.' . . . . . •. . . ,:.-.. i_· 
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Pre.,.;Sch6ol ~ouncil 1' the Retarded Cl1ild:rer1,. aIJ,d S(;L on.; I 
.. ·, _-:. 

- won't burden' you .wi,th the reading. of it_, but L thi:rik yoti; will 

find it quite int~restitig '3-S a pre.f iininary, ::;-~po,:t;t_~ _.-
. . . -

Now legal. exenipt~on from taxation for religious pro:E)erty 

:is l;)ased _ upori Article 8, Sec. 1, parag:;r:aph 2'. _ of tlle New_ Jersey .. -

Constit~tion. _ Supplementing the Constitutional- e_x:elllption,s are 

buildings··ariq. ·propert:fes .included_ iri R~S. 54:4-3.6. Since 
-( 

this is essent!ally at the moment_ a State p:i:pblein, I haven 1 t · 

rnentioneq the very basic question involved in the :Federal 
• •.••:•• •; • •••• • _:: •• _•,;• ,•• 0 ' ,. 0 •_. ,,'.•:-_ -,: •• ••,• •• •, C' • • •; •_ ••: 

Constitllti,on_ qqncernj.ng the separatton -of churcp>and -state and 
. . . . 

- _-the 'effect upor1 · the establishment of religion, _and including the . ; ; .· ....• , ·=-~. - / - .. - . : . . . ; ·' - . . , . , ' / . - . . . 

premise that the'power to tax is the power_to d~stroy apd that 
t••• •• 7 > < e , i. • • • • T •.• • 

1is the fundamental question to- which: I am not -today_, going to -address 

myself._ 

Most of.the individual congregat:i.ons of the New Jersey synod 

O"f1 church builclings and the . land upo:n wh.ich they .are_ con"'.'.' __ 

structed, the_ir __ pars9nagesa9a· ed1lca~ional units. Theva;Lue:> 

of .these are set forth in the schedules shown i_n E~hibit on .~.. . .. : ·- .· 

pa(Jes 175 t9 i195. l·Jo~:this ii;; what f t~ink you would, like t_0 

know and our::·particuiar Synod has this congregation by cong:i;-~gatiori 
"' .,_ ' ' ' ' ' - ' ' - ' ' "' ' '' '' " ' l._ ; 

reporting~ · '.You will: :f:ihd this tabulated and· you will find i:h~t· 

the total val:ue of_- al,l the cpngregati:ons ~· real estate· in the · 

state is somewhere ~n the area.of $43 milllon~ 

ASSEMBLYMA~'APYi Would you say this _is _an accurate apd 

r~alistiCfigure as f~r as your con~regations·are concerned? 
' -

. . ·. . . . 

· MR. - KIEFER: . It woulq, .be ,: reasonably cl9se. -- We don° t;, g9. 

into the qongregatiop.s to vefify these amounts, -but I would. assume.--

tha_t they are r~afionably close._ 
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it -oh' insura~ce purpo$(e s? _ : . · 

MR·. KEIFER: 'I don.it t~in 's'o. , I think they bi~~~·it upon 
,·. . . . .,·.· . 
. . ., 

the, co~f; ··:ma11y of t.h~111 ~re ciur ent.. ·• some -a,:i:te r~~ent Congregcitioµs. -• 

sqme. are Old. coniireg,lt;i6~s. : i: will. make so+ re1"arks) ab6ut that .. 
1sh6::C:tly~>· But. I think for pr'actical working 'purposes-, if. is a·· . 

I ,' 'I , 
fa,i.rly accurat,e Synodwide va1lu tion of its properties~ 

Now also included in ~h'.is exhibit·are ~I e parish statistics 
',:', . ', 

of the -
' '' ' .. 

operating, 
I . ,, . :- . . .. 

municipalities in wh~ch 

and other income· of ea\oh con1gr gation, whicli is another ~$sential 

. ;and othe::Wise; . _.· item here; the expenditures, _ , _·- i .benevo~rnt 

as ·well as_ the· val'L1es pf th~/ p operties own~a • 

. ··- , . 
. ... 

.. ' . Of importance and' rela t 1'r,I· d to th~ tax e, --~:.~:.fl mption pro):>Jcein 
.ar~_,-the following.: 

196~ ::\:~::: :::::~, as.+rl t:::rt:i:~tdri;e:h:/:::ldreri 
mel--_mb, .•.. · .. ers, bapt_ ized members;, and comm_·, unJ.c,ant, m,,embers' shown_ on , ,' , : , , ,. I J I 
pag~.s 175· to 195. ', We e~bh of :these' figJ,··r··_ es :for certain 

• .. 1~ 

, purposes~ ' 

,·. -· The' 'total ._ c9ngre-:-, · 

groups} is $3, 6.85, 321.' 

this would-be the .t6tatl, 

the Synod an9 the chu~oh-.related 

shown on ,pa~·I 17 4. -.- 'r1:1 -. other ,words,_ 
·.• J 

operating e~ erise, ol.aiL c:i{ir •,, 
, , 

, , 

, , , ' , • ·1 .. c.ongregations. 
. r i 

t ·I .. 

The tb,tal apportio,nme nti 
. ..· ·-.: ~-- · .. ·. :\ .J · .. ' 

: TJ{i~ is in addii:lon to the. cµr 
l , < I 

down for 

I 
:-! 

, l . . . ., , :' -, -. 
the amount. of_ m_~ne}". wh;i.ch. eaph congregat:j,,on / 

. I 
- I . ~l -. 

: I. I . 
I ,, 

• • J • • • 

$1,391,916~ , 

~xp~hse, whip~ is 
the . ,Synod 



" 

and to our national body, the Lutherai:p. Church in.America~ 

The.total assets of Synodical congregations in 1967 was 

approximately $43,000,000, as I mentioned. 

Now a· .rough - and this is a very rough average of the 

distribution of all these assets over all congregations of the 

Synod would mak~ the average assets of each congregation 
I 

over $200,000, although in alctual operation some congregations 
. ' 

own more property than others. As a matter of fact, fifty of 

the congregations of Syn0d are mission congregations receiving 

financial aid from 1:.he Board of American Missions' of the Lutheran 

Church in America. That is shown on page 150 of Exhibit I. 

The New Jersey Synod because of its existence ·. long in the 

State of New Jersey has 33 of its congregations in urban areas 

with a population of more than 100,000 inhabitants, 47 of its 

congregations in a:reas having population of between 25,000 and· 

100,000, and 10 of its congregations with a population of less 

than 2500. 

The aptiVities of. Camp Beisler are set'forth in various 

portions of Exhibit Ie with some particular reference to pages 

93 and 94. It is to be noted that the Camp Beisle_r program 

includes provisions for payment of taxes,l since ~ome of its 

premises are not included in the geograp~ical limitation set 

forth in the statute. I think you would like to know that 

approximately 216 acres of property, land arid buildings,-· are 

involved in th7 Township of Lebanon and the tax bill for the 

year 1968 1was $1782 .24, which waS" paid to that township. It is 

to be furthe·r noted that the Synod makes an· annual grant ($8500 

in 1967) so that the camp ma:y meet its expenses~ In addition, 
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. i' 

•- g;ants: ,ef ·1:he _ Syn·o~~- . 1 .. . .· . . ·,. . :. t __ _,,., ' ', :.· \· 

syppl~ment~dby 
, .. ' .. •· ·_). 

The Synodi.cai b~dig~t 1968 -~nd 196~). are set forth 

on !)ages 95 to 9T of E~hi~i~!-I. It shou~~ bi ilited that -the 

:::t:::o:h:h:::i1st::~hy,::::c::t:f::::::::n:~::r in 

prograJJI~ ~arrre<l .. on by: that ~+Y• mcludmg'i'he expEinsses of 
the establishment c;>f congreg~td.ons, _fifty of_which, as heretofore 

noted, are located _·within th~ bt.ate ; rsey. · '1 

I 
$aid. budget inclu:q.es · sopi l ministry gzj nt~ in aid; -support 

Of Upsala College at tl).e exp~n ¢ of $80, 000 lnnually or more i . . 

.. contril>utions to th(> sup])ortl Ofthe Philade~Lhia '.!'heplogi~l 1 .. 

Seminary, the C;,mpup Md.nistrr 1t Rutgers in iew Brunswick, NeW. 

J er Sey 1 payments to the ·Ne: f Js'ey Council J Churches for: ass is tan s 

in: -~~e migrant. laborminist;¥ fl nd ~~her co:dirns of that •body_ 1 
, , :£al'. • ' I . . : I , 

·. pay.,wnt. of $10, 000 to implem~n the: pro;r,;.m it the . Pr~ sident '.s 

Tasri Force on Justice a~d so1[irl Change_,- as !roted ~n ;_page JUt _· 
. pa.yment of th~ ·sum of ~i. 000 l the New Jer1r coun¢1l 9f C!iurches . 

- Emergency Fund.to deal with, 1 h crisis in-t. Nation, incluqing 

•the::;o,or J;>eoples' Qarnpaign1 ho qarry-.on all rban summer prog~ams •·-·_ 

in •':ongrellationS ",s ,set; ,£~r lli on page of )lxhiPit Ii and .· 

the ~9tal:>Llishment ~-f :a Spec1b1 Committee on 1, 1 rban !-\.f.fairs 

The_ foregoing, which i,s a ~ery };)riet, ~i ~Y, pa~~fal_, statement 

of som,e of t,he coz:icern~ o_f t~e _N'ew ~ersey s~fod~ 'dealir1g .' wi,t~ '. '·., 

-·. its .-r~spon$U,ii°lt;L~:S to· .. the, pe. eral ·communiJt ;~a in~~{vin~ -many _ 

;,rea;' .• of .• Cllr,re~~ • }lll1i ic a~i gr ernmentM sci IC,.;rn; {ndic;,te s. that . 
j:\q. simple philoSo~hica.r statrmrit ,"a.1:1. be maal a:i,out tax "1'<'11\J?tfon 

· of religious. prope,rty in thtr rtatE: • ,_ ; 
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It is quite evident that many of the dutie~ and responsi-

·. bilities of the government and community and of the people· not 

being served by them, necessarily have been assumed by congre-

gations and the institutions organized by church b9dies. Of even 

greater significance.is the fact that the constituent membership 

of the congregations and Synod perform·.volunteer·services, the 

value of which is Lalmost beyond estiimat~. They do this because 

of the trad.ning,·beliefs and conscience inspired by their 

religious convictions. The Lutheran Church ,in New Jersey, of 

whic;::h this Synod is part of several branches, has been and is 

studying its obligations and responsibilities to the community, 
l __ 

including the question of tax exemption and ta}{·payment for 
\ 

services rendered. Conversely, government and community must' 

study their own responsibilities and obligations 't:.O those inst.±2 

tutions whi9h provide and perform the services which governm~nt 

and the community are not able to provide. There are churchmen 

and church bodies which feel that some church properties should 

be taxed and others should ... be: exempt o 

In studying the effect of taxation upon specific congre~ 

gations,· many, even most, congregations,pa.rticularly those in 

the urban areas, would be ill equipped and unable to assume 

many of the financial obligations. Taxation would hasten their 

demise and extinction. 
' 

In a typical suburpan community; realty taxation on the 

value of the real property of the congregation would add a 

burden of between $6,000. and $10,000·annually to the already 

difficult,.6perating budget of approximat~ly $22,000 to $30,000 

current exPienditure budget. In connection with the obligation 
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i - : I · ·. ·. I · ·· ·. 

'.of the .. Luthe.:r;a. ·.n.' ... W..re. lf. ar:.~ .. Asso'.ciation of New Jersey,. ·'substantial 
. • ·-1 ::. . I . 

: I . , . • ..· :··_ 

,publi'7 ·services are pro~idedj-' fhe cost of_ wh,ich must qome .. 

fr()Jll contributions of indiviru~ls and.congrefatiOns. 
The purpose of J;.his pre~i~,i,nary sta-temel[lt is , to present 

· ·. .. · ) -- . ·. . . · ·, I -. . . . I . ·. . . . • 
s~me ,,fa,ctua:l \data.·• foll' study· fPI.: cons1derat1.or Of the Comm1.ss1.on, . 

and to challenge th.e ,people ~f the State of .few ~ersey as well . , -. r 

as the: constituency of the chu,ch to their respective obligations .. . . I ' .·. - ' · l · ' · .. ,- ,··. •·· ' ' .. ··· .· 
to eagh ,oth'. er,. and i:.d p' r .. esent IO .. ·.r~' clearly t1[1e areas arid concerns 

. being s.erved by each other, so . e of which ou~ht to. be the 

res pons ibili ty of_ ~he other.! tequest is madl to pres_ent a . 

-full and final .1:1tatenterit, · as!r1quested by. thl Cotnmission. 
. . . _, : ·1·· ·. . - I 

• • • , • • ' • ,· a , : . • • m a 

Now I .have _Dr. Knudten fere, ,who 1.s in lctuai ·. supe~is_~on -· 

and charge .. of the entire· wor~iAg of the, Ne.\•[_"Jersey . .synod of the -

Lutheran.Church in America, .ln, it may ~e thit y~u would li~e 
1 , - . . I . . . . . . . 

:r i::r:s i:::: . f o:0 :n:::::t :j ::rt:h::c:n ::1: ::: :::: :::::,er 

siiuation and possibly the. L~tneran Welfare Association. 

·::::; :wo~v:h::: . ::t:: • b:ys~e o:o:::c:::e:jt:o::::g::::::• 
cemetery. facilities; for instance, Saddle River has such a 

cemetery, ct few ·of t.he old oAeJ. . in Hunterdon and pQssibly Warren 

aJso have this typ~_ of ~~cil +t -'I • 
, I 

!,think it important to !pdiht out that tlhe philosophy s.o · . 

.. fa,ras incQme .in' our co:greg~+ns ~!ld .thebj.ic po~icy qf our 
Luther;,n Church 1n .Am~r,ica o'l 'l"r m1ss1<>'l c9Jgreg;,t1-0ns is that 

they 1111,lSt. sUpport them,i"ivesjb~ non,1p~ofit~ ··. lin/tyPes of 
activities. '):'he.co11~;egatio1s \receive their~urid(,by contri);>utions. 

,· The Lutheran Wel,;fare A$SOciat.;iqn receiv~s its-' furid.s from . ~J .. 



contributions and the partial payments of services by those 

receiving those services~ But we are concerned here with the 

conduct of religion in the State of New Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Before I ask the first question, let me 

say this to you: I have been particularly impressed and I think 

the other members of the Commission have with the information 

that you have provided us with today:. It is the most complete 

that, we have received to date. I feel,especially bad that you 

had to wait, until this hour of the day to· do it in light ofL 

what obviously was your tremendous amount of work prior to 

this, and I apologize~ It really is good and it is exactly 

what we are looking for. 

The first thing that I want to as~ you about is. this:. 

Has the Lutheran Church nationally adopted a·policy statement 

in reference to this particular question? 

DR. KNUDTEN: I am not aware of any. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Some denominations, as you know, 

haveo I was wonder in_g if yours had. 

DR. KNUDTEN: I am not aware of any. 

MR o KIEFER: I am not aware of any either.· 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: What about within the State, your own 

Sy9od? 

MR. KIEFER: We are now making the study that is being 

presented to you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ Then perhaps in due course maybe before we 

get.done, this is what you will be supplementing? 

DRo KNUDTEN: I would doubt that there would be anything. 

come that soon. There is no fo;rrnal study being made of this. It 
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was presented at. the 'last cohv~ntion of Sync¥ relating 1:o a ' 

state income tax and. at that, t~me,. the Synod i.tself, in 
. .· . , . I 

convention which consists ofprstors,and layien, defeated that 

particular-motion. aut it stitl keeps comin~ up and there . 
• .. • . . I 1.s some thought b~ing; expresr3ef• 

there ought to.be some thinking. 

·parsonages are concerned. 1.· 

from time to:I time 

as far as, · tell, 

that maybe 

possibly 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: • That ls what I was gor ng to pursue a 

little further with you. , 1 
DR. KNUJ;>TEN: Th.ere is ho study being 

. instance, every now and then~ a Id there are 

de, but, for l . ·. . . 
mq)re congregations 

I 
begini:'ll11g to do it, but it sfil.l 1 is quite a rltinority, the churches 

I I . . 

are disposing of their parsonages·and they are giving a pastor 

a housing grant w~ich doesn°l lover it 1 butj,hich pastor~ in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY; . Right~ And by so doi .· g, they are 
I therefore taking those parsom.

1 
a, es from the e!Xempt status and 

. I J • 
putting·. them on a taxab. le statJis once they a , e 1.n the name of 

i I 

the individual clergyman. 
. , I 

DR. KNUDTEN: The parso9,a,f1es are ed of then1 the 

Synod no lo~ger operates the']'· I ~n fact, thei. two assistants 

to the .Pres.1.de. nt that h.ave · co .. me • .1.nto the. offlce have both 
: 1 ·~· • I 

. . I 

opted to purchase their own ~arsonages. · Let me just say that 

·th. . . d . t . . : . . . . h I b h . t d . . . · 1.s is a ·.· 1.s inct m1n0r1 ty, . ~wever, .. · ut t re is a ren 1.n 

this direction.· .Many a congregation is not Jble to do it because 
.. . .. . i l :I 

the .. taX'."".'e}{emrptstatus. really h.e•·.l~s them becau. sel in many of our · 
, ! I 

instances the churches 'W'ould1b~, very.hard put. if. they ha,d to pay· 

~22 I 
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the taxes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Even on i::.he parsonage? 

D.R. KNUDTEN: Especially in the urban areas. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Now take, for example, the parsonages 

which I assume are supplied for the Synod staff that operates 

out of the main headquarters in Trenton. 

DR. KNUDTEN: There is only one now and that is the one 

in which I live. By next year there will be a new President 

becal,lse my term expires and then that new President will have the 

option as to being in the parsonage or getting a housing 

allowance. What h~ will decide, I d.on ° t know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: As the situation now exists,.however, that 

parsonage is exempt? 

DR. KNUDTEN: That parsonage is exempt. That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Now it raises the question "'"' and we, ,have 

asked this of other denominations before - your services are 

rendered to the entire State and it raises the question whether 

the people in the particular municipality where the parsonagE= 

is located should be to that extent underwriting a service that . .1 

is provided for all of the people of the State.of New Jersey 

by the exemption. Suppose they were all clustered in one town. 

MR. KIEFER: Well, that isn°t really the question as I 

see it when it comes to parsonages. Strictly from a lawyer 0 s 

viewpoint, I see the problem a bit differently. And I am not 

arguing the position at the moment\. But tri.e problem is there, 

that where the 'conduct and practice of their religion is so 

closely tied together with the ;need of the pastor to conduct 

the religion and where the particular denomination and the 
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"tradition and the hi~t;.ory of ~hat denominat1·lon has always 

provided the place fo7 the ~aitor . to live ,- !in other word's, 

the congregation has alwayei ;felt 1.t,necessa y and so vital· to 
. . • I . i 

its ·oirn ,existence' to have trii facility - I hink it then becomes 

a legal and philosopltl~cal -q4estion • 
. I 

! 
ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Yes, <b of course, hey are obviOusly 

. ' 

·' . recognizing 'perha.ps it is; n+ · so essential alnymore that _it ;e 

-. done >in the traditiol1la:l way.: 

MR. KIEFER: You are d~sctssing·_ this n~ , however, as a 

tax man, but I·am talking abou the practice[of the religion. 

Tht:re'are some denomin:ations; w, i~h- provid~ t. e man:e or_ the~ 

facility, the parsonag,e, as r+t of its own ;kevel'opment. Now 

some of our congregations do pay partial taxls because of the 
doliar' limi tatibn. cm the parlsol age. 

·. ASSEMI3I_;yMAN A.PY: ·· We just. took it off. Tell them to check-·· 
I 

l 
it out~· 

. MR •. KIEFER:: But what saying is 

that hcn,e done. this: •. · I .. am, h~t arguing it 

tli 't there are some 

oril WfiY or t.he other. 
i 

Our purpose today is to _p~esrn in a factual, impersonal. way 

.· the development of .religion ~flour particula dsnomination in 

_t_he State an_· a what facilitieb e use. - :- I 
'ASSEMI3l.YMAN APY: What rar brought thisi. about in part.· is 

the automobile. In the old hays, you had yolilr churc}J; with the· 
i l - . · - - :1 · - - . . - -:::n::: :::: ::\::::::: +:F :~ :::z~r ::::;::::~w:: ::e 

older communities •.. Npw~_ howivlr, WJ.th the ~1t.o~ob1le; _it_ l.~'-· 

. ·. just as . convez:iient' 1.n many c9-
1

l_s.l st~ put: ~h~-•~ars_o_ nage over· J,n -

the· nejct· t6wh and the'n: that :iparsonage beconte' 1 tax exempt in the 
') l ,_ I .. 
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next town. So the question beco:rnes: .Is this fair to the - • · 

people in the other town if this occ;:ur~? · By• analogy, :th~ parsonage 

tha:t Dr. Knua,t,eri owns, is this fair to ·the peOpl.e iri 'that,·t.own? 

Mih . KIEfER: , ·Except that you .have again; -coming back to · · 

the }?asic .legal problem,· denomina:~ions which prov.ide rectories·. 

and all the facilities. as part .of the actual existence of the'< 

parish. Now to the extent to which you can divide one from' 

the other is a matter .of ptiblic policy. It may actually affect 

that particular reTigious·Observance~ This is not for me to 

say,. I thin]{ ·these denominations should present their data·· · 

to yo,u so an independent,judgmentcanbe,made. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: .Well, I am just trying to·get a reaction 

as to whether. or notyou do see anything perhaps from the point 

of view .of the. ta,cpayer in the other town - would' you see 

anyt;.hin,g. there that maybe isn °'t quite right? 

DR., KNUDTEN: Except this perhaps, that take . the Synod, ; · 

which,- is composed of congrega~ions which becomes in itself. then: . 

witn 184 that we -haye, :·.it almost consists of a congregation of 
.· : \ . .. . ·. 

UM :me~ers and all of those. con:gregationS, that is the members: 

. of. t.Qe. congregations, they· in· tu_;rn are all taxpayers. Probably· 

there is no .justification, but nevertheless, .just. an indication 

bf the fact that they (lo think of the· location·~ where we ··a:re · and 

our offices . in Hamilton Square as the cent.er o.f the activity of .· 

the churches where they come for various meetings and everythihg 

else that takes place' throughout the . Stat:~~ The Synod, our 

church ihouse, eve)::-ything related to it ...; the· only iricOrne it has. is 

the offerings which, come :from .congregat.ion1:3. • 

. •·• A.SSEMBL.YMA.N APY: · It ·is ·supported, you ·se~, throughout the · · 
, •·. 
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State.< , 
. ··;_ 

.. I . • I •DR. KNUDTEN: .. That.>s righ 
. . I ( 

, ·ASSEMBLYMAN APY:: i·Now 1Jt;'. 0 s, suppose that'"We ·took the· 

. Synod 'o;ff:ices in Hamil:tlon sqJa e and decided :that; 'they 'shpulff' • 
j . . ) . . .. .- . . .. . . • .. ·. ;,, ' ' . : ' 

pay taxes, ,'then th~, so~rce tl ,~our funds t6 . ay that tax· would 

~orne from all of your- congrega lions thr6ughot t the State .or, . , . ' . i ,. 
whateve:r sources you nave • . . ! 

1··-. 
. '. . : ' .. l. ... ,MR. KIEFER: ·rncl:tiding dn ' .. · . .·· , .. ·.• : . ,·· 1 · ·right in Hani.flt,on p'quare. 

ASSEMBLYMAN A;l?Y: . ::i:n,cludri 
, . I 

g a certain p/rtion of your,:' . 
. - l . , 

people in Hamilton ,square~ .. ~U :they on the ~the;t hand would be 
. . . ·1 . . . . .. _ . 

getting money back th~ough t1e p~ymept ·their tax· bill-

wot1ld be· reduced. 
•• _1 ( 

. . 
' MR. KIEFER: That ;,is; not! ·iLlite t{le 
C .. . ·. I . . . you pan 

draw.' The congregation i~ HJm' lton , , ., .· . . . ·• l 

· moment still a inission :¢ongr4gat:i.6n 'that wou~ ·• not. b~-·there, 

except for ou'r funds t. o.'s.· tart!. Iii.th. · .. a. ~d' our .S~.t. erv,isiqn and .. \ . ' ' - l .·· . . l ' 

our providing,the serv.tc.es ~1d.· .rw·h·•···a,~ ... •.eve. r;·i.s establish· 
,'a ;,ong.regation. · In' other wo,ds, ,the. people ii; !Jaltli.1t6n E,qllarE! ·, .. 

who _want :to worship ahd •us~. ~hese :.faci;itiesl- the·· 1ocal, congr~gati,on 
[ :· 

'facil,it,ies, they couldn; 1t do this withoµt thrwbi-k that ie ,being 

•.· don.e here by the Synod.:·.· 

ASSEMBLYMANAPY: •T recognize that • • ·. I On~· other questio.n 

that •,r had from your te·stimo]ly: You had• 

' indicating that if -- .-

MR. KIEFER: Local cong ,eg tions,?: 

AS SEMeLYMAN AJ?Y : iYe s . : L~ , ±-:( >taxE! s 
I ·" 
i 

'a, burden of s-ix to ten :,-t;housand 

.. fill~·.• KIEESR:· . :(' based.'·thJ·· 

. . :-----

··::::. _,: 

d. bll;ars. ,, a..nnu.·~.,'..1I 
~:.a yer; cr~d: 

. . . I . 

d out·SOme.figUres 

. . . 
'· .- ' 

it. would.add 

l;f. 
,formula- \\'hicfi _: · . 



Mr.• Wilson c.ould very possibly verify. Assuming that a local 

rate is $3 per hundred -- Is that a fair assumption? 

MR. WILSON: That 0 s fair. 

MR. KIEFER: [Continuing] -- and assuming that there were 

$200,000 worth of property; it would be $6,000.. If there 

were $300,000, it would be $9,000. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I suspected that that is what you had 

done, but I wanted it in here for the record so that somebody 

else reading it would know how you actually did it. I take 

it, therefore, your other figure here of $22 to $30 thousand 

current expenditure budget would be the operating budget as 

taken on an average from your reports. 

MR. KIEFER: Not ap average, but what I did so that I 

personally could be informative - my own congregc;1tion in Hasbrouck 

Heights where I li,ve }:1as tlii.s kind q·f budg.et, approximately 

$22,000 operating and about $9,000 for benevolence. In other 

words, the congregation gives away $9,000 of its receipts. 

Assuming that and assuming our local tax rate and our valuation 

of the property we have there -- we have, for exampleu a church 

building, the Sunday School facility, the educational program 

and a parsonage, which has cost us roughly $300,000, the entire 

complex -- these would be the approximate figures for a particula:r. 

community which I don° t necessarily feel is universally applicable,· 

but would be ne&r enough. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Suppose we took the parsonage and we put 

a $30,000 value on it and tax it at our $3 rate, we would come 

up with $900 out of a total budget that you raise of around 

/ $30,000 a year. This would be about 3 per cent. Do you think 
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. . ,, ... , r l"• 
; that pa:ying th~t ~'i~~al,?' [:er cent would: force· the: ~hur~,h 

to ·clOse down? · 

MR. KIEFER: .·. ~t 1.~~~~dn'.t .· I ~ve that ef fe t in my own 

co-rigregation anq I wou,ldn D t rant to mislead nybody • ·. But :t 

th.ink -has,ic tb this, q~1~stion! i the philosophical orie, 'whether 

the State has the right to t~x a parso~ag~ d,h° this b:s~s. J . · 
.-_. i .••· . - ,J . -

· · DR. KNUDT:EN: .· May' I jus1t dd to· that. · ' · arn sure - at · 
; • ' .i .. ; . -i. ! . - . . . .• 

· least '1.t appears to, ~e- tha~ tl:his would. be 

·• a con,greg~tion - a~ ildditionr $900 .-'- for j:;, t~nCe, W~ ha,re 

- ·· about, 15 cc::mgregat1.ons that arl --~!ready r~ce! 1v1.ng assistance ·· 

for the fr operatin~ ·e~nse •J ris is in th~ areas which are 
not the cities. In -the inhef ity ·itself we! have maybe.another 

I , I 

:h::e.1:~:n::::~:~o:: ::\:F ::::::\::r:::c:i ::: s e::n all,' 
::e:h:r:o::v:::.:r::::t:::rr:/:;:n:o:::sot::e::u:c:r::t part 
being exi,,irided: These .S·j tongregations i hich are under the 
Board of American· Missl,ons whiq:h we think off as miss.ions, some 

are just technically riltssi;n1 tea use· theY ) st have lo:n,s from . 
the Board ~f American Mis~io!s-' ' But they ar!I receiving tremendous ·-

. assistanqe bec~use ~J~ir paII t of the loans, i espec~aJ,ly' for . 
those bµilt in recent .. y~a-rs, t ey haye thesei loans at '2 ·;per cent . 

.. ·-.. int:er~st from the church. . S 1-. · ou can see wh1 ~· that means .. too 
I . , -::o::~: ~::: .:::~r of helpl' nl a church and! so~e of the· .. ·. 

MR. KIEFER: I, think thf (oblem b~c~me! more difficult in 
theoldE!St'of our,congregati•:1in the \Jrb1'n!C0111111Unities. For 

I . 
,I. 

t. 



. ·-·:'· . 

ini:;bance, in Hud1;3:on co:in.tY, we h_av.e 20: 9.9.ngregatior:is, ::'mail¥: 
/ 

of them in most dif:l:icult, _ci:rct;t~si:an9e 9 .• _ r4a:ny ot tije pars?r;i.ag$.s 

are realJ..y minimum sittiations {c,>r l.i.y:i,~g pu;i:-poses .: . We _have • · 
' ' 

2-1 in Camden, County, 11 in Essex c;:ounty and- ~9 on~ .. Camden is 

a ver:y .difficult area. Trenton is. a ve,ry difficu.l:t a:rea, .. the 
' ( ' ' ' ' 

old congregations. Putting a tax burden on. them at this time 

would do what I said - it WO'lJld destroy t:.he congregation., 

Now whether the church, itself, eventuali:y tr~ed.to,e:timinate 

tha:t 'congregation by merger or otherwise, which. is. i:;iot a sJmpl~-

' t,h:i,.ng .to qp# it; at least., is done in ari orderly way . 

. .'Nqw w:i;t~;i.,p Jhe past month the U~ s. Supr~me Court has 

is~_ued a decision w:hich has indicat:ed tn,at goyernf!1en1;: ca.p,,0:t:'. 

int,e:ffere with a denomination in hane1ling its Jnt~rna,l, c'tjl);:r:qh_:,,-,. 
,· . . . . . •' .. :.- . . -. . , .-

affairs. .That is really one ~f- tpe basic quest:Lons Jrivqlv,~,~ 

her,e., _ th~ extent to .which the taxing: power 9quld go. in: anq l:?y;.:.,,\ 

taxing ~·ither the parsonage. or other church pr:0pepty d~strby ·· " 

·that congregation. • No congregation can exist without so:ineohe 
'.""\.. : . 

serving in a-•--pastoral capacity. 

ASSEMBLYMAtf AFY: You have· a.lready though, .. I :woulci ass,u:rr1e ,, . 

in the past reached the point with certain c_ongre_gations, where 

it was no longe:i:- economically feasible to continue them af?' 

congregations and you have eitJ:ier merged _them or :-closed t,l1em-

down •. · j ' 

' ' 

· PR. KNUDTEN: . We are. in the, process ..;: we haven °,t~ __ closed .· 

any· dpwn, but. we- ar~.-·ip._ the p_roq~ss. of ;tryip.9 -to effect merg~r~. 

We have one at .the prese_rit .time .down in Ca!flden f.or three .pc;m- -

· gregat_ions. There are .some we wo~J.,d J,.il<e, to :up (ih Jerp~y Gity •.. 

But . each congreg:at,ion is ,an independent c::prpo;i;-atJ.(;>n so . no matter 
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' .. , 
f 

\ 
I 

. : j .. __ ." / ·. •. .. . . - >: 
what' w'e' tty :to· doi <if:: 1:~ei'. n6, 'Oilr':hands are'· tieq •' ·. Let' 

• . I • 
. .. . . ·• .• ·. r .<. .. I . • . 

rile/say when we come t:o ·congr~g tion·s to spea · about ·mergers, 

·. they are ah in fa~071 meriet proVided tha ! the other chtjrch 
·· .. · comes over' t-o the locat1.on where they are., 

i l l .. · ....... ·· . 1 . L . 
ASSEMBt.YMAN Al?Y :: · .. You .a+sr though do co ,tinue · in the new·· 

;apid1-Y-exp;;n9l.ng • i>re:as to ,JtJblish . new Chutes,··· -- ·· · · 

. ;~;::: A::~·! ;i:::1t1 •• ·.as sume •. ·· as •·.+•ion·· churbh~ s'and·· 
· .. hof,efully quickily they becomt y;anciall)' 1.rif epena.,nt. 

Dt. •KNlJDTEN: .· Let rrte say iihis has been Jlowed down tr~litendous_:, 
, .. ""i I<·. .. ·· . · l · . ·· •··· · · .. ·. 

· 1:y~ ... L~ifact we· haven:Ot entere ·;a hew· field ,',tihis··· :past.year because 

thEi. :fuildS of th~- , 6htir-ch are .· Jr sently goin,g . ~ntcf the ··µrba~: areas.'·_ •• 
• \ j - ; .. -

The_. Boi=ird. ~f · ~merican Missio1! s which used to; ~stablis~• through-
out the whc;>le church f .rom 90 t 1.00 pongrega. ions, this last 

i 

yei:i:t_; I -think, -entered ·only_ ~5 Jie,lcfs ahd tl1\'s 'pt-esEfr>,t ye'ci/ ·t'heY 
.... ·. . . . . l ·.·· ·.• - •. ·. . . . i .. · ..• 

a.ori u t e}5:pect mµcli more beca the _funds a.r.e [ neE:Hl$d s6 mu,911 -
I.·· 
i 

w l'r!cli'.,>f yeur. so~j_a1 '<l':r\7 i{~' · .. 
-DR:. KNUDTEN: Yes. . ' r .! ,, 

i 
· ·MR·./.KIEFE:R:: , woul.d you ~a .. to make 

approximate riuntbe~ C)f QUI" n9-~i al 6'ongre:g ns?. 
. . ' . , .. 

DR.· KNUDTEN :. 

sure' Of ·the e~acf 

,. :.! 
We.ll o the In . ,. . i .·.· 

. • • •· .. ' . . I .. : '. • . . . ·:• ...... ' • 

number· - sdme .hat· over 6 ,,o 1 0 churches. 
• • :·· •• I - •• •• •• ·,... • ,_ • - ·-

mat i>;t<!JCE> St you to K1lQW teO F \.;~ Illetit:toned pefoi,;'e c;i.mi, . ~E>iS ler -

.. and t.hiS is the only propert.~- t at the Synod· owns of· any si~e. in; 
• • • • I • • • .• 

;~•cre~g~·,ana 5:0 forth,; -which rias· over 20'cf acres'..., that· we·pc1y, 

taxes '1:9the townsJf;i..P•· -there J{:all but five ac·r:es. 



t 
V 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Under the regular.formula? 

DRo KNUDTEN: Yes. 
. . 

MR. WILSON: Senator Kiefer, in your testimony you 

mentioned cemeteries. Would these be the church graveyards? 

_MR. KIEFERg · Only the oldest congregations -- incidentally 

there is one never really used over in Teaneck on River Road near 

West Englewood Avenue down right on the banks of the river. 

Van Buskirk, one of the earliest Lutherans in the country, is 

buried· there. There are t}"lree or four graves. It is less than 

an acreo Saddle River has a going,cemetery for its membership 

and so on. I don°t know the exact number of acres. It might 

be ten or twelve. 

MR. WILSON: Not ,all of your churches have cemeteries. 

MR. KIEFER~ That 0 s a rarity rather than the usual thingo 

MRo KEATS: On.church cemeteries, they recently ruled 

that in order for a church cemetery to be exempt from the'idea of ' , 

perpetual ca_re funds and trusts funds, it must only be open to 

church members. So at the present moment, someone else can 1 t 

come in and ask to be buried in a church burial ground. They 

cannot sell lots to others than their own denomination; 

otherwise, they must establish trust funds. 

MR. KIEFER~ I would assume that the very few we have are 

in that category, but they would only be a handful at best. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ Are they included in your statistics? 

MR. KIEFER: No, . I have made no study. It· occurred to 

me this morning that·· we did have one or two. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I wonder if they would be in Exhibit 1 

somewhere in one of those tables. It is quite possible. 
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MR. KIEFER: I don't think so. 

DR. KNUDTEN: I would doubt it o I don° t know o There are 
I, 

I 

only a few of them and they are right around the church. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ They 6.re among the less active cemeteries 

probably. 

MR. KIEFER: Well, they are very rare;ly used. Saddle 
i II 

River is the only one I know that may be used at all. But 
I 

involved in that particular co~sideration wo~ld be in the event 

there was taxation and inability to pay, they would result in 
i . I 

foreclosure and this would be a very unhappy'public circumstance 

I would think. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Anyone else have any questions? Mr. Cotton. 
i, I . 

MR. COTTON: You indicated your expansion has somewhat 

been slowed down now because of your focus ob work in the urban 

areas. Are you acquiring land;in advance of the establishment 
! 

of congregations in order to have the land available when the 
I congregation is ready? Do you 1 do this? 
I 

DR. KNUDTEN: The Board,of American Missions is looking 

into this and suggesting this in some areas. We do not purchase 

that now. The Board of American Missions do~s nationally in the 

beginning because all projections are that wJen :you get into the 

0 70 1 s, there is going to be another tremendo~s housing boom 
,-·1· ! 

-With people moving out in various areas and ~hey say to be 

prepared for that. But at the :present momenJ, I don°t.know 

any that have actually been PUJ::chased at thiJ point. 
. ' I . 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY Gentlemen, we thank lyou very much. 

have your materials here. I 

lYIR. KIEFER: i Do you have all the evidelnce? 
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r ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Yes, we have everything.· 

~R. KIEFER: Would you _want the_ tax bill? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY_: If you :have an ~xtra copy/ we will' 

make the -fi~e complete. 

Mr. Tomasulo, . please. 

FRANK L. TOM AS UL 0: My rrame is Frank L. 

Tomasulo, 120 West Northfield Road, Livingston, New J-ersey. 

My position is President. of the New Jersey Society £or the 

Prevention of Cruelty to Animals and Deputy Chief of Enforcement. 

Mr. Chairman, I am here in response to your letter· and:· i 
I 

. brought along with me a copy of the S_tattites Annotated because 

I wish to po'int out to this body that the New Jersey SPCA - we'll 

use the letters to make it shorter - is a creature of the 

Legislature~ It was created by an act of the 'Legislature on · 

April. 3, 1868. As a matter of fact, this coming April, ·it·~,n-11 

be 101 years old. By virtue of the authority granted us by th~ 

Legislature, the State President through the years, through 

his authority, has' established county branches or 'district 

societies throughout the State of New Jersey wherever it.was· 
, 

needed or required and this is done by issuing a charter which 

·in turn, the recipients then incor:f)orate themselves and enjoy 

the privileges of any corpo;ration in this State. 

Basicaliy and out of necessity, the SPCA is an enforcement 

agency. _ We enforce all acts again cruelty to animals arid as an• 

adjunct. to this power, the Legislature permitted a county soc'iety 

to operate a kennel or a shelter if they deemed it necessary.· 

And in this State we have approximately9 county societies that 

are operatinga shelter. 
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Now I feeTthat in view of the fact t.hat we are a 
! 

creature of this LegisL:i.ture that we are in; effect tantamount 

b . . W . . bjl' . . d to eing ~- St~te agency. e are a quas.1-pu id corporation an 

as such we have enjoyed tax-ei:empt status ar¼¢t should continue 
! 

so. And if things were to change, and I say this very emphatically,, 
I I 

I for one could not continue to exist in this fashion. I would 

df .' 1 h /, ' b k·1 d e inite y turn over t e organization ac 'Ito my creator an 
i ! . 

I 

let them show.me how they can I do it with thJ taxpayers 0 money. 
I 

i i 
I brought this book al0ng in case you gentlemen who 

are attorneys would care ·to 101 o·k at. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ Caµ tou give us thJ citation.. 
i . I 

MR. TOMASULO: Yes, it,is 4~22=1 is the incorporation. 
, , I 

Having given you these I basic facts of our be.ing in 
I . . 

existence, I think if the Comrttittee here has any questions they 
. , I 

would like to ask, I would be 1glad to try t0> answer them because 
' I I 

I have found through the year~ that there are people in New 
I • I 

o o I i Jersey, including judges, by the way, who are totally ignorant 
I i 

of the laws pertaining to animals and, in e ,feet, we have to 
! 

educate them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: you this: 

Do you know the extent of the real property that is owned by the 
, I 

various associations? 

you. 

MR. TOMASULO: At this moment, Mr. Chairman, I cannot tell 
i 

• I I However, I can speak fo~ the New Jers~y Society, which 
I 

is the parent organization i;:h~t.I representJ We have a home in 

Livingston which I incidentaily now occupyj I wil,l. expl,ain 

that to you. The property is!worth approxiilately $20,000 and 

our total assets - I mean cash and everythi~g else - is maybe 
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I 

$5,000 or $6,000. 
. I • . 

We are worth approximately $25,000. Some 

of these counties who have shelters - forjexample, I would say 

two of our largest or better known would be one in Union County 

and one in Monmouth County, your county. Perhaps they may be 

worth $S0·or $60 or $70 thousand. I have•no definite answer to 

that question. This is why, if you recalt, I suggested you 

send letters to them and have them repres~nt themselves with 

facts ~nd figures. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Which we have do1e, incidentally. 

Let me ask you this: Are you a full-time,employee of the 

State SPCA? 

MR. TOMASULO: No, this is not my tivelihood, sir. I 

~ill expl~in that. I have been in the SPctA approximately 20 
! 

years. Within these 20 years, I have beerh a law enforcement 

officer,· investigating cases and prosecut:l.ons and also have been 

almost as many years a member of the Boarq, of Directors. I 

a.m now on my second term as. State President" 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Does the State PiJ.esident always live 

in this house or is this peculiar to you?j 

MR. TOMASULO~ No, it hasn't been ~ustomary. I will 
I 

tell you the history of this business. oJiginally we owned a 

piece of property' in Newark. It was to us. And 

about ten years ago conditions got so badjin that area that 
I . I 

we had to move out. The.President at that time saw this piece 

of property in Livingston and they bought it. I think they paid 

a little over $18,000 for it. As a matte:ir of fact, it is right 
I 

', 
' I ' 

on Northfield Road which is a county highway" 

MRo WILSON: How much land? 
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MR. TO~$ULO: . ,I would say, sir, the ~rontage is aboµt 

300 feet by 100 and it has a 30-foot setback which the County 

Highway Department can take at any time and,: of course, the house 
' ' 

' i would be totally worthless aft~r that. 

In Newark we had a woman who.served ak our Superintendent. 
! I 

Her job was to take calls, answer complaints~ go out on com-
. : J : 

1 ' f ·a.'1 h I, h h p amts and, o course, to res1., e on t e premtses. T en wen 

we bought the property in Livipgston she movfd up there with it 

and age caught up with her and; she retired afd later ori the Lord 

t k h d l ' Id , t d 1 oo er away an we ost a goo Superin en Tnt. 

b h h i, d ' d. . 1 1 h d Su sequent tot at we ~re an 1,n l.Vl'-fl.Ua w o move up 

there with his wife. 'I'heir duty, of course, was to take care 
I . 
I . 

of .the office, to answer calls:and complaints and dispatch calls 
. I 

to Qur men, do the office work) and, of course, to live there 
I . : 

place to siay. He was getting too because they had to have s0me 
. • I , I 

a salary plus all utilities paid. 
I Then a few years ago, maybe two years ago to be exact, . 

we were suffering from the res~lts of that Eo!,st Orange case, 
I I 

that experiment case. I see tn,e gentleman sJ[iling. And that 
! 

thing cost us quite a nit of mdney. As a matter of fact, the 
I 

legal fees 'ran into a five-figJre bracketo 11 w~s able to get 

most of that money by asking many of the soc.et1.es throughout 
I 

the country itself and luckily I was able to accomulate most 

of it, with the exception of 'mJybe $4,000 or $5,000. 

Since the advent ,of thi~ case, we saw I- and we didn°t 

have to look in a crystal ball - we saw that the treasury was 
. I .. 

being depleted. So I called as:1de the gentleman who was 

working at our place and I said to him, ""John, please, find 
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J1 , I 

yourself a job and you can still live here and·do all, 

our wo,rk, but we can I t afford "to pay you a .salary~ n, .Instead~ 

the gentleman decided it would be best for him to·mdve and he 

found himself.a job in Pennsylvania. 

Then the·question was: What do we do with this house? 

We used the house for a meeting place. The ·· Board of Dife~to'rs· 

convenes there once a month. We use it as an office. SO.if we 

were to close it up or sell it, we would have to go· som~ place'' 

else •and either buy another property or rent office space 

·somewhere and we would have to get a girl. So the Board of· 
:· . , 

Direcfcirs prevailed upon me to move up there, but there'was a 

method to:their madness. They knew that my wife.was a legaf 
stenographer o' so· now we have not o,nly the services of. the 

:Pres·faeht, but my wife who takes dictationo does the typing,-' 

does the cooking and all the chores that we would have ·to pay 

sorrteohe a minimum of over $100 a week, let I s say. So le>' and 

behold, I am up in Livingston~ I assume all the utilities, with 

the exception. of the· water bill.· They decided they wahted to.· .··· 

keep that because of the lawn, etc. I pay for 'everything and I 

did this actually ·because· t wanted to help save the organization. 

I am aware that I am not paying,the rent. But if you 

figure it out dollarwise, I am losing money. 'I take care of 

the property, the'grass, the snowremovalu and so forth a:na' 

anyminor repairs. The organization.will take care of any major 

things that may develop. So far, knock wood, we are O.K. 

'ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let me go on one· step furthe~ and maybe 
) . 

ihto another area. To what extent does an SPCA provide services 
I 

for.the municipality? Do the different orgarii~ations-coritract for 
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dog and animal control or is t,his not done p\~1vatelf? 

MR, TOMASUL.O: M,'. A~yJ the few coun,:i:es t.hat} mentioned -

I didn I t mention them by name ,I but I did sayl to you before that 
I . I • • 

they have shelters - those ~haJt are operatinlg shelters, some of 

them are contracting with munJcipalities within.their areas. 

That means there, of cours.e ,l. t~at · they would! have some income. 
I . . . 

It is understandable. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN Al;'Y': Do ithia shelters hav .. el any other sources 

of inc:ome - the various shelltelrs? 
\ 

MR. TOMASULO~ .The on:lY source of indbme they would have, 

that is I if they didn ° t hc:1.ve:: this so-called karden service, w:ould 

b ·. . 1 ' f ,.. · . ldl b I ' . · d I d · '. . d t. '. e strict y J. · someone. wou 1 . ring in a .••. og an give a . ona 1.on 

or they would in .turn have a\ d~g and place J.al)d get a donation 

for. it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: We 

for dogs that. are available 

i I · 
see ads in the 
i I from the SPCA. 
; I 

p.jper all the time 

·+f you were to go 
I . 

· and pick up one 9f those. dogF, would there bT a fee involved? 
. . . l MR. TOMASULO: There would be a donation. 

i I . . . . I 
ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ They yould request qme • 

.·.. ·• i I . MRo TOMASULO: Yes, b1pcause they coul1 not do it otherwise. 
: . I . J .. . . • 

You take any animal, the lonref you have J.t lp, your possess.1.on J.., 

you have to feed it several times a day - an you show me.how to 

.. h h . I h . . : . ld D operate one wit out c argi.ng sq:imet 1,ng. Yow cou .· n t operate, 
I 

I sir, because the only other ro1ey they \>/Ouldp6ssibly get wou,ld . 

. be from a bequeast 9r from a 1 fine if we went to court and we got 

I a conviction. 
i/ 

A$SEMBLYMAN APY : • I GenE=:rSrlly 
• I 

various 9ounty 
I 

agencies ,~ould be serving the ~ntire county · n which they are 
! 
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locatedo 

MRo TOMASULO: Yes, that is what they are there for. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ And therefore the benefit would.be spread 

among all 6f. the county and not any one of the particular 

munic1palities? 

MR. TOMASULO: Right. Every municipality would be 

benefited in that particular·county. Now in Essex County herei 

we do not have an.Essex County SPCA as such by name. But we 

.at the State Headquarters are situated in Essex County and 

always have been. We serve the county here. By that 0 I mean 

by enforcement work. We have no shelter here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: You indicated 0 0:riginally that you 

thought of yourselves in the same context as a State agency 

that :was operating to perform a State function. 

MRo TOMASULO: That 0 s right, sir._ 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Number one, at ·the time- the ·exemption 

was originally set up and the Society authorized, would you 

say that it was done with this in mindo that they were setting 

up an organization to do this or was it not that a group of 

people got together who Were performing this function and asked 
_J 

the Legislature for the assistance=""" 

MRo TOMASULO: ·Yes, Mr. Apy 0 historically.if you look at 

the incorporation statute, you will note that there had to be 

a group of people who asked for this apparently 100 years ago 

and the Legislature saw fit to give this singular group this 

authority and by so doing they c.reated a set of laws to go with 

ito Now other than that we would be the same as, say, a Fish and 

Game Commission. If I may use this terminology respectfully, 
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••• I 

I 

i . 
I 
I 

whiie.we are a.c,rE!atµ;t"e of th' Legislature, a~t'µally we. are 
j 

! 
· a bastard organizc1tipI)~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN.APY: 

and forgot about you,. • ... 

MR~ TOMASULO.; Right~. The State .doe 
. . . . . I 

moriey. The State does pot 4i e us any lega 
i 

created you 

not give u,s any 

advice, free. advice.· 

For example, we had ~11.is '.bi~ ase .with East Orange •.. We q.ppealed 

to the Attorney General's Off· ce. They q.id not cqrne : into .. the . 

case. l had a recent probl1rn with. one. of rn~:-·courities ••... ·.·.Final;y, 

one of. the Deputies said th~y would come in.9 the.cp.se on :the 
. I 

Appell;ate ·level. Now I personally can't a;E o.rd to· g(), to court;. 
. ! I .. : 

and .. pay a lawyer out of my ijocket. I very fran:k a,bout 

.. . . . . 

I 

i 
i 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN A.PY: SUJ?p se · the charte ,or the. authot.:i.zation· ., . I ... 

wer.e revoked ~y the Legisla~u e and the Le.gJslat~re were to 
i 

decide. to set up as a State !a 1ency in the l)epa~trnent. of He~lth 

MR. TOMASULO:. or iAJ:riculture. 

AS~EMBLYMAN APY: [Continuing] --.,.or griculture, whichever 
I :1 

would :Pe appropriate, a depalr rnent to carry.on these ;ft1nctions. 
I 

Do you think that the vario9s chapters W?Ulci therefor~ also fold · 
i 

UP or would they not cont4,nje .s g~ou~s of irterested people? 

MR. TOMASULO: No, sir. There would be a conflict there. 

How. could tl\e ~ta te; for exiple, take this l~er .alld give . it 

to the Health Department and! ti en you are asking us on th~oth.er 
i . ' ··1 i . 

s,_ide to have .. a group? How qou d th.at be? · · T1 ere 'j,\TC)Uld be a 
( 

defintte conflic.t there. I 

AS$m.IBLY.M¥'-A~: ·W'.haJ~J am 

, thip.k the people interested iinl the 
i I .. I .·.· ·. . 
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I: 

. . \ . . 

irrespective -Of -the -- -fa.ct ti:iat the -St~t~ ,_m_' .. ;l9h't go· i:ntg it -as -
i . , 

well? 

the State took --it, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, is enforcerrt~nt·what they are 

pr:i:.rnarily interested in? 

MR. 'l'OMASULO: Yes, it is; it' definitely is .. ;And· I have 

revoked char'ters on _tha.t ~asis fo,r lack of dofng that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: An<:i the enforcement is what ...; the 

enforcement of the State.laws? 

-MR~ TOMASJJLO; Yes; sir. There it is, a whole section -

on it.· 
'. / 

MR. WILSON: This East' Orange case, was the one that 

. - ... 

,. ·,;. ·~: 

the chicken experiment in h::i.gh_school ,' >t. 

he-:i;-e in -East :Or~nge. :-

MR. WILSON: · The chicken came to an untimely end as a-

result of an_experimehtation by a student. 

MR. TOMASULO: That's right. 

MR. WILSON: That was· an expensive ca1:1e .• 

MR. TOMASULO: - It certainly was. ,But, of - co'(lrse I :our 

argument :there -, we werert I t arguing the fact that experiments --

are not permissible, ·say, in a college: or a university, but. 

we ·.objected to it in a high school or- grammar i;;chool,. 

Tf the State_ decided to take this over -and saic:i.', · IIO~K., 

we'l;l operate this_in_the Department-Of:Eiealth; 11 'you would 
_) 

hav-e to put manpower_ galore on. -- They would_ have. to be ·?11, over 
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i 

• I 1 . the State" You couldn ° t do 1. t. There are c,omp aints now about 

the State Department of Healt~. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Any /urther questions? If not, we 

thank you very much. · As I indicated, we hav:e written to the 

others 

MR. TOMASULO: the other branches. 
' ASSEMBLYMAN APY: =- and asked them provide us with 

some information. Thank you. 

MRo TOMASULO: I le'ave you with this, 0"Be kind to your 

pet• II 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well,! you O 11 make sure that we. are. 

I have here next two r~presentatives from the Montclair 

YMCA if they are still here. :Are they going! to testify or are 

they observers? They must have been observe:rs and they must have 

.left. 
i 

Also from the H4dson County SPCA, Mrs. O'Connell. 

EUGEN I A O I CON NELL~ Mr. C'tiairman and members of 

the Commission~ I am Eugenia ;0°Connell, meJber of the Board of 

Directors and Chairman of Inv~stigations, Hjdson County District 

SPCA. 
! 

The Hudson County District SPCA operates without cost 

to the State of New Jersey. ~e do not operJte for profit. 

There is no monetary gain. The moneys receilved are put back_ 

into the organization for expenses. 

/Weare the only animal !shelter in the County of Hudson 

main~aining i:j::s own shelter. Since its incJption in 1895, it 

has rninis.tered to tens of thousands of animJls and it is a 
. , I 

source of great satisfaction to record that ;no reasonable appeal 
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for help of -an animarl1 has ever been denie'd .· 

We are the 6ldesf SPCA shelter in the State of New Jersey. 

During 11Be Kind -to Animals· Week1' we distribute hundreds· of 

poster·s in every school in the county. Through humane education 

we· have made our work known to thousands of boys and girls and· 

their parents'. Humane education always builds for the future. 
. ' 

We shelter and care for animals from owners in hospitals, 

jails1 and menta·1 institutions. There .is no charge for this 

service. The m_ental outl.ook of these people is greatly stimulatE:_d 

by the fact that their pets are being cared for uhtil they are 

released. 

We hope we will be able to continue with our work in· 

this capacity, for without tax exemption, we would have to curtail 

our activities. 

Now I was listening to mention of these five acres. We 

have .two·.1ats in Hudson County. We have a building appraised 

at $4500~ It is 95 years old. We had a fire a year ago in 

· · Novembe·r and we still have tarpaper on the roof. We haven°t 

beeri able to-fix the roof. We are all voluntary workers. 

I have been'doing court work 30 years in 12cities in Hudson 

County and we do not ·close our eyes.· We go into Be-rgen County 

because we get many complaints from Bergen County·on law 

enforcement. I am on ca_ll 24 hours a· day. · We are in debt all 
/ 

the time~· As long as I can remember, we are never out of debt. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And you operate through volunteers such 

as yourself? 

MRS. 0 1 CONNELL: Thirty years~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Now, what·about the shelter, -itself'? 
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You would have to have a paid 'employee there 

MRS. O'CONNELL: Yes. We have four employees and last 
. i 

night I put two extra for night duty because! I guess you know 
• • I 

. I 

in Jersey City alone over the weekends, they! are all in jail 

or, in hospitals and we have ,alll these dogs wr have to take care 

of until they are released or 

running all night long. Last 

1 I 

out.on bailo So our ambulances 

6ight ·I had tol put two extra on 

are 

help and this is $210 a week a:nd I am trying' to figure out where 

I am getting this $210. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: 
! 

You say your ambulapces are out. 

MRS.O'CONNELL: 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY : 

All night long in Hud~on County. 

Literally ambulanceb or do you use 
I 

automobiles? 
I 

. MRS . 0 ° CONNELL : They I art2 Panel ls o half-ton 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY And do you contract with various 

municj,palities for ·your 

MRS.0°CONNELL: We 

another a month. We have 

services? I 

get $85 from one and $100 from 

a couple of card p~rties a year and, 

as I said, four paid employees, and we work aturdays and Sundays. 

I am down there cleaning and feeding. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: What is your annual operating budget? 
I 

. I 

MRS. 0 °CONNELL; . I would say about $40 to $50 thousand. 
I I 

We have to make up $20 or $25 thousand a year and we just can°t 
• • . 1 • I 

make it up. Th1.s is it. We are still pay1.nr on our two ambulances 

and this is the third year £pr themo 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And do you charge anyone at all, for 
I 

instance, for boarding of dogs'or anything like that? 
I MRS. O'CONNELL: No, we'can't board digs. We have a lot 
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of cases of people in projects. They go into projects .and can° t 

keep their animals. Yesterday '-Me .had a d.i;sposs~ss in Secaucus 

and we had to.pick up seven animalsc Another E:lderly woman 

put in a mental·institutione we pickeq up'ner 27 animals and 

we had.better have them when she gets out. I know this woman. 

We 8 ll have the 2 7 animals. and she knows every one of them • 

. Now we have another case where a man is up in the Veteran9 °, 

Hospital. He O 11 be there a year in April and we .still hc:ive his 

little .Blackie and he is waiting to come out for his dog. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And do you have any kind of a holding 

period or procedure as far as returning anima).i:;? 

MRSc 0°CONNELL: We 0 .d like to, bUtpeople make up their 

mind over night. A dog will. soil a rug and right away it goes o 

.Then two days later, you will .have four or five children coming 

down crying they want their d.09 back. You really haV{;:! to hold 

the dog even though they turn in a surrender slipo 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Do you hold the! animals indefinitely 

or do you then place them back out? 

MRS • 0 ° C0NNE.LL: We try to have . them adopte<;l u but people 

want puppies; they don°t want an older dog. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: What finally happens to the animals? 

MRS. 0°C0NNELL: We have to pUt them to sleep.and, 

believe me, we. don° t like to do it o 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ You do after a certain, time period w:hen 

your facilities become too full or do you. have. a regular J?rbcedure? 

MRS. 0°C0NNELL: We have to. There your Board of Health 

comes in. Of course, we are always :f;ighting Boards of Health. 

We had a case in ;the Assembly and we. will h~ye , another one Friday 

145 



and' this costs money. 0£ c9uJse, · we . ar<, riJ paying £6,i thi:S , 

we are having another society 1 pi9.y :for this dase ~. • 
•· I ·I. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN APY: Do!y~u.receivean¥isupport from any 

' governmental ilnit otp.er Nthoa. fli 11he ones you coj. lritract with? 

MRS. 0°CONNELL: 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: And t.herefore the i2s, 000 you spoke of 

you will be raising by geneJaJ' contributionJ from a Community 

Chest arid that sort of 

MRS • 0 'CONNELL: f rorn the 

Community Chest. 
i 

ASSEM,BLYMAN APY: Yo1)1 

MRS; 6 •cbloo:LL, No. j f tded" to an, thE!y said it was 

for animals ,and this was out.. You may hot J:7ealize all the 

animals hit by car these days We pick up Jbout seven every day, 

we have.to pit to sleep if they 
' 

injured animals.• Some of tlilel! 

are r,a,dly injured, others wil go to 

runs $40 or, $50 andwe can°t estroy 
' I 

a vet. .Now a broken leg 

them. .We will neve:rt get .• 

the $40 or $50 back. We haie [to pay these Jets. 

ASSEMBLYJ.VIAN APY: Now JI 
. . i I .... . . 

,that I assume you heard. He indicated that this was a State 

asked Mr. Tomasulo a question 

I i · . 
£1.mction that you are perform1ng. · 

MRS .. 0°CONNELL:· Stat~ for law eri:f:o:icement. But we have : I 
I our shelter and we have an old sherter. As I say, · it is just 

I [ a.bout,down. 
I 

· AS0SEMBLYMAN APY: Th~rJ.fore, you do ave a function that 

you perform and would continu~ to· perform eJen i:E the enf orcemerit 
. , : . i .. l 

. were taken over by the. State.· ·,. 

MRS •. · O'CONNELL r Wello fno 
I , 

I 
I 
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· and -let the. State take over. · I·- don 1 t even know how they. could 

do it because Jersey cfty a.s of 1960, just Jersey City alone;· 

had a populatioq. of 276 ,.000. Now I am not criticizing any 
;/ 

municipality_, but from ~riday to Monday in th'e State or the 
I 

city or anywhere, they go off from Friday to Monday. We work 

seven days a week.. Your dead animals are on t.he .str:eets.. They 

. ~ren It picked up. Now in·. the swnmer it isn ·8 t very nice. I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: They call on you, to do thi$? 

MRS. 0 'CONNELL: Well, they call on ·us. a.nd we don° t like 

to do it, but after all, if it is in front of a church or a 
. . 

, . . . 
public building·or in the middle of Journal Square, what can 

you do? You can°t;. leave an animal there on the C::ounty Boulevard 

and this happens when the':State takes over or a ci,ty or a county 

and I am not criticizing our city. But on Friday they close .. 

down at four or five o 0 cl,.ock and they open again Monday. We1 i·work 

seven days a week. The animals have to be fed. and cleaned. 

-Animals are . injured.· every day in the week ano. · all night long., 
I -

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Well, a State agency .could do· it if ,,.they 

were willing to put somebody on seven days a week. 

MRS . O .'CONNELL: I don° t think they would do it. The;y; 

would say they would do .it, ·but Ldon°t think they .wou;td do ±t 

.because I have been around tne.state. quite·a bit. People•will 

say they are doing it, but the animals are still on the street. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ·woulo. this not then take place in those· 

areas and municipalities that do not presently have SPCA organ-: 

izations? 

MRS. 0°CONNELL: I don°t know what happens out in those 

places. I -know I have a place up in Morris County. I know a ). 
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I 

lot of people shoot the animals and' I guess\they just dig a 
I 

hole. We are not allowed to' ~o that in the I ci~y. This is 

against the law. You can't dig a hole and 1:pur:Y an animal 
' I 

i 

even in your own backyard in the city. l 
MR. WILSON: HbW do ~o1 dispose of ,:ie deceased. animals? 

I ' i '·.' ' .•. I 
MRS. O'CONNELL: That is another thin.g I forgot. I didn 1 t 

I put ·all this inhere.• Years ~go, going bacR 20 years,' you could 
I I . . . I . 

yju.call them -

take them and they 

call up the different - I donit know what I . 
l 

rendering places, I guess, e.nqi they would 
, , I .. . ·. . .· ·· 

would give you soap and everything else. Nbw we have· to freeze 
• ! ·, . ·.• I 

the bodies, pay $250 a month, and then if tJey aren't in good 
I . I 

• ! condition, they will not accep_t them. Then what do we ,do? 

The incinerator in JerseyCitJ will not tak the animals.· 

MR. WILSON: I 

You coutd j emba l.m . them. 

'MRS. O'CONNELL: Well, where do you Jet an animal 

embalmed? 

MR. WILSON: There al!:'e licensed embaillmers all over the 
I 

huldred animals every 

state. 

MRS • · 0 1 CONNELL: 

I 

I With a couple of 

week? 

MR. WILSON: I am kidding, of course. 
· i I 

MRS. 0°CONNELL: You:k,ow every day 1ou have cats and six 

.kittens, puppies. People com~ in and they want these animals 

1 , i . . . I . . . . 
put to s eep. If thE3Y c~n°1 jfford it,. we do it. for nothing. 

If you go to a vet, I believe lyou pay ,$10 tJ put an animal to 

sleep. 

body? 

MR •. KEATS: What does Jhe SPCA do with the dead animal's 
I I 

I . 
I 
I 
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MRS. O'CONNELL: The body has to be frozen and they 

come in and they take . these bodies away~· , 

MR. KEATS: Who does? 

MRS. O'CONNELL: Well, we have - I guess I can,'t mention 

names, right? 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Private organizations? 

MRS. O'CONNELL: Yes, private ·organizations. $250 a 

month we pay for thi~. 

MR. KEATS~ Well, what do they do with it? 

MRS. o °CONNELL: I don° t know. · I understand a couple of 
( 

places.make lipstick out of them. [Laughter.] I investigated. 
! 

This is the truth. I don°t want to mention trade narnes, but 

they. say Avon is the only one doesn°t use it for lipstick. 

Now I have investigated some of these. things Btit·\they say Avon is 

the only company doesn°t use animals for lipstick., Now I don°t 

know~· .. I haven' 1 t investigated this. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY Let me say that ,we are elicit:-ing factual 

information we never thought we were going to get ..• 

MRSo O'CONNELL: Believe me, I have learned a lot in 30 

years too - plenty. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let me ask you one other questiqn. You 

indicated you are faced with at $25, 00,0 deficit, I think, from ,last 

year. What will you do.to get the money? Where will it come 

from? 

MRS. 0 1 CONNELL: Well, we had a card party and then we 

had a Christmas e1ppeal. Now we are starting on chances. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: .Thi~ goes.on.yea.r.after year after year? 

MRS. 0°CONNELL: Year aft~r year an9- then once in.a while -
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I 
of course, the older people· hfve all gone -I we· .get a legacy 

once in a whil.e, a couple ,of, hrndred doUars j , and this . is i h 

Now we are trying. to start a ~uilding fund.
1 

We• ~d a f~re the 

23rd bf November, a year ago ~ovember, and \fe still cant get 

money to put a roof on two rf\our rooms .. TJere is no money. 

Now. I have Hudson County and I think Hudson County is pretty 

I big. 
I ASSEMBLYMAN APY: I ~a\e no other qu1stions of Mrs. 

0 1Connell. 
. . II I 

MRS. 0 1 CONNELL: I ha,ven°t put 
I I 

. , I . . , . 
everytihing in here. It 

is. very 'small_:' but I. would 11e \glad to answer anything. 

you say five. acres' I don D t 'lthlink we have twr lots down 

and you have _to do .as they say and we don° t ilike that. 

. I " rat-her be without it •. 

But when 

there, 

I·would 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: 

appreciate it. I think 

the SPCA works. 

Thalnkl you ve~y much 

we know a little bit 

for coming. We 

more about how 

I 

MRS. 0·1 CONNELL: You Iletrn plenty; 
I 

ASSEMBLYMANAPY: Dr. Geld, please. l . . 
SOLOMON GELD: Mr name ts Solomor Geld •. I live in 

Paterson and I am the Director of the Daughters of.Miriam Home 

and Infirmary for the l).ged· it 1lifton. . ·\ · · 

My presentation will c::onsist of two pJrts. One is a 

case history of Daughters of 1 M1riam and the Jther one, I will 

try to address myself to so:m~ ~hilosophicial,'ethical, moral 
I , 

questions that are. involved ~n \the issue under discussi_on, 

especially with reference to :th!e aged, and to that extent it 

reflects the thinking df my qol\leagues in th~ field, in the 
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New Jersey Association of Homes for the Aging and in other 

places. 

I was heeding the admonition of the Chairman that we 

should be reasonable, .calm, cool and collected. I don't think 
l 

my presentation is entirely of that nature and if it is in certain 

passages tinged with emotion, I hope you will forgive me because 

it reflects the anxiety of our colleagues and what is happening 

in the State and in the Nation in the fabric of American society. 

".In these days a decree went out from Caesar Augustus 

that all the world should be taxed.u These words of the Gospel, 

according to Luke, have confronted me and my colleagues who rabor 

in the field of sheltered care for the aged. They have caused 

us anxiety and worry because we see in the latter day incarnation 

of Caesar Augustus, the league of municipalities and the organ-

ization of tax assessors as the leaders -of a syste~atic campaign 

of erosion, designed to promulgate a decree that all the world 

of_religious philanthropy, but especially that concerning the 

aged, should be taxed and thus eventually eliminated. And, 
-.. 

gentlemen, make no mistake about it, in the long run taxation 

of our facilities will eliminate them and I speak with a certain 

degree of knowledge because what is happening in New Jersey is 

happening across the length and breadth of this Nation. I was 

involved on the national scale as former President of the New· l . . . . 

Jersey Association of Homes for the Aged, as President of the 

National Association of Jewish Homes for the Aged and as the 

present Treasurer of.the American Association of ·Homes for the 

Aged which has about 1,000 non-profit homes as its members. 

It is a reflection of a sad situation, notwithstanding the 
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flow of verbiage, paying lip service ·to organized religion as 

one of the cornerstones of a free American society. Ip 

practice and commitment it occupies a lqw place on the totem pole 

of American values. Indeed, taxation of sheltered care facilities 

for the ag~d, under church auspices, •is to us a rampant flood 

with a political fountainhead. 

Now these are admittedly strong words. I am not a 

diplomat or a lawyer - I am a rabbi and a social worker. I do 

not hold with the niceties and hypocrisy of United Nations 

protocol, neither can I quote statutes, ordinances and sub-

paragraphs and statistics. The legal paraphernalia were amply 

expounded here by Revered Claude Roe who testified before you 

on Januc3,ry 22nd. On the national scene, a legal brief was 

prepared by the President of the American Association of Homes for 

the Aging,Mr. Thomas Jenkins, of San Francisco, wh9 is a lawyer 

an.d a tax expert. I am concerned with moral issues .o ethics and 

principles. Although not required, I cons.ider myself sitting 

before you under oath, to tell you the tru,th, the .whole truth,. 

and nothing 1:>ut the truth, so help me God. 

Specifically, I appear before you as a spokepman of 

a community of Jewish aged, 350 men and women who live and.are 

being cared for in various buildings located on a twelve-acre 

estate, men.and women whose average age is 80, and whose 

functional capacity ranges from sub-total self=sµfficiency to 

total dependency. I have spent alLof my adult life. there - 30 

years - building it up from a despised poor house, to a licensed, 

approved and accredited community social and health care agency, 

which has found grace in the sight of God and men in 47 years·of 
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its existence, except in 196'8 ,f when an atte1 was made to take' 

that grace away by the lbca~ tx·Boatd. Actrlly, Some Of mt 
colleagues think that we shoul'd emulate the methods of the·. 

students on the · campus' which ils . very much inl vogue these days 

aJld. which apparently· produceid Isome results. It would not have 

been too difficult to bring the agedcommuni y to City Hall 

and induce them not to move, t 16 shout ih uni;son, to go on a 

hunger stril<e until the threat of the tax dE'r ree is lifted. If 

pressed to .the wall, we may rer have to resoa:-t to such methods. 

:h~a:::::~:::::nA:::t::::,p[o:::~n:::o::t::::i::r:p::::r::r 
by Daughters of Miriam on i t:s bremises for elderly people who 

·require,. in addition to housiin!g, some basic :lervices, came into 
• I . I 

be.ing as a result of a 50- y:eait" 3 per cent 10
1

· an .by the Department 
. , I 

of Housing and Urban Development to Daughter~ of.Miriam As~oc'iation 

on the condition that the ap
1

arlment be made · lvailable to elderly 

and handicapped people at a ~rbscribed rent 1~eterltlined by · 

HUD, based an a market feasibility study. The project must be 
; I I . . .· ·· .. 

\ non-profit;..making. The initia;t regulations required that the . 
· I · I 1 tenants c<";1d not have .:n i'\Core above $ 4, oor per person and $4, 800 

per couple. Since then, the: ircome ceiling /has been lifted to I 

$4., 500 per person and $5, 20d per couple. · Thb fixed rental set by 
I . 'I . ! ' . 

the government is $90 p. e.·· r mohtr fo. r a orie.;..rdom efficiency and 

$·120 a month .for a one~bedrobm apartment for couples. The average 
. ; ' 

. age of the tena.nts is 80 y.ears1 .. We were tola 

of HUD that it is the highes~ in the country. 

by .the region~ l off_icf 
. I 

They told us that 1 

: I 
the average. age of tenants in ~enior ci:tizert housing projects in 

I 
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the country is 72. Our experience so far has indicated that 

there will be a turnover of 10 per.cent of tenants per annurri 

due to the advanced age and handicaps of the residents. A con-

tractual agreement between HUD and Daughters of Miriam requited 

that any operating deficit up to $38,500 must he absorbed by 

the sponsoring organization. 

In sponsoring this project, Daughters 6f Miriam were 

motivated by a desire to create a homogeneous environment for 

aged people who do not fit into an institutional setting of a 

nursing home and infirmary because that is what we are. The 
. . 

Daughters of Miriam would not be interested in being a landlord 
. . 

only. The fact that we have constructed the building adjacent 

to the institution 6n the premises of the institution indicates 

that we intended to and we do give these people more than a 

roof·over their heads. They participate in our social and 

recreational program. We serve them one major meal a day. 

We supply a laundry and linen service. We furnish the apartment 

and there is a person from our nursing staff in that building, 

24 hours a day, ·seven days a week to handle emergency situations. 

Before considering the project, we obtained before entering 

into any negotiation assurance from the City of Clifton, with 

whom we have excellent relationship developed over a period 'of 

47 years since we have been there, that it would not be taxed. 

Th~ project was opened in February of 1968 and the gractual full 

occupancy took place during tha~ year. 

Towards the end of October of 1968, wi,thout any warning, 

we received a tax bill from the City of Clifton for over $30,000, 

payable on November 1st, 1968. Paying this bill would be 
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f_ ina_. n,c_ .• ia:l._J.y. diSastr<>us for ,us:, we. halve ne iLe r the mon~_t .. ·. nor 
i • I . Could. we 1;.{p ar,y sol!r;,e .to ?ef it, pi~ase rar in mind that 

this .tax. bill~c:a)lle 'fo:· u~ a ye~r after the City Council re,'."", .. 

. ·.· ·.· ~+:fi:r)lled Out tax. ~tcitus in enti~e ins,tilution, .·. includirig: 

. ::e·t~:t:::.:u::~r,:: . ::r:tt~:t:ad 1:o•::t::f:: ::~do:h::e 
.. apar_tµi.ent. occ1,1pants, tt> th,e .mole comprehensite care 'se-~tions of 

..•. ·our' Cal!lp~$ and tlla.i\all soc:~aL ·. recreational aqd religiou~ 

fa~itH!1~s :£ {~e i:skitutiH which are p+"•sJ0~1{y .. staffed,.· 

are avaiJ.~bf~ ~o::-it,:fle apartJ[l~nt; oc;cuparits .fr• e Of Clici:rge. · . Iri .. _· 

. t,he 47. ye~rs,: 9f ·.•· e>qr \~~ist,en7e L w~ · pave made: a · c·ap~•tai c.o~tr :ibut:ion 
. . I . 

. oi faci'iitiesC at a c:onst.ruC-t::iion·. cbst of sorri • ~s- million, thanks .· . . ./ > : \ ' •··•·. . .·• : ' . · .. ·• . '1 f . . • ·. . ; . ' . . . . . 
to the devotion arid charity\ o:f_the. Board of Trustees and member--

• ·1·. I . ·, . . __ . '.. • 

shi}? •. ·. _·we hayeri°-t ·.ta]Sen'. one· ·ient )from ·,the : I overnrnent., •. towards. : : .· r i •·• · •.·. · .·. 
th(:LCOSt gp.q_put;ch~s~. of equtprent.. Of our o:urrep,t popul~tion., 

_· 135- are weJf~fe· cases • . As.· Y0'41 well know, t ··e welfare. in - ... r- .· 
.Jeti:;e.f do~s- not InE!et- 0 th.t actual cost of car~ .. qf thes~ 'peopl,e/ .. 

. · ... '·.···. ··. < . . '. · 1 •. , . 

as a'resu].t.ofi·which we hav~lnanriual def.i.,it./of over,$100,000, -
i . 1 •·· ·1 . 

_··not ~9unt;ing.the·cost·_.of_deprJciation of building and equipment, 

<Which is also ;..,t_t_b_Ma~gh. ctaJi_ tab~ con. tr•i~ut>_:o~s. i 
. •. . What a .$30,000 tax bill would do to Js is best. e}C~resE:.ed 
· iii a letter of the regional 1,•olf1ce ~f HUD,- Jhi~~, for t~he purpos~~ : , . : _· .. : . I ; -
Of ,this presentatic;>n_, I am· qUGting. in full;,. 

''Dear Dr • Ge.ldi: . . . .. . · j ... 
1· 

0 We _ ~ere .""fery dist;e$,s;e{ to learn tha Miriam Apartments :-
has received ana.ssessmentfor real ~state taxes 
whereas·· we were previ9Js1y advised triat this 1 202 1 

• .. ::
0::t,.=u~t;:,t;: 1:t:::~ng y6,;r Rroj~Ct, we i1iced ·· 

l .· .. :full reliance. ,:oh .,the lr~preseJ:1.tations of ta;x: e-xemption .· .. 
wh~cl) you submitted to [us. If the p esent' tax. ass~ssment . 

. i 



averaging some $30 per apartment per month had been 
originally contemplated, we could not have. approved 
your project, since it.produces a rent structure that 
is beyond the ability of those eligible f9r 0 202.housing 
to pay. In fact, we are now most apprehensive that 
your project may,suf fer a serious loss in occupancy if 
taxes at this level are sustained, since Miriam Apartments 
will then have the highest rents of any of our 0 202' prp-
jects in New Jersey. · · 

* * * * 
11 We hope that you will do all that you.can to maintain 
the tax exemption that was originally accorded to you. 
If we can be of any assistance, please.advise us · 
promptly. 00 

It'· is signed Vincent A. Marino, Deputy Assistant Regional 
Administrator for Housing Assistance. 

I am reporting our situation in detail because it has been 

alleged that the taxation campaign is aimed toward the rich 

retired millionaires, toward luxury outfits of Meadow Lake. 

In fact, only a few weeks before the threat of a disaster occurred 

to us, some of us who were alerted by the forecasts of stormy 

tax weather, myself included, wrote to Senators and Assemblymen, 

urging them to pass a bill which.would clarify the issue once 

and for all. As you know, the bill was passed by one legis-

lative body, only to die in committee by attrition. ·To calm 

my anxietyu the President of the Senate, Senator RidolfL said 

that I need not worry a.nd that the bill is sponsored by the 

Meadow Lake rich people, as evidenced by the attached copies 

of letters of the League of Municipalities and the law firm 

·which represents the.Township of East Windsor. 

My story, gentlemen, should prove to you that while the 

tax campaign may have started with Meadow Lake, a very convenient 

target for tax hunters, a target which they would have to invent 

if it didn°t exist, in order to get attention and· visibilityu it 
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I f 
spread' to other bon~ fide .sh.eiJ-ter-care 

.·,· f 

facilities for the 
"-~d. ;s ' was ' repo,±-ted to YC,~ rt' th<>, JO:i)~arY 2,2~d hearing 

·. ·.ra·nd these faciliti~s are C:ertainly not luxury otitfi:t's . 

. After the death of s~~lte i3i11 467, lhe ta:x:· ~unters lic_ked 

their chops and drooli,d.~t tht euphoric Vision of.rata])les to 

swell the city coffers, esp~cli..ally before elII ction time.: .. Too 
- · · I l 

. ;:d ~:::t d:o::: ::k:s rn:::l:~l:~ t:e::::::b 1:::,,:::Jo:~e That.· 
comfortable and to corttfort the disturbed, a: .. t,hat. famous 

·.. i l . . .· ·. ,I . . .. ' .. ···-·········-··· \ 

< theol:;ogian, Protestant uieo'lo I ian, . Reiphold Niebl.lhr l p~t it. 

a:nd 
. . ' j 

. I . . 
mind,- with every ouhc:e of strength, any and! all encroachments . I I 

on the time-honored tradition of bona fide rganized charities 
, 11 

. . ·.· .· . . .·. . .... · .... · I •· 
_llnder reli~ioµs ·auspices~ We don't have the necessary_· 

apparatus. the loJ:>])y',' we, are greenhorns whln it comes to 

poUtical in:Etuence, winn:tnf, riends. . Our ,tance has alwa,ys been 
::~;h::c:g::::::t:u:i::.:t:to:e:::s::n::F:;da::::::sw:£ 

:~~a::::::~~:r~::::::~:1:l~~:::rn:!t:hi:::~:~edA::::ries 
. • •. ·•· I I . 

getting.the-·tax,b,ill, we .imrilediately appeal: a. :to the Ccmnty 
: - I , 

Tax Board, who unanimously µp 1eld. our right. to. tax exemptioh~. 
. . i' I • • ·' • • 

.In my presence they state·d to the City Coun. el t,ha_t .it is 
I 

ipcon~~iv~ble ~o them that Ju. program _shou: d be taxed~·. Upon . 
• I 
. I 

. t~e request e>f :~~e, 1 ,SitY A~1:1~1ey, we as_senib, ed a'mountc;l.in of 

documentary eyiden¢e. and submiltted · it as di.· ected ·to the Tctx · 
• • • : • • .. • C i I . . •· . . . . 

Assessor's ·offiq~ by:pe:i._s_ori~·1.l,~elivery .. · se·eral dayf§.after j .. 



,. 

presenting these papers, I was informed that the city is 

appealing the county decisiop to the State, because I had not 

submitted the papers as requested. You have guessed it - the 

papers were mislaid. They were found and rushed"to the City 
I 

Legal Department, who promised to recommend to the city fathers 

to cancel the appeal which was decided in caucus beforehanct 

and that this recommendation, said the City Attorney, is based 

on convincing evidence. He kept his word and made a recom-

mendation to that effect at an open City Council meeting that 

very night. The matter could ha.ve been concluded in our favor 

were it not for one Council· member who objected because, 1'After 

,'all, $300000 is involved.ii Well, I ask you gentlemen 0 what 

elected city father in his right mind would a:tgue at an open 

City Council meeting against the boon of $30,000 in new-found 

money? 

So we continued to agitate and I met singl~~handedly 

with every member of the City Council, went over the evidence, 

and yesterday afternoon at four o 0 clock, I was informed that 

the City Council had rescinded the appeal. When I heard the 

news, my immediate impulse, a selfish impl;J.lse, was - then there 

is no point in your going to this Tax Commission. Run: You 0 re 

safeo But from bitter personal experience- I have lost my entire 

family of some 200 people because of the Nazis.- I know that 

what saves one person does not necessarily auger for the future 

as a wholeo 

,so now this is the end of my successful case story of, 

persuading the .city authorities that we have a solid ground 

for our tax exe'mption after going through the City Council, County 
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Tax ffoard and withdrawal of trle decision of lhe 
I - - • 

County Tax. Board 

by the City of C~ifton. 

Now to . the heart c:>f the! issue . ..;. principles - because yoµ, 

Mr. Chairman, said tJiat you a:Je addressing yburself to the 
: ·. • . i ··.·. . l .·. . • 

.. :philosophy. What lies .behind jthis tax avalarche apart from· 

what we think are political !moltives? Is it bossible that a serious 
. b . d fl h . . I t .. f. h h attempt is eing ma e to reen 

1

orce t e separa. 1.011 o .. c urc 

. and. state? If this is so - !anfl it may be so municipal, 
I ~ • 

state and Federal. action ,in ith 11is respect is, rhot with contra..,.. 

dictions. r have not heard '.of any municipallity taxing not · 

properties, but actual churche~, which are a~fluent, self-sustainin~, 

o:i;- for that matter, synagogurs[. The openinglprayer delivered by 
1

i 

clergy of all denominations atl governmental 1i'naugural ceremonies, 
.. · . I .. f· . . . ..· . . . . .1 . . .. 

a.t city, state and national ilerels, the maintenance of chaplains 

of all denominations in the Armed Forces, is testimony of.some . I . . 

appreciation of the organizeo.tel:i.gious,aspe,ts of our Lives 
. I j 

and that the separation. doctfi!e is meant to eliminate the 

esta.bl:ishment and predominan:e}Qf one. state .•I elfgion which has 

plagued so many countries, and1I I know whereo,,f Lspea~ because 
.. f h ' I·. . . . . I. .· k 

I come .. rom sue. ~ountries. ; Nrverth~le~s, oTe .can never. now . 

how great a safari the tax hunters will undertakeo After all, 

in compari,son wl, th the big gH .of church wetlth, sheltered 

care facilities for the aged] a±'e ha,rdly wort'l:ll the bucks.hot., 
. . : I · .. •· .1 ·.· .•. · .. · ·. · ... · · 

but one trains with buckshot. and graduates to, bigger and, better 
i I. . . . I .. ·. .. . . . 

spoils. I am persuadedfrem r$marksheard here a.rid there about 
. I I 

, . • . ! I . 

government I s intent in relat. i•. ol[ .. t. o. ,. · .. c .. h. u. rch ph]' lanthropy that 
.this. is not idle talk . 

. Is it possible that thelintended taxa,ion is based upon 
I 
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\ . . the not.io~ that :t,h~se agenc,ies.,,are not excdus,ively ... for. the 
. ,.- . . : . : ' .. 

poo~ as •. in ye.ste;ryear.$ w'hen -th:e laq.y bouptiful · from the right 
. . 

side of_th:e track..f3,yi~~t,ed $IllelJ.y poorbouses with a perfumed 
•\, . ". 

· handkercnief to her up-turned nose anq dispensed so-called · 

.charity? .Apart ;from the anachronism of tp.e approach to the. ~------~ . . . ' 

poo:r:-,. vis-a"'."'vis the .. modern concept of .social .we.lfare o.es.igned . • 

by the Fe9-eral . g.overri~nt in respons•e to. popular ·demand for • 

people. of all wa.lks qf li.fe, . apart from the very relative . and, 

<c;hangi:ng concept of poverty dµe to the erosion of. the purch~sing 
\ 

power of the dqllar on the one hand e,nd a-continuous demand 

,for -better standards: of seryice on the other, this concept 

o;f_ c:ha,rity fo:i;- the poor .i,:s. also shot with ccmtradictions •. 

. :Co.ns,i.stent,, and .log.i,:cal ;adherence to it would demand ta,xation .. ·· 

of. every private room, floor and pavilion in a non-pro.fit.· ·· 

hospital, :•\\Thiel). .. ctre very luxurleous · anq. very cqstiy and therefore · 
) . . . . .. ·. .. . .· 

ava±la'Qle; only. to the affluent:~ . Yet I :have.· fi:Ot as ,yet heard :--

of, .ar1,y atte:tt1.pt tq -ta,cthe Klingenstein P;avil.ion •of Mt. ·Sinai: ,; ·. 

Hospital ,or·t.he, Harkness Pavilion . . . of.. ·t.he P.resby_te:rian. _Haspit:ab:· 

whe.:i;:,e the ~inimum pcr~dc charge is 
. . . . . . 

not less than ~100; a, day and. . . . . . 

much more. ,in y.:i:.P. ;rooms. r··cannot see the dif.ference· between. 
. . 

th~ -Prespyterian Church in .. New Yo.rk, .·,which' operates· a·· -:tax;,-,,.· 

exemP:t h_ealth:-:.repa.iring· lµxuri.ous pavilion, .•_b.ut·does provide'· 
( : . 

also :.fo:r people:•iti m.;iddle, low and no income .. in otl:1.er'..fa.cilities 
' . . 

and .. 0Pr.es~yte:r-:j.an Chqrch in New Jersey ·which 'spo:nsors · ,a ·he.al th-
. ·,: 

su,st,a,i;r;d:n~ ~pcial anp health, facility fo:r the a:ged, but a:J;so . · 

proviae·s .. in twp othe:i: .subsiq.,ized ~settings .. for. people ·of.middlet• .. ,.-' -· ., . . .. . .. . - . - ;;, 
. . . - . ' 

+ow. a~d-,no incqmeo' .or a -P~u.~ht,er:•s: of .Mar;i.am.which operates ·o~~ 



.· One •c6,np1$nen{$· the•·Other,•· le1h~ically, 
. .' .. 

nciaJ:ly)and IIJ6ra11,Y.~ . . .. . - .. . . -. ., I .. 

It· is the :same spi;i{: Qf co~cJi:n for ·people., - a.11 :pe~op:J.e · ... ~·· . ' - ·. . . . ·. . .' l I . . . . . ) 
whidh mot\vates all of our t,e,.vo""' !>Very,,, ere> If. condern 

fci:r' the p6d~:,is t.he'·p?)ly criterion of tax-· eJemption; then·::a - · 

.· 'pr~vately~enaowea· mus~um of [cJnf~mporar; ·arJ :\\i.ith:~0>ehibJ~s of. 

·. · ·•·· :s:::::::::n:::::r:::s*t:::c::d:::c gl::::: ::::~lities • 

especially the poo/", ,jhould jbJ: taxed, · so sh~uld b" the. 1()1 

Places in NE!w Jersey ~er.·e:W.:.~·1lhi. ngtdri ...•... alle.g~.dl}' s. 1-ept~. The ·same 
·· · ·. applies to the well-appoint~d s·elf-sustaini~g· heal th c1·ubs · of 

. . . . ·.··:.l· . " •.· . ·. . .... ·. . . >.:- " . "·• . 
•·· .. t,ax exempt YMCA I s. <;ind s.· o .· folt]. ••-~··· •. What. -•an un. x __ . pl. ored-. •·.· game pre. serve 
. for tax hunters:!· Who know9, maybe the tax j f:iignpo9ts ~hi ell are . 

. plad'edJ;m. the properties·· fprl••·· he ·aged point.dtoward thi.s .. It-· 

,not• Si,,;::i: ::s~l" that L plague of. ..~ is upon 

llES•be·_c'tise,of artificia.l osJosfs betw~en oµ· type of ~peration , 

arid the e01)1lllercial landlord~tenant i~l ation$r ;p? Y .. ~, . it . is. 

InCfac.t, the city's dec~si-o~· a.tax us, so ihey.said, was based. -· . I . l . . ,. 
" on· a decision by the, State Di of Tax 1-P~_~ls! ~upholding ·· 

asl,.essments placed on ";imi:la tzyes of houfs bWned ·bY the : · . J ·.· I 
Presbyterian Synod of ~ew J~Jtsey. , ;I;n that a -se, the Division ' -· - . . .·. . •. 1 

.. h~ld that ,the prime p~tpose of the ' structurJ was for housing . ,• -.· . . t 

and that anY charitabl ... i ' . l or religioir penef.'.!-t co_nfeired 
·, upon;. ;the ·.:;esident$ :we:re· mer1el,1 .··incidental_.•: I must say that I . . . - •. ·.· . •. . i . ! 

ain 'very 1nuch fJatterE!d by th1, ·· omparisotl, a~e~~gh o~jec!:ively the 

Observi.tion Of . the <:ii;~•.s . .1. • Department +rd1t!;ed to. me· a . . 

b1,!,i:,:E!d vision,, t6 p!fb it ,c1tr ' tably. Btit . tis is nQt the issue • . 

\ Wliaf is.:-the issue . is thee'· all1eg. d ·1andJ.ord-:-te -ant/rel.ation,ship •of. 

·- ;. ..;. 



non=pr:o£it. sheltered-care facilities for the aged, •. Way ~ack in 

1958, when government. wa.s trying w~ry har.d. to preyail upoIJ. 

church podies to· spc::msor h.ousing for th~ aged, a conference 

took place in Washington between church representatives and 

governme,nt, concerning the need of the well a~ed who should not 

be prematurely •institutionalized, but who required some supportive· 
' . . . . . . 

services. I. was a participant and a recorder at one•· of the ( . ' . . . 

sessions.in Washington. The gist of our dialogue was.that 

whereas government was interested in housing and houedng only,. 

we church representatives were interested in services based 

on our knowledge and experience with the aged. We know that 

the homeostasis of the aged changes. We know that their.choice 

of a community of the aged, of a peer groupr rather than to 

live in their own home or the community at large, is motivated 

by anticipation of an increAsed functional def lcit in tE,~rms of 

physicalu.mental and social self-sufficiency against which th~y 

wish to protect themselves •. They d9 receive protection in a 

setting such as ours, .built on the.premises of a multiple".'.' 

function social and health.;..care facilities of Daught1rs of 

M:i,riam or Meadow Lake, gr other incorporated, non:profit homes for. 

~ged which gives them the assurance of comprehensive.care while 

1they are relatively well and effective and i:mIJ1,ediate intervention 

in case of a health breakdown.· 

In 19?5, I gi;i.Ve testi111:ony on :behalf of the New Jersey 

Association of Homes for the Aged be.fore t:hE: New .,Jer~ey Old Age 

Study Co:mrtlissionu hea9ed b_y Senai:.or J~nE3s of Be,rgen Cqu;1-ty. · Ther 

title of my paper then, that is,. 13 years ago, w.a:s, 8.0Servipe 

.Implications in a Housing P.ro.ject for the Aged. au •• The title is 
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.I 
I 
I 
I. 

·· sel£_.,;expla't1at6ry a.:nd the Corrtmission quoted ei>ecerpts oi my pa·~er .• 

in their_published're~ort ada recornmendationk and cbmplimented 

me for 'it~ -Governmerit in oJr _ashingtofr diakog'ue, put ~p quite 

a 'bit of r:s•±stance to our ~hf Osophy, but s'hl.:bSeque:nt ;~v_ents '- -
. ,,; ' ' ' ·. "'i " 

·villdi.cated our sti.llce ' ' . . . . · .. · .. · sr;,,,ices anil. 'govern-" ' 
merit relented·. -- Today itllere lis no church-sponsored housing project 

by a· social-servic·e or'ientedl c urch without l variet~ o~ _1 : • i-: ._-.·- -
I . - - I . _._ .. -

\ ·- ·,.' 

l'E>rvices bei~g an.·· inte9'ra1 P~i.of it:. It· cann<it be oi;hezwi'$e 

.. :::,the hard-c.ore aged popJia · ion which chte• such arrallge-' ···. . ... ' 

···. I therefore• respectffL stibmit that ,
1 
eople Who C!ia'in\ that 

-our· services are' incidental fto housing -are ~mployin~ wiilftil . - ~q . -
. -They · cou~a know bette:t:' _ if they. ignorance :_to p~evarica.1;:e -a 

•. - . r 
Now tnere a.te 113,rge ·sea ,e 202 ho:using proje6ts which '. 

i~clud.e · in their• rerit ~tru6t~r :provisions' ·:e. r 1t1eetihg 1 pr,Qperty >-
taxes . There-' is .ohe ri13~t:-1k bur cominuni ty jin -. Patersbn Wher~: . 

I live. They are~ou~ing p++t•ioti1y, spdhsorE>dby lillli.£e1 
di\Tidend cor~o;"ti<>~• "7j:th .rrrt. taxef ~a~·~·. On re\(E!nue-prtidiJcing .· 
space., If, cities make. such ,:taxation a prior condition for non-

.J'rOfit housillg( w.;, ~eyil.~re i~ tom a:,chuI'ch !Pc,;!.i:it .of yieW; l>U:t 
- ·_ ·.. .. -• -- ••.. ' .. I I , - - ·I .. ,. . -_ 

, we would have to ciCCept it. i What we emphatjjcc~ily do not' 'acce'pf 
. -· ' . ' ; j·· I ,, •• ·I . ' . ' - . -

.is ,ifter the filct rett'oactivf rxation ef 01.fhoueifig and r,i,pVice. 

. fac.il it ies after a bOna_·--... fide l at.u'rance in a~_rr ~fice by .the . cit}' .. ' 

fathers: that we would· n .. · ot .be i trxed. , _ On~. y. · - till-... : .pbgh integra,'tion of .. · .. I ·- · I 
-serviCes · w:i.th a 'total ¢~inpus l ci~d c'6i:nrminity Of tbe 'aged, are "•we 

·._ in a }?OsitionfJai~io·t· ·hr-.·.-ewn .. di.:.·t•irh.· .. .--._·•·
0
thu···.r e·:.sec:_,'·

1
••·.r.r._oe··•nnt-···.epr1·.e oifaitn·•··d·•. •:_ e1_'..•:· ices. We w~uid 'be 

bre.aking the ... J;J rayirig :the :i.r c··.-.·-~ri.fid.~nce1···,: .. I - . -. ~· 
·1i, 

I . 
I-
I -

i ,:i6'2 I ..... 

... . 

.. ··~ ·, 



if we were to assess them with taxes over and above the 

possible inflationary increases of service costs. 

We are now coming to the heavy artillery of the tax, 

argument, the one item which precipitated the heated discussion 

in New Jersey as far as homes for the aged are concerned and led 

to the present state of affairs of actual taxation which was 

imposed upon a number of our sister homes== In other words, 

what I am talking about is not the intent which is the purport 

of this Commission, but what has actually happenedo Now what 

precipitated this is the luxuries of Meadow Lake, the alleged 

affluence of its occupants and the alleged ability of these 

occupants to find such luxuries in the commercial market. One 

cannot very well argue for luxuries and maybe the situation in 

Meadow Lake is somewhat exaggeratedo But I am sure, and I submit 

to you that you are familiar with the reaction to the questionu 

''How is your wife?"' Answer~ 0"Compared to what?"' You have 

already seen from my story that in consequence of the Meadow 
j 

Lake decision, our projectu although under Federal regulation 

of income, is also classified a luxury. In our field we have 

a maxim~ "The luxury of yesterday is standard today and.sub-

standard tomorrowa" Strange, isn 1 t it, that this accusation should 

come in a society where the all-peTvading gadgetry is based on 

obsolescence and social mobilityo Strange that a society which 

is now Wctking up to the needs of the aged and p::t:'ovides under 

Medicare semi-private hospital rooms at a per diem cost of 

$60 to $113 a day, paid with tax dollars, pounce upon people who 

have money to pay for a comfortable and congenial environment 

with supported services of their choice 0 which prevent deterioration 
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and its very costly aftermath :to the t.axpay~r. 
' ! 

' ' . • I , . , I remember some 25 yeals ago .1.t was f1ash1onable. for ladies 

bountiful during spring housecleaning to seJd discarded furniture, 

household items, including aldthing, ~o the !Home for the A~ed. 
I , 

This was good enough for the ~oor and the ladies were practicing 
: . I 

charity. I found such a nondescript.assem,blage of furniture 

·. and stuff at Daughters of M±r1•1am. · I found six-- and eight-bed wards 

camp-style wash,basi.ns in orje room and a battery 0£ toilets, 

ha:lL·.partioned, · located in the same room. Wihen I prevailed· upon , I. 

the Board to throw the junk lo~t, to buy decent and attra-c::tive 
i ! . 

furniture to improve the in~t~tution, several Boardmembers 
. i 

resigned b.ecause in their eyes, the Hom~ no longer provided 

charity_. it provided luxury. Well, I continued to provide 

such luxuries and more of itl and have yet a long way to go. 

A poor house by. any name hci,ei al social opprobrium. · With the 
I 

best intentions it is disastroius for the morale of the aged. 

Not until 20 members()£ my J,,,JBoard of Tru+ees placed their 

aged par
0

ents with us did we :cojnquer a respec
1
table place in· the 

sun. Those Board members wrtied .the best fC)r their aged and in 

the process of wanting the l:fos;t for them, thry enabled me to 

upgrade the quality of care 1folr all, including the welfare 
I . . . . I . . . 

cases. I·also remember that hfmes for the ,;red.were not so 

long ago a very easy target :of every Tom, Dick and Harry, 

including tho~e who neve~ seit l foot. inside. '"What a terrible 
i ', 

place=..,; for God's sake, leti's keep the peopte out of it.u Well, 

horn. es.· for.the aged have gro'f · ·u. p.. . Thei,:, cri .ics have not and now 

they are raising the dust. wi1th! the cry of lu, ury. Well, these 
. ,, ' 1 -, •. ·, ' ' < 

gentlei:nenc;::annot have it botih kays. Besides~ I have another bit 
I -' ! 
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of•. news for you. ·care for the aged is altogether a biological 

luxury. · I repeat - care for the aged•is altogether a biological 

luxury. It is a moral choice, based upon.the categoricali 

ethical imperative of the Juded-Christian tradition~ Biologic•ally, 

in the world of animals, the aged are useless and discarded. 

In most societies, and especially in· our own,·. they are ·useless. 

We make·them useless, even though we pour on them honey-combed 

euphemistic language, such as senior citizen,·., sunset years~ 

etc. If ·we want to be really consistent; we. should f·ollow in 

the .footsteps· of ancient Sparta, the American'Indians·and the 

Eskimos who made no oones·of their liquidation of useless 

aged.for economic reasons. We on. the other hana,·· claim adherence 

to the Fifth Commandment, 11 Hon6r father ·:and mother. II There is 

no ethical content for children:.to honor• parents when parents · 

fulfill a biological function of raising chi'ldreh<arid 1~he 

children need·them. The ethical content appeafs 16:h the sCene" 

when 'the same children become parents themselves and their 

parents become grandparents, and the grown child·no longer needs 

the·. grandparents, especially in this computer age whe·re there 

is n:o·continuity between grown phildren and their parents.and 

· where the .. generation gap is twice ··as big between pare'rits · ahd . 

grandparents than it is between parents and under-age· childreri. 

Now honoring a parent does not take place iri after- · 

dinner speeches or in declarations without commitments~ Honoring 

in Hebrew means attaching weight - importance. . It ;means .our . 

commitment that only the best· is good eriough for them. "·Honoring 

means a preponderance of privileges· over dut:fes. Against s·uch 

ethical implication of the word 10honoring' DU 'I can still ne'ar the 
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ringing words ,of Dr,· MauricJ Lden, of Norrtown, Pennsyivania •. · 
. ' •. . : ' I . - . . ~. I ,, ' .--_ - .. · .. ' . 

H~ .i,s .. the head. of t:~e. Pf?.y~h,~a·t· Irie. Pavilion ~r- .t. "tie. Age.·_··~.· there .•.. 
11 Growing old, 11 -s.aio, Dr._ l<indei:,;, "is t:he_most -ut:1re1A7arding af;lpect 

. . . . . 

of the Arne1'i_can w,;.y Oltlif<>,i". PrecJsely. Aje ~ho.uld be: a• r~ard 

for having live¢!. three,, score1 a. d ten, t1ot a punishment~ Age_ _ 

is permeated with b it;ter fa~e .. with coming }o . terms that life 

on this earth will, soo,n _come!. to an end. Thll is no1: easy~_-· :i::t 

is the ·task. of ethical socie!ty to endow this bitter fa-te with 
. .· . ·. .. ! " 

the promise of , fulfillment _a(t 11 cost. Age can _be synonomous 
-. , .. ·. I •. ·. i . -

with wi_sdom if it i.s endowed w~th d;i.gnity. · ongrega.te places. -

for the aged sliould attract.I n[I t ·repel our YI uth. Not stumbling. 

blocks and bones of contentj_ion, but gold, siil.ver- and bronze_ 

medals of excellence. sho~ld :co~·e to places +ke Meadow Lake 

and Daughters of Miriam and iJna. 1 y other placer the way we honor 

our Olympic youth whom s6ci!et1 w6:r;-ship~ li~f Pagan gods. In. -

an ethical society the. aged :,1·,_owL1·· .· the youth a~a the adults who . 
· : I - -- -. 

reject th~m nothing. To peoplje :who equate ;fe aged person as 

9ithat Old thing 10 and use the\ wt, rd "old" as 9 nonymous with 

bad in the colloquial languaige, the aged say. 0'Please _ get off 
I . I 

our old, tired a.pd aching balck, • We have ma'. e .au:r contribution 

to society, in a lifetime CH l11 
I . . . 

ing. We no ]ortger understand your 

or your valuel • You cannot_ ·• -tastes, your needs, your speied i . . . . I . , -
. .. . I 

. grasp our unhur;r:ied view, -qu;r ortal fear of 1,oneliness arid social 
.·· - . i . j 

rejection, our many_ anxietie:s. - How can you:! Yo-q have not 
i 

aged yet. Some day you w_illi a d you wi;tl uq erstahd. · .· It ·j,.s 

not. true that we are rioh. · :rn our time: it w s fasriionable _ to . .. - .. · .• ii 
wor:k ·hard; to be frugal and 1thtrifty We. saved and -thought t:hat. - · · i I - - ·- · - .- - ·. I 

we had a lot, but we dqn ° t. _ ! -Wjhat; we have wi!. 1 qo for .. the rest 
I 

l 
' 



of our lives. We choose a setting within the church. We 

trust these people and we_· don I t trust others. Don° t add to 

the burden of age the burden of money, even t,hough . a few of 

us could meet the demands of the Bm:i.rd of Taxation" . Most of 

us could not" We.are afraid of what prolonged illness.would do 

to us. Don°t make us tell our grown children, 1 Eat, drink, 

spend and waste for tomorrow _you will gei:. welfare and Medicare. ·0 

We will.gladly pay our share of your direct services to us, such 

.as police and fire protection, but we should not be.asked to 

pay,, 1:,hrough taxation, for the educatiori of the third generation, 

wh~ch consumes the biggest slice c;>f your,tax income dollar. As 

.to 'the suggestion that we may find such acgommodations a 9 we have 

in our church-sponsored facility as. in, the commerc,i~l fi~ldr it 

is not true. Ror us, there is nothing like Mea~ow Lake. 

'For. Jews, there is nothing like . Daughters of Miriam. 0" _In. both 
' .. , ' 

instances, communities of_the aged have developed, based.upon, 

elective affinity which stems from similari_1:.y of·backgro~nd, · 

social, 'religious and cultural tradition. A. community exists 
( 

where.people have much in common.,. where people'live not only 
( 

next to each other, 'but with each other. When co:rm:nunality 

of :background does not exist, you create catch basin•s of 

-unrelated indivia,uals, g?,od for sewers, not for. people • 

. -:tes r we know of the comrnercia,l green_ pasturE;s for the 

aged in Florida and the.aged reserva~ion on the vJ-est -coast. 

Pastures are for horses and reservations for birds., not for us 

who have roots in a given area, in. i:ts. climate, landscape a.nd people. 

Your failure t_o understand the intangi?les of _:j..ndividualized . • 

_ cor1;gretE:ate. living of the aged is yo:u,r pr,edicament, not our fa.ult, 
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i 
•• . -• ·- · f d ·_._ ... 

· even as Sh0ee~hauer ~t . When certil;;,ll' heads bll111~ . · 

. into a book and ypu he'~r ·a _fll',·o1low sound, ·t:d £,iU1t does. ncit. 
· always l'ie~ with the b$ok~' _ 

To this spee~p _of the aged at our pl~ce, a:t the ~Q~s·e-,o:f 
I•) . . ·l . . . . 

• the GQOd i,hephei:'d a:naiin ad. r" places tllaii h.ive beeri'Ov~r;;> ..... 
·• h-ight taxed i · I ~ould 1.ike ·. ~1- add that . socieJy will. iegr~f -- ;;_ •.. · .. · -··-· · ·. -. ·- . -_ .. ·· - · . -.· · . · -_ . l -I . - -• -·--. · -· : , . ·_ . 
t.h.is ' ia:st d~cade i#: \\Th_i.ch il opened' t.!1.e fl,e>; dga te s of old 

a~e inqtist_ry t6 mdpe.y '.hiakerf~ ·•.·Whereas • care in ,this : . 

· 9-ounty, is a ~ornmu~al non..-prJf · t respsms11'il :· ty. by .and large, .. ·. 
... · .. ·· .. ·._.. . . : . : . ·. . . . . . . --. . 1 ·_· ·. , .. 

. . the long--'.term socia.l a,nd hec+l ,h care facili.;_ ies' of the aged 
. ' . q f 

h:s-•been invaded by_ the smart money all theiway, to the ·stock 

··.• ~~'.rket·;'. ·.·. Since the ;ma.rt opJr tors ·are. mariYiand powerful and' since 
. i . ,.._ • . . .._ , - <-;. . . I. . -· . • . ) . . ·.. ·:_. · 

t:hey hold.out to m~nwipahv]•S t~e bait. ·o,f: property taxes, . 

the' car.cir/ are heavily. staclt~d against the c'. u;ch--sportsor~d non-. 
j ,< . : ;· . , . ·. •' • : .·;.:.•-· .. · .·- .. < ., .. _ . _·. -.•· . , -: . r .... ; i·• .- ,.- . - . , 

prof it enterprises · Small wo der that 'we h;Lt. ':i.n :·so many places{> ;n~ on{yfo New Je;sey, our1h+ds against s~one .wans .. ···~e~ t~e 
·. beco~~ >a~ object of sp~c lat ion 'by' P3:"0: lt--motivate·d people .. 

. . . ·. . f 
who have . litt:l'e unders·b,~nd,itjg of th~ir 'p~r~ naiity needs' then .. 

. . ·I . I • • • • 

I·· -' 

··._. iri(:'i~ed the science of aritib~o ics which-'exte ded the span of '~ 
. ·.,.-_ ....... _.. 1. 

life bas bestowed Upop the Jged a doubti~1 f vor •. 
. . . . ' -•·· .• . i. ·· ... ·... . ·. ·. ! 
Does all 6£ the. for~~oing _ imply thatf _ e are- insensiti'1e · 

. ·. \'ib:··the plight· of the· Iriiinic:Lrlaliti~s / O:e :th~tb4;aens\1f the .··. 

· ._:Commercial la.ndlor,d and the; ho 'e6wner? · fuot ! :t all'~;_ But we 

'· :tt:!spec.t:f:ully subm~t: that ba.sed; qn the foregck 'r1g conside£ations,, ·_ ,·- .. 
. -.... · -. · >f . .. . · · . · ·· · 1 . . . · · -', · ·. '.· . · >. .. -

th~ d~or'of non~p~ofit c~ur1h-sponsored.shetrered c~re faci~it~~s 

of the· aged is the last place here· that plirht and that burderi 

sh~uld be addressed, .;~bir jn other ""'.an:.'~r:~ .b~en exhauste~, 

.not before~ Seek and ye sh~ll find~ Munic~ alities sllould_ get . 1, 
. I .,· 

. I . . . 

I. \16~\ 

' C ','. 



a greater share of Federal income tax, .to the,extent that 

they enable non-prof.it church enterprises for the benefit of 
\ 

people to function. This was suggested very recently by 

Governor Rockefeller in New York who wanted the surtax reveFted 

back to the state and to the city to meet their obligations. 

And I will mention the unmentionable - let there be a state income 

tax with benefits redundant t.o municipalities. Let us demand 

that th.e iniquity of tax· freedom of oil millionaires with 

25 ·· per .cent depreciation of their oil wells be canclled as'. 

suggested by our own Congressman Joelson. When al~ sources 

are exhausted, we, the aged, will make our contribution through 

our sheltered care facil:itieso Based on our and their performance 

in the past, we deserve to be trusted. 

Let sbciety emulate our aged, who in the prime of their 
I 

lives - these are situations or stances which today are equated 

as being square, not groovy at all= but in their lives they 

placed hard work, duty and thrift before righta privileges and 

conspicuous consumption, whereas contemporary society does the 

very opposite. 
-. 

In thip sinful world of murder, of untoward and excessive 

birth, of untoward and excessive death - in this world of 

· atomic overkill, of flights to the moon i. :in the. face of sickness 

and starvationo adherence to the Fifth Commandment of wanting the 

very .best for the aged, of truly honoring themo i's ;i:.he saving 

grace,of contemporary society. For it is the affirmation of the 

proposition that wheri.the physiQal usefulness of men and women to 
.- ' .. . . 

society is gone, it is replaced by a metaphysical usefulness or 

divine purpose of life, any lifeo even the life of a dog 0 before 
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. which· th_~ only proper ·ana·action thate>f awe.-and 

adorat16n: . . . 

. ASE>EMBLYMAN• APY: ~e'!>~-a~k y~:-very I··.· .. ·.! Rabbi •. ·. , ;·, I -- . -:_ . ·· ... · . , : 
· Let me say t~~t I c;i~ glad tfal yo':l did not 11eact t:d your J,nitial 

though;t of· n.01:. cbmi:ng:' down t, o~ay because I J~illk t~at the Com-
.. I · J 

mission I s hearing would h~v~ l:l>een mu~h the ]:. dorer because :of it. 

We appreciatE:! that you came: aJyway··. . . .... ; · . . 
'. I T · . 

LE:!t me pick. up, if I I can, a coupie· o" th:e things that you 

.. . allud~d ~o. in your. test~mo~t Jnd ; ~n you/ ~t1Jtem~nt. ~nd perhaps 
• • I I ·, i • • . 

. . :::;l~: ::d w::/::c:p:::::ir a1::r:r:::::f ::::::i:::::a::~• 
concepts that you. have expres ed, but which: yet is- a> b:r:eak.;..,even 1 · 

f,;Cintyi It is not a proflfakfoiI:~acHi;_ y; yet tt is not 
l.ike yout own is apparently) underwritten w~th a ilefiCit budge! 

.· :L:::c:::::;::c:f .::1::r 1 w::1r::0:;J1:rt:: :r:~eak-
r. ' !10\¥ do we work it out with the c~mm~rdty to.! hei~ that parti~ular 

·· cornntun.tty >Titli. its ioca:1 P"~{~~? .· What f~i mula do we use? 
DR. GELD , ' I dG>n ' t i,+of a formula , ~~i,e~is e I. would have 

come forward with a .·.tf··hO··· ra··.mt, u .• •tl···.•··ha·:··•.•·:·.1··· .. ··.s.·.·.·.· ny months 'pripr to thir O •• But I s)lb)nit to. you, sir, · t artHid!l~ di~isj_~P Qf co{!Ullupi~y , 
is not. of ··the, making of the j p . ople who 'at ·. tlie time · they acqu7'-red , 

tp.e preperty came in:to a 'g:iJe community a) they acquired the . 

,p:ol'E!rty >Tith the understanr1 ill g ~hat it wasi going to be t~x 
e~empt. , 

I -
MR. WILSON: - Excuse me But did you; talk this over with 

i I , 
the Tax Asses~or built?. 

110· . . 1' .. 
. I . . . . 

i 
,j·. 

•, - -.. ·-:;.:-. 
•' ·-·,,;._ -, -



MR. WILSON:. 'i'he- assessor ·Or' the<gover:hing body? 

DR. GELD:· The City Council and __ .:., 

MR~ WILSON: There is a distinction~ you,know,·tne·ass·essor 

·. being autonomous· in th is respect. 

DR" GELD: l know. The assessor could not give us any 

assurance" He told us, 0' Right now you are tax exempt and· 
I 

from all. indicationsr based on what we know; Of you, you will 

continue to be•. tax ··exempt O BB This is'. the assurance. we got O • 

·, 

N6 tax. assessor h~s a right to give you a written guarant~e .' . 

He'.·h,: constitutionally not entitled to. You see what I ain 

suggesting,as I indicated towards the erid of my paper, 
, . . '· " . ,-. ,· 

whert the ;project· is self-sustaining instead of being ·aeficit 

financing ·-but'even our project, if w~ are satisfi~d-that· 

the community has really exhausted all the sources· Of taxatiori 
·-,,___ __ ' 

and they come to us and say it is unfair that we sho~ld give·: 

you services and you should go scot ... free, I ·a·m sure that when ',it 

comes to that, : communities would by individual negotiatio:r( 

'with the city tax asses~ors pay· for a c'ertain 'amount o.f :~ervibe. 

But ·as for straight taxation-, I feel that· incorporated homes .. 

for the aged as other 1 philanthropy may:in the long ruri, if there 

is no other recourse - and I am not sure there is.no other recourse{ 

I am not persuaded that municipalities-, have exhausted all 'other 

ways be!'cause it is a very' strange thing to Us •. Bo~ is it 

that ih-the last ten4 twenty or in our case a'Imost'fifty years, 

this question was never raised? Jri the case of the City Of 
' . 

. ·. . ) . , . . ,. .. .·. 
Clifton, if anything, the city has enormously\ increased its 

' . •. 

ratables ·without increas·ing the school· budget proportionately 

·. be.catise of the h~av·y movement of industry irito' the area 'of 
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Clifton, wbic~. is twice _the :,s,i~e. 6£ .Paterson .and ,p~~saic. 
' I 
' I , It is. located ·betweet1. them. i .· Hbw- is it that . ef.ore• th~re' was that. 

sense ·Qf ·civi¢ respon<libiUJy (nQ1 ,;ome degr<i .. of>ptfde ill oUr 
. - . . . i 

comm:uriity that we have a f i.n\e heltere<l car~ fac::i,l.i;ty ·.·for. the 
.) 

. aged? . And ;nobody has :asked It s question, w ere. do . .tl}ey come 
i• I 

I 
I 
i 

Incidentai:ty. I want ;to say that in -~ r situation we 

have a limitatio~. Tney ha~e O l>e :res_ide~1.lr of ,th~: county .three 
i .· 

ye·a,rs prior to intake.'. so w;e · on° t take thJm in from all -over th~ 

St9-te •.. The facilities were ]er cted by the·. Jbople of. a given. . 
. . I ; 

intake ariaa for the people 9f _given intak~ area • 

. ~~S~.· BLYMAN A.PY: ,is, of couise: Jlu recognize is 

What precipated th<e problem.I . et' s take it lrne step further. 

··•. Let.' s say your hOil!E\ was Qnl~ El~a;:lable. to :t1r people of. the 

City,6f Clifton. There wou~dte rio proplemjln all likelihood. 

Actually your problem was p+c·pa:ted by thelMeadowLake's 

decision. But you go now t9:t e County levi~• and you were 

.. here before and you heard mei e, press this, 1nd .the. problem: is 

'Created because the tax.'.J:irur~en of having an II xempt facility is ' . . ··1 . ' . . . . 

oil the people in your parti7u1 r town. I 

Let me ask you this lqu stion - thatj· as. more by way of 
, I . 

comment: What of these breaa<- faciliti. - w.oul __ d_· _you .. · feel •.. I . . 1 · 

that in so far. as tho~e fro~ _h re, goi'n'g fot, ard from ,here, 
·i I 
I ' . I . as they go into towns -- woul1d ou feel.,- numb r one~ that .they . 

. .. · . - - r .- • ··. l _ 
. should. budget to pay a. ce:r:t~in amount to_ municipaltti,es? . 

.. . .. . . i I . . . .· ' . I . . . .-. . .· . . . 

DR'o GELD:_ . DefciniteliY • . In fact in o r own 9ortununity 
• I _. • ·1 . 

"quite frank.lY:, i,f we .~oulq ~av . had an~ inclj: · nation :that,. _:tllis •· 
. i . . 

will ,:be tll,e story-.:. we would !te i. the 
I 

.! 
·I 

I 
. . I 
· .. i' 172 . ' ! 

_nt, PGentlemen, thank 
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you very much. We are not·interested in running a housing 

project. We will continue as heretofore. We will give 

services to our people as much as we can and that O s that."" In 

fact, talking about other property, a physician gave us a 

piece of property in Freehold which is hot related to the 

services of Daughers of Miriam;, We pay taxes on it. We bought 

recently something like .five or six lots because we needed 

entry.· Our property is a campus~ These are properties which 

we have recently acquired. But what was the original intent 

and philosophy? And even at the time we were founded, we were 

not limited in Clifton because there was no Jewish community 

in Clifton and 91ifton some 47 years ago was a little bit of 

a town. It even had a different name than Clifton. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ You have.also indicated, and we have 

heard this before, that you would leave it.on an individual basis 

between the institution and the municipality. 

DRo GELD:· I think so. I think so because it seems to 

me that it is very easy to make pronouncements ex cathedra, with 

the air of infallibility; it is quite another thing to really 

look and examine. An example ls brought here - and I heard it 
( 

before - that some messiah comes from the south and sets himself 

up. This is too easy, to bring that kind of an example. Look 

at the record. By.their fruits you shall recognize them. See, 

. what that agency has performed in terms of services to people 

in the community over a period of years. Then judge to see 

whether they are worthy of community ~upport in.terms ~f tax 

exemption. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY~ If that were done though in your case, 
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I 
· . .-.· .. _---t i :·· \v 

. . . ! :·j 
... I, , . . .... :• l . . , j .·j· . . , 

where .\\To~.t-l.d y9,u have,ended 4,R~ Apparently. judg~ent. 9f 

. your comrnuniti,-wa:!3:" t,ha:t yC>uJsJe>uld .be. t:ax~dj .. · 

.. · .. D~ ":' GE~D;. ', I,:: don:,• t_>J~Jn t0 imply . the negoti,~t_ion 

. wnen you· ~aJ J Should leavf ii [ up. t~ th~ 

clon° t. ~ean ·it -,is a. on~-way ~t When I s y w~ •Shoul<;l :leave 

it to the riiuh:i;cipalit.yj :-it' u111ike the prJsentati6t'l made: 

·-~~fore that., ,a,priori,, y,Ou 
·.i 

·. a.~d let the. ccni~t :&ec;i;de __ ,: ~t seems to me th.tt oh·. the ·.basi~ 

of, neighborhood, · of visib:;i~t,. of actual kl, wledge . .what1is 
,·. I 

. s 9'oing . on ,;it is the. mUnici11 ~ty> that knows i' est • 

N¢w iz:i> our situatib41· e we~e able t~ -persuade ri~t the .. 

· county· and the, state, but t,tje city,, that a rio·us mistake was · 

mi,de b~c,auae they corifused + f ith a landlOj-t~~ant ~el~tio~sht!'. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY;. Y9u .were ab~e to ,rke ):he d1st1nct10~'-.. 

,_ and . J; ~m f-ul.ly :aware,}c;ff ,<it, ~ys .· p_ut what 1abo!-lt -t~e problem · .. 

. M¢adow ~~~s·h~s, they haved•t been'._'able to ih~that2> h~v~ they? 

DR .. 

ri:ein.any 

. ' . >.) ,.· . . . -! 
. '. -. I· . _· ,:· ,. . ',I . . -7_ •• 

GELD: . ~o,· th~Y;-1~~ e. not b~en · a~ e • tq do, :Lt •• · But 
.. •' , . . . . .- . ·,(. 

judgment, il'l d c,isiqh,. therf, must be some source . 

·. · ~f-_.a12peal.; :Cn :oth~~-- ~drd;s,•<lt}:l .·· mac;-l)inery s~ uld be - se-t; tip any 
. . . I , 

time on~ body is set up as tge and an~t1 r bod~ ~s a.et qp .. 
( as the Judged, there must bef in good Amer1.c9-n trad1.t1on an appeal. 

· They may lose' it. l!>n the higJesl le\rel, b'lt ~Le ini.tifll evaluajoio~. •·· 

w:tii>th~<' a sitQ .. ti()n should Qi:- shou~r not, it ,seems to . 

. ;~; · ~~9ulcl\g9 W:i;thin • brk of the 1J[s . of. society to the 
I , 
l '_ municipality. , . , . . . . . . " . ' i " ' ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN AP\Y,; D · th· k th t i · de.f initions, 
- f .. . . c i ~r y . .· . in : . a I , ur 

. as they ~t>w e:>e:icst>are .~dequa.tte 'O;r should' refiiled .to ~eter.:. . 
. . . ·I·.· ... ··. 

• . • I • . 



DR. GELD:/ Yes, sometimes language becomes obsdlete~ 

For example, "moral and mental improvement of men and women, '' 

is, I must say,. a bit. supercilious when reflected upon. The 

people who wrote.the Constitution were very honest and sincere 

people and when they included that provision, they really meant 
I 

what they were saying. But perhaps in contemporary language· ""moral" 

is an · obsolete word.. Therefore,· perhaps more · pinpointed 

language should be employed, what people.refer to as social work 

. lingo, instead of the very Shakespearean lan·guage that is 

employed in the Constitution, to make it more palatable and more 

prec,ise to the current population, such as, wherever there is 

a benefit to.the population and wherever the sponsoring organ-

ization can point out that they have made a substantial 

contribution to the welfare· of people. We know ·we did, you see,. 

because part of our facilities are acknowledged by Medicare. 

· We were, incidentally, the first Med.icare facility in Passaic 

County at the urgent request of th.e Board of Health and of 

the State Department of Heal th ,;_. '"For God O s sake do something 

because Medicare is upon us and there are no extended care 

facilities.'" So we set aside a portion of the institution 

for·. Medicare patients and · it is serving the total· community 

regardless of race/ color; creed or national origin" 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: How do we handle the emerging problem 

of which the Presbyterian situation is ah example, but it is true 

of some of the other denominations, where these various groups 

operated the older type of facilities arid are now going into the 

new type of operation, the brea.k.,.;even type of operation? Do you 

look at each individual facility or do you look at the'total 
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operation of the denomination which would slow in the older 

facilities they are, operating lat a large de]icit, whereas in 

the latest one they are able io break -even? 1 

DR. .GELD : Sir, the i-e I are two cons i era tions (in your 

q u_e __ stio_ n. First of all - w~ai±. we want f·or Jhe a_ ged; With 
I I --- - - ,-

every improved self-sustaining facility, the old poor house has 

a better chance. In other 'lf.fOii ds, the exami:+ that is set by 

a self-sustaining facility in the long run benefits the other~ 

Now a church -- cannot continul , o serve only 11 certain segment -

of_ the population and elimitj1ate_ another one, saying, "Go find 
; . - . h k .i. I h I • Your own way in t e ma_ r et, i o_-ecause t -ere .are certain needs, 

I - - - :1 - -- -
I " : 

( which I tried to point out, _ wl}ich are not available in the 
, I 

' : I 

market and the -- greatest need qf the aged is a sense of belonging. 
- t I 

-There is a tremendous diffeterice between, l~t us say, a hote.l 
. - - . . ! j , I 

apartment in Florida or in anr of - those placles where people 

come from everywhere and dq;n~t form a comrn4nity and the people 
'. I -I -

::o p::n:n:: :::: ,k:::, 0 : :e!el:: 5:::::::e HJ. :::e:::v i::_::::nted 
project of the church as a thc:he .- - That doe• not mean that I 

adv0ca:te th1't ,this church h!~ ]_certain prope]ty Jrom which it 
- ' I ] 

derives an income, let us say,I a factory, triat this factory 

should stay outside the premiJe because we Jre making money 
, - f . --- ! I 

and we are supporting the p~OJ:7 from this mortey.- But when it 

comes to service of.the peoi;,l~, then I say ~he attitude ha:s to 
b h . h . I - . I -et e-sarne as with the OSJ?l.iials. A hospitlal th.at operates 

a pavilion and is as a whole Jax exempt is ·110 dlfferent than a home for the a,jed that op,p;-,tes a private pavil,i<m, but ·makes. 
provision for other facilitie~. Ip other wprds; again there is 

! 
' 
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no• formula. Look then into th ·e entire concept of the - facility. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: This is exactly What I am trying to 

do, but I. am trying maybe to define II facility. 00 Take Meadow 

Lakes 'as an example. ·If I recall correctly, there are three 
'r_.,, 

that·are under the auspices of the New Jersey Presbytery. 

Now let O s assume that in the. other, two there is a. real deficit 

operation going forward. I recognize there are some contri-

butions made to Meadow Lake too. But when you say !ifacility," 

do we look at all th.ree or do we look at. just the one? 

DR. GELD: Even there, I couldn°t ~ive you a binding 

rule and I am really not trying to evade your questior1: .'because 

it will depend.under what circumstance this new facility was 

constructed. If it was constructed on the basis;,.. ucome in. 

This will bring business to the commun~.ty,"' there is not such 

a big housing boom go.i,ng on and some benefits will redound to 

the community and there was an assurance that .while they will 

pay for certain services, they will not be taxed, then you.look 

at it as a whole. But when someone goes into a community and 

wants to construct a self-sustaining project, totally and 

apart from another community, I would advise them to make sure 

in advance. they will not be taxed .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Exactly. This is th~ difficulty.in 

a. municipality - this is wh~t yop. ran into and what Meadow Lakes 

ran into a particular group that are in office at one \ime 

binding future officeholders. How do you overcome that.obstacle? 

DR. GELD: This should be overcome by legislation. In 

other words, we are playing political football. In other words, 

one grqup of people will decide one way and c;2nother won't waqt 
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I· I· 

··•·••.·· ... ·. l f ·. ·· ... ·. · ··. · · .• 
tq go' cilong. However;: 'it slloild ~be object{ ely 

. . . . . . 
. . . 

decide·d: under' ' 
.·;·· ~:·.< __ ·~:-,.~;.·;. -~·: :,>._,~\ :- ;;"_-_~.L. ;:.:~ .. ;)· -.' - . _'\' -~-.··::· - ·, ,·, 

thil3° and this sort .of: criteria' _:, these peopr1 e, are :t,ax~ex~mpt 

arid ·this is h.iba.iri:g £br :th~rfitui-$ ::~e•ob.ie _: .. ' 

,ASSEMBLiMAN A~: . Tial:£hou;h itiil: le~v~s' us: wit~:. 
-... -.- ·;, :_ .. · _· -. : .--- . . :- ..... ·::<->·.·I>·_._. , -. . .. :_ -. ·. .:· ;·--< -_. -·-: --~~.-, ·) . • 

, :the problem that a ,j?ast admJnistrc3.t:ion can '. ake ·'an·. impr6vident 
; ·• . L . , , ..... !. j, .• . ' ' . < . . . . . , ., . . . .· .. 

· · decisiori and. the future admtnistrations .are, going to be bound 
to change it I· · · i ·_ · · · .· · 

·.• DR. GEU) : ... You canri~ prcif ide ~or ~J .. ry I'O~~f 1f Gon~ingenc 
and that is why l ieft the ~o I r open and wa~ . not d,ogmat1.c about 

[ . . . ,J . ... . ' 
. -1 . . . . . . .: 1 -· • .: l : · . , i:t: 'and' I·• say that./this has a · .. subject. ~f · negotiatign ~· • I 

. . . ·.. . . , : .. \I, ·• .. ,· .. . . . ·. · ... •. · ... ·. 
mean, after all, the members If the Board I pur members of the •·. . . ! 1 . :I · : · · ·" 
Board, live in 'the municipatities of Passai 1 ;. C1ift6n a-~d' ·.·.··.···. 

. . , , , •.•· , ' .. ·'•· .J·, . , . :· .. · ,· . I .. · ... <,> .. _ .. · .. , ..... 
Paterson. They are als9 hofyie~ wners ahcl not1 all of them:·are .'· ·. . ... -.·. -· .· ··. · .. _ -r .. - . . . ·.· ·:· _._ · --. L. · ·: . · 

affluent. We have· a boarg' 9f, 80 pe_opie/ th'. zt1ajorit.¥ ol whom/ 

.. •· .. ··.·:::t::::::t:l:t ;ftt~ :11rr:1::::\::j:;r::::r:2mt~Y 
. "tC> sqnte unde:i;standing .e>f pa:,:1n9 for so:me se,: 1,ces that ;the 

-~ged . feq~ire:, :~ut not .tnrou~l'l 'blank~t taxat1· o~·~ · i 
· ASSEMBLYMAN Al?Y ( .' io y;u ~hi~k ·-~ :l yoJ obvtous1Y 

. . . . . '. ' ' . ·, . .· •.. . . ' . . . ' : ... . ·. i , ' ,> ; • • • ' ' ::. ' J .·.•• • •.. •'. . . . .· ' . ,, ' 

then think t~at .this .. a. Pfa,_~ical matter.] as got 1:o, pe' done ·.· 
. oh an .. individual· oas'i's beQa\Ilse .6f the diffe' en.be ;ai 't:.he: particular 

i~stitutfon.s f:om/1r~;t; H~e?> ·. · .. . · > .·. 

,. . · .. • ·oR•. :GELD:. Yes, and!the difference .•·f locality.~ 

, l ·. · t the !dc~lity .. ei<P<i~ts l.f •1e;mS :of. rat~b;I es ~nd ~4,l( i~ . 

. , a'.ifferenti aitllbugfr 1n: relation to. the entir' tax structU;t'e of 
the State o·f N~w· J~~se'y,· ·whJ. l-iows what i-s'•lo;i.ng ... tb.,b~ teti· ... •·• · 
years from tiow' ··· whether' thi~·' Jt~~e ;is goin~l "to continue to L;i.ve 

· 0~ a Saies •t~~ };¥'cf jf 'ltl?r;:id~ ,·•.· sf c; I a~ .• f £; t ' .••. ~t;. batt~y 
'of •'~ervicefs· J.;t 1:~ i;:ry1ng··t:.c,Jp11"ovide.· Do yo: ·-know,,.,s:i.r,.: that-, 

. ., • ., .... i ~1 . . . ; ...... , . ii ... : . 
·•i ]78· 
!,·' 



\ ,, 

, for example,, we, are· t~rrip.iy·:,afraid what ,is ;~oing to hci'ppett , 

to·r-i!~dicade,,i~ New.Jersey be~ause the St~te 'Just.:iqoesn't .have·•·· 

· th~ money to set a little higher ceiling;: I understand that, ·' 

the. ceiling J:iaif 1:>eer;i<··set for medical indigency at $:39.0t) .per .·· . . ' . 

. fam'iiy. ,_,Now peop~E= cann6i: live .. on $3900 and ~intain an··, 

· a/ie~1::l~t~ , stcindard o:f lif~. ·. Yet ±:his has-'l;>een ,- set>as the _ . 

· -. cei•liBg for the $imple re~son, . they 'said, :becau~e tre popti1atlt>n . 

arid the St.ate :ha\fe not pro;.ideff,~e>ney (to p:royJae' iforntoie~, we , 

a+e ;hoptng that•Cthe Statetdf.-New·;Jersey. being::,, l _;an\'. told,.·- the 

fifth richest- :f~om the,point•: 10i vie\\7--'0f·,· inconie "c ·:the>fifth ' 

ric"11;~st st.a~e _,i~ th~· :uni0n that:d.t · w:Lll.·- h~ve .sctrne: ch~:nge;' o'f · 

heal:th. After- al.l; 'it took.so m~ny-yea:rs <to introduce a sales' 
, tai -"'.'. maybe :we wilL find qther methods ,of ta~atioh with i§onte 

\ 

reduri.dant p,ene-f its·to -the:-·municipalit·i-e~, -.sd,:that: tht:i-;entdr'.e, stri.ict~:" \ . . .. ,'.' . . .- .... ' . ,., . . .. . . " ' . . . . 

. . . . ·. 

· ASSEMBLYW\N -APY: · .. I\hav~ 1n~ QtJ-ier' ,questfdhs,, Rabbi Geld. 

five o·• ~lock,the names of th~ people -that · ·I ha~e: -to find 
. .. . .. . . : ·. '.•. 

··out· ,· .· 

thpse who are still pere .. and: e}C~ctiy:·where we st:and. , ·· 

· _ I had Mr • Kelley, :from ·the Ho·use' d:f. tl1e Good Shepherd •. _ 

Is h,e sti.li- here? [Mr. <Kel}e.y indic~t~~ his,.'pr-esence.] 

.I ha,d Mr. Mott,' :!=,he -Assessor :from. Wy-~koft/ 'ifrhe is 

. . . ' . . .( 

MR$,_. •·: XAHNEL: ' I didn I t want , :th speak_ f:ocia.y,; ' 
,AS$EMBLY.MAN APY: You: had a;r1' inttned:i,ate' reacbiori:··, 

... ',·•.· 

MRS. YAH~EL: · It _wa-~• ,just, >that :t knew somethlifg. about_ th.e 
1. 
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. '· .. 

:.l·.·. 
> ·•· Boy· Scptit . Cami'. th~f fhi, ma'.ri w¼O ~s Ji<!~ dl.d • ;t knoW. · •· • 

ll.SsE:MBL\'$11 JicllY : . 0 .!K •1 Mr', Ol<in/ C +· 0 f East• b,;aitge 

· COU!lset;. . ,.· [ 

We/ have Mr ' Qiav in. Id.on' t 'k;Qw w~rher . · ..•. · .. 
or not. ·.··· ... Perh~l?S he wi_i:li nt .·tb ..• cqrne• back .next-.week•. 

· ·, }llr't .St,uber o.f · the, '!,\lei~.(·. }r!:ley Ba.ptiei't Convention 

· ati.4 Mf•. 'Buck• from !Edas6i,~ ·, .. M(t-. · ;Buc-k'..:,fs/·l)Ot ..• ~ere~- ··j:'· read.,_·:: them''.· 
. . .•.·.· ·.·· .. ··· .· . j 

13~~7!1t:ia.llY in the}otct~r th~ft: . · hey.' appe~~ed. ;he_r~. 

·•·· .... >:I.::We>µl~::_i~~y~J~t.;_to :•~h -discretion· tjt·th~s~ ;,of you 

\,t~h fo' test~f¥• ,,e.~u k~bp pushinfl ;n ~,rhOu~ 'knD'iling . 
where "''" a"e going to end ti~ewise. Mr. Sj::i'er is toward th<\ 
bott6rn: oi .. the iist and,--· ,·as-1•I-: i .dicated - maytie .· some ~f :you 

ji()f;;~;e ~is. mo~i~•"· w" a~e .;in~'..i;b t i"k here ;,.,iJ) weei;• 
!ti c,Q~irill,a wl:l,!i .· oi0t,,;P<a9r,iF• . hat we have. 4rd to ~"'."" •l.~ . 
- he~t.' ~eekJ:ils~.:: ·. Sd' .. I ·,wi11·-··go .. traight · on· then with the 'l:ist 

• Mr•. ::::r~u:at::lf t:tf: t::k:t:: :1i:o~y/ 
ti:rrJtiER, ~f Q aa~:;. •proJ aur;i 4"<1 Spi~Il? . 

Ml!~MJlI,~A~ • ' •~"f 1,f Y§ ·. ] c 

.~u£er my :~T:B:e • :::::d~:1 ::f:::::i::~:::i:a ~f re£ies<1nt-. 

',ihg an,a teav_~ t;he,:-twp docume~tl _tha;, I was gilirig to refer-to~, 

\:. 
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no:te that t_he.y will :be i.ncorporated_ in. the recorq, for.·.: to<iay 

and, . if subsequentl:y:, there ,is a~ythinlJ in l:'.evie~in.g. them , 

we wish. to you about~ .we can get back to you • 

. MR •. STUaER ,; .. ~ood.. ; :. 

AS$E$LYMAN APY: Thank YO;U, ,' sir. 

, All right, M.r •. Kel.l:ey, I .had· you.half .he;re a i:ninute ago. 

MR. KELLEY: . 'fhis is Rev. Judd, who, :is .. President pf • our 

,Boa.r4•• ... 

o. J tJ D D: My name>is Reverend 

Albe-rt o. Judd,. President of the Board of Trust·ee:s of>the House 

of the Good Shepherd, MTD Route, Hackettstowhl Ne!wJersey. 

I am here to testify against the levying of real·property tax~s 

on:.non;;.prof{t homes' for the aging' in New Jersey. I welcome·, 

the opportunity to present ··for your consider~t.iori.problems a.ncf •. · 
I ••• • 

factors that have todo with-homes for the aging that do·not 

apply ,to· the population as · a whole. · Having presented ·this. ' · 

to 'you, I would like to' suggest a '.possible solution to : irnpro'7e ·• 

· · conditions 1n these homes by enlightened tax policy which 

would assist the home.s and the municipaJ.ity as w~ll. 
\ . . . 

':):'he House of the Good shepherd is a home d:f .95 older 
' ' ' 

people'whose :ages range from 73 to 99; with ah average age ol 
84.2 years. Thirty-six of these people; or their' families, ... 

pay full cost of care1>andnine of-'thern pay.more than the·acfual 

· .. ·cost.· Forty-nine rece.:Lve f iriancial assistance :f•rorn the 

House. of the Good Shepherd in amounts varying f-rom $390 :to 

$3,310 annually~ · Twelve are given some support b,y the State 

of 1'Iew J:ersey. This amounted to $21; 042 in'' 1968. Th:e · HoU:se. 

of 'tbe,;Good :She:phera-'· supplie? $2·2~750 'for'·the caret··bf -the~e · 
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welfare recipients, andah Jd~ittonit $29,866 to others need-

ing as,:,istance, The- tota-l ~-i~i,;llcial a:Ssistalce provi~ed in 

1968 amounted to-$52,615, ~p,ratirfg e'!'}?enses rnth<i yep.i-

were $340,957, with income ~me
1
unting to $337,056. · $10/051 

of income came as contribut.~onls.··. / . , . I 
:,· . . . . . ... · .. ·. ;I: •. . . . . ; .. •.. . . . ·. A nat1.onw1.de effort 1s lbe.1.ng made to 1.mprove cond.1.t,1.ons 

i . 
for the ~aging. To taX t"he v;Oluntary non-profit homes for the. 

aging will produce a reversJ effect and lowet the.standards of 
! 

care. now provided .to those ·\\fho turn to these homes for assistance. , 
: ; 

Few ,of the one. 'hundred and f,our .homes in NeJ Jersey have funds· '"i ,· ,,. ., .,.· . '-,.- . ' . _- .· ' 
' . 

' • , I ., 

_ to pay real -estate -- t .. xes n01I can tlw money ir do this l)e 

· i obtained f.rom those they SE:!I'(Ve. Mos.t aging !PE:!Ople, as is 
I . I I 

·net 

go for taxes 

they c.annot be .used for:- the.1.r pl rE:!sen,t PUJ::'.pOie1· s. <It . also .• 
• , l , .- _ _ I i , , I , , 0 I _ _ D I 

follows., ~Bat 1.f money J.S noti ara.1.l~l)le tel mirnt~.1.n ~pe m1n1ll1um 

standards -~rescribe\J by the fl ~ers.,y Depatment of .):nsti:tutions 

and Agenci,es and to meet -t:he; minimum wage sif le of thf: N,ew 

Jersey Department .of Labor, ome must close its. doors. • .. , ... · .. : .. ·. ·· .. ·• [I .· .. · . 
It .has :been asked' if :it is. fair to ask a. conununity to 

I .. · h !I. 'bl •.· .. ·t• . 
provide tax abatE;!ment and, .th:us .suppor-t. a c arl 1.ta e organiza 1.on 

because it )'Jappens to be J,ocmd in a certa~rtown a;, c!ty. 

·A.nether question should also!. be ... asked: Is it fair and wise e>f the · . < .. · .. •. ·· .·· i l ... , ... ·. ······ ii ..... ·.. . ·. 
State. to "'sk cha,;itable orgariri;ions _ to g1r,4e funds to 

care for those who are state! .Sr~r§J'es. ~nd t11fr allow ta~es that 

will .put these chari1:able or!gariza:t.i9ns put. !f f business. · . As 

mentioned abovei .in ;1968 .. thE;: Hf1t1Ele.9f the:Gd,d Sheph~rd\provi¢led 

I 
I 
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... 

, ;$52,'615 of free care, to Welfare recipients and other w6tthy 
beneficiaries ,i The conurtunity as a' whole ~lso receiv'ed 

some benefit from ~he organization, includini;{'empibyinent·'-hf 

forty local pe-opie''.who ._ received $157,935 iri w~g~s and 'ifala:ries. 

- In addition to this; $43,568 was paid to Hackettstown·businesses 

for goods and se'rvices. The House of the Good Shepherd also 

participated in and. s'upported''civic 'ertdeavors ;',and was a 

meeting•- place ·for -cortimun.i.ty organizations~ . 

Because of the -above' facts, ·we ·w6uld' l.i:ke to sugge~t 

to:your committee possible solutions to this'dilernina'we all 

face. We recognize that real property -has.• carried' the burden .-

of local taxation and should be relieved·of thi~ burden, 

particularly -when the tax money is put to ai u'se which -- is 

beneficial to 'the citizens of the State of New ·.:r~r~ey~ -- :tt ·1·s·-

respectfully suggested -that legislation be rormu':fated 'to:,; 

provide reimbursement to communJ.:t..i.es by the· State.for•·:rsuch 
y'' 

Mr~ Kelley wb:o is Executive Dir~ctor: ·of -the Home art'd is 
more familiar with ;the i.mmed:i,p.te day...;to-day Oper'atiorls of it' 

-- could quite possibly answer questions I might n6t be able to. 

" AiSSEMBLYMAN 'APY: Mr;' Judd, the House bf :tb~ Good 

Shet)hercf -ls what· denomination oriented 'or sp-on.-s-6:f~d?":,: 
' . ; .: _. . . . ... -~ .'·_ -:/· . .:,, - _·' . .' ; ' ;_-: : : . ' -. 

-- REV~· JUDD·: It grew out of a 'group o·f Episcopq.l clergy 

a_nd parishes in -- orange nearly a hundred years ago. It is not . -
' ' 

ac~ually ctff'ili.a'ted. with ·the church as su·ch~ ·rt·' ls an in~ependent 

cio:i para tion.' 

no you',- howevet· ·-- receive any. specif le -

ccintribu:t.1btis from the Episcopai' Church :ih brder to help 
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. ,.·; ·:'. '·,, -~ _ .. ,. ·, . 
.. ·• . - '•'~ . ,,,. , ' 

. .... 

frqm-· 

· ASSEMBLY~~ ·~Ff: · By: g neral .solic:Ltation? ·· . I . 
. :REV. JUDD:',•, Th~t 1·5 riglilt. · ... 

· AS$EMBL'YMAN APY; ·.·Is; m ·.Fecollectioni correct. tha.t, 
··1· 

. ' 

you h~ve had ~:pa:i;-¾i.e:-µlar tax 
,I 

problem. la.tel: ? 
. . . : . 

REV. JUDD: . We have be ,. ('. .. ' 

. ' . . i . n not1~1.ed pf\ an, 

_spring and made.an _i?-P.Peal ar1d 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: . • . . ·_1 -~-• .. 

,it was "de11i"'df 
In · _ther words, >ypur 

exempt status was denied?. i 
j 
I 
I 

: REV!.: J:U'I?D: .· .. That's .t~.-... ! 

_AS$EM.:SLYMAN APY : · . Is;\ Y, IUJ:'.S the . case . · • w-hich 

•CoBnty Tax :S9ard has decided :tio hold it.in ey,ance 

year waiting to see what f:LnaJly happens? 
'' ' . ,, . ' . .·,· • I I . '• 
REV. _JUDD: Th9-t O .s riglit. 

,, I. 

ASSEMBL~MAN APY: In oJh.er words, yo1Pi w_er:e. not able to . I I . ' ' ' . 
Rabbi was con~errting the 

. . ·-.. ·., .. : ;· . 

pe.J:-suade. them .the sam,e_as; th~ ' . .., .. . . - ,, - ''. ' ·, . 
; .. ··:j· 

! particular facts t.ha,t-,pertaip .t.o your facil · ty •. ' .. .. . .. . .. . ; . ,.... .. '. . . I ... ·. . 

. I. ' .. 

REV. JUDD.: ,We were :no 
•' ' ,; . :. . . . • . :- ::·· ·.;; .. '.t .. • ' -:·, :; • : • 

. . l j 
AS.SEMBLYMAN .tfY: .}: se • . Ead you p;r1or to .t.he. -t.,ime .of 

! 

) ' 

:, _t . . 

the assessment; b~eI?,, ~~ing ~P:yi'. cpntribut+~m~ :of an.y ._k_ind; poll~rs 
f' I 

and cent·s-wise to . the Itl\;!niqi~li:ty by way o! in ·.·I ieil payments · .· . . . .·· .... > ., . ·. : I 

· of .. taxe,s?. I 
I 
r 
I REV. JUPD : 'Whe:n:. we prCi> erty -. :w.e J;:>e>ught the 

"""" property approxiniately follr yii ago - we {~ve be~l'l {1>,oi;,etiiti<!ltl 

·• there af·ter we. were 'able t6 !build .. about th.;rJe ye~rs,,-.~_there ,were 

Certain buildi:~s :n .. " "" t;, ;ha~ wereJ.,ven;,,,.,pr~4uc~g, , 
-: -~ . ,. . ' ·: .'. !'"< . . . . . . f" ~: . .. . . . .. . , . . ·. . ' . . 
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.. 

" 

--·-.ori that basil:~, }ile d,i<i. pay th!= ordfa~ary c9m,tnun~ty;t,a,x~ · We ~r.~c,;, 

pay.ing on i,. pqrtion , ~f · tl}e /grou~d,\we ~ccupy. The .· total; · ground 
. . . . . . . . ' . 

is 13 acres • We ar.e -_~ayi,ng on· a small POcFtion a.f it thcit , is 

not· occupied·. · 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: A:fter using -µp your b:uilding and 

five acres. there. is· still1 some_ le~t oveJ; you are. paying taxes , 

oh. 

· REV • JUDD : . 'I'hat I s right .• 

ASSEMBLYMA,NAPY: Andy6U: c;:ontinued-- in <;>ther worq.s, 

you did·notappl,.y for·e~emption on the bl..lildings that.. were 

producing ~nco~e or . rent or whatever it w,as .. <; 

REV •. JUDD·: Wqen_ we took them ov:er for _our purposes, yes. ·· 

ASSEMBLY~N AJ?Y: You helo. titie prior to that, _but 

_you were not there. 

REV. JUDD: -· That I s_ right and we dic::ln' t throw the 

people out. . They wei:'.e r.entable - units- ano. . we did,n' t throw 

anypody out. until \tJ_e needed111:~nd ·coulq. occupy them for our 

purpose, which was promptly. -We built .a large ~in ,building'·.· 

which is the_ center -of-. the operation and once we _were ready 
. . 

. . . , 

to move out there and we had given t:hem aq.equate 'notice, .then 
. . . • . , I 

wheh ·these puildings . came under our -program, we .felt this should 

be rated that way •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: .. Your operat1on. is riot what we ,g¢perally. · 
. . . . . , . 

refe.r to,. as a break-even .ope,ratiqn by. any stretc::b_ of. the• 

imaginat_ion~ .·. 

' ,l-\.S~EMB'.LY"l11IAM ,A.J?Y :_ .• Can yOo/:\give . us_ YQt.l~· .thinking, putting 

asidE; _for a .;mqtnept the .;E1purpe_ c,f f'qnq.s., as tp .Whi;tt, you think1 

,. ! 



I· t:· l 
would b'e a fati~ tei,ril:l\>•ur:seme'ritlto the ~unici, ali~y? 

.· ... , . . .···.·· ·.· .· : •- .: .· .: .t, . :_,, ':_ ,-_ <I . . . •. .· .. . . ....... . 
. REV. ·JUDD :<· . P:et'sonal ,l:y I· - • I .:would hav~ .:t-o speak .persona:Lly -

I thihl< · ~eie 0is .; 'B'right. dHr~~~ ·. df op'f on b
0
et~ee;, •.me and 

the. Board - but T 'think they might a,ccept i:tt.. . l go back to 
_e'arlie.ri days in a· different l aiea ahd. a. ~lffil:i:-ent state when I. 

•· ~:::c::::i:t:fd:a:a. ::zt:ir:1:::i:i~1~:ttw:6
s:rban ... ' 

·. •::~::d:~~::e:;:e;+~i:z:a~t:j··•.·::e:£~::es:~:::e:rtr::::::~phia 
. And it .. would seert.j;o me t1\.at in a cominUhityrwhere we are t. h~t_ ... 

:th{s wouid be •a -:,:easonable <:pr.Jcedure If wij·. ·requ1re certain··•. 

services -from ·them, :they -~bull bEi reasonabi~ '~~mpi.ited. and a . 

. bih. ;submit .:El<l,k$idhappir, tehheinnks: 
1
.1) hee.vBi· oewa r~

0
fwo

0
··•·P u:el~

1
:hniogllao:rd,·o·.·:a

0
lrtht.o ough . 

they 'take a J:9-ther . ., 
I. I 

·. taxation l±n the ~~y::.ct.b~t. h~S J~~n a.cine. ' It! is not a ca~e. of,. 

"Will . i't this- reason 

they ,are . is:: opened even· ··· ··' · · 

. a small amount'/ it:· may be v~r} sw~ep1ng. 

t11,e camel > . -. -· ASSEMBI.iY~N,. APY: Yo~ ]re concerned 

wi:th his nose,unde:11·:the tent:..,·,-· · · 

REV. 'JUPD·: That's rig t~· But:'my .pe:,.sona:f V_·iew.·happ~ns ·. 

to: 1>e tllat a .,,r:;or:1:; ;f inter-agJncy billing w; uld· bE;!' -reasonably,, ' . . j ' ' 
·:, tolerable~- . · · . · , . · ·' -' 

., • ASSEMBLY~, APY I fu,1!, e ,suggest U10; gh .· - perhaps y0u 

have thought oi-- thp~ .·- that :Jybe ~he~e are·\ complications in•· · ·. •·· ~· · -. . . . : l , . · 1 . • . . . .· .. 

t.r··.?:ng to:a:sk·.·.:a:.•.m· .. •.u. : .... n.,-.•.. rc .. : .. 1pa.l1. ~1 .. .-.:li•:'o .• · .. ~f,1~.Hre···. o ... ~t-·.n?·W···.· :.to:b-J.1'1. yo~ :~ ... ~r 
. pol :tc~. se rvi ceir c'tJ,,:at i ,v renqeJ e·; • But ,. would[ !you ·also · fee 1 · that. 

,, this is -bes£ iert.1h• an . illji'. ,.,.-llaribaers ~";• w!\en each faciiity ... ··•· · 
,;.-. 

. -1,~6 , • . i. 



and each mupicipality as opposed to ap attempt to sayi0.K. 

for all of the homes in this category throughout the.• State, 

they shall pay one-tenth what the normal taxpayer wmlld pay 
l 

·or some specJfic formula? In other words, the Legislature, 

would make the determination, if they were so bold, and say 

·that a fair amount would be 10 per cent, 5 per cent, 20 

per cent. 

REV. JUDD: Local situa-tionsvary tvidelywith the. 

change in personnel from year to year and even our n9-tional 

government needs its Supreme Court and its Constitution. I 

think that some kind of solid guidelines that.would.be independent 

of - well u to put it c.rudeiy, sometimes· it com,es down to the 

appetites of the local situation, maybe temporarily but none-

theless effectively. The local appetites, if there is no 

appeal from them, might be,exceedingly hard to deal with and 

·if there is no ·over-all umbrella of equity, l would be a little 

concerned, more than a little. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Could there be any p:i::-actical formula 

worked out aiong lines:something like this, to take whatever 

your shelter portion of your budget is and to use that as 

a basis the same as income is used in other certain siiuations, 

putting aside your service portion.of yo~r expenses, your 

infirmary care and those sorts of things, but try to.break it 
\ ( j 

· down to the shelter care portion of your expense, and then take. 

the shelter care por:tion throughout the State and work out a 

formula for all homes,. using that as a basis aii3. arrivir1.g at a 

figure? Then .each one .would be proportionate to :whateve.r ... the. shelter 

c.are proportion .. is • 
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REV. JUDD: Actually Mr Kelley has 

in the State Association.· I wc;>uld like to 

this ·would be . 

i .. 
bJehinvolved r ask hint 'how ··practical 

I ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr. R9e wouldn°t agjee with me la,st time. 

He sa.id there was no way·to do it. 

REV. JUDD: I think it might be very iffiqult, but I .. 
. ' I .· I 

would like to pass that one over to Mr. Kell~y who I know. has 

been involved in this in consiJerable detail,jaround the Sta'te. 

MR. KELLEY: I think I lad better spe1k as an individual 

rather than as a representative of the Statei.\Association, which I 

am not at this time. I have a licouple of things that I think I 

might suggest as a possible sojution · that wo~ld be equitable. , 

If the. homes were to pay the tax bill, all tle tax bill, except 

the school tax bill, which is the largest pat, this would be 
. I . ,. something that could be handleq, providing th'.at the homes are 

reimbursed for their actual cOJts in the caJ
1 

of welfare 

recipients. I think from the Jtandpoint of t!he homes., to 

safeguard the homes, this payJnt should com, through the State 

with moneys from a broad..;based tax rather thain being taxed directly 

by each.·. community. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Now hdw would that apply to the homes 

that have no welfare patients?
8 

What would t~at formula do to them, 

one of which I happen to repre ent, incidentally? 

REV. JUDD, Well, if ·th,y have no Welj'>are patients and 

they are being paid costs -- Weill, at the pr~sent time we. get. 

$130 a :month for a resident •. Js was pointed out in the repor't, 

we· are giving support to other !people in alm6e;t equal amounts. 
I 

I Some of the people who are not pn welfare wou
1
ld go on welfare if 
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• 

we could get a de qua te 'reimbursement ..:. : $ 3 00 a month. · So; 'some 

of those who are being supported by the home would getgove:tn::..· 

ment support and, therefore, this would take c:are of that· 

situation. 

MR. KEATS : Would· you explain more fully for us the 

difference between what welfare will pay and your cost, 

because rI understand from institution to institution your cost 

will vary/ depending upon the services the institution offers? 

Is the welfare payment something like· two-thirds of the actual···.· 

cost, like medical care? 

MR. KELLEY: It is about one-third. Well, in our 

particular home, and! think our costs are average or below 

average, let me speak about the House of Good Shepherd because 

I know it, in the residence part, we get $130 a month for welfare 

recipients. It costs us $300 a month. In our nursing \mit .:.. 

and you know there is a sliding scale,·depending on the minimum 

wage - but;inour nursing unit, we now get $335 a rrionth for 

a welfare recipient and it costs us 30 times $17.05 a day. 

But at any rate, <we get a·small proportion. 

MR. KEATS: Why should the State assume that you would 

make up the·diffe.rertce? 

MR. KELLEY: I think this has a historicial' ba6kgr6urid and 

I don°t know. But the welfare department has assumed it and 

the homes have assumed this responsibility over a lohg period qf 
' 

time. 

MR. KEATS: It is very nice, but with that portion that 

you assumed~ then you would like to have a tax credit aga..inst · 

that portion that you pick Up. 
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' . . . 

MR. KELLEY: This fnight)be, apo;ther wayl of working ,ou;t a 

formula, . yes.. In oµr,I?articul~r. in.stanqe, the charitab).e .. •·.··.· . 

work tha:t. we do woulcL ~ust t:tboJt, o~Jse:t. O)-lr tlaxes if we were to 
r 
pay full taxes in Hackensack. But Tam not sure this would. be. 

,I ·, \ 

true of every home. If we.had twenty welfare patj_ents ..,,..._. 

I'm not sure. I would have to !take time to 

see if this. would be an· equitable formula.. · 

erk-this. out ,to 

MR. KEATS;. This actu~l · welfare payment cqmes .:from the 

State;, it does not. come froµt tllle county? . i 
I. 

MR. KELLEY: It·comes from the county, but it, orig~nates in 

the State. 

ASSEMBI.iYMAN APX: ]YJost,_1f thtg money c9es from the State -

three-fourths comes from the .Stlate. .. . 

MR~ KELLEY: It is admj_Jistered by thl counties,, but we 

get the same amount from Essextl ounty as we do from Warren. ·r · 
MR. KEATS: . I was going to say maybe tihe d.ifferen.ce. could 

. be applied to a tax credit 13j_mply because you are donating, that .. 

amount of.money, no matter hciwkyou figure iti 

)IIR. KELLEY: I would 41}{ to, Work wit~ some ;f igm;es arid 

see how this would work out • . . ' . f. ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Anything that you cdn give• us by way of 

suggest~ons along :this :liner Me wilJ. be .happt .to have. Incidentally 

I have not di.scussed ,this· with ithe Commissior;i1. One of· the real 

dangers is ;to try to, work in 11 ba.-ticular arlf Of your entire 

COmr,Iission's work ahead of the ~est o;f it. J!rt it hils been 

pointed out to us that there are . part:i.:c:ular p(t"oblems in this area 

precipitated by therdecisi,0ns olf tne last ,two or three years. 
. '. : 

The more you can give us · in a h!urry, it m,ightL,.open up th,e door -



·I am:, not sayiriglthat we would venture to ab so_·:... ·but: it hiight. : 

. open· up ;t,he door to our thinking 'more a.bout this part.i.c1.har 

. I . ~-
area as opposed t6 ,the total subject matter of our Cbmmission'·s· 

jurisdiction. · 

j,iR/ MC LEAN'f Might I add to 'that also, a defin'itibn' -

if there /should b.e something worked out, a.s to hqw you would.·· 
I 

define who comes urtc:fer it ·and who doe·sn•t>a·nd ·,l'wquld a:;sume · . 

just th,e P,lain housing cooperative would not ::--: at ,least 'WlJq.t I 

think of as' a. hous.ing cooperative. Haw woti·l& .ydtt defir1e··'tha:t 

so it is as clear as ban be that A fa:lls outsip.e · an'ci B f.ns~de? 

MR. WILSON: ' You 'tticf formerly, · :i: think,:• enjoy tax 

exemption, did you not?·· 

REV. JUDD: We have straight through. -----~,. ' . 

MR. ·:w·ttSON: 
. . . . '. 

An.d 'it was only as a result of· the 66unty 

board orqer to restore all exempt property to the -tax rdll this 

came about? 

SENATOR DUMONT: Wait a moment. Morris County didn't make 

any such Order, .·. did .it?: 

REV. JUDD:··. No,. but we are not iri Morris County. 

SENATOR DUMOijT ;: You are not in :Morris?; 

REV.• .JUDD : No,· we are i.n War.ren. · .• 

. MR-. KE.L,LEY: ::I think you have. us confus:,ed --

SENATOR DUMONT: That's right •. I 1::>eg your parddn. l: 

know exac~ly whe-re you are·;·'.·· Incidentally:, the County Tax Boar9 

too after consideration o.ecided to J:orego all of that, pending 

the repott.- of . this Commiss-ion •. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: ·Tbat :is why I sqgge$ted. What I_ did. 

- ., 'REV. JUDD.:. ·_We ha,ve had· notice that. it is · in abeyance until, 
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the Commission has made its study. 
I 

MR. WILSON: They have removed you th~n for the current 
I 

year. i 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Are you faced with the same problem 

REV . JUDD : Yes • l 
assuming that they were to decide that you s,ould be taxed, 

are you going to be faced with the problem retroactively as 

a practical matter? 

REV. JUDD: I don~t believe so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: i Does anyone else ha'{e any questions 

of Mr~ Kelley or Mr. Judd? If I not, we thank you very much for 

coming and for your patience il;l waiting to this late hour to 

be able to testify. 
I I I 

REV. JUDD: We ,are sharing it with go~d company. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Mr •. ©kin. ' 
. I ; . MR. WILSON: We are going to get an opposite point of 

view. 

J AC K 0 KIN: J I Yes, you will. I suppose I am a tax 

hunter. 

My name is Jack Okin. I live at 561 Springdale Avenue, 

East Orange. I am an attorney•and 

East Orange and I have been Acting 

I 

I am counJe1 to the City of, 

Director ff Property Taxation 

for the City of Ea.st Orange in the past years. I think· I 

succeeded Mr. Wilson in that happy post. 

MR. WILSON: Tough· . shoes to f il 1 too 'I weren I t they? 

MR. OKIN: Yes, sir. Ar:id I have been jin the field. 

generally of property taxation, especially wlth the city, for 
I 
I 

about 10 years. I have my own clients and I I see both sides of 
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the coin. Lam talking basically for myself as I sit here 

today, but pg.rt of it - I think I will explain· that pa'rt of it 

so it will be clear.,... is speaking for the City Council of the 

City of East O.range, which i_n October, 1968, passed this 

resolution.which was submitted to the New Jersey State League 

of Municipalities •. And the Council.after ~oing over .the 

whole question of tax exemption within the City of East Orange -

and-I-may say this_is a bi-partisan council, bo.th Democrats and 

:Republicans ---

· SENATOR DUMONT: I know quite a number of them. 

MR. OKIN: •[Continuing] -- did pass a resolution asking 

that there be no more tax exemption other than schools- and public 

agencies. 

r will give. a copy of this resolution wn,ich went to the 

League of Municipalities to this Conµnis sion so. that,. they c.an .·· 

be made< aware of the fact at least one city of 90,000 people, 

speaking through its elected officials, took the position .that 

there should be rio tax exemption. 

Now interestingly enoµgh, I know that the mail which 

has be.en received as a result of this has been generally favor-

able and I could forward copies of letters, .if the Commission 

so desires, which we received or the Council received as a result 

of this resolution. 

ASSEMBLYMAN,APY: .I 1 ll tell you, we are getting quite.a 

bit of mail of our own. Bo we will·take it as represented by 

you in the testii:nony. I think it wilL serve .the same purpose. 

MR. OKI.N: .. I didn't bring it with me, but I will represent 
\ I 

to.you almost over:whelmingly_the mail which we have received in 

193 
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response to this resolution haJ been in 

- 1 o_f a.1.1·.· tax exemptions. 

I ha.ye sat here most ·of 1the·aay. 
-1 ··_ 

f~vol of the abolition 

I have heard every 
i 

special int:erest come in and say' 11 Tax the 
. . . D . I b" . I - . . important. ' on .t tax me - ecauf:/e ~e give a 

1 . . . 
otiher ·-guy. I 1 m-

v llua.ble service{. 11• 

I think this is probably true of every group, that came in here. L. 

- _- _· I - -'. 
-I doh't think anypody "Can argue that they do not render services 

·_ I 
and that the services are valuable. Arid· I wouldn1 t want to be the 

one who had to say,tfle YWCA. =t less valuabl, than the Presbyterian 

Church or the Jewish Synagogue,J I don-0 t think that is the issue. 
> ·_ l 11 

I think we ca:rne. here -to discuss principle and I think the principle 

iS that the state or NeW,;rerse~•through its.Jax exeittpt:fon statutes 

has given aid to these organizations and givJn the aid at the 

expense of the municipality and the municipa~ity sits •1ike a 

hunter in the middle of a foreJt 1or a field Jhere there are 
I 
I 
I 

trees and we·know t.hat lightni1g is going to
1 
strike ot.ir municipal-

1 

ity sooner or later. 

Just to point out figurJs;•the total laluations for 1969 

in Ea.st Orange, rounded off, wJre .$304 million. The total exempt . I . . . 11 . . . . ·._ .. 

properties-in the City ofEast'orahge.for 19?9 were $64 million. 

So our tax rate in the· City of East Orange, ~ssuming that ·all- --

of, •this property -. and some of, it is mUnid11 pr.opi,rty - but 

-assuming that - it all went on the rolls, would be reau·ced by·-

about 20 -per cent and that is J big bite to a~k the small base of 

taxpayers that exist. in the-di~y to pa.y. 

Brea-king downthe figurjs a little bi, the municipality's 

· share of these exemptions wou~, be aroun~ $l~l ·or $20 million s~ 

t_here is about $40 million wh.Lch really 1.s S ate:, church, charitable. 
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.. 

and cemetery property.· 
' . I was sitting here when the gentlemen from the Lutheran 

Church· came in arid they said -- and my recollection may· not be' 

clear-; of·course,. the record would obtain and I am sure that 

if I am wrong, I d6n 1 t intend to be _ _; but they said within the 

State of New Jersey their .church owried $43 million worth of 

real estate. In checking the·records this morning on just this 

particular subject, I find tha·t Upsala College, which is one 

parcel of that real estate, is valued at $3,850,000. 

MR. WILSON: Three million? 

MR. OKIN: $3,850,000. They have several churches in 

the City of ·East Orange as well arid without lc;>oking up the 

va.J:uatian.of the individual churches, I would estimate that 

about 10: per cent of the entire tax load. of the Lutheran ChuI:"ch ·· ' 

.is visited upon the City of East Orange. 

I have great respect for Upsala College and I think it is 

a great institution. I. think, however, to ask the citizen's' of 

the City of East Orange to bear '10 per cent· of the tax load of 

the Lutheran Church is a pretty hefty bite and that is what 

we are doing 90,000 people in 4 square miles. 

We also have a Veterans Administration Hospital here. 

Of course, this is b~yond your jurisdiction. we·get stuck with· 

this and that is $17million of property off the rolls because 

· of the Veterans ' Hospital.· 

We have the situation in·our city where we have large 

older houses· and I think this is probably typicai of many of the· 

··older c;ities which ririgthe core cities, so to speak. We are in 

) 

a . good transportation position be·cause we ha.ye the East-West Freeway 
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: .. 

· .. •····. hopEffully in1 1973 or so :and we '<do presently h v.e-·the Garden:> 

J. State. Parkway.,_ .,H;o\\le"~X..', . \\18: ~ls,~· h~ve. because· ·.o:f. our location, 
::. . . . _,. '; i . . : ·.. . . . . 

• ~. • I • • • 

and we like. to .think pf ..... pµr~elvrs as:;a,t ~he CfOS.S_;'='.oads 9~.;·.·:· .. · 
·· · . ·· I , · ·· .·. · I -··- · - -

New Jersey, ,we ~Ve .t-~e: ,Red ~refs, -~h€ A~~ril]n Ca~c~r,S:piety, .·_ . ·. 

the Chilcdren' ,a Ai<l, an(l Adoptionf ch3:l~ Gu,1darui;e Cl1n;",, th"Oran9e 

and Maplewoo~ Hebrew Orphanage ·1· nd ?fild Care, the Ment.al. Healt:h. 

·Association of Essex county, bf ,.Vvhiclf r was frrmerly .P;res.ident, · -

incid,enta11y, the Ne¥ J.,rsey A" j ocip,~ion tor irsrded Chi/-(l:cen, 

· the Ne~ Jersey Counc;i.1 of Ch~: ?yes'. -the Bal vation _Army, __ -the . . 

Synod of New Jersey Presbyter,ia-;. Chui'ches, thJ Vete.rans Admin-

.. vistratioIJ.,' Upsala College and Elst O~a-nge Genlrar•·Ho~pital. ' . •. . . ...... . . .. . , .. I . . . . 

. These are among th~ on~s who .deJideq the¥ lik: d the,.Joca.tion ·· 
I 

and the}'· are he!e and o.ur ci tiz ns. a,:re paying: the cost of;_ 

.. :. these things • 

M,R. · WILSON: ' No. SPCA?· · : .. f 
'·I., 

MR •. OKIN: .. No, . I felt a . ittl:e bit bad y when Mr. Tomasulo . 

was here~-

MR. WILSON; .. You should · e ei:nbarra::ssed! : He was 1;:.he man .. · .... -.··. ·_. - ·1 ·. . .. 
who fought the case on the othel side. l 

MR. OKIN: ·• We had the chicken~ There are -.~bout :5 0 

>. • church:es ).n :Ea.st Orange;- t; p9iJt' out ou~ p;oJ~em, 4 Squ<;lre · 

miles and sO bhu;che~, ~hich H~ab.1}' mak~s ii~ one Of :he ~st 

,celigious cities ill ... the. s.tate,bf \~ew:Je'rs~/ ,,j thEliacf.u,;1 b\,rden. 

· Of this is actua'll:,i falling ui,o~ the Same .pe~le that these 

pepple who· r~presen.1;:. 1;,hes.e var.iJus groups·. see'J<.:- to. protect. I 
-- . . . . . . . . .. . . <· . -· .. - ••·.. '.I .... - .. . . . . 

walk dow? the :reside~tial _stre~•-' s. an.q.. go_ to o~fic~ ~nd in 

come the old people. They.say, "I.am on soci 1 security~. I.'m 
, ' " ' ' 

getting no. :;j.p,come o aow can. I •pay .. the, tax?''·· · ·ow the assessment on 
. •·· . '. ·. , ::•: :: ·i .. ,· .. /. J" ; •, • ..:· \}. ·_.: • , • • • 

. / 



.. 

.. 

,. 

property in Ea-st Orange is beyond reason for ow~ership. ~speci.9.lly 

of one- and two.:..family houses. MY ow taxes on my own.house 
. ' 

are about..$1500 a year on a $22,000 v~luation. ·our tax rate is 

$6.82 on 100 per cent and the people in the city are being· 

forced to leave their homes, to sell their homes, and to move 

into apartment houses. Th~ tax rate is oqe of the problems which 
' . ' 

is inherent in it. 
. . 

These people come to my office and at the county Tax 

Board hearings we have many taxpayers that:_ appeal and they are not 

appealing their assessment: they are appealing the rate. . .. There 

is no answer.to this question unless steps can be.takeri to lo~er 

the rate. The first step, of course, as· far as the City Co'undil 
. - .· ... . . , .. 

is.concerned, would be the 20 per cent ~:f exempt property to go 

back on the rolls • 

I think a formula could be developed and I wouid suggest 

that the formula whtch was discussed here. just before I . spoke .... 

was the same formula which I had in my mind and that is to ~tri.ke 

a special rate for ~haritable and philanthropic i·nstitution:s 

Take the municipal budget, excluding the school budget, and add 
( 

to that the county budget and let that be the dete.rmining factor· 

in a rate for ~hat WC>Uld have been formerly exempt properties. 

-Th.is would m~et the argumen·t that they are produ6.ing no school· 
. . 

children - they have nothing to do with the schools. This would 

eliminate the school budget from their tax rate and.would 

actually make 'th~. taxpayeIS pay that portion of the budget for 

which they obtai~ se~ices or for which s~rvic::es are avail~ble. 

The Fire Depa;trnent; I am sure, s,ervices th~ e~empt. p~operties as 
. - . ' 

well as the-non-exempt as do the Police and the·regional library and 
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• Fthink. they should :y fc,r th~se services .,.L I think that it . ·1 , ,,::-.. 
wquld be fair -to ask them to p~y at a special, rate • 

. • Twas here earlier a~ l ~eard Mr.so,irnine ~peak 

;,:nd I' would li1<e • to just who]_etartedly conql"'Wi~ one matter . 

· ·. which he sp6ke ~n and that is'.te integi:atiofl. of the[>iv~si~n ... · 

_· of Ta:>c: Apl)eals into the Superi<?r Court. I tilink that, this is 

.. a much overdue. situation. The .hanging over lf tax. cases from 

ye~rt.o year ancithe i.ackof c ttainty in thJir 1di.spositi~n is . 

e~pensive fre>m the $tandpoint. qf the municipil'lity. ~nd:·c~rtainly -

. ~from_ the: standpoint '~f, t~~: taxla;~rs. ··· . I .. thi}ji i; you had· full-
. · · . · - , . · . • i , ·r 

time judges s_itting _as. Su~:rio{ Court Judges~_· it would'- be wel'l 
. . .. . . , .. _. · .. i-' 

I 

l 
',,o~th ;my )?crease i~ :°~t • ,t j 

I think -that there ·should be a Tax Ccf verttion and , I would 
.'·.' 

just like to urge that to ·'this. group. 1--• 

. . 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let.me ask you justJ6-ne que~tion here 

· and that is simp).y this: .'Y"ou <Ja~e i~dicatea.1:a::$64 million, I 

. think it was approximately, ex.L~t property '1i~u;e ~-: How realistic 

is that? Becau~e if_ Uf?sala isjabout_ $3 _mill_~on - I have no·· 

idea ,of the size of that campu, but it can 1J be of much_ consequence 
·-·/ i . 

. • tq ,be worth, only _ $ 3 million· ..,._'7 

.MR. OKIN; The.se figureJ ;ou{d be'. th iginal cost 
·-. -·.. . .. -. I- . . 

figures~ Nobody pays any ~;t~-1ti:on to this ~: r.OJ?er_ty beca_use. it 
. . I ' is all exempt. But I would sus,pect that if ou_ went' out and 

placed ·:rea.listic values on Ups~l~- Colleg:, yt:·· would probably 

.£:i<id it to be val.ued in the ar,a of perhaps .. $20 to ,$25 million, 

'Cino.-s·tcomopr:a. tr-hinegLutht-_ heeur_ apnsaslag-•avfeigyuorue~,t,heii· trhcionksit. t.hii . rjaVe you ~~eii . , 
_ _ . _ _ . . _. I . on -a co~-t. pe•:i:· c·ent-. · 

c· ,[ . ' 

~asis, ·· it weuld be still ~O. pe1. cent. But xotf-,w~n:t, out and 

I • 

. . . . ' . 

- >?· 



• 

.. 

valued these-_ properties,-- you would. f-ihd a- cbnside.rable ,_ inbrea·se 

· in value. 

ASSEMBLYMAN-- APY: What" I am questioning there·· is' - you said 

maybe it was 20 per cent totally exempt bedause you'had your 

municipal in there and'what I am suggesting is perhaps ·actlla11y'· 

maybe it should be 30 or 40 per cent if they were valued-at-10-0 

per cent the same as the rest of your ta;xable p;:dpert.y. 

MR. OKIN: · Ther-~ is no question· about that.- ·_ If ·'you value 

some of these churches and cathedrals·on some reasonable has1s 

of value, I am sure you would come up with figures far in excess. 

of this 2o·per cent. 

MR. WILSON: I venture the suggestion that the larid alone 

Upsa::la· .occupies would be pretty near the $3 million figu:r:'e\ ·" 

MR. OKIN: Yes. I think Mr. Wilson probably knows of 

his own experience '.how conservative this 2.0 per cent figure 

probably is. Ahd I would saY that a difference· Of. 20 per cent' 

in the tax rat~ would save' an awful lot' of ·people Is homes in:'th~ 
. . .. 

City of_ East Orange·. I would also say this re~i' estate t~ax is 
a bad tax, it is a regressive tax. Because of ·the r·ecent dec't'sions 

of the ~upreme Court and by having to put the tax rate into fh~ 
. . .. 

capitalization rate in determining-value, a municipality such 

as East Orang~ reaches a point where it is impos~ible td 'sustain 

assessments because-of the rate itself and I think that this 

problem would be relieved-to a great'degree if there were some 

reduction· in'the rate • 

MR. MC LEAN·: _ How· tnuch,. -if .any, in .lieu of tax payments -

are you getting from this $64 million preperty g·roup? 

MR. OKIN: •_ Would you bslieve none? · None that I know of. 
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r don• t know of, apy: in-li;eµ. ta!e.s.. . There wo., ld be. some because 

of.the public housing projectsr We get sane income 
. I 

I 
MR. WILSON: Is,that.in~luded in thiS: figure though? 

MR. OKIN: That· is not included. in th 
· - · · ....• · · ··•· .. •· i . ·· .. , •. · ·• l 

do. get some l'B-yments alt),ough 'that prope,rty_ 

exempt, property., 

MR. WILSON,: .· ~t •~:ight bi • 

,ratab,les, but ·we 

yshow up a~ an 

. _ MR., OKIN: . The, property shows up as e:xempt anQ; there is 

a ce;i::tain amount• .. . I -· , .. . . 

MR. WILSON: .. ·.I was ~hink:i,rig o,f t~e type .• 

MR. OKIN: We only havela 2QO-unit pu, lie housing project 

a.nd one senior ci tizeris I uni~ 0 there isn1 ~- that mu.ch being 

generat:: cor~ON: Wouldn't Lala pay on ~me of their.land? 
1-. :I I , 

MR. OKIN: Upsala pays tn none 9f the,ir land. They: have 
.. '· 11 . 

not, only tll~ir main, ,ca~pt.ls' bu_ -~hey_ ha~e ,acruir~d the ·houses 

··.a.round. it and they r,nake, them r.6,1.tsJmdel..~g--·••:hc, te~b···· fe-~arn!r,he chaplain and 
th!=) Assistant _Dean or whoever ii. d they just, ~eep 

·1·-·.. ·•·- ·- . . . l .. 
. ~, ', :::t' lane\ out pf the markat _ rd•·•~£ _cours, it is very pr~ ' 

. ··1 , . :· 
i MR. KEATS: There are: regiona_l high i hools. in. tlle State. 

ln a city ofpnly 4 square mi+, w~y ca·•-r':t !IOU i~corp,or_a~e? 

I knqw th.at _is a loaded question. :, i , 

MR. O~I.~: Thc~.t q~eat~_s_j an awful lot I f p:r;0blems_. If 
• , ' ' I , '., .·. , .. :1-• 

I , • 

we hooked on to Newark, let I s tay, with their f is.cal .probl,ems, 
11 . , . ' ' 

' I • 

it would be like puttil'.lg a gun to our heads rnd trying tp find a 

municipality th.at You could 5C\ solidate :_iull a_t this point would 

1 MR. ~ATS: Ther.~ mt:!st_ re an area. D,' ual,ly tl:ley have a 
I 

. ·! .- .. 

·, 2():~;, 
. · .. , ., . 
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population figure. They talk a'):>-out ,splitting New York up into 

four sections. 
'· I 

MR, OKIN: Well, East Orange used to be farmland and it 

used to be connected to Orange. 
·/·/ I. 

• MR. KEATS: There must be in somebody• s mind a certain 
l. , 

size for a city._ I think 200,000 is considered to be unreasonable.· 
. . ·' ·1, • 

../ MR. OKIN: .I would think this is probably true. I would 

like to point out in discussing the matter - and th~s is. another 

question - the parochial school question. Everybody says, well, the 
\ . . ·. '·. ... 

parochial school . system proq.uces a service · a,nd their children · 

. are going to the.parochial schoois rather than to the secular 

s_choo1~. ·· The East orange Catholic High School which is ~~sese,,ed . 

at $1,95~~000 ano. is_ exempt is a regional high school and 

services apparently all of Essex County. I think the value· of 

the building incidentally would be .~ar in excess of the $2 million 

assessment. , 

ASS.EMBLYMAN APY: Anyone ~lse have any other ques1=,i:o~s _ 

for Mr •. Okin? If not, sir, we· thank ,YOU for coming and for your 

patience .in waiting your chance to testify. . . . . 

I think ,;Last but not least accordirig to rny·schedule is 

Mr~ Mott. 

MR. WILSON: One· of our more conscientious tax ci_ssessors.__ 

i_n the State of New Jersey • 

F RE D E RT. C K Mo TT: My name is Frederick.Mett, 

tax assessor·of_'viJ.yckoff, I am very.:glad the gentleman who 

p:r;oceed~d. me did l:>ecause· .. I was begirinj;.ng to fee_:! I was in the 

wron_g · place • 

ASSEMB~Y~)Sf APY: We are starting and finishing on the 
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. ',· J ... .-(.·· 
same note. t.oday. _ I' 11 · say that. 

I· 

, j .I 

MR. MOTT: The· Cqnferenjce on Local Go ernnient. Physical 
' .- . .-· . · .. , .·. .. . , ,. . ' I ·· ... - • . .. . .· .. . ., . ,.·... ., .. 

. _ Policy ha,s· st~ted, and •I qu~t~,,. "Exemption f, .,07 ;he .p~~perty 

ta~. ;hould .notbeUsed .as a~ irstr':'nt of +ial policy .. 
Where the State mandates, exern4ionsfrorn_rea p~ope;ty-tax 

' • • .' ' •• I • ·,; • • 

- .· .. for·•:~uch purposes, resulting. rr~:nue costs to loQat' gov.e:r:ri.m~nts 

. s'hbuld be borne by· the State. i•[· . . . 

If j:h.; state is to subs~diZEi certain[ roups, let it be 
. •· '-· . , . . . . . - . ~:· ..... ·-,(>. ' . .-::. ' :" .... .- _... : . 

. ::e~c:::::\:::~::n:e taxprrs know the rst. Do not hide 
.• This phflosophy .w. ouia. eliminate ali. ~Lemptions f 

I • 1 ,. 

-artc:l, I 'am' not. na:i'.v~ eri~ugh to b~lie;e ':thfs:' wil1{' eve~ be: appro~ched. 
'. ' •. . . . . ' . . . . . . . . : ' ·.. -. . j ' . . . . 

't g~th~~ ~hat veteran~ rnd· s~n:Lor ", ci·~r· zens d~n D t come 

~ithin the purview of this Committee. · 

. . .• :~;:~A:7:ig;t•I,::r:;:;t::~r. We preseritly 
:~a~e the sta~~:es' .. for air and !Tater pollution 
equipment. ,_My personal opinioil. o~ :this is i!r pollution is 

pr,ohibited by. law,·· let: 8s ent'orbe ·;he ·''ia~· a~aJ not let taxpayers,' 
. .. .,. . -. . ....... 1 ·. ; ' . ' 

~ribe . ~n. owner to obey th~ lawi- - a property : I wne:p' to obey the law. 

Under the heading of rtgious and c~b~~ble, many ... • 

educational~ religious and cha.t"i.table organ~zations of the United 

$tates exist under the protec+n o'l; t'iie ro'1kitlltio~, .. gOvern-
ments. artd·'lawsf''of t:hei. United: S~ates·and-''the :!olitic:i divisions_.--

the11eof. Whey ~lee nO firianciil cQntributi+to the cost of,' 

those. governments · providing :tie prdtectiori and :services. ~- This .· . ' . 'I .. . l - . . 
may seem a).ittle harsh~ If: a~y organiza.tiom cannot, pay its share, 

.-1 . -~ 

. it· does :not•· justify- its ;-•e:>tistie-ice .• · . I: -'fu~iy1 ' , ea.1i.zE:{ that the 
·' I 
I 
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appraieial for assessment on many of these properties is 

extremely difficult, but the use of land valpes might be a 

good start. 

I would like to say also that I like very much the 

reference with regard to eliminating from school taxes those 

properties which do not generate school children. 

In too many cases th~y compete directly financially 

with the taxpayers who pay for their protection~ .. If any exemption 

is to be granteo., the burden of proof must be upon the appellant 

and nothing of such competitive nature should be exempt. Any 

. exemption of these organizations is discriminatory because 

taxpayers who may have no interest in them are forced to contri-

bute to their support. Beneficiaries of such organfzations in 

districts outside of the location of the property ride free at 

the cost of the local taxpayers. 

The exemption of parsonages, homes of district superin-

tendents, etc., is a direct contribution by the taxpayers to 

the salary of the tenant and should not be allowed. In my own 

district we have at least five parsonages belonging to out-.of-

town churches. We collect no taxes, derive no benefits and 

educate the children. We have one parsonage with eight. children. 

Fall-out shelters in my opinion. is another gimmick 

which should be eliminated from the law. Under the present 

law the land of water companies is taxable - the buildings are not. 

I am speaking of a water company located outside of its own 

district. 
I 

I don't see any reason why those buildings should not 

als.o be taxable • 

. To cite our own instance, the Ridgewood Water Company has 
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property in Wyckoff •. Wyckoff residents pay the Ridgewood 
I 

Company the rates for the water, but·we don°t: get any taxes from 

the properties from which they derive the revlnue. 

The Farmland-Act is very! looseo I don°t think there have 

been any real judgments handed down yet, but·r cannot see why 
I i 
, I ' . . a gentleman farmer who has 40 acres because h:9 has three·horses 
i 
I 

is entitled to a-total exemptiob, but I haven°t been able to 

convince the County Board that he isn I t .. 
1 

I 
SENATOR DUMONT~ · He doe sh O t •. get a total exemption. 

MR . · MOTT : Pardon? 
' 

SE_NATOR DUMONT: How does he get a· total exemption? 
I 

MR. MOTT: Because he has it.fenced anJ:l. the horses can roam 
! 

I 
all over the place and he cuts hay off some of it. 

I 

MR. WILSON: Well, it ish 0 t ·total exem~tion? 
I 

MR. MOTT: Not his house;, no. That cores out. 

SENATOR DUMONT: You know those booklets .that come out 
. -· - .. - I . 

of the three'-member commission every year that tell you exactly 
I 

what you can assess as a local ~ssessor on fa::tmland · in the 
: . I 

four. different categories and by· soil -grades .. ' 
! I 

MR. MOTT: ·Yes, but it also includes-livestock. 

SENA TOR DUM'.lNT : We 11, 1lf es tock is pet sona l property. 

MR. MOTT-~ lt comes under horticultural === · 

SENATOR DUMONT: I know something aboui that act because 

i j' I was. one of the sponsors of it~ -

MR. MOTT: I realize you are up in tha., county~ 

SENATOR DUMONT: I am not under any guA in connection with 

·it at all. We are willing to make any reasonJble changes that 
: 

are necessary in it. I can I t believe that yoJ think they are totally 

I 
I: 

I 
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exempt. That isn't the purpose of it and nobody enforces it 

that way. 

MR. MOTT: Well, this is the opinion that I have had. 

SENATOR DUMONT~ I think you had better get that opinion 

re-examined because that is a very poor opinion that somebody 

gave you. 

MR. MOTT: I think it is unfortunate that in some of the 

remarks that I heard today several times it was said that the 

function of this Committee is to find additional sources of 

revenue. I don°t think this is the case and I don°t think you 

should be accused of it. 

I have in my own town a property presently under appeal to 

the State Division which consists of 87 acres. It is a sanatorium 

and nursing home. All of the buildings are on 15 acres which 

are exempt. I did not exempt the other 72 acres. They appealed 

and the County Board_ upheld their appeal. If it were a question 

of money, I could point out - and I have had it pointed out to 

me - it is probably costing the town less money not to collect 

taxes on that 72 acres than to have one family houses built on 

it. But I don° t think a.gain that taxation should be based on 

social welfare. And incidentally that sanatorium, and this 

thing has been brought up several times, - I don°t believe that 

10 per cent - I think that would be a large figure - 10 per cent of 

the patients are from this municipality. This puts it in the 

same category with the hospitals. and all the rest. 

So I go back to my original premise and I say it may sound 

sharp I heard a lot of very interesting, well-presented cases 

todayu· but I think their presentations are in the wrong place. I 
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. -
:think their presentatio11s sho-u1d be .tb ctli.edr sponsors and to 

,• ·. I -

- their con.tr_ibuto~s rather th.an! to the ta;x:p'ay at l~rge · 

becaus~, as I. said ~efo_re,'. t~el ar~':-~circing _,he: ~ax~ay~rs to 

contribute whether they want tt or not. To +e ",n9ther cOJUparison, 

we have one church with a $100 )! 090 -plant. . Wfl -have· another 

church with a: $1,000; 000. pla:nt~ The· feilO\\i -Hna_t- l:>elongs to 

this, church is•. e:onirib~ting tothe···o~her·one; whether he likes. 

it_ or not and' the atheist is· c9ntributing _tot oth of them or a·· 

man who.doesn't happen to havejhis churc~--in 1 the -t~wn. 

In conclusion, gentleme, let us stri·e for solutions• 
-: - - .:- - . I - -

which will emsure t~at -every;' irtdividual' o' ga~ization pays 

<his. sh~r~ ,C):~ _tlle c~s{ cif the ·1 gdve;n~~mt 

. enjoys . If ·· cottqessions · or 

protection he-

e ·- ~ranted, - and_ I 
. ,.. , ·i· : ,• ' ·1 

am f?U_re - thef<Will be, . l~t the -~09ial reforms; spcmsored by the: 
I 

State ,be paid 'fbr by· th~ State -l~nd_ in · all -let the :t:>u:r:-den 

- of. Ptdof be ori. the appellant; : I . - .. . . · .• ·._· : - ; l : _. . -- -·. -. . -. 
~; Mort, Y'"tauud!i to ci,rt;dn 

- ,:S:situ~tibns where you felt- tha:t jthe ~xempt .org· nization or 

·property was in_ co~~~ti~i~ri i"1i ~h the t-axJ?aye .. :r .. •.•1'. s_-. ·• D_o you have -· ,;;-, . :·, - .·. . .Jc,. 

anY.,.spi,?ifics il1 .. mi!ld? I .. . . .. . .. . . { ' .. . . ·.·. • .. 
- - -_ MR~ MOTT : I lost the appeal. rwas a volunteer f:i,.rema~ 

£or ten years. ·• I ·<llll• ai1 : fo~ .t4m. We. hav~ '/ e fire . cOJUpany 

in towp that had given to it whkt had been a tommunity club. 

It was a donation. 'fhey~~l .. qheirari>i±caJlon for ~,cemption 

and on the back Of the f!P!Jlicat~n it stated :hat the. buil.ding ·· 

hcia b~en lea:~eci to ,ane>tlie~ ,organization for $,_11..000 a year. As 
- · - ) .- i · - · ,,' I , · i • .. · ·::I- , • < --.·· . - __ .· _ 

a tax /~sse.ssor with that ,s;tat~m~?t c;m .the app1 ic12tion; I.didn't 
"! - i 
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see that I could approve it and I denied it. The County 

Board knocked me down. 

We have in an adjoining town - and I think there was 

reference· made· this morning to club bars - r happen to be a good 

YMCA man, but I have to admit that_ in the City of Paterson, 

for instance, _ th.e cafeteria arid the dorm_i tory are in direct 

competition with the-taxpayer who 'rlas to pay the bill or the 

businessman who has_ to pay the bill. And this can go on into 

health shops and al.l that sort of thing. . s6 if the orgailization 

paid its taxes, the.re would be no argument about th.e competi tipn 

becaus~ t'rlat is putting them on an equai ,footing. And if th~y 

can lower their costs by virtue of contribut.ions. or someth.ing 

else· which the other businessman cannot do, this is their ,fr!;-. 

prerogative. I don° t think that the .businessman, who· dep~1nds 

upon his business for his living should have to contribut.~:;t.o his 

competitor. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY: Let me follow along orie other line that 

you touched on. Do I understand that you feel that perhaps a 

formula that should be considered is·using a land.base? .By 

that, · you would mean to tax the land a.lane? 

MR. MOTT-: I am not entirely sold on that~ I brought 

up the question the other night: What is the land value of a 

cemetery? This has been suggested in conversations I have had 

as a base-, couple:i with the fact, that it would probably be very 

difficult to establish.·· In:.casel:3 of schools and hospitals~ it 

might not be so difficult. But what is the actual market value 

of a church~ Now unless you use some 1{.ind-of a formula and let 

them be self-assessing in the sense that they would be valued at 
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the amount of their fire insurance, somethin# of that kind, 
,,1 

I I i 
I think it would be very difficult for any as;sessor to go 

" ' i 
out and say that church should 1be assessed a~ a certain ~igure, 

I 
·because you can get 14 appraisers and you would have 15 different 

I 
answers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN APY, This s true in lot~ of other situations 

as. well. I! 
I 

I have no-other questio 
1

s? · Does a.nybf!ldy else to my right 

·. or to my · left have any questio1s? If not, . w~: . thank you very 

much, sir, for coming and for iestifying bef,re us and we will 

adjourn now till next Wednesda~ when we will be back here again. 
i 
I 
i 
I 

I 
! 
I I , 

[Hearing,ad ·ou:rned.] 
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STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY GEORGE M. WALLHAUSER 

February 19, 1969 

Statement in behalf of Goodwill Industries of New Jersey 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Tax-Exempt,Property Study Commission 

Our forefathers in government were wise men indeed. They realized that 
certain efforts.on the part of interested citizens could contribute 
much to the public good and therefore, in their wisdom, ·granted tax 
exemption to organizations dedicated to this.purpose. 

Goodwill Industries of New Jersey, a church-sponsored organization, 
has been in existence for 50 years. It operates without profit and 
receives its revenue from church donations and from the sale of 
second hand ·clothes and used furniture, which have been cleaned and 
repaired.· These articles are sold through outlet stores, devoted 
exclusively to this use. 

The purpose of the organization is to assist the handicapped. This is 
done in various ways ---7- by training, by education and by counselling. 
As a result of these processes, unfortunate i_ndividuals are assisted 
in securing employment compatible with their skills. Also, their 
morale is helped considerably with the result that they become proud 
and useful members of our society. 

Government has been very wise in granting tax exemption to our main 
factory and training center, and the few properties owned by Goodwill 
Industries, in which are located outlet stores. ,Government, by so 
doing, lends encouragement and makes an indirect contribution to the 
welfare of our less fortunate brethren. State governmental officials 
have endorsed our work as being well-directed and efficiently operated. 

The fact that it is privately conducted relieves government of not only 
the responsibility of providing help, both financial and administrative, 
but also enables it to place less burden on the tax payers because this 
organization attr'acts many volunteer workers who would otherwise have 
to be paid. This could well result in diminished enthusia'sm and lack 
of incentivee Furthermore; the establishment and maintenance-of distri-
bution centers would be costly. 

We respectfully request that you abide by the good judgment of your 
predecessors and recognize that experience has proved the wisdom of 
placing our organization in a tax exempt statuso· We believe in the 
general principle that goyernment should not do that which can be 
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done efficiently and less expens:ilvely by the p:divate sector. 
' ! i 

. We hope and urge that you do not 
1
recommend a c¥

1
ange in the long 

established procedure now in eff~ct. .. 1 1 

I 
i I 
I I 

I ' . ii . 
I ,~·· ''·"; . Ii . . . . lb1r.~ 
I George M. W~~lhauser , · 
: Member of Bor-rd of Trustees 

Goodwill Indµstries of New.Jersey 
i./7--.1-..(- (~4 S.r ~··, 

, ," ·-+I. . ··-
;;;;;JAi-~-27 ) /t'. . 
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